
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 24 May 2012 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Victoria Rainsford 
Tel: 0151 691 8271 
e-mail: victoriarainsford@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 14) 
 
2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR  
 
4. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

5. APP/11/01365 - ASDA SUPERSTORE, WELTON ROAD, 
BROMBOROUGH, CH62 3PN-  APPLICATION TO REPLACE AN 
EXTANT APPROVED PLANNING APPLICATION (08/5084) - 
CONSTRUCTION OF MEZZANINE FLOOR. (Pages 15 - 22) 

 
6. APP/12/00047 -  PEEL HEY, FRANKBY ROAD, FRANKBY, CH48 

1PP -  NEW EXIT AND DRIVEWAY. (Pages 23 - 28) 
 
7. APP/12/00119 -  5 ALISTAIR DRIVE, BROMBOROUGH, CH63 0LG - 

A FIRST FLOOR EXTENSION TO PROVIDE BEDROOMS WITH A 
SINGLE STOREY EXTENSION TO THE LEFT ELEVATION. 
(RESUBMISSION OF ORIGINAL APPLICATION 11/1425) (Pages 29 
- 34) 

 
8. APP/12/00142 - CHESTER ROAD INDUSTRIAL UNITS, CHESTER 

ROAD, GAYTON - ERECTION OF 2 UNITS FOR B8 USE (Pages 35 
- 40) 

 

Public Document Pack



9. APP/12/00148 -  64 STANLEY ROAD, HOYLAKE, CH47 1HZ -  
DETACHED DOMESTIC GARAGE WITH ACCOMMODATION 
ANCILLARY TO THE MAIN (Pages 41 - 44) 

 
10. APP/12/00221-  THE OVAL SPORTS CENTRE, OLD CHESTER 

ROAD, HIGHER BEBINGTON - THE ERECTION OF A SINGLE 
STOREY FURTHER EDUCATION SPORTS COLLEGE TOGETHER 
WITH A BRICK BUILT SECURE COMPOUND TO THE REAR FOR 
PARKED COLLEGE VEHICLES (Pages 45 - 52) 

 
11. APP/12/00260 - 8 STANLEY ROAD, HOYLAKE, CH47 1HW -  

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION, 
DEMOLITION OF EXISTING DETACHED GARAGES AND 
ERECTION OF A NEW DOUBLE GARAGE/BBQ ROOM, REAR 
WALL WITH GATE OPENING, NEW FRONT PORCH 
(REPLACEMENT), AND INSTALLATION OF A FIRST-FLOOR REAR 
FACING BALCONY. (Pages 53 - 58) 

 
12. APP/12/00300 -  CHATSWORTH ROAD, PENSBY -  PROPOSED 

CHANGE OF USE OF LAND FROM AGRICULTURAL LAND TO 
USE FOR DOG AGILITY TRAINING (NON-COMMERCIAL) (Pages 
59 - 62) 

 
13. OUT/12/00331 - BRIDGE COURT, BRIDGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY - 

OUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATION FOR (A) CONSTRUCTION OF 
FORTY EIGHT TWO BED APARTMENTS WITH ASSOCIATED CAR 
PARKING, AND (B) A NEW HEALTHCARE FACILITY WITH 
ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING. (Pages 63 - 78) 

 
14. APP/12/00416 -  BROOKHURST PRIMARY SCHOOL, 

BROOKHURST ROAD, BROMBOROUGH, CH63 0EH - 
RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING APPLICATION FOR THE ERECTION 
OF TRIM-TRAIL CLIMBING APPARATUS WITHIN THE REAR 
PLAYGROUND AREA OF THE SCHOOL SITE. (Pages 79 - 84) 

 
15. APP/11/00461  CHAMPIONS BUSINESS PARK, ARROWE BROOK 

ROAD, UPTON - RETENTION OF THE FORMER CHAMPION 
SPARK PLUGS SITE FOR MIXED BUSINESS, INDUSTRIAL, 
RECORDING STUDIO AND DISTRIBUTION PURPOSES WITH 
TRADE COUNTER) (USE CLASSES B1, B2 AND B8), AND 
CARAVAN STORAGE (Pages 85 - 92) 

 
16. APP/12/00251- 63 OSMASTON ROAD, PRENTON, CH42 8LR - 

SINGLE STOREY SIDE AND REAR EXTENSION WITH DORMER 
LOFT CONVERSION (Pages 93 - 96) 

 
17. APP/12/00413 - 48 MARLOWE ROAD, LISCARD, CH44 3DG - 

SINGLE STOREY SIDE/REAR EXTENSION (Pages 97 - 100) 
 



18. APP/12/00438 - 11 RESERVOIR ROAD NORTH, PRENTON, CH42 
8LT - DOUBLE STOREY REAR AND SIDE EXTENSIONS AND 
INTERNAL ALTERATIONS WITH ROOF DORMERS PROVISION OF 
SECOND VEHICULAR ACCESS AND DRIVE AND SINGLE 
STOREY BUILDING TO THE SIDE (Pages 101 - 104) 

 
19. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS BETWEEN 16/04/2012 AND 14/05/2012 (Pages 105 - 134) 
 
20. PLANNING APPEALS DECIDED BETWEEN 16/04/2012 AND 

14/05/2012 (Pages 135 - 136) 
 
21. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�
�
�

����������	

������
�

����� �����������������������
��
���
�

������
�

 ������ ���������������	�
���

������������

�

�
�

!"��#$�$%�&'(�&)$%
&�
�
�	������*++������ �������

����
����� �	�	���	������
�,
����� ������

���������
� �!�"#�
-�.������ ����$%%���������
� �!�"#�
�
�
��� �/%"�$!�0��������,���1�
�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



����������	

������
�

�������	�
����
�������
�

��������� ����
������ �������������������
�
� ����
������� ��������

����� �����
��!�������
�����
�����
"�#�����
�

��#�����
���������
��$������
!�"������
�

�
��%����� ����
������ ��&��� ����'��%��
���(�!��������

�
�

�)*� 
��
�����
�
���� ����
���� �(� +�,	� -$� ���� .����� ����/� ���� ��0 ������ ����  ������� �(� ����
 �����/�������������������
�1�0�����	�����2�
�
��������������������������������� �����!�
�

�)3� 
�
"���#��	$��	%��	�$
�����$��������	���	%�����������
�
�� 0�����(�������  ������,������4���,��������������������%�����������%��5���
����
�������������
����
�����,���������%%��
��������������/��������	��(���	������
�������� �
����������������������(�������������2�
�
6����
����
����������,���� ���2��
�

�)7� ��&
�����%	�������'�������
�
�� 0���� ,���� ��4��� ��� ��0 ��� ������ ��8������ (��� ����� 9������ 0�(���� ���� %������/�
�%%��
�������,����
����������
�
����(����,��/���8�����(����������9�����,�������� �������%%��9��2�
�
.��:��:��7���;��������/�����.9����	������#��0�	��-3)�3�<�;����
������(��� �,��
������� ����� �=�������	� ���/��� ������� ����� �=�������� ,���� ��������� �����������2�
�����
���������������������
�

�)
� 	�$���	%�"
��������
�
�����������/��������9���������������(�0�������2�
�
�
�
�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

Page 1Page 3



�)>� ���())(**+),������$�����-��.
����	��	%�����$�������/�"��0��������1�
���2� �	�$� �	��-/� ����
$���� �	#�� 3�4� ����$� ������/� 3)3�3)4� ���2�
�	�$� �	��-� ��$� 56/� 57� ��$� 4*� "��0� ������/� "��2��-��$/� 8������
�-4)� 6"0� �� �-�� $�
	����	�� 	%� 3� �	!� '������ �	


���0� "
��$�����
��$��-��������	��	%�6��	!�����$�������
�������$����	�����$�����
���2����9�
��$�$������������'�$�)4(*3()3:!��
�
���� .
���/� ����
���� �(� $�/���������	� -�����/� ���� �������/� ��0 ������ ���� �0�9��
�%%��
������(���
������������2�
�
.�%������������������������ �����/2�
�
�����%%��
������������������ �����/2�
�
?���� ������0������
������!����"������������
������0������
��������9�����
����� ���
,����
�
��������� 97;3:� <� ����� ���� �==�� ������ ��� �==������ ���>� �� ��� ���� ?����@��A�
 ���������B�
�
)!�����������=����������C�=������������������ ����� �����?���� �����D=���������?�
������C�����?��������������?������=���������!�
�
3!�"�?������C� ������ ����� ����� ��/�?�������������������=�����?�������������?� ��A�
���� ���?��A����������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ���� �D�������  ������ ����� �?� ����� ������=�����
���������������������������==������ ���@�����A��C� ������ ����������A���������C!�����
�==������������������������������������������ ������ ������?�����������=����!�
�
5!����������=����� ������  ����� �������� ��A������ ������������������C����������
�������E��/���E��A�������  �������C�=��������� ������������?��������E��@��=��������
����� ����!� � ������� ����� �����C� ������?C� ��C� �� ��  �����������/� ����� �� � ����� �?�
����������������������������������������?����������������������������������==���������
@�����A� �C� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C� =����� ��� �� �� @��E�� ����A� �������E��!� ��
���������� A����A� =�� ���� �������� �?� ���� ������� ���� �D����� �?� ��C� �� �� �����������/�
��A������@���� ����?� �������������������������������������������?�������������������/�
��������������������������������==���������@�����A��C������� ����������A���������C!�
�
4!� ���� ���������� �?� ���� ��������=��� �����@������ ����  ������A�� �?� ���� ����� ������ ���
�������C������������?������� �=���@��������  ����� ��@������� ���������������������
��� ���� �==������ �C� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C� =����� ���  ����� ������ �?� ��C�
 ������ �����@��E������������!��� ������� �=��A�@��E���������������� �����������=�����
��������  �=�������?���C�=�����?�����������=������������  ����� ��@�������������������
���������� ��� ��� �A����� ���@�����A�@���� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C!� � ��C� ������ ���
=�����������@��������=�������?�?����C������?����=������A/������������/���������� ���/����
�����=�������?������� ����������A���������C/���������C�����A��������?� ��������������
��=�� ���@������������?����=� ���/���F�������������������A�����C��==�������������?�����
���������� =������A� ������� ������� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C� A����� ���� @�������
 ������������C����������!�
�
,!� ��� ������=����� ������ ��E�� =�� �� ������ �� =���� ���� ����A� ���� =��������/� ����A�/�
���������������C=���?��������C� ���������� ��������� ����������������������� �������
�==���������@�����A��C������� ����������A���������C!� ������������C�����������������

Page 2Page 4



��� ��=��������?���������������A�������  �=������������������=�������������� �������
��������  ����� ��@���������==�������������!��
�
G!�����������=����������C�A�������=����������������������� ����� �����������?����
� ������?�@��E�� ?���=���������@������ ����������=������?������??� � �����A�� ����/�
����������=�������������?���3*�=���=������������ �����A������==��=��������A��A������
���??� � ��A��������������/�������������������� ��������A����� ���@�����A��C� ������ ���
�������A���������C!� �����==������� �������������� ��=��������� ��� ?����=����� ��� ����
?������  �=�������?���C�=�����?�����������=����!��
�
+!�����������=����������������=�������������  ����� ��@��������=������� �������C�
������ ����������A���������C�)4���%������C�3*)3!��
�

6!� ������ ��� ����  ����� ������ �?� ����������� �?� 3�4� ������ ������� ���� 3)3�3)4� ���E�
����������/���=��?����������� �����?������������AB����@��A�/�=����A��=�C�����@�������
�� ���/� ������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �==������ ��� @�����A� �C� ���� �� ��� �������A�
��������C!� %��� ���� ������� �� �?� ������ ���� �� �����A� ������� ��� ��� ������ 3� ���
�  ����� ��@���� ��A����� -�����A�� ������ �� �� 
�����������A� -������ � "������A�;� ��
A��������A������ �����A�=�� �� �!�

�
�
�

�))� ���())(*)4)*� ��
�
��$����$/��-����-�����	�$/�
	���	�/��-4G�7��� ��
��8� "
��$� $�'��	�
���� 	%� )*� �	!� 3�"�$� 4�����	�� �8	���	��0�
-	
���/�)6��	!�3�"�$�4�����	���-������	��0�%�������$�3��	!�3�"�$�
4�����	���8	���	��0�%�����9�
��$�$������������'�$�)5(*3()3:!��
�
���� .
���/� ����
���� �(� $�/���������	� -�����/� ���� �������/� ��0 ������ ���� �0�9��
�%%��
������(���
������������2�
�
?�� ��  ������ 0�� ����
������ ������� $������ ���� ��
������ 0�� ����
������ �������
����������,����
�
���������9)*;):�<������ �����==�� ����������==������ �����������C����>� �� �����
�� �����)*G���A����A����������������?����@��A� ���������B�
�
)!�����������=����������C�=������������������ ����� �����?���� �����D=���������?�
������C�����?��������������?������=���������!�
�
3!����������������?������� �=��A�� ����������C��==��������������� �����������=�����
��������  �=�������?���C�=�����?�����������=������������  ����� ��@�������������������
��� �A����� ��� @�����A� @���� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C!� � ��C� ������ ��� =������ �����
@������ �� =������ �?� ?���� C����� �?���� =������A/� ���� �������/� ���� ��� �� ���/� ��� ����
�=������ �?� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C/� ��������C� ����A��� ��� ��?� ����� ������ ���
��=�� ���@������������?����=� ���/���F�������������������A�����C��==�������������?�����
���������� =������A� ������� ������� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C� A����� ���� @�������
 ������������C����������!��
�
5!�����������=�������������� ���������������  ����� ��@���������������� ������������
���@��A���� �������C������� ����������A���������C����)5���%������C�3*)3!��
�

Page 3Page 5



4!� ������ ��� ���� �  �=������ �?� ���� ������=����/� �����C� �==�����/� �� � ����� ?��� ����
=����������?��??��������������A�������=�������/����������������������������A��������
@�����A��C� �������!������ ����������� �� ����� �����  �=�� C� �������� ����������� ���
����������A� ���� �������C� �?� =���=� ����� ���� ��  ������� �  �=���� �?� ���� �??��������
������A����� �����������C�@�� �� �� ���  �=�� C� ������ ��?�� ��!� ���� �==������
� ����� ������ ��� ��=��������� ��� ?���� ���� ��� =��=�����C� ������� �����@���� �A����� ���
@�����A�@�����������!��
�
,!�����������=�������������� ��=�����������������A� ���� ?� ��A��������?��A�����������
������������������� ����������A���������C����)5�%������C�3*)3/�����������������������
������������������������������A��������@�����A��C������� ����������A���������C!��
�
G!����=�����?�����������=������������������A�������������������=� ������?� ��������?���
 C ��� =��E��A� �?� �� �C=�� ���� ��� �� �� ������ =��������C� ���������� ��� ���� �A����� ���
@�����A��C������� ����������A���������C�����������=������������������?� ��������������
���=���������C����������������?���!�
�
+!� ���� ������=����� ����������� �C� ����� =���������� ������ ���� ��A��� ������ ���� �� ���
=������A���������C������==���������@�����A���?����� ������?�@��E��?�������=����������?�
=�������������==���E������������>�� �������?����=������������@����%��������'��@�����
%������'��@�����!� ������  �=�������?� ����������=�����������������A��������� ������
@��E�� ����� �����  ��=������ ��� �  ����� �� @���� ���� �� ��� =������A� ��������CH��
�==�������������������� ����?�������@�����A���� ��=������C������������?��?������� ���
=������A���������C!�
��
6!�$��������?�����?�� ��A/�@����/�A���@�C�������������?��� ��������������������������
��� ���� �==������ �C� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C� ��?���� ���� ������=����� �����C�
�==��������� ��=��������������@��E���������� �����������=��������?������  �=�����/����
�  ����� ��@��������������������==�����!��
�
7!�������������� ����� �������?�������=����/���� �����?�������=���� ������?�������
������������������� ��������==������ ���@�����A��C� ������ ����������A���������C!�%���
����������� ���?������������ ����������� �� ����������=� �?� ������?��������=�������
�������/� ���� �� ��������� �����C� ���������AC� ���������/� �� �����A� ���� ����� �����
=��=����!������ ����������������=�������������  ����� ��@���������==��������������
��������� ���!��
�
)*!�������������� ����� �������?�����������( ������ ���������������������������������
������������������=���� �����C� ��������=����A�?�� ���)!,����������A����� �����������
?�����D������?������� ���=��������� ����������D����������C�����==�������C������� ���
�������A���������C/�����?�� ��A������������������C�@��������������=�����9�� �����A�
=�=������� ���� ������ �����A������ @��E�:� ���� �����  ��=�����B� ���� �� ������ ������
����������������������E�=�� ������?��D �����������/����������/� ����� ����#�=����������
�� �����C!� ���� �D�����A� ����� ������������� �����  ���=���� ������ ���� ��� �������� ��� ��C�
����!��
�
))!�"�?������C� ������ ����� ����� ��/����=�����?���������������������������������
���?� ��A� �?� ���� =���������� ���� ��A�@�C� ������� �?� ����� ������=����� ������ ���
������������������==���������@�����A��C������� ����������A���������C!������==������
������������������������������������ ������ ������?�����������=����!�
�
�

Page 4Page 6



)3!���� ������=����� ������  ����� �� ������ �������� �?� ���� =��=�������������� ��� ���
�� ��=������� @������ ���� �������A�� ��� � ������ )*I� �?� ���� =���� ���� ����AC�
��J�����������?����������?��������@��������� �������������������������������A�����
��� @�����A� �C� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C/� ������� ��� ���� =��������C� �����
������������� �C� ���� �==�� ���/� �����A� ��A���� ��� ���� �C=�� �?� ������=����� ���������
���� ���� ����A�/� ����� ����� ��� ���� ?�������� ��� ������!� ���� ������=����� ������ ���
��=��������� ��� �  ����� �� @���� ���� �==������ �������� ���� �=������� ��� �� ��
������?���!��
�
�
�

�)@� ���())(*)44)� �� -	������/� ��"0� $��'�/� ��"0� 
���/� �-G5� *�&� ��
����	������'�� ��������� ���������	�� %	�� �-�� $�
	����	�� 	%� ��
����	��/��	�	��$� ������� ��	��0� �K�����	�/� ��	�	��$� 3���	��0�
������� 8��-� -	
�� 	%%���� 8��-� �-�� �������	�� 	%� 4� '��
K�
�		%���-��� ��$� �� %�
�� �	� �-�� ����� ���'���	�� 	%� �-�� ������!�
9�
��$
�����	����(3*)*(**G*G:!��
�
���� .
���/� ����
���� �(� $�/���������	� -�����/� ���� �������/� ��0 ������ ���� �0�9��
�%%��
������(���
������������2�
�
.�,��������
�������������������� �����/2�
�
?���� ������0������
��������9�����
�����������
������0������
������!����"������ ���
,����
�
��������� 9)*;):� <� ����� ���� �==�� ������ ��� �==������ ���>� �� ��� ���� ?����@��A�
 ���������B�
�
)!�����������=����������C�=������������������ ����� �����?���� �����D=���������?�
������C�����?��������������?������=���������!�
�
3!�����=��=���������������� ?� ��A� ?����� ?�����@����@������������� ����C�A��F��� 9����
����� ����� ������ 5:� ���� ���� �=����A� ���� ������ ��� =���������C� ��������� ��� �� ��
������?���!�
�
5!�8������)��������?�����������?������=���������/�����4����?���A�����������������@����
?� ��A� ���?� ���=�� �?� ���� �D�������� ��� ���� ����� ��� $��@��A� ��#�!� $8G� ��'� ��
���=�����A���A��)���?����/�$8��7���'������=����������1���������������������$8��
4*������?������������������ ����C�A��F���9��������������������5:����������=����A�����
���������=���������C��������������� ��������?���!�
�
�
�
�

�@�� ���())(*)47+�� �	����� 	%� "���-8		$� $��'�� ��$� %��
%���$� $��'�/�
"���-8		$/�8�����/��-45�+&
����	����
���	��	%�)6�	!���8�%�
��0�
-	
������$���8���������	�$�	��%	�
���%��������
������-	
��
����!��
�
���� .
���/� ����
���� �(� $�/���������	� -�����/� ���� �������/� ��0 ������ ���� �0�9��
�%%��
������(���
������������2�

Page 5Page 7



�
?�� �� ������ 0�� ����
������ !���� "������ ���� ��
������ 0�� ����
������ ������ ������ ���
,����
�
��������� 9));**:� <������ ���� �==�� ��������� �==���������>� �� ��� ���� ?����@��A�
 ���������B�
�
)!�����������=����������C�=������������������ ����� �����?���� �����D=���������?�
������C�����?��������������?������=���������!�
�
3!�"�?������C� ������ ����� ����� ��/����=�����?�����?� ��A�������������������������
�����D������� ������ ������?������������=��������������������������������==���������
@�����A��C� ������ ����������A���������C!� ������������ �� ��������������?� ����=��=�����
 �������?�����������!�������==������������������������������������������ ������ �����
�?�����������=����!�
�
5!� ��� ������=����� ������  ����� �� ������ �������� �?� ���� =��=�������������� ��� ���
�� ��=������� @������ ���� �������A�� ��� � ������ )*I� �?� ���� =���� ���� ����AC�
��J�����������?����������?��������@��������� �������������������������������A�����
��� @�����A� �C� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C/� ������� ��� ���� =��������C� �����
������������� �C� ���� �==�� ���/� �����A� ��A���� ��� ���� �C=�� �?� ������=����� ���������
���� ���� ����A�/� ����� ����� ��� ���� ?�������� ��� ������!� ���� ������=����� ������ ���
��=��������� ��� �  ����� �� @���� ���� �==������ �������� ���� �=������� ��� �� ��
������?���!��
�
4!�����������=�������������������  �=����������?�������������?�����=��=������������C�
���������������� �����������==���������@�����A��C������� ����������A���������C!�����
������=����������������=�������������  ����� ��@���������==����������������������
�������������� ��������?���!��
�
,!� ������ ��� ����  ����� ������ �?� ������=����/� �� � ����� ?��� ���� =��������� �?�
�??��������������A�������=�������/����������������������������A��������@�����A��C�����
�� ����������A���������C!������ ������������� ����������  �=�� C� �������������������
�������������A������������C��?�=���=� �����������  ��������  �=�����?������??��������
������A����� �����������C�@�� �� �� ���  �=�� C� ������ ��?�� ��!� ���� �==������
� ����� ������ ��� ��=��������� ��� ?���� ���� ��� =��=�����C� ������� �����@���� �A����� ���
@�����A�@���������� ����������A���������C!�
�
G!� ���� ������=����� ����������� �C� ����� =���������� ������ ���� ��A��� ������ ���� �� ���
=������A���������C������==���������@�����A���?����� ������?�@��E��?�����������������
�?� ���� =���� � ��A�@�C� �?� %���?����� $����� ���� "�� �@���� $����� ��>� ���� ��� ����
������=���������B��� �����A�?���@�C�@��E�/����� ��� ������A�/��� �����=����A���������
���� ������ ���(��� ����@��� �?� ������� ?��������� ��� ��J������ ���� �� �����A� =����������
���==���E������������� �������� �����=����A����������������?�%���?�������������� ����
>�� �����@����"�� �@����$����!������  �=�������?�����������=�����������������A���
������ ������ @��E�� ����� �����  ��=������ ��� �  ����� �� @���� ���� �� ��� =������A�
��������CH���==�������������������� ����?�������@�����A���� ��=������C������������?��?�
������ ���=������A���������C!�
�
�
�

Page 6Page 8



�@�� ���())(*),)4� ��
�
��$����$/� %���0�"�	8��	�$/�8		$�-
��-/��-47�
6�-���������	��	%�)G�	!�%�����9)/3/1�5�"�$�		
�:�����
$�������2����
��$����	�����$����$�������!��
�
���� .
���/� ����
���� �(� $�/���������	� -�����/� ���� �������/� ��0 ������ ���� �0�9��
�%%��
������(���
������������2�
�
?�� ��  ������ 0�� ����
������ ������� $������ ���� ��
������ 0�� ����
������ �������
����������,����
�
��������� 9));**:� <������ ���� �==�� ��������� �==���������>� �� ��� ���� ?����@��A�
 ���������B�
�
)!�����������=����������C�=������������������ ����� �����?���� �����D=���������?�
������C�����?��������������?������=���������!�
�
3!�"�?������C� ������ ����� ����� ��/����=�����?�����?� ��A��������?��������������
�������� ��� �����D������� ������ ������?� �����������=�������������������������������
�==������ ���@�����A� �C� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C!� ���� �==���������������� ������
�������������������� ������ ������?�����������=����!�
�
5!�����=��=���������� �=��A���������� ��=��������?���������  ����������������C�
�==������ ��� �  �=���!� ��C� ������ ���� ������� =������� ��� �  ����� �� @���� ����
����� �=��A�� �����@�� �/�@������,�C������?�=������A������������/��C��A/���������C�
����A��� ��� �� ���� ��������� ������ ��� ��=�� ��� �C� ������ ���� ������� �?� ��������
�=� ����������F��������������A�����C�=��������������?���������������=������A�������!�
�
4!� "�?���� ��C� �J��=����/��� �����C� ������������� ���� ����A��� ����� ����/� �� )�������
��A�� ?�� ������������������� ��� �A����� ���@�����A�@���� ������ ����������A���������C/�
������������ ����������� ���������� �������?� ���� ��@���=������?����� �����/����A������
@��������� ���@�� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ���� �==������ =���!� � �� �� ?�� ��A� ������ ���
���������������������?� ���C������������������������=�������� ��=�����!��$����A�����
=������ �?�  ������ ����/� ��� ��������� ������ ��� ������/� ?����� �������� ��� ���� ���� ��A�
@������ ������ �� ������ ������ @������� ���� =�����  ������� ��� @�����A� �?� ���� �� ���
�������A���������C!�
�
,!���������������  �=�������?�����������=����������C��==�����/����������?�������A��A��
�������A������������@�C����� ������  �������������������������������A��������@�����A�
@���� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C!� ���� ��A��� ������ ��� ��� ���� ��?���� ���� ?����� ����
�  �=��������  ����� ��@���������A������������������������������� ��������?���!�
�
G!� ������ ��� ���� �  �=������ �?� ���� ������=����� �����C� �==�����/� �������� �?� ����
���==���E����������������� ��������� �������D�������������������������������A��������
@�����A�@���������� ����������A���������C!�����E��������������������������?��������?�����
�����  �=��������  ����� ��@���������A������������������������������� ��������?���!�
�
+!� ������ ��� ����  ����� ������ �?� ������=����/� �� � ����� ?��� ���� =��������� �?�
�??��������������A�������=�������/����������������������������A��������@�����A��C�����
�� ����������A���������C!������ ������������� ����������  �=�� C� �������������������
�������������A������������C��?�=���=� �����������  ��������  �=�����?������??��������
������A����� �����������C�@�� �� �� ���  �=�� C� ������ ��?�� ��!� ���� �==������
� ����� ������ ��� ��=��������� ��� ?���� ���� ��� =��=�����C� ������� �����@���� �A����� ���

Page 7Page 9



@�����A�@���������� ����������A���������C!�
�
6!����=�����?�����������=������������������A�������������������=� ������?� ��������?���
 C ��� =��E��A� �?� �� �C=�� ���� ��� �� �� ������ =��������C� ���������� ��� ���� �A����� ���
@�����A��C������� ����������A���������C�����������=������������������?� ��������������
���=���������C����������������?���!�
�
7!� ��� ������=����� ������  ����� �� ������ �������� �?� ���� =��=�������������� ��� ���
�� ��=������� @������ ���� �������A�� ��� � ������ )*I� �?� ���� =���� ���� ����AC�
��J�����������?����������?��������@��������� �������������������������������A�����
��� @�����A� �C� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C/� ������� ��� ���� =��������C� �����
������������� �C� ���� �==�� ���/� �����A� ��A���� ��� ���� �C=�� �?� ������=����� ���������
���� ���� ����A�/� ����� ����� ��� ���� ?�������� ��� ������!� ���� ������=����� ������ ���
��=��������� ��� �  ����� �� @���� ���� �==������ �������� ���� �=������� ��� �� ��
������?���!��
�
�
�
�

�@�� ���())(*),3*� �� ��$8		$/� )6� %���� -���� $��'�/� -��8���/� �-G*� 4�-� ��
$�
	����	��	%� �K�������"
����	8���$�������� ��$��������
����
8��-� �� ��8� 3� ��	��0� -	
��� 8��-� �� %���� �		%/� "���
���� ��$�
$	
"��� ������� 9$����-�$:/� ��8� $��'�8�0� ��$� �
��$�$� %�	���
���������%�	
�%����-����$��'�!�9�
��$�$�$��������	�:!��
�
���� .
���/� ����
���� �(� $�/���������	� -�����/� ���� �������/� ��0 ������ ���� �0�9��
�%%��
������(���
������������2�
�
.�,��������
�������������������� �����/2�
�
?���� ������0������
������ !����"������ ������
������0������
������������#����� ���
,����
�
��������� 9)*;):� <� ����� ���� �==�� ������ ��� �==������ ���>� �� ��� ���� ?����@��A�
 ���������B�
�
)!�����������=����������C�=������������������ ����� �����?���� �����D=���������?�
������C�����?��������������?������=���������!�
�
3!�"�?������C� ������ ����� ����� ��/����=�����?� �������������� ����������� ��� ����
�D�������  ������ ����� �?� ����� ������=����� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �==������ ���
@�����A��C������� ����������A���������C!������==��������������������������������������
���� ������ ������?�����������=����!�
�
5!� ���� ����9�:� ��� ����A������ @������ ���� ����� ������ ��� �������C� ����� �=��� ���
�  ����� ��@������� ����� ���������������� ��������==�������C� ������ ����������A�
��������C���?������C�@��E�� ����� ���������/���������� �=��@��E������� ��=������
�����A� ���� ?����� ����������=������A� ������� ?����@��A� ��=��������?� ����������=�����
�����C��==������������������������������������?���� ��� ���������?� ������?� ������ ���
�������A���������C!��
�
�

Page 8Page 10



4!� ���@����������A� ���� =���������� �?� ���� ��@�� ���� ������C� �������A� 9��������
����������$�����=����:�	�����3**6�9�����C������J�����	����������������C�=���������
����E��A� ��� ������ ���A� ���� =���������� �?� ����� 	����:/� ��� A���A��/� ����������A�� ���
�������D���������������@�����A������������� ������������D=�����C�����������!�
�
,!� ���@����������A� ���� =���������� �?� ���� ��@�� ���� ������C� �������A� 9��������
����������$�����=����:�	�����3**6�9�����C������J�����	����������������C�=���������
������ ���A��������E��A�����=�����������?������	����:/����@����@�����������@����@�
����������������������=��=���C���������D=�����C�����������!�
�

G!� $������� �?� �� � ������?� =������A� ��� =������� �� � ����� ?��� ���� ����(����A� ����������
���������������8��������������/� ��������A�=�����������C��?�������������������������
=���������������������������������==���������@�����A��C������� ����������A���������C�
������������@�����A��������@�����A�@���������� ����������A���������C!��

+!� ���� �A����� =������A� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� @���� ���� �������� ���
�==������@������ ���� ?�����=������A�������� ����������C� ?����@��A� ���� ���C��A������?�
����������=����!����C�������@�� ��@��������=�������?�,�C�����?�������� ��=��������?�
����������=��������/������������������ ������������C�����A������������������������
��=�� ������ ������D��=������A��������@������������?�����������F�������=� �����������
������ ����������A���������C�A�����@������� ������������C����������!�

�
6!� 8������ ������ ������� �?� ���� ����� �?� ����� =���������� �������� �?� ���� � �����
������������?������D�����A��@�����A����������������������������==���������@�����A�@����
������ ���=������A���������C!�
�
7!� ������ ��� ���� ?����� �  �=������ �?� ���� ������=����� ���� �D�����A� �@�����A� ������ ���
����������� ��� �  ����� ��@���� ���� �==������ � ����� �?� ����������� ��� ��������� ���
 ���������+��?�������==�����!��
�
)*!� $�������� ���@��A�� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �==������ �C� ���� �� ��� �������A�
��������C� ��?���� ��C� @��E� ���  ����� ��� ��� ���� ���� ���� ?�������� ����� ���� A������
?���������������������������� ��=��������?�����������=�������������������������D�����A�
����������������������������?�������>�����A��������������������=�������������� �������
�������� ��=����������  ����� ��@��������������������==�����!��
�
))!� ���� ������=����� �����C� �==������ ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� ��@���� ����
�����������@���������=���9�:��� �������C������� ����������A���������C����3,�.�����C�
3*)3�
��
�

�@*� ���())(*),3,� �� "���	�� �	�����/� 4� 
		����$� ��	��/� ��0�	�/� �-G*�
*������8	���	��0�������K�����	�!�%�����%�		����$���K�����	��	'���
������!��
�
���� .
���/� ����
���� �(� $�/���������	� -�����/� ���� �������/� ��0 ������ ���� �0�9��
�%%��
������(���
������������2�
�
?�� �� ������ 0�� ����
������ !���� "������ ���� ��
������ 0�� ����
������ ������ ������ ���
,����
�

Page 9Page 11



��������� 97;3:� <� ����� ���� �==�� ������ ��� �==������ ���>� �� ��� ���� ?����@��A�
 ���������B�
�
)!�����������=����������C�=������������������ ����� �����?���� �����D=���������?�
������C�����?��������������?������=���������!�
�
3!�8��E�����������������������C���E��=�� �����@����*6!**�����������)6!**������!�
�
5!���C�������������� ������?���=���������A�����������������������?��� �=��=��������
?������A���/�?����D��=����������?�����?���� �??�����A�=���E!�
�
4!��������������/���=� ����C������� ��������A�����/������������������� ����C�@����������
����!�
�
�
�

�@3� ���()3(****5� �����80���	����
���	�/���������	�$/�
	���	�/��-4G�
4�
� �� ��	�	��$� 5� ��	��0� �	

������� 	%%���� %������0� 9
��� ������
"):�8��-���	
�$�%�		�����2���!��
�
���� .
���/� ����
���� �(� $�/���������	� -�����/� ���� �������/� ��0 ������ ���� �0�9��
�%%��
������(���
������������2�
�
?�� ��  ������ 0�� ����
������ ������ !������� ���� ��
������ 0�� ����
������ ������
��� ��������,����
�
��������� 9));**:� <������ ���� �==�� ��������� �==���������>� �� ��� ���� ?����@��A�
 ���������B�
�
)!�����������=����������C�=������������������ ����� �����?���� �����D=���������?�
������C�����?��������������?������=���������!�
�
3!�����=�������������������������C�?���=��=�����@������
���������")������?��������
������@������������C��������A�9
����������:�	�����)76+!��
�
5!� ���@����������A� ���� ������� ���@�� ��� ���@��A� ��!� )**6�3,!*�)*G� ���� "/� ����
������=����������C�=���������������������� ����� ����������� ������������� �����
��� ������ ���?� �� @����� �����??� A��������� �C� ���� =��=����� ������=����/� ���� �����
���������� ��� ���� �==������ ��� @�����A� �C� ���� �� ��� =������A� ��������C!� ����
������=����� ������ ��� ��=��������� ��� �  ����� �� @���� ���� �==������ � ����� ����
�������������� ��������?���!��
�
4!� ���� ������=����� ������ ���� ���  ����� ��� ������ �� �� ����� ��� �� � ����� ���
�� ��=������ ?�����=���?��A� ��������� ��� ���� =��=����� ������=����� ���� �����
���������� ��� ���� �==������ ��� @�����A� �C� ���� �� ��� �������A� ��������C!� ����
������=����� ������ ��� ��=��������� ��� �  ����� �� @���� ���� �==������ � ����� ����
�������������� ��������?���!�
�
,!����=�����?�����������=������������������A�������������������=� ������?� ��������?���
 C ��� =��E��A� �?� �� �C=�� ���� ��� �� �� ������ =��������C� ���������� ��� ���� �A����� ���
@�����A��C������� ����������A���������C�����������=������������������?� ��������������
���=���������C����������������?���!�

Page 10Page 12



�
G!�"�?������C� ������ ����� ����� ��/����=�����?�����?� ��A�������������������������
�����D������� ������ ������?������������=��������������������������������==���������
@�����A��C������� ����������A���������C!������==��������������������������������������
���� ������ ������?�����������=����!�
�
�
�

�@7� ���())(*),*)� �� 33� "�	
�-�	�� �'��
�/� 8���� 2��"0/� �-46� ,��� ��
������	�� 	%� �� �8	� ��	��0� ��$�� �K�����	�/� ������� ��	��0� �����
�K�����	��8��-������������������	��!��
�
���������<������ ��������������?���������������?������?�����?����������������!�
�

�@
� ���()3(***4*� ��)3���'���$�����	�$/�8����2��"0/��-46�4�L� ��������	��
	%� �� �8	���	��0� ��$�� �K�����	�/� ������� ��	��0� ����� �K�����	��
��$������$��2�$������9�
��$�$�$��������	�:!��
�
���� .
���/� ����
���� �(� $�/���������	� -�����/� ���� �������/� ��0 ������ ���� �0�9��
�%%��
������(���
������������2�
�
?���� ������0������
������������!�������������
������0������
��������9�����
�����
���,����
�
��������� 9));**:� <������ ���� �==�� ��������� �==���������>� �� ��� ���� ?����@��A�
 ���������B�
�
)!�����������=����������C�=������������������ ����� �����?���� �����D=���������?�
������C�����?��������������?������=���������!�
�
3!�"�?���� ����������=����������C�=��������� �������A��� ��������� ����@����@� ��� ����
?�����?����������������?� ����=��=����� �@�������C�������D�������� ?� ��A�@���� ��@�����
�����������������A�-�������������?�D��������������� ����C�A��F���@����?�������A�����
9��������������������5:������������������� ��������?���!��
�
5!� ���� ������=����� �����C� �==������ ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� @���� ����
�������� ���@�� ��� =���� ��?���� �� ������� )4+M3*))M*3� ��������� #���=����� �����#�
�� �������C������� ����������A���������C����G���%������C�3*)3!�
�
�
�
�

�@>� ���()3(**))4� �� 3G� ��	%�� ����/� "�	
"	�	
�-/� �-G3� 3$$� ��
����	������'�� ��������� ���
����	�� %	�� �K�����	�� �	� %�	��� 	%�
������!��
�
���������<������ ��������������?� ���� ����������?������ ����� ?������������A��?�
�����������A����������!�
�
�
�
�

Page 11Page 13



�@)� �����������������$���$�$�"��8����*G(*3(3*)3���$�35(*3(3*)3!��
�
���� .
���/� ����
���� �(� $�/���������	� -�����/� ���� �������/� ��0 ������ �� ��%����
��������/��������/�.%%�������
�����0��,�����
:��:����������*:��:����2�
�
���������<������������=������������!�
�

�@@� ��������� ���������	��� $���$�$� 
�$��� $�������$� �	8����
"��8����*G(*3(3*)3���$�35(*3(3*)3!��
�
���� .
���/� ����
���� �(� $�/���������	� -�����/� ���� �������/� ��0 ������ �� ��%����
��������/� �%%��
������� ����/����� ��� �� � ���� ��
����� ��� 0��,���� �
:��:����� ����
�*:��:����2�
�
���������<������������=������������!�
�
�
� � �
�

Page 12Page 14



����������	

������
������������

�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!��"��#���$��%�
��

&�	
$	�	�� �
�

�
'	����	��� 	
����
���
���������������	���������������� �!��"#��
��	#	����� 	��$%&��%�'�������$�&���'��(��'�������)����$�''%'*����$%&��%�'�

+�,-.�,�/0� �'
��
&�%�'��1���22�'%'��3$����
�##�������� 	
��������
�����
�������� #$�''%'*�#���'�%�$�
�
�����������

�
(���	)���	#%��� ����������$������� ���*����������������+�%������,-���

.�+��	#
���������.��������	���
#�%4��%$��5'�

��%�$�	����

Agenda Item 5

Page 15



�
���1� �'��������%$���)�$��4�'��
�
���������/���	�%��
�
6��%�

��7
��4�
����$�)�'��%'&$
��8��
�
�9,:-!99��0�����%$����;���)�$��4�'��%'&$
�%'*�

���
������'�'01����
'%�
����
��
��'���*����'�&�'�����
�����$�1%$$%'*�
���%�'��&������;%'*��
��)%&%'*���&&�

�����
��$�'�
&��%'*��'���'&%$$����1�&%$%�%�
�0��
	����)�����-�:-�9,,�
�
�99,-!9:��0����&�%�'��1�
%'*$��
�������(��'
%�'
����1��'���'��
%�������&�%�'��1�&�'�������������
�'&$�

����1��(%
�%'*������&�'�������1��4�<���=�

���1��4��%�'��1�&������;%'*�
��&�
��'��
���$%*'4�'���1��(%
�%'*������+��$��'�����/�0�	����)����,-�:-�999�
�
����-.�9,�0����&�%�'��1��(��'
%�'
�0�	����)����!-�"-�����
�
���,-.�,��0� �'
��
&�%�'��1���4�22�'%'��1$����0�	����)�����-��-���9�
�
��

��%����
�#���������	��������	��������	���
����+����
�
��#������	�5����
��)%'*���*��������=�� �
'&%$>
��
%��'&���'�#
7$%&%���1���	��$%&��%�'
��'�%*=7�
��'��%1%&��%�'�$�����
�
<����%


�����������?�%'%'*��������%�
���'����
%���'��%&�����&��������=��
%��@�	���=���%4���1�<�%�%'*��=%
�
�������'�������
�'���%�'�=�)��7��'���&�%)����
�
 ������	�5����
�%��&�����1���&='%&�$����)%&�
�+���11%&��'�����'
������%�'��%)%
%�'/�A�'���7?�&�%�'�

7?�&����
�&�%�'�
��!��*���4�'���'��&�'�%�%�'
�1��������)�$��$�'��'��&�&$�����;%'*@�
�
�%��&�����1���<���
4�'���
�
�&�
��'��	

�����'�*�4�'��+�')%��'4�'��$����$�=��%)%
%�'/�A�'��
�7?�&�%�'@�
�
.�����	�0���	

������
�

1���2�3�
�
131

�'�����'�22425���!!4��11�
�=�����$%&��%�'�
��;
����4%

%�'�1�����4�22�'%'��1$�����)��������
B
����4����
�%'�
%2��<=%&=�%
�
��1%'����
���4�?�����)�$��4�'��<%�=%'��%���$>
���������
&=�4���1���$�*��%�'�1��������4%'%'*�
�$�''%'*����$%&��%�'
��'��%
��=���1������B
%�������7��&�'
%������7���=��#$�''%'*� �44%����@�
�
42�
�.6��4�2�
�=%
�%
��'����$%&��%�'������'�<��'��(%
�%'*����4%

%�'�+	##-���,-.�,�/�1����������
�����4�22�'%'��
<%�=���'���1$���
��&���1���.:�4C�����=��	
���

���
�������?�&�'������=�� ��1������%$�#��;�%'�
���47���
*=@�#$�''%'*����4%

%�'�<�
�*��'����%'�3�7�
�������9@�	
�������
��;%'*������'�<��=��
���$%&��%�'�
'�����=��
%4�$%1%������&��
���1�����'�<%'*��(��'�����4%

%�'
�<=%&=�<�
�%'����
&���7��
�'��4�'�4�'������=����#��%'����9@���
�
�
42�4�'1��3�.171'��!12��
�
%��'&���'���������3$�(%7%$%���1���#$�''%'*�#��4%

%�'
��%


���7���=��������4�'��1��� �44
'%�%�
�
%'�
������� 1��4� %'��&��7��������
����
8� D5'�&
���'��&%�&
4
��'&�
�� $�&�$��$�''%'*��
�=��%�%�
�
=�
$��
��;�� �� ��
%�%)�� �'�� &�'
��
&�%)�� ������&=� ��<���
� ���$%&��%�'
� <=%&=� %4���)�� �=�� ���
��&�� �1�



��%'�7$����)�$��4�'��7�%'*� ��;�'� 1��<����B
%&;$�@��=����)�$��4�'�������
��� %'��'� ���$%&��%�'�
1����(��'
%�'�<%$$�7����1%'%�%�'�=�)��7��'�?
�*������7���&&����7$��%'���%'&%�$������'����$%�������@��=%$��
�=�
�����$%&��%�'
�
=�
$����1�&�
�
���7�������4%'��� %'��&&����'&��<%�=�
@",+!/��1� �=��#$�''%'*��'��
 �4�
$
���� #
�&=�
��	&�� ������ $�&�$� �$�''%'*� �
�=��%�%�
� 
=�
$��� %'�4�;%'*� �=�%�� ��&%
%�'
�� 1�&

�
�=�%�� ����'�%�'� �'� ��)�$��4�'�� �$�'� ��$%&%�
� �'�� ��=��� 4����%�$� &�'
%�����%�'
� <=%&=� 4��� =�)��
&=�'*���
%*'%1%&�'�$��
%'&���=����%*%'�$�*��'���1����4%

%�'@�
�
�=�����$%&�'��=�
�

74%�������'�<�#$�''%'*��'������%$������4�'��<%�=��=�����$%&��%�'������;���&&�
'��
�1�&=�'*�
�%'�&%�&
4
��'&�
�
%'&���=����%*%'�$��$�''%'*����4%

%�'�<�
�%


����<%�=���

��$�4�'�����


74%

%�'��'��=��
�B
�'�%�$�������&=@�

Page 16



�
�4�1��2.��6

�62.425��
�=�� ��1������%$��'����%

���#��;�������47���
*=�%
��'��
��7$%
=�������%$��'��$�%

���
%����$�&�����
��
���1��=��	���+��<� =�
��������/@�5��1��4
�������1��=��<%�����%���$�5'���'��%�'�$��

%'�

�#��;��
��&�*'%
���<%�=%'��=���#��"��
�����*%�'�$$��%4�����'��$�&��%�'�1����4�$��4�'����)�$��4�'�@�5'�����
�=����?�%'%'*� ��1���

%'�

�#��;�%
��<'����'��4�'�*���7���=������=���
����)�$��4�'��	*�'&�@�
�=��
%���%
����
�'�7$��$�&�����<%�=���
��&������
7$%&����'
��������<� =�
���������7�%'*���4�?���7

�
��
����'���<��
��)%&�
���

%'*��=��
*=��=�����;�%�
�$1�������;��%4�
@�����=��'���=��1��=��
%���%
���
�%


�����%$<���<=%&=�%
�'�<�������
��%�'��'��&�&$��<���0��=%
�
�������
��=������%$�
%���1��4�
��
%��'�%�$��'��%'�

��%�$�

�
�����=��'���=@��
�
��'4�8���2�19��
�=�� ���$%&�'�� %'�%&���
� �=��� �=�� �11�&�� �1� �=��4�22�'%'�� 1$����<�
$�� 7�� ��� %'&���
�� �=�� �)���$$� '���
����%$� 1$���
��&�� %'� �=��
����� 1��4���",!�
B
����4����
� ���.�9!:�
B
����4����
@��=����<�
$��7��'��
%'&���
��%'��=��1$���
��&��*%)�'��)������&�')�'%�'&������%$%'*��<%�=��=�����%�%�'�$�1$���
��&��

���1���
'�'01����
�$�
��<%�=��=����

$��'��1���-'�'�1����
�$%�������(%4��%'*����.�8.�@��=�����$%&�'��%'�%&���
�
�=��� �=��4�22�'%'�� %
� ��B
%���� ��� %4���)�� �=�� %'���'�$� $���
���1� �=�� 
������'�� ���
&�� �=���11�&�
��1�
�)��0����%'*�� %'&���
%'*� &%�&
$��%�'� 
��&�� �'�� ��&�'1%*
�%'*� �=�� *��
'�� 1$���� %'&$
�%'*� ���)%
%�'� �1�
���%�%�'�$�E7�&;��1�=�

�F�
��)%&�
@���=�����$%&�'��%'�%&���
��=����
��=��
������$������
��&;
�����'*��
�1�'�'01����*���
��'������*��&$��=%'*���=��4�22�'%'��<�
$��'���%'����
&����'�<�&���*�����1�*���
�
%'����=��
������7
���'=�'&���=���(%
�%'*��11��@�
�

���+��������������	�������
�=��$�&�$���)�$��4�'��#$�'���
%�%�'�=�
�'���&=�'*���
%*'%1%&�'�$��
%'&���=�����,����4%

%�'8�<=%$��
�=�� ����������*��=�
����*��

������#��1���������%�'
�
��*����'$��$%4%����<�%*=��&�'�7������&=������
%�@� �=%$�� �=�� ��)��'4�'�� =�
� �''�
'&��� %�
� %'��'�%�'� ��� ��)�;�� �=�� ����=� ��
�� ��*%�'�$� ����%�$�
������*�� +���/�� �=%
� =�
� ���� ��� ��;�� �$�&�� ��'�%'*� &�'&$

%�'� �1� �=�� ������*%&� �')%��'4�'��$�
	

�

4�'��#��&�

@��	
�

&=�$�&�$��$�''%'*���$%&%�
��1���$�)�'&��%'&$
�����9�����G�����%'��=����#�
�'������#�$%&���.@�
�
���%�'�$$��� ��<'�&�'������$%&�� %'�##�!�<�
����$�&���7��##���%'���&�47������9��<=%&=� %'��
�'�=�
�
7��'����$�&���7���=�����%�'�$�#$�''%'*�#�$%&��3��4�<��;�+�##3/�%


���%'����&=�����@���=���##3�
����%'
� �=�� E��<'� &�'���
� 1%�
�F� ������&=� �
��7$%
=��� �=��
*=� ���)%�

� ��$%&�� *
%��'&�� �'�� ��
��B
%��4�'��1���$�&�$��
�=��%�%�
�������$����
�B
�'�%�$�������&=�1����$$��
���1�&�'������)�$��4�'���'��
&�'
%����%4��&���<=����1$���
��&���(&���
���.���
B�4������$�&�$$��
����=��
=�$�@���
�
��#���$%&%�
���9�����G��������

��$�4�'����7��7��=�����#�$%&���.��'���=���##3��<=%&=�%'�%&����
�=�����
�B
�'�%�$�������&=�
=�
$��'�<�7�����$%���<=�'� %��'�%1�%'*�
%��
� 1��� ����%$�

�@� �����#�$%&��
�.� <=%&=� ��%'1��&�
� �(%
�%'*� ����%$� �$�''%'*� ��$%&�� 7�� 
���%'*� �� ���

4��%�'� �*�%'
�� $��*�� 
&�$��
�(��'
%�'
� ��� ��*%�'�$-

70��*%�'�$�&�4���%
�'� 1�&%$%�%�
�� 
'$�

� 1
$$�� ?

�%1%����*�%'
�� �=��
�B
�'�%�$�
������&=@�

�
� ����:���������##�	�� �
�=��
�B
�'�%�$��

�

4�'��<%�=��=����%*%'�$����$%&��%�'�&�'
%������)��%�

��$���'��%)��
%��
�%'��'���'�
��*���1��%�;�'=������<'� �'���� %'&$
�%'*��%'�������$%)��������%�;�'=�������;���� �=��3��4�����';�
�%'*�� ��$$� 
%���� 1��4��� ��� ��<��'&�F
� #��%
=�  �'����� �'�� �=�� �=�'� �����
��� ����)�$��4�'�� �1� ���
H�='
�����'�����H�='
�#�)�4�'�@���
�
�=���

�

4�'��=�
�7��'�
������� ��� ��1$�&�� &=�'*�
� %'�&%�&
4
��'&�
� +

&=��
� �=��&�4�$��%�'��1�
�=�� 	
��� 
����� �'� �$%)��� ������/� �'�� ���%�%�'�$� 
%��
� �'�� ���4%
�
� &�4%'*� 1��<���� %'&$
�%'*� �=��
1��4����H��
*=�
��'��������
����
���=��7�
�4�'��
'%��7�$�<�����
��'����'*��������'���=��)�&�'��
$�'���'��
�������
$�)�����%�=���
%����1� �'<���#��;�
���%�'@���=���

�

4�'��&�'
%���
��=��&
���'��
1��4��
����������7��	
�����=���##3��'�������$���&%
%�'
��'��%
�**��*��%�'@���
�
�=%$���&&���%'*��=����=��1��4�����������H��
*=�
��'���=��7�
�4�'��
'%��
'��������
�����&�'
%������
�)�%$�7$��� �=�� ���$%&�'�� &�'&$
��
� �=��� �=��� ���� '��� 

%��7$�� ��� )%�7$�� +�$$� ���� ?
�*��� ���� 
4�$$� ���
�&&�44�������=��B
�'�
4��1���)�$��4�'�������
��/I��=��
%��
�����
�������
$�)���������%
&�
'����
�'�*��
'�
��1�

%��7%$%���)%�7%$%����'���)�%$�7%$%��@� ��=���

�

4�'��&�'
%���
� �=���������%'*���
��'��
�$�'�� 
�������� 
����� ��� ���)%��� �=�� ���%�%�'�$� 1$���
��&�� <�
$�� '��� �����
�'�� �� )%�7$�� 7

%'�

�
4���$@�

Page 17



�
	
� �&&������ 7�� �11%&��
� %'� �=�� ��%*%'�$� ���$%&��%�'�� <�%*=�� 
=�
$�� 7�� *%)�'� ��� �=�� 1�&�� �=��� �=��
���%�%�'�$�1$���
��&��<�
$��7��$�&�����<%�=%'��'��(%
�%'*��
��7$%
=���
�����<=%&=�=�
�7��'�����%'*�1���

�4��&�'
%����7$��$�'*�=��1��%4���'���=��%'��'�%�'�%
�������*����(%
�%'*�&

��4��
�1������%�%�'�$�
�$�
�
<%�=%'��=��
�4��&���*��%�
��1�*���
��$������
�$������=��
����@��=%$�����%�%�'�$�����'�%�$�
�B
�'�%�$$��
���1���7$��$�&��%�'
�=�)��&�4��1��<����%'��%�;�'=����
%'&���=����%*%'�$����4%

%�'�<�
�*��'�����%��%
�
��&�*'%
����=���1�$$�<%'*��=����&�'�����'%'*��1�	
���%'��%�;�'=���������B
%��4�'�������%
�**��*�����1�
�=�����%�%�'�$� 1$���
��&�������
��� %'�����
��������
��'��$�'��
����� %'� �=����<'�&�'���� %
�
'$%;�$�� ���
7��
��'��
����
�'�7$���)�'� %1� %��&�
$��7��&�'
%��������)%�7$�����%�'@��11%&��
�����'����<�����1��'��

%��
� ��� ���4%
�
� <%�=%'� ��=��� &�'���
� %'� �=�� &��&=4�'�� <=%&=� &�
$�� �&&�44������ �=�� �����
���
1$���
��&��%'��%
�**��*�����1��4@�����
�
4
#�����	��1;���������������
�
�=�� �##3� ��B
%��
� &�'
%�����%�'� �1� %4��&��� <=���� 1$���
��&�� �(&���
� �� ��.��� 
B�4� ��1�
$�� ��� ��
$�&�$$��
����=��
=�$�@�����$�&�$��=��
=�$��=�
�����7��'�
�����'�%'*������%�'��1��=�� ����������*���'��
�
� 

&=� &�'
%�����%�'� �1� %4��&�� 
'���� �=�� �##3� %
� '�� $�'*��� �� ��B
%��4�'�� 1��� �=%
� ���$%&��%�'@��
��'��=�$�

��=�����$%&�'������������'��

�

4�'���'��=��7�
%
��1����)%�

���$%&��
'����##������
�
�=�����$%&�'���'�%&%����
��=����=����<�
$��7��'����)��
��%4��&���'��(%
�%'*�&�'���
��
��=�������
�$�%
�
%'��'�������&���
����'��$�4�'���1��=��1���&�
��*��<�=� %'��(��'�%�
����=��
*=�%'&���
%'*��=���4�
'��
�
�&=�
���7���(%
�%'*� &

��4��
� ���=��� �=�'�7�������&�%'*�
%*'%1%&�'��'
47��
��1�'�<�&

��4��
� ���
�=��
�����1��4��=���(%
�%'*�&�'���
��

��������7���)%��'&��1��4���=���	
���
����
@�
�
�=���

�

4�'��
�%$%
�
��=�� �
'&%$F
���<'� �'���
������%$��'�� �44��&%�$���%

���
�
������������
7����*��� ��4�G�#���'��
� %'����9� +J�=����#�������K/� 
������� ��� ��;���&&�
'�� �1�4����
�� ��� �����
�(��'�%�
��� *��<�=� 1���&�
�
� <=%&=� ��1$�&�� �=�� �&�'�4%&� ��<'�
�'@� � �=�� ��#� ������� 1�&������ �=��
��%*%'�$�4�22�'%'�������
�$��
��'��(%
�%'*�&�44%�4�'�� %'�%�
��'�$�
%
@���=�������
���4�22�'%'�� %
�
�


4������7������%'*�<%�=%'���1%)����������%����'��1���&�
�����=�)�����
�'�)����1�L!@"4�%'����!@���'�
�=��7�
%
��1��=�����$%&�'�
��4�'������7$��,��4�
���1��=���
�'�)���%
��(��&�������7�����<'�1��4���#�


�)��� 2�'�
� .�� �'�� .7� <%�=� �=�� ��4�%'���� &�4%'*� 1��4� �� <%���� ������ ��;%'*� %'� �=�� ��
�� �1� �=��
����
*=� �$

�  =�
���� �'�� �%)�����$@� �%�=%'� �=�� %44��%���� &��&=4�'�� �=�� $��*�
�� %4��&�
� ����
%��'�%1%����'��=�� ��1������%$�#��;�1�$$�<���7�����47���
*=�6%$$�*���'����<�3�������<'� �'���
�%'�
7��=�&�
�
�<%�=�%4��&��$�)�$
�$�

��=�'��'�����&�'�@��
�
�������$����%�
5��=�
�7��'��&&������ %'����)%�

����$%&��%�'
� �=��� �=������%$����;� %
��&&�

%7$��7�� )��%�

�4���
��1�
���'
����@��
�
�� ���3���	���
�=�����$%&�'���'�%&%����
��=����=�������
�$�<�
$��&�����������(%4���$������?�7
�+:��������%4���'��"��
1
$$� �%4�/�� <=%&=� <�
$�� 7�� ��)���%
��� �=��
*=� $�&�$� ?�7� &�'���
�� <=%&=� %'� �
�'� 4��� &�'��%7
��� ���
�&�'�4%&�*��<�=��'��
�&%�$�%'&$

%�'@���
�
�����
�1��������11%&�4�'�*�4�'��%


�
���)�%$�7%$%����1��%11���'��4���
��1����'
�����$%;�$%=�����1�&��
�
���;%'*��'�
�������'���=��������%�'��1��'��4�(%4
4����;%'*�$�)�$
�����&�'
%�����%�'
�1����

�

%'*�
�11�
������&������;%'*����)%
%�'�����=%
�
%���
'����#�$%&����9��'���#��@�#�$%&��������'���#�����
���
�
���=��&�&$�����;%'*���B
%��4�'�
@��
�
���1�
�2�1��2.��!124�8�4��61���
�=���������'&���1��=���(%
�%'*�
�����<%$$��

�'�%�$$����4�%'�
'�$������7���=�������
�$@��=���'$��
)%
%7$���(���'�$��$�����%�'
�<%$$�7���=��'�<��
&��������
��'���=��'���������$�&�����=���(%
�%'*��
&����
����
��
�����

$�@��=��)%

�$�%4��&���1��=�
�������
�$
��'��=��
�
�=���
���'�*�7$���$�)��%�'��1��=��

�����<%$$�7��4%'%4�$@�
�
�1��
��4�2�.4���2�1��
�������%�'��%
��'&�
����'������$��%'��=%
�%'
��'&����
�'����
%��'�%�$��������%�
�<%$$�7���11�&����7���=��
�����
�����)�$��4�'�@�
�
�

Page 18



/45/��8��
�334��4!�'4���4�2��
	
�<%�=��=�����)%�

����$%&��%�'�������'
������

�

4�'��=�
�7��'�

74%���������&&�4��'���=��
���$%&��%�'��<=%&=�=�
�&�'
%������&������;%'*��'�'0&����&&�

%7%$%����'�����11%&�&�'�%�%�'
�%'��=��
)%&%'%����1��=��
%��@���
����'�

�)��
��1�
������(��'
%�'
��$
�<=�������
4�$$�%'&���
��%'����11%&�1$�<
�
<�
$��7���(��&����0�%'��=����*%�'��1�!.�)�=%&$��4�)�4�'�
��
�%'*��=��3�%�����'�����
��������;�
=�
�
@�����$�����%�'
����������
�������=���(%
�%'*�&������;%'*�$���
�@��=���(%
�%'*�&������;�=�
���$��*��
&���&%����'��%
�&�4�$%�'��<%�=��=�� �
'&%$>
�4�(%4
4����;%'*�
��'����
��
�
����
��%'��
��$�4�'�����
#$�''%'*���&
4�'���8�#��;%'*����'����
�+�#��/@����������
��%�'���
��
�7��<��'��=��
�����
�'���'&���'��7

�
���
�$�&������'� ��1��	)�'
����
���������)%�����=�<�)������1
��=����'=�'&��
�&&�

%7%$%���1�������
��%�'
��=�����$%&�'�
�=�)���*��������1
'���=�����)%
%�'��1����
11%'�&��

%'*�
1�&%$%����'���$��'���������$%';��=��
���������=���(%
�%'*�1���<��-&�&$�<����=��
*=������<� =�
����
����@��=�����$%&�'��=�
��$
���*��������1
'���=�����)%
%�'��1���)��%�7$��4�

�*��
%*'��'���$��'�
����������)%
����%)��
��1��=���$���'��%)����
����
���1��=������%$-$�%

������;�����=��7

%�
�����%��
@����=�
�=�
��4��

��
���'����&�44
����

4�1����=�%��

7
�B
�'��4�%'��'�'&���<%$$�7���&=%�)���7��4��'
�
�1�����&�%�'���!�	*���4�'�@�
�
	����1�����)�$�#$�'�=�
��$
��7��'�

74%�����7���=�����$%&�'���<=%&=��
�$%'�
���'
47����1�4��

��
����
7��
'�����;�'�����'&�
��*��<�$;%'*��&�&$%'*��

���1��
7$%&����'
������'��&���
=��%'*@�5'�����%&
$���%��%
�
%'�%&������=����=�����$%&�'��<%$$����)%����'����%�%�'�$����
�&
���&�&$�����;%'*�
��&�
�$�&�����&$�
�����
�=��
������'���'&�@��=�����1�����)�$�#$�'������
�'�
���&�44%�4�'������'&�
��*��

���1��$���'��%)��
4���
��1����'
������1�&


�������%&
$��$��
��'�
��11����)�$@�	��$�''%'*�&�'�%�%�'�<�
$��
�&
���


74%

%�'��1���1%'�$�)��
%�'��1��=�����)�$�#$�'��'��%�
�

7
�B
�'��%4�$�4�'���%�'��<=%$
����1
��=���
&�'�%�%�'�%
������
������
�&
���

74%

%�'��1���
&=�4���1�<��;
�1����=�������
���&�&$�����;%'*��'��
%�
�

7
�B
�'��%4�$�4�'���%�'@�5��&�'�7��&�'&$
�����=����=��4%'%4�$�%'&���
��%'����11%&�4�)�4�'�
�
*�'�������7���=�������
�$�&�'�7���&&�44�����������=��?
'&�%�'��1���<� =�
����������'�� �$�7�&;�
����@��%*=<���*�%'�<%$$�7���&=%�)���7���=�������
�$�������)%�����#
11%'� ��

%'*��'��6��%�7$��
��

�*���%*'@��=���1�����=��������'�����11%&����=%*=<���
�1�������
�'
�<=���=�������
���
��)�$��4�'��
=�
$��'������&�����

7?�&�����&�'�%�%�'
��'������&�%�'���!�	*���4�'�@�
�
1274
�2!12��'��6���42�&4'4�8�4��61��
�=��������'���')%��'4�'��$-�

��%'�7%$%���%


�
���$��%'*�����=�
�������
�$
@��
�
/1�'�/�4��61��
�=��������'��=��$�=�%4�$%&��%�'
���$��%'*�����=%
����$%&��%�'@��
�
�1��4�2�����'15�'��5
11!12��
	
��
�$%'����7�)����=���*���4�'��<%$$�
�&
����=�����)%
%�'��1����
11%'�&��

%'*�1�&%$%����'���$��'������
���$%';��=��
���������=���(%
�%'*�1���<��-&�&$�<����=��
*=������<� =�
����������'�����1
'���=��
���)%
%�'��1���)��%�7$��4�

�*��
%*'��'���$��'�����������)%
����%)��
��1��=���$���'��%)����
����
���1�
�=������%$-$�%

������;��
�%'*��=��7

%�
�����%��
@�
�
��2�'6�4�2��
5'1��4��%�'����)%����7���=�����$%&�'��
��;
���������

�
��=����B
%��4�'�
�
����
��%'��=��1��4���##���
+'�<� 

���
����� 7�� �=���##3/�<=%&=� ����%'
� �=�� ��B
%��4�'�� �1� �=�� 
�B
�'�%�$� ������&=� �'�� �=��
'�������&�'
%����%4��&���'��(%
�%'*�&�'���
@��%)�'��=����=%
�%
�����'�<�$��1��'��(%
�%'*����4%

%�'��'��
4%'�1
$��1��=����)��'4�'���
%��'&���'��=��&�'
%�����%�'��1���'�<�$
���=��4�%'���$%&��&�'
%�����%�'
�
=�)��1�&

����'�����'�%�$�&=�'*�
�%'�&%�&
4
��'&�
�<=%&=�4%*=��&�$$�%'���B
�
�%�'��=��&�'&$

%�'
�%'�
��$��%�'� ��� �=�� ��%*%'�$� ���4%

%�'@� 5'� �=%
� &�
��� �=���� %
� '�� &=�'*�� ��� �=�� ���)%�

� &�'&$

%�'
� %'�
��$��%�'� ��� �=�� 
�B
�'�%�$� ������&=� ��� %4��&�@� 	
� 

&=� %�� %
� &�'
%������ �=��� �=�� ���$%&��%�'� %
� %'�
�&&����'&��<%�=���$%&%�
���9��������'��������1� �=����#����$%&���.��1���*%�'�$�����%�$�������*���
�'��%'��&&����'&��<%�=��=����B
%��4�'�
��1��=�����%�'�$�#$�''%'*�#�$%&��3��4�<��;@��=��
&=�4��&�'�
�=���1����7��

���������

7?�&�������
�&�%�'���!�	*���4�'��������)%�����#
11%'� ��

%'*��'��6��%�7$��
��

�*���%*'
@�
�
��

��%�	��.�����	���
��)%'*���*���
�����=��%'�%)%�
�$�4��%�
��1��=%
����$%&��%�'��=����&%
%�'����*��'��#$�''%'*�#��4%

%�'�
=�
�7��'���;�'�=�)%'*���*���
�����=����$�)�'��#�$%&%�
��'��#����
�$
�%'��=���%���$��'%�����
��)�$��4�'��#$�'�+	�������3�7�
��������/��'���$$���$�)�'��4����%�$�&�'
%�����%�'
�%'&$
�%'*�
'��%�'�$��'����*%�'�$���$%&����)%&�@�5'����&=%'*��=%
���&%
%�'��=����&�$�#$�''%'*�	
�=��%���=�
�
&�'
%�������=��1�$$�<%'*80�

Page 19



�
5��%
�1����=�����
�'��1��=�������
�$�=�)%'*�'������%4�'��$�%4��&������=���4�'%����1���?�%'%'*�$�'��

�
��
�'���&&���%'*�<%�=���$%&%�
���9��������'��������1��=�����������%���$��'%�������)�$��4�'��#$�'I�
#�$%&���.��1���*%�'�$�����%�$�������*����'�I����%�'�$�#$�''%'*�#�$%&��3��4�<��;���=���%��%
�
��&�44�'�����=�����$%&��%�'�7�������)��@�
�
�

��	

������
.�����	���

��##�	+����$<�����	��������	������'����������
����
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
�@� �=�� ��)�$��4�'�� =���7�� ���4%����� 
=�$$� 7�� &�44�'&��� 7�1���� �=�� �(�%���%�'� �1� �=����

����
�1��4��=��������1��=%
����4%

%�'@�
�
�����������&�4�$��<%�=���&�%�'�9��+�
��4�'���/��1��=����<'��'�� �
'����#$�''%'*�	&��
�99�@�

�
�@� �=��'�������%$�
�$�
��'���%
�$���1$���
��&��<%�=%'��=��
�����
=�$$�'����(&����.�9!��
B
����

4����
���1�<=%&=��=��'���
�$�
��'���%
�$���1$���
��&��1���'�'01����&�4���%
�'�*���
�
=�$$�
'����(&������9���
B
����4����
�
'$�

��*�������=��<%
��%'�<�%�%'*�7���=����&�$�#$�''%'*�
	
�=��%��@�
�
��������3����=���)�%��'&���1���
7���'��7�&�

���'��$���'��%)��1��4���&�
$��=�)���=��
����'�%�$����=��4��=��)%��$%����'��)%�7%$%����1��(%
�%'*���<'�&�'���
@��=%
��'�7$�
��=��$�&�$�
�
�=��%������&�'
%�����=��%4�$%&��%�'
��1���=���1��4��
��
��'��<=�'��=���4���7���
��
1��<����=�)%'*���*�������#�$%&����9��1��=���%���$��'%�������)�$��4�'��#$�'��'���##3@�

�
"@� ��)�$��4�'��
=�$$�'���7��&�44�'&���
'�%$������)�$�#$�'�=�
�7��'�

74%���������'��

�����)���%'�<�%�%'*�7���=��$�&�$��$�''%'*��
�=��%��@��=�����)%
%�'
��1��=�����)�$�#$�'�
=�$$�
7��%4�$�4�'�����'�����������%'��&&����'&��<%�=��=�����*��44��&�'��%'����=���%'�1����
�
$�'*��
��'��������1��=����)�$��4�'��%
��&&
�%����'��
=�$$�'���7��)��%�����=����=�'��=��
*=�
�*���4�'��<%�=��=��$�&�$��$�''%'*��
�=��%��@�3����=���)�%��'&���1���
7���

&=����$�'�
=�$$�
%'&$
��8�
�
M�	&&�

�����=��
%���7��
��11��)%
%���
��'����$%)��%�
��
M�5'1��4��%�'��'��(%
�%'*����'
�����
��)%&�
�����=��
%����'��
��11����)�$�������'
I��
M����)�$�#$�'���%'&%�$�
�%'&$
�%'*�4��

��
�������4�����'��1�&%$%�����4����


��%'�7$��
���'
����I��
M����$%
�%&����*��
�1���4���$�
=%1�����
�$%�I��
M�5��'�%1%&��%�'��1������)�$�#$�'�&�0���%'������'���=���
��7$%
=4�'���1������)�$��$�'�
����%'*�
*��
�I��
M����

��
��'����
�
�&���$$�&��%�'�������4�����=�����)�$�#$�'I��'���
M���&=�'%
4
�1���4�'%���%'*��'����)%�<%'*��=�����)�$�#$�'��%'&$
�%'*��=��

74%

%�'��1��'�
�''
�$���)%�<��'���&�%�'��$�'�����=��$�&�$��$�''%'*��
�=��%��@�
�
��������������4�����=��

���1�4����


��%'�7$��1��4
��1����'
����@���

�
�@� ��)�$��4�'��
=�$$�'���&�44�'&��
'�%$���
&=�4��1����=�����)%
%�'��1�&�&$�����;%'*�=�
�

7��'�

74%���������'���*�����%'�<�%�%'*�7���=��$�&�$��$�''%'*��
�=��%��@���=��&�&$�����;%'*�
1�&%$%���
=�$$�7�����&����%'��&&����'&��<%�=��=�������)�������%$
���%�������=���&&
���%�'��1�
�=����)�$��4�'��=���7�������)����'������%'����
�

&=��=����1���@�
�
��������������4�����=��

���1�4����


��%'�7$��1��4
��1����'
����@���=%
�&�'�%�%�'�%
�
%4��
���=�)%'*���*���������$%&�������+��B
%��4�'�
�1��� �&$��#��;%'*/��1��=���%���$�
�'%�������)�$��4�'��#$�'@�

�
.@� �=����)�$��4�'��=���7�����4%�����
=�$$�7��&���%����
��%'��&&����'&��<%�=��=�������)���

�$�'
��'��

�����%'*���&
4�'�
���&�%)���7���=��$�&�$��$�''%'*��
�=��%����'��,���)�47����
������'��$%
�����
�1�$$�<
8�H�7��:-��9���<����#����+��������@��@����/I�H�7�		��::.�

Page 20



��*����#����+�������!@�9@���:/I�H�7�		��::.���*����#����+�������!@�9@���:/IH�7�
		��::.���*����#��"�+�������!@�9@���:/I�H�7�		��::.���*����#����+������
"�@��@���:/I�H�7�		��::.���*����#����+������"�@��@���:/I�H�7�		��::.���*����#��"�
+������"�@��@���:/�G�H�7�		��::.���*����#����+�������9@��@���:/��
�
��������3����=���)�%��'&���1���
7���'�������1%'���=�����4%

%�'@�

�
�
'�����	

�����&%��� ������*��*�������=-�
1;#��%�.��������������������������*��*�
�

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
������������
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!�"���#�
��

$����%#�&���'%#�
����(�%#�

�
"	����	��� 	

���
�
�������������
��������
�������		�
��	)	����� �
��
����������� 
����
�))�������� ����
��
�!�"�� 
#�
�������� �$��
�
!����������

�
*���	+���	)#��������������%�������������������������!,�-�#������./�0�
�
1�-��	)
���������1��������	���
"�

���
���
�%�#
� ���%����
��&'%�����(#����� 
�)(�)%#
#*�

Agenda Item 6

Page 23



�
���������2���	�#��
�		$��$�+��,�-�.�
/��%��%'�����%�#�%�
��#��
�
��
�#�%��-��))�% 
���+$��$�����
�
�		$��$�0��,�-��!��1
�%'�(#
�%'���
����1!%(#
���/�(���1�
��
�#�%���))�% 
��(��
��
�		$����$+��,$���%�1(
#��!%(#
����!�2�1(
#���%%3#
�/���)��4��1������
���//
##�-��))�% 
��
�0$�,$�����
�
�		$��$�2�5��-�.�
/��%��%'�#��1�
�#�%�
��(��������%%3�
��
�#�%������
����%��
)��/
�
��#���1�)%�/!�-�
�))�% 
����$��$�����
�
�		$�5$�2�,5�-�6%��
��������
����%�#��%�����%���
#�1�
����#
���%��%'���
�/!�����%�#����7898�

�
 ���%�
��
���%%������8.8�
�
 ���%���������
����%�#��%�#!�)
�����'���#!
��#(�'�/
��%'�/���)��4��1�
��
�8�&�:������%��%'�/%�����%�#���������%���))��/���%���%8�����$0��,$�*�-��))�% 
���,$��$���5�
�
�		$�0$�+�,2�-�.�
/��%��%'���#��
�/%�#
� ��%���������#��1�
�#�%�
���
���
��
�#�%��-��))�% 
���
��$��$���0���
�
�		$��$�00���-�.�
/��%��%'���%��
����%�3
������%�#�-��))�% 
���0$��$�����
�
�		$�,$�+����-�.�
/��%��%'�#��1�
�#�%�
��
��
�#�%�������
�
���%��%'�(#
�%'�#
/%���'�%%���#����%8�
1(
#���%%3#�-��))�% 
���5$��$���,�
�
!,

��#����
�)���������	��������	��,�����	���
����-����
�
�.	�.7.�6�6;��7<�

�� ��1��
1�����%��!
��%(�/��=#�"(����/
�%��	(>��/����'%���))��/���%�#
�5��%��'�/���%�#��
�
�#
����%�
��?%����1�)�%)
���
#8���7��
��%��/
���#���#%���#)���
�8����
��
��
��%'�#())%���!�#�>

���
/
� 
�8�

��@(���'���1�)
����%��%'����#�1���(�
#�'�%3�#
)����
�����
##
#���#��
/
� 
��%���!
�'%��%���1�1�%(��#<�

�8�6!
�)�%)%#��������/�
��
����������%����
���A�
�8�6!
�)�%)%#��������#�1��'�/��������/�
�#
��!
�#�B
�%'��!
�/���)��4A�
58�6!
�)�%)%#���������
#(�������!
��%##�%'���

#�����3��(�
�!
�1
#�&�%�>
��
)��/
�*A�
�8�6!
�)�%)%#���������
�(/
��!
�!
�1!��%'��!
�#���#�%�
�����8��
�

�%(�/���%���%��>��!�#��
@(
#�
���!�#��))��/���%��>
��
3% 
��'�%3��
�
1���%������/%�#��
�
��>���!
�
	������1��%33���

��
)�
#
�����%�#��
/
� 
��'�%3��%/����
#��
��#8��6!
�'%��%���1�/%�/
��#��
�
�/��
��
���!�#��
�#%��'%���
3% ��1��!
��))��/���%��'�%3��
�
1���%�<�

�8�6%�)�%�
/���!
�#)
/�������
�
#�#�%'��!
�/%�#
� ���%��%'�����4>�� ����1
A�
�8���1!�����##(
#A����''�/�1
�
����%�
� 
!�/(�����//
##
�!�1!����#�'
��A�
58��%�#
�������#�(�>��/
A�
�8�C%##�%'���

#�����!
�1
�%�#A�
+8��� 
�#
��3)�/��%�����(�
�/%�#
� ���%�����
�
#�#�����>�%�� 
�#����%))%��(����
#A�
08��
#�1�
� �#(����))
����/
�����'���#!��1�3��
����#A�
28�C���#/�)��18�
�
���7DC6�6;��7<�
6!
����
/�%��%'�6
/!��/���7
� �/
#�&6��''�/�E�6���#)%�����%���� �#�%�*<��%�%>?
/��%�8��
�
6!
�����4>���%�#
� ���%����
���� �#%����%33���

<��>?
/�
���%��!
��))��/���%��%���!
�'%��%���1�
1�%(��#<�
�8�6!�#��#��!
�'%(��!�)������1��))��/���%��#��/
��!
�/!��1
�%'�(#
��%���1(
#��!%(#
�������5A�
�8�6!
�
�!�#�>

����#�1��'�/������/�
�#
����/%33
�/�����/�� �������!���/�
�#��1�'(�/��%�#
�/%�'
�
�/
#
�
#)
/����
 
��#
���3��@(

������'�
��%%���
�#
������!
�>(#��
##� 
��(�
��#�1�%���1�%(��%'�)�%)%���%��
���!��!
�#�B
�%'��!
��%�#
� ���%����
�A�
58�6!
���������#��%��/%�#(��
���>%(���!
��))��/���%�A�
�8�:�#�>�������#�
���
3
���)%%������!
�)�%)%#
��
���A�
+8�6!
���/�(#�%��%'��!
��
����%%��)�%)
����1� 
#���'��#
��3)�
##�%��%'��!
�)�%)%���%��%'��!
�)�%)
����
�!��������>
/%3
�/���)��4A�

Page 24



08�;���#��%���))�%)����
��%��
3% 
�!
�1
#�������

#��%�
�)���� 
!�/�
�/�)�/���A�
28�	

���
��#��(11�
#����!��!
�
��#���1�/���)��4�����#!%(�����3����!
����/�� ���
#��%��!���/���>
�
�
�#%��>���>
��//%33%���
�A�
�8�9!
��'(�/��%�#���4
�)��/
��!
��/�
��
���!�B����>��!� ��1�/��#�)��4
��%���!
�1��##� 
�1

��!
�'�
���
%))%#��
�������%(����!
� ����1
�1�

�8��6!
�
����1
��/���)��4������
��!
��>
�(��
/
##���������1
�%��#�����
�%�#3���
�����	

���
�������/%����(
��%�#%(�/
�������%/�����'%��/���)��4��1A�
,8�6!
�)%#���%��%'��!
�)�%)%#
��
���������>���1��!
�3% 
3
���%'�/%33
�/�������''�/�/�%#
���%��!
� ����1
�
�������
/������?�/
����%����
#��
������)�%)
���A�
��8�6!
�/!��3�%'�	

���
�������>
��%#��>���%##�%'�1���
���%�/���)��4��!�/!������>
� �#�>�
�'�%3��!
�
�%��A�
��8�;���#�@(
#��%�
��!%�����������%����
����������3)�% 
�#�'
��A�
��8�6!
�#���#�%�
������>
���#�(�>
�
��!�/!��#�%�
�%'��!
�4
��'
��(�
#�%'�����4>�
�>��/�
����1����
��
%)
���1������
�(/��1��!
�!
�1!��%'��!
�
��#���1�����A�
�58�6!
��
3% ���%'�0���

#��!���'%�3���>

/!�!
�1
�1%
#��1���#���!
�1�����%'�)�
#
� ��1���

#�����
!
�1
�%�#
������!
��
3% ���%'���'(��!
����

�&�
'
��
���%��#���#�/�3%�
*��%�>
��
)��/
�����!�!
�1��18��
	�
 �%(#����!
�
�!� 
�>

����

#��
3% 
�8�6!
�
���
���/�(3)�%'���

#�����!%���
���������#���''�/(����%�
#

�!%���!
#
������>
�/(��>�/48���(����1�>�/4�!
�1��1��%(����3)�% 
�
��#���1�#�1!����
#
��%�
�%'��!
�
)�%)%#
��/!��1
#��))
����%��3)�% 
�#�1!����
#A�
��8�"� 
���!
�#(��%(����1�/%33
�/�����/�� �����!
�
��#�����#4��!
�
##
�/
�%'��!
� ����1
������>
��%#�A�
�+8�6!
�)�%3%��%��%'��%(��#3�#!%(����%��>
�����!
�
�)
�#
�%'�/%�#
� ���%�8�
�
6!
�����4>���%�#
� ���%����
���� �#%����%33���

���#%���/�(�
��������
��%'����� ��(����
#)%�#
#�
'�%3�3
3>
�#�&%��1�����/%)�
#��%����/�(�
�*
�������%))%#���%������%�
����'� %(�����!�/%�/
��#8�6!
�
�
#)%�#
#���
�#(33���#
��>
�%�<�
�8����������%����
�����/
������)�
 
������''�/�>(�����1�()�%������4>���%��A�
�8�6!
���#���/
�%'��!
�)�%)%#
��
��#���%��!
�>�����>
��������>
�/%�#��
��>���#!%��
�������
#(��������
!�B���A�
58�6!
�������%����)��4��1�#)�/
#�������%��>
�#(''�/�
���'%���!
��(3>
��%'� �#��%�#A�
�8�6!
�3��@(

������>
�!
33
�����>���!
��
��)��4��1�#)�/
#A�
+8�6!
��%##�%'���

#��%(���>
��
���3
����A�
08�9%%�
��)%�
�'
�/��1������%##�%'�#���#�%�
�����#��%(����%��>
����4

)��1����!��!
�/!���/�
��%'��!
�
 ����1
A�
28�.�����)��4��1�������
���/��'�%3��!
��(�����#)
/��%'��!
� ����1
A�
�8��%�/
��#�%'�'(�(�
�
�)��#�%�#A�
,8�9�����!
�#)��������#�>
�#���#�%�
FA�
��8�6!
�% 
������))
����/
�%'��!
�'�%���1
�������))
���3%�
�%)
������
�)%#
�A�
��8�6!
�)�%)%#��������3�4
����3%�
���''�/(����%�/�%##��!
��%��8�
�
6!
��))��/�����
#)%��
���%��!
�����4>���%�#
� ���%����
���� �#%����%33���

=#�/%33
��#��#�
'%��%�#<�
�8�6!
�)�%)%#���!�#�>

��#(>3���
���%��
��
 
����''�/�/%�1
#��%��%������4>���%�������%��%//�#�%�#�
)�% ��
�% 
�'�%��)��4��1�'%��%���1�/%�/
��#�'�%3��
#��
��#A�
�8�������!
�0���(�4#�%'�>

/!�!
�1
������>
��
3% 
���%����%���!
�'%�3���%��%'��!
�
���A�
58�6!
�% 
�'�%��/���)��4�������
�������#�1�

��
##��#��!
�)�%)%#����#��%�������1�

��3
#!�% 
���!
�
1��##
��!�/!���������%���!
�1��##��%�1�%���!�%(1!���8��6!
���� 
������>
�#(�'�/
������%%#
�1�� 
�A�
�8�6!
�#���#�%�
������������%��>
��%�
�
���#�����#�/(��
��������33�!�1!A�
+8�6!
�!�1!���#��
)���3
���!� 
�/%�'��3
���!
�#�1!�����
#���
��//
)��>�
�����������3)�% 
�!�1!����
#�'
��8�
�
6!
�����4>���%�#
� ���%����
���� �#%����%33���

��
#)%��
���%��!
#
�/%33
��#��#�'%��%�#<�
6!
�#��
�!�#��%��>

���
#�%�
������
�!��/
���#�����
����1�>(���#���/%33
�/����>%(��@(
�!%�
�
�1(
#��
!%(#
�����/%(�����!%(#
�!%�
�8�
�
1�����	�3���	

������
�

4�!���&�
�
4&4

�"�����"���(�$���  (��44��
��@(���'���1�)
����%��%'����#�1���(�
#�'�%3�#
)����
�����
##
#�!�#�>

���
/
� 
�8���%(�/���%���%��>��
�
@(
#�
���!�#��))��/���%��>
��
3% 
��'�%3��
�
1���%������/%�#��
�
��>���!
�	������1��%33���

�
'%��%���1��
)�
#
�����%�#�!
�!�#��
/
� 
������%���!
�1�%(��#��!
��))��/���%��������%��)�%�
/���!
�
#)
/�������
�
#�#�%'��!
�/%�#
� ���%��%'�����4>�� ����1

�!�1!�����##(
#
����''�/�1
�
����%�
� 
!�/(����

Page 25



�//
##
�!�1!����#�'
��
��%�#
�������#�(�>��/

��%##�%'���

#�����!
�1
�%�#
������ 
�#
��3)�/��%��
���(�
�/%�#
� ���%�����
�
#�#�����>�%�� 
�#����%))%��(����
#
��!
��
#�1�
� �#(����))
����/
�����
'���#!��1�3��
����#���������#/�)��1��##(
#8�
�
(��
�15��(���
6!
��))��/���%��)�%)%#
#����
�� 
!�/(������� 
�����
���8��6%��/!�
 
��!�#�+�3
��
#�%'��!
�
��#���1�
>%(���������������>

/!�!
�1
��%(���>
��
3% 
�8��6!
��))��/������#%�)�%)%#
#��%�)(��3
#!�% 
��
�!
�1��##��%�)�% ��
�% 
�'�%��)��4��1
��!�/!������>
���
���'�
��>��#3����#�
))��1�#�%�
#8�
�
�
(��(�"4��&�1464"�� 4���
6!
�)�%)%#����#��//
)��>�
����)���/�)�
�#(>?
/���%��!
�/���
����%'�)%��/�
#������
 
�%)3
����''
/���1�
�%�#
� ���%����
�#
����������4>��:����1
��%�#
� ���%����
�
������7�+��%�-�
#��
������D#
#����
	��3�������
#��
��������
�#8��
�
!(�4���1�!5

�5�1(�$!�
����4>��:����1
��#���!�#�%��/��(���� ����1
������#��
#�1���
���#����%�#
� ���%����
�8��9!��#������#�

##
�����������
#��
������/%33(��������#������
����#�3����!�#�%��/�'
��(�
#�%'���#��1��/(��(����)�#�8��6!
�
#��
���#
�'�/%3)��#
#���>��/4�>(�����1�/(��
�����(#
���#���>
������>�
�4'�#��1(
#��!%(#

������!�/!�
��#%�!%��#�'(�/��%�#�#(/!��#��
����1#
���4
#
�/%�'
�
�/
#
�#)
/����
 
��#������'�
��%%���
�#8��
6!
�
��#������33�#���#�%�
�������%��!
�>%(������/(�������1��!
�!�1!�������!�#%3
�#)%����/�!
�1
#�
>
!���8�6!
�#��
��#�#��(��
��%����!�1!
���
 
���!����!
�!�1!���8���
�
��"(�7�����48��
6!
��))��/���%��#!����>
��##
##
���1���#���
�
 ����)%��/�
#������
 
�%)3
����''
/���1��%�#
� ���%��
��
�#
����������4>��:����1
��%�#
� ���%����
�
������7�+��%�-�
#��
������D#
#����	��3������
�
#��
��������
�#8��
�
���4�
���4���1�� 4�(�7�(!!54!��
6!
��))��/���%��!�#�>

��#(>3���
��'%��%���1�/%�#(�����%�����!�6!
����
/�%��%'�6
/!��/���7
� �/
#�
&6��''�/�E�6���#)%�����%���� �#�%�*��
1�����1��!
��
 
��%'����''�/�(����#��1��!
�#��1�
�
�����/
$
���8��6!
�
�3)�% 
3
����%�!�1!����#�'
����#���3��
�����/%�#��
����%������
�
�3����1��!
��))��/���%�8�
�
6!
�)�%)%#���������
#(�������!
��%##�%'���+3�#
/��%��%'��!
�+�3�#���#�%�
�������!
�/(�����#��!
�
>%(��������%�1��!
�!�1!���8��7���#�%�
�����#���
�/!���/�
��#��/�%'��!
�����4>���%�#
� ���%����
�
����
�#� ������!�������)�%)%#���#!%(����%���
���/��'�%3��!
��(�����))
����/
�%'��!
� ����1
8��6!
�)�%)%#����#�
/%�#��
�
���%�>
�%'���#/��
������
#�1���!��������>
����4

)��1����!��!
�/!���/�
��%'��!
��%�#
� ���%��
��
������������%���
���/��'�%3��!
��(����%)
��
##�%'��!
�"�

���
��8��6!
�#)��������#���
��
##��!����3�
���!
�1!�8����/%�����%��/���>
��3)%#
���%�
�#(�
��!����!
����
�#���#�%�
����3��
������%�3��/!��!
�

��#���1�����8�
�
;���
#)%�#
��%��!
�%>?
/��%�#�%'��!
�����4>���%�#
� ���%����
���� �#%����%33���

�
�/!�)������1�
�))��/���%���#��##
##
��%����#�%���3
���#������!
�
��#��%�3���3(3��(3>
��%'�)������1��))��/���%�#�
�!���/���>
�#(>3���
��'%��%�
�)�%)
���8��	������1�)
�3�##�%����#�1����
����������'%���!
��E������
/%�/
��#��
1�����1��!
�#/��
�%'��!
�>(#��
##� 
��(�
��
�
��##
##
��(��
���!����))��/���%�8�6!
�
�������
�
�/%�#(��
���>%(���!
��))��/���%��>���!
�C%/���	������1��(�!%�����&C	�*
������!
�
��#��%�
#���(�%���%>��1���%��'%���!
��))��/�����%��%��'���!
��
�1!>%(�#8���%�/
��#��
1�����1� �#�>����������!
�
)�%)%#
��
����!� 
�>

��/%�#��
�
��(��
���!
�!
����1�=��1!���$6��''�/�;3)��/���%�#=8��6!
��))��/����
!�#�#(>3���
�����
�-
�1
�)�����%�#!%���!
��))��/���%��#��

��#��
@(��
��>���!
�C	�
��!
�#(>3���
��
)���#�&�
'�	9�������5��
 �.*�����/��
#��!
�)�%)%#
���
 
�%)3
��8��%���

#���
��%�>
��
3% 
���%�
'�/������
�/���)��4��18������/%�����%�#�/%�#��
�
���
/
##�����%���3����!
��/�� ���
#�%'��!
��E���%��!���
/���>
��
�#%��>���>
��//%33%���
���!
�
�)��/
��%���!
�%��1�����)������1��))�% ��8���9!��#���!
�
% 
�'�%��/���)��4�3����%��)�% ��
������!
��
@(��
��)��4��1�'�/�����
#�'%��
 
��#
��!
�C	��/���%��/%���%��
)��4��1�%���!
�!�1!���8��6!
�)�%)%#
�� 
!�/(����
����������
3�����0�3
��
#������'�%3��!
��
��
#��
�
#��
������)�%)
����	�)
�#��#!8��6!
�)�%)%#
��/���)��4��1���
��������
������!
�1�

���))
����/
�
�!
�� �
�
��'�%3��!
��%��8�6!
�)�%3%��%��%'��%(��#3��#���/%�#��
����%������
�
�3����1��!
�
�))��/���%�
�>(������#��%������!
�
�)
�#
�%'�/%�#
� ���%��%'��!
�!�#�%��/� ����1
8������'(�(�
��))��/���%�#�
�����>
��##
##
��%���!
���%���3
���#8��;���#��%��/%�#��
�
���!
�)�%)%#���������
#(�������!
�% 
�����
�))
����/
�%'��!
�'�%���1
��%�>
�3%�
�%)
������
�)%#
�8�
�
�

Page 26



!4��
��(���1(!����4!�
7
)�����%����#���/
#��%��%���))�������!�#���#���/

��#��%��
#��
������)�%)
���
#������>
��''
/�
��>���!
�
)�%)%#
���
 
�%)3
�������
�3#�%'�% 
��%%4��1�%���%##�%'�)�� �/�8�
�
2($2��7��
�&&(��( �"(���(��!�
�>?
/��%�#��
�
��
/
� 
��#�����1��!
���#���/
�%'��!
�)�%)%#
��
�����%��!
�>�����>
��������>
�
/%�#��
��>���#!%��
�������
#(��������!�B���
������!
�)�%)%#��������3�4
����3%�
���''�/(����%�/�%##��!
�
�%��8�
�
6!
����
/�%��%'�6
/!��/���7
� �/
#�&6��''�/�����6���#)%�����%���� �#�%�*�!�#��%�%>?
/��%���%��!
�
)�%)%#��
�����/%�#��
�#��!
��
��
����������3)�% 
� 
!�/(����#�1!�����
#�'�%3��!
�
��#���1�
�����/
$
����
>���))�%��3��
�����3�����������%����#)�/
#�������
�(/
��!
��
@(��
3
���'%��)���%�#��%�)��4�%���!
�
!�1!���������1�'�

�'�%��%'����''�/�%��;�>���%��8��%�/
���!���>

�����#
������!
�3��
����#�)�%)%#
��
'%���!
��//
##�-�(#
�%'��
1(����)� ��1����!����!
�!�1!�����#��%��#(���>�
8�;���#�/%�#��
�
���!����!
��
�����
%'�3��
����#��%�>
�(#
��/���>
�#
/(�
���!�%(1!��!
��3)%#���%��%'���#(���>����%��
��)������1�
/%�����%�8�6!
�C%/����(�!%����
��#���1!�����(�!%����
���#%�!�#��
1�#���%���)�% �#�%�#��!�/!��%(���

��>�
�/%���%��% 
��#(/!�3���
�#����!����!
�!�1!���8�
�
4�6(
�� 4���"�!5!��(��9("(�7�(!!54!�
6!
�
���
��%�
� ��%�3
����$#(#�����>�������##(
#��
�����1��%��!
#
�)�%)%#��#8��
�
24�"�2�(!!54!�
6!
�
���
��%�!
���!��3)��/���%�#��
�����1��%��!�#��))��/���%�8��
�
����"5!(����
6!
�)�%)%#����#�/%�#��
�
���%���%�!� 
���!��3'(�� �#(����3)�/��%����#��(����#(��%(����1#�%���!
�
/!���/�
��%'��!
��%�#
� ���%����
�8��;���#��

3
���%���%��� 
�#
����3)�/��%���!
��3
����
#��!����!
�
%//()�
�#�%'��!
��
�1!>%(���1�)�%)
���
#�/����
�#%��>���
�)
/���%�
�?%�8�6!
�)�%)%#����#��//
)��>�
�
����
�3#�%'�#/��
������
#�1������/%3)��
#����!�)%��/�
#������
 
�%)3
����''
/���1��%�#
� ���%��
��
�#
����������4>��:����1
��%�#
� ���%����
�
��7�+��%�-�
#��
������D#
#����	��3�������
#��
������
��
�#
������!
�����%����	������1�	%��/�����3
�%�48��
�
!,

��#�	��1�����	���
�� ��1��
1���#��%��!
����� ��(���3
���#�%'��!�#��))��/���%���!
��
/�#�%���%�1�����	������1�	
�3�##�%��
!�#�>

����4
��!� ��1��
1���#��%��!
��
�
 ����	%��/�
#�����	�%)%#��#�����!
�9������D�������
�
 
�%)3
���	����&��%)�
���
>�(��������*����������
�
 ����3��
�����/%�#��
����%�#���/�(���1�
����%���������
1�%����)%��/���� �/
8�;���
�/!��1��!�#��
/�#�%���!
�C%/���	������1��(�!%�����!�#�
/%�#��
�
���!
�'%��%���1<-�
�
6!
�)�%)%#����#�/%�#��
�
���%���%�!� 
���!��3'(�� �#(����3)�/��%����#��(����#(��%(����1#�%���!
�
/!���/�
��%'��!
��%�#
� ���%����
�8��;���#��

3
���%���%��� 
�#
����3)�/��%���!
��3
����
#��!����!
�
%//()�
�#�%'��!
��
�1!>%(���1�)�%)
���
#�/����
�#%��>���
�)
/���%�
�?%�8�6!
�)�%)%#����#��//
)��>�
�
����
�3#�%'�#/��
������
#�1������/%3)��
#����!�)%��/�
#������
 
�%)3
����''
/���1��%�#
� ���%��
��
�#
����������4>��:����1
��%�#
� ���%����
�
��7�+��%�-�
#��
������D#
#����	��3�������
#��
������
��
�#
������!
�����%����	������1�	%��/�����3
�%�48��
�

��	

������
1�����	���

��))�	-��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�8� 6!
� �
 
�%)3
��� !
�
>�� )
�3���
�� #!���� >
� /%33
�/
�� >
'%�
� �!
� 
�)�����%�� %'� �!�

�
�
��#�'�%3��!
����
�%'��!�#�)
�3�##�%�8�
�
��������6%�/%3)������!�7
/��%��,��&�#��3
��
�*�%'��!
�6%��������%(�����	������1��/��
�,,�8�

�
�8� 6!
� 
��
����� '���#!
#� %'� �!
� #)���#� !
�
>�� )
�3���
�� #!���� 3��/!� �!%#
� %'� �!
� 
��#���1�

>%(��������������3��
����
�/%�%(�
�#���

�>%����1������
��(�
8��
�

Page 27



������<�6%�
�#(�
���#���#'�/�%����))
����/
��%��!
��
 
�%)3
�������!
����
�
#�#�%'� �#(���
�3
����������%�/%3)������!�	%��/������%'��!
�9������D��������
 
�%)3
���	���8�

�
58� 6!
��
 
�%)3
���!
�
>��)
�3���
��#!����>
�/����
��%(������//%����/
����!��!
��))�% 
��

)���#��
/
� 
��>���!
��%/���)������1��(�!%�����%���,��
>�(���������������#�
���#�'%��%�#<�
	9�������5��.:�.�&���
��G��(��������*�
�
���������%���!
�� %����/
�%'��%(>�������%��
'��
��!
�)
�3�##�%�8�

�
�

�8� �
'%�
�����/%�#��(/��%��/%33
�/
#
��
����#�%'��!
�3��
����#��%�>
�(#
������!
�/%�#��(/��%��
%'��!
�)�%)%#
���//
##�#!����>
�#(>3���
���%������))�% 
�����������1�>���!
�C%/���	������1�
�(�!%����8�6!
��))�% 
��3��
����#�#!�����!
��>
�(#
������!
�/%�#��(/��%��%'��!
�
�
 
�%)3
��8�
�
������<�6%�
�#(�
���#���#'�/�%����))
����/
��%��!
��
 
�%)3
�����������!
����
�
#�#�%'�
!�1!��������)
�
#������#�'
��8�

�
�
"�����	

�����9#��� �0����������/�������
4:)��#�1���������������������;���������

Page 28



����������	

������
������������
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!� � ��	��
��

�������"������
�

�
#	����	��� 	�
��
�
��������������������������������
��	$	����� 
����� �!"##��$% $&��#&� #�'�#(�)$�*$)�##+��,� -�����&."$�� #�$��

$% $&��#&� #� -$�"$! �$"$(� �#&/�0�$�1*+����#&�#!�#��.�&�"��''"�2� �#&�
��3���	4�

�$$�������� ���
�5��6$��
�������� ��
��$��.&�
$�(�2$��
�
�����������
�

�
%���	&���	$'��������������"����������������������������(�'�������)�*�
�

Agenda Item 7

Page 29



+�(��	$
���������+��������	���
5��+���"���$��)$& ��"�
�$��
�
���������,���	�'��

5537�33����	�8��$ $& �#&�#!����! �2"#�$�*#��)$)�!$&2$�8�
''�#($)��93��3�97��
�

553��3����	�8����� �!"##���&)���� #�$��$% $&��#&� #�'�#(�)$�*$)�##+���,� -���&."$�� #�$��$% $&��#&�
 #� -$���)$�8�:� -)��,&��	3��3���
�
��

��'����
�$���������	��������	��������	���
����(����
�
��5��
�;�
���;
�
��(�&.��$.��)� #� -$��#1&2�"<���1�)�&2$�!#��51*"�2� ��#&�5"�&&�&.�
''"�2� �#&����=�&# �!�2� �#&��,$�$�
�$& � #��)>#�&�&.�'�#'$� �$���&)����� $�&# �2$�,���)��'"��$)�&$��� -$��� $/�����"$  $���-�($�*$$&�
�$2$�($)�!�#+�&1+*$���=��9��&)����
"�� �������($��#&$�"$  $��,� -�&#�&1+*$��� � $)�� �
"�� �������($�����
�����	����"2#"+���$�2$& ��&#�&1+*$��� � $)�� �
1&&�&.)�"$����($����:##)�$����#�)��&)����$��&!#�)�

($&1$�#*>$2 �&.� #� -$�'�#'#��"�)1$� #?�
�
�/� 
�@$��&)�)$��.&����)��'�#'#� �#&� $� #� -$�21��$& �*1�")�&.���&� -$���$��
�/� :�""�*$�#($�)$($"#'$)��&)�)$ ��+$& �"� #� -$�2-���2 $��#!� -$�$� � $�
�/� �#���#!�)��"�.- � #��)>#�&�&.�'�#'$� �$��
�/� ;#�)��"#.1$�#��2#&��)$�� �#&�#!� -$��+'"�2� �#&��#!�� ��2#&� �12 �#&�!#��&$�.-*#1���
	/� �1&.�"#,����$�"#2� $)�#&� -$�2#�&$���#!� -���'�� �#!� -$�$� � $��&)� -$��.�($��&�#'$&���'$2 �
�/� �-$�$% $&��#&�,#1")� 1�&� -$�*1&.�"#,��& #��� ,#8� #�$��),$""�&.�,-�2-����� �#))��,� -� -$�

�& $&)$)�)$��.&�#!� -$�$� � $�
=/� �($�"##6�&.�,�&)#,��
7/� 5�#(�)�&.��))� �#&�"�!�+�"���22#++#)� �#&�,�""��&2�$��$� -$�'�$��1�$�#&� -$�#&�� �$$ �'��6�&.�

2�'�2� ��
9/� �1�")�&.�,#�6�,�""��$�1" ��&�($-�2"$��'��6$)�#&� -$��#�)�
��/��1�")�&.�,#�6�,�""�2�$� $�&#��$��&)�)1� �
��/�
22$��� #�+�&-#"$3�$,$���+���*$��$A1��$)�#&� -$���"�&)�0=�
"�� �������($4�
�

�#1&2�""#���-$����5#(�""��$A1$� $)� -� � -$��''"�2� �#&���� �6$&�#1 �#!�)$"$.� $)��&)�2#&��)$�$)�*��
5"�&&�&.��#++�  $$�#&� -$�.�#1&)�� -� � -$��2�"$��!� -$�$% $&��#&�����&�''�#'��� $� #� -$���@$�#!� -$�
'"# �� -� �� �)#+�&� $�� -$�$%�� �&.�*1�")�&.���&)�����#�$% $&��($� -� �� ����1&&$�.-*#1�"��,� -�'�� �21"���
�$.��)�� �,�""�-�($�#&� -$�"�.- ��&)�#1 "##6�!�#+�&$�.-*#1���-�*� �*"$��##+���&)����'"�&&$)�,�""��$�1" �
�&���.&�!�2�& �#($�"##6�&.�#!�&$�.-*#1��&.��$��)$& ��"�'�#'$� ��

�
��;
���
���;
�
;#�2#&�1" � �#&��&$2$�����/�
�
+�����	�-���	

������
�


.���/�0�
�
.0.

�#�����#�//1/2���  1��..��

�#1&2�""#���-$����5#(�""��$A1$� $)� -� � -$��''"�2� �#&���� �6$&�#1 �#!�)$"$.� $)��&)�2#&��)$�$)�*��
5"�&&�&.��#++�  $$�!#""#,�&.��$'�$�$& � �#&���-$�-����$2$�($)�!�#+�"#2�"��$��)$& �� -� � -$�
�''"�2� �#&�����&�''�#'��� $� #� -$���@$�#!� -$�'"# �� -� �� �)#+�&� $�� -$�$%�� �&.�*1�")�&.���&)�����#�
$% $&��($� -� �� ����1&&$�.-*#1�"��,� -�'�� �21"����$.��)�� �,�""�-�($�#&� -$�"�.- ��&)�#1 "##6�!�#+�
&$�.-*#1���-�*� �*"$��##+���&)����'"�&&$)�,�""��$�1" ��&���.&�!�2�& �#($�"##6�&.�#!�&$�.-*#1��&.�
�$��)$& ��"�'�#'$� �/�

�
1/�
�+3��1�/�
�-$�'�#'#��"����!#����!��� �!"##��$% $&��#&� #�'�#(�)$�*$)�##+��,� -�����&."$�� #�$��$% $&��#&� #� -$�"$! �
$"$(� �#&��&)�������$�1*+����#&�#!���'�$(�#1�"��,� -)��,&��2-$+$��,-�2-��-#,���&��+$&)$)�)$��.&/��
�
�
�
1/�1�#.��0�+.4.#�� ./��

Page 30



�-$�'�#'#��"�����22$' �*"$��&�'��&2�'"$���1*>$2 � #�+$$ �&.� -$�2�� $�����$ �#1 ��&�5#"�2���
����&)�

5�����$"� �&.� #��#1�$��% $&��#&�/�
�
�1�.��/+��3

�3/+1/2��
�-$��� $������2#�&$��'"# �#221'�$)�*����)$ �2-$)�*1&.�"#,��,-�2-�-�����2#&�$�(� #��� #� -$���)$�
!�2�&.���"2#"+���$�2$& ��&)���.���.$�#&� -$�# -$����)$��)>�2$& � #�=�
"�� �������($/��-$�$������
*1&.�"#,�#&� -$�#''#�� $�2#�&$�����
"�� �������($��,� -� ,#8� #�$���$+�8)$ �2-$)�-#1�$���++$)�� $"��
 #� -$�&#� -��&)�$�� ��,-�2-�*#1&)� -$��''"�2� �#&��� $/��-$���$��'�$)#+�&�& "��2#+'���$�� ,#8� #�$��
-#1�$����&.�&.�!�#+��$+�8)$ �2-$)��&)�)$ �2-$)� -� �)�!!$���&��2�"$��&)�)$��.&���#+$�#!�,-�2-�-�($�
*$$&�$% $&)$)/���-$�$����&#��$ �� �"$�#��� �&)��)�-#1�$� �'$��&� -$��++$)�� $���$����#+$�,� -�
-�''$)��##!���&)��#+$�,� -�'� 2-$)��##!��,� -���)$�.�*"$�/�
�
��#1�5���/�.6��
�-$�'�#'#��"�������$��$)��.��&� �5#"�2���
����#1�$��% $&��#&��,-$�$�� �� � $�� -� � -$��2�"$�#!� -$�
$% $&��#&��-#1")�*$��''�#'��� $� #� -$���@$�#!� -$�'"# ��&# �)#+�&� $� -$�$%�� �&.�*1�")�&.��&)�&# �*$�
�#�$% $&��($� #�*$�1&&$�.-*#1�"���'�� �21"����$.��)�*$�&.�-�)� #� -$�$!!$2 �#&�"�.- � #��&)� -$�#1 "##6�
!�#+�&$�.-*#1��<�-�*� �*"$��##+���&)�&# ��#�����&.$)���� #��$�1" ��&���.&�!�2�& �#($�"##6�&.�#!�
&$�.-*#1��&.��$��)$& ��"�'�#'$� �/�
�

1''"$+$& ����5"�&&�&.��1�)�&2$�;# $����0
5���4��$"� �&.� #���#1�$��% $&��#&��� � $�� -� �.�$� �
2��$����&$$)$)��&� -$�)$��.&�#!�$% $&��#&��#&�2#�&$��'"# �/�
12-�'"# ��#! $&�'�#(�)$��&�#'$&�
�''$���&2$��&)�2�&�*$�'�#+�&$& �!�#+�*# -�� �$$ ���&)� -$�!#""#,�&.�2�� $����!#��2#�&$��'"# ���-#1")�
*$�+$ ?B��
�
�/� �-$�,�) -�#!� -$�$% $&��#&��-#1")�&# �*$�+#�$� -�&�-�"!� -$�,�) -�#!� -$�#��.�&�"�!�#& �.$�#!� -$�

'�#'$� �/��
�/� �-$�,�) -�#!� -$�$% $&��#&��-#1")�&# �*$�+#�$� -�&�-�"!� -$�,�) -�#!� -$���)$�.��)$&3'"# �*$ ,$$&�

 -$�'�#'$� ���&)��)>�2$& �-�.-,��/��
�
���.�
�/�.��/+�� ./1�5�1��3.���
�-$�'�#'#��"�,�""��$�1" ��&��� ,#8� #�$��),$""�&.�*���))�&.���!��� �!"##�� #� -$�$%�� �&.�*1&.�"#,/���-$�
'��&2�'"$�#!��� ,#8� #�$��),$""�&.�� � -���"#2� �#&�����22$' �*"$�$�'$2��""����� -$���$�����'�$)#+�&�& "��
 ,#8� #�$�/��
�!��� �!"##��,�""�*$��))$)�,-�2-�,�""�$% $&)��*#($� -$�$%�� �&.���)$�.���.$��&)� -���
$"$+$& �,�""�*$��$ �*�26�!�#+� -$�+��&�!�#& �$"$(� �#&�,� -����"�.- "��"#,$����).$�-$�.- /���-$�+��&�
-�*� �*"$�,�&)#,��� �!��� �!"##��"$($"�,�""�*$�"#2� $)�� � -$�!�#& ��&)���)$�!�2�&.� -$��#�)/��,#�!��� �!"##��
,�&)#,���$�(�&.���*� -�##+��&)�$&8�1� $�0&#&8-�*� �*"$��##+�4�,�""�*$�"#2� $)��&� -$���)$�$"$(� �#&�
�)>�2$& � #�=�
"�� �������($��&)���2#&)� �#&����'�#'#�$)� #�$&�1�$� -$�$���$�!�  $)�,� -�#*�21�$�."�@�&./��
�*>$2 �#&��-�($�*$$&��$2$�($)�� � �&.�2#&2$�&�#($��'# $& ��"�#($�"##6�&.�-#,$($�� -$�$�,�""�*$�&#�
!��� �!"##��,�&)#,��#($�"##6�&.� -$��)>�2$& �-#1�$���&�+$"��=�
"�� �������($��&)�����"2#"+���$�2$& /�
�
�-$�'�#'#��"��&2"1)$������&."$�� #�$��$% $&��#&��& #� -$���)$�.��)$&���$��!�2�&.���"2#"+���$�2$& ��
,-�2-��$'"�2$�� -$�$%�� �&.�2#&�$�(� #��/��-$���)$�.��)$&�+$��1�$��=�+$ �$���&)� -$�$% $&��#&�,�""�
'�#>$2 ��/	�+$ �$��� -������-�"!� -$�,�) -�#!� -$�.��)$&���$��� � -$���)$/���-$�+��&�!�#& �.$�#!� -$�
-#1�$����7�+$ �$���&)�����12-� -$�,�) -�#!� -$���)$�$% $&��#&����"$��� -�&�-�"!� -$�,�) -�#!� -$�-#1�$�
�&)�����&��22#�)�&2$�,� -� -$�.1�)�&2$��$"� �&.� #�2#�&$��'"# �/�
�
�*>$2 �#&��-�($�*$$&��$2$�($)��$"� �&.� #� -$���@$��&)��2�"$�#!� -$�'�#'#��"��&)� -� �� �,�""�*$�#($��
)$($"#'+$& �)$ ��+$& �"� #� -$�2-���2 $��#!� -$���$�/���-$�!��� �!"##��$% $&��#&�,�""�&# �����$� -$�-$�.- �
#!� -$�'�#'$� ���&��-�.-$�� -�&� -$��)>�2$& �-#1�$���&)�����12-�,�""�&# �-�($��&��.�$� $���+'�2 �#&�
 -$�2-���2 $��#!� -$���$�� -�&� -$�$%�� �&.� ,#8� #�$��)$($"#'+$& ��&� -$���$�/�� -$��#*>$2 �#&���$"� $�
 #� -$�!�2 � -� � -$�$���$�*1&.�"#,��#&�2#�&$��'"# ���&)� 1�&�&.� -$�*1&.�"#,��& #��� ,#8� #�$��-#1�$�
���&# ��&�6$$'�&.�,� -� -$�#��.�&�"�)$��.&�#!� -$�$� � $/���#1�$-#")$���2�&�$% $&)� -$���'�#'$� �$��
'�#(�)$)� -� �2$� ��&�2�� $�������+$ ��$"� �&.� #� -$����+'�2 �#&��+$&� ���&)� -$�2-���2 $��#!� -$���$�/��
�-$�'�#'$� �$���&� -���$� � $�(�����&��2�"$��&)�)$��.&��&)�+�&��-�($�*$$&�$% $&)$)������12-� -$�$����
&#�1&�!#�+�)$��.&� -� �&$$)�� #�*$�+��& ��&$)/���&� -���2��$� -$�)$��.&���2�"$��&)�1�$�#!�+� $���"�����
2#&��)$�$)� �'�2�"��&)��&�6$$'�&.�,� -� -$���$���&)�)#$��&# ��$'�$�$& ��&�#($�)$($"#'+$& �#!� -$�
'"# /�
��

&�#*>$2 �#&�-���*$$&�+�)$��$"� �&.� #� -$�'�$��1�$�#&� -$�#&8� �$$ �'��6�&.�������$�1" �#!� -$�
�&2�$��$��&�!�+�"���22#++#)� �#&/��-$�$�����)$A1� $�'��6�&.�'�#(�)$)�,� -�&� -$�21� �"�.$�#!� -$��� $��

Page 31



�&2"1)�&.���.���.$��&)� -$�$����&#��$��#&�,-�� -$�$% $&��#&�,�""��$�1" ��&�'��6�&.�#&� -$��#�)/�
�
�*>$2 �#&���$"� �&.� #�"�26�#!�)��"#.1$�#��2#&��)$�� �#&�#!� -$��+'"�2� �#&��#!� -$�2#&� �12 �#&��&)�
'# $& ��"�&1���&2$��&)��&2�$��$��&� ��!!�2�)1$� #�*1�")�&.�,#�6�����&# ���'"�&&�&.�+�  $���$"$(�& � #� -$�
)$ $�+�&� �#&�#!� -���'�#'#��"/����6$,��$�.��&�&.��22$��� #� -$��)>�2$& �'�#'$� �����&# ���'"�&&�&.�
���1$�*1 ���2�(�"�+�  $��*$ ,$$&� -$�'�� �$�/�
�
�.��
��1�/�+1���/�.��

5�����$ ��#1 � -� �,-$�$�-�*� �*"$��##+�,�&)#,��)��$2 "��!�2$�$�2-�# -$����)�� �&2$�#!���+��-#1")�
*$��2-�$($)/����&�-�*� �*"$��##+�,�&)#,���-#1")�*$�� �"$�� ����+$ �$��!�#+��&��*"�&6�.�*"$/���&� -���
�&� �&2$� -$�'�#'#�$)��$���$"$(� �#&�,�""�!�2$� #,��)������"2#"+���$�2$& �� -$�$���$�&#�'�#'#�$)�
!��� �!"##��,�&)#,���&� -���$"$(� �#&��&)�����12-� -$�$����&#����1$�#!�#($�"##6�&./��-$�-�*� �*"$��##+�
!��� �!"##��,�&)#,��� � -$�!�#& �,�""�*$���)�� �&2$�#!��7�+$ �$��!�#+� -$�-#1�$��#''#�� $/���-$��!��� �
!"##��,�&)#,��#&� -$���)$�$"$(� �#&�,�""�*$���)�� �&2$�#!����+$ �$��!�#+� -$�*1&.�"#,�#&� -$�#''#�� $�
2#�&$�/��
���12-� -$��$A1��$)��$'��� �#&�)�� �&2$����$��2-�$($)/�
�
,12,��5��
�001��1 �#1���1�/��
�-$�$���$�&#�-�.-,����+'"�2� �#&���$"� �&.� #� -���'�#'#��"/�
�
./41
�/ ./��#��3���1/�71#1�5�1��3.��
�-$�$���$�&#�$&(��#&+$& �"3�1� ��&�*�"� �����1$���$"� �&.� #� -$�$�'�#'#��"�/��
�
,.�#�,�1��3.��
�-$�$���$�&#�-$�" -��+'"�2� �#&���$"� �&.� #� -����''"�2� �#&/��
�
��/�#3�1�/��
�-$�'�#'#��"� #�'�#(�)$�!��� �!"##���22#++#)� �#&��&)�����&."$�� #�$����)$�$% $&��#&�,�""�&# ��$�1" ��&�
���)$($"#'+$& � -� ����#1 �#!�6$$'�&.�#��)$ ��+$& �"� #� -$�2-���2 $��#!� -$���$�/���-$�)$($"#'+$& �
,�""�&# ��$�1" ��&��&�#($��)#+�&�& �!$� 1�$�#���$�1" ��&��&��#($�"##6�&.� -� �,#1")�*$�)$ ��+$& �"� #� -$�
�+$&� �$��#!� -$�#221'�$���#!��)>�2$& �'�#'$� �$�/���-$�'�#'#��"��22#�)��,� -�5#"�2���
����&)�

5�����#1�$��% $&��#&���&)�����$2#++$&)$)��22#�)�&."�/�
�
��

��'�	��+�����	���
��(�&.��$.��)�� #� -$��&)�(�)1�"�+$�� ��#!� -����''"�2� �#&� -$�)$2���#&� #�.��& �5"�&&�&.�5$�+����#&�
-���*$$&� �6$&�-�(�&.��$.��)�� #� -$��$"$(�& �5#"�2�$���&)�5�#'#��"���&� -$�:����"��&� ����
�$($"#'+$& �5"�&�0
)#' $)��$*�1��������4��&)��""��$"$(�& �+� $���"�2#&��)$�� �#&���&2"1)�&.�
&� �#&�"��&)��$.�#&�"�'#"�2���)(�2$/��&��$�2-�&.� -���)$2���#&� -$��#2�"�5"�&&�&.�
1 -#�� ��-���
2#&��)$�$)� -$�!#""#,�&.?8�
�
�-$�'�#'#��"� #�'�#(�)$�!��� �!"##���22#++#)� �#&��&)�����&."$�� #�$����)$�$% $&��#&�,�""�&# ��$�1" ��&�
��)$($"#'+$& � -� ����#1 �#!�6$$'�&.�#��)$ ��+$& �"� #� -$�2-���2 $��#!� -$���$�/���-$�)$($"#'+$& �,�""�
&# ��$�1" ��&��&�#($��)#+�&�& �!$� 1�$�#���$�1" ��&��&��#($�"##6�&.� -� �,#1")�*$�)$ ��+$& �"� #� -$�
�+$&� �$��#!� -$�#221'�$���#!��)>�2$& �'�#'$� �$�/���-$�'�#'#��"��22#�)��,� -�5#"�2���
���#!� -$�
�)#' $)�:����"��&� �����$($"#'+$& �5"�&��&)�
5�����#1�$��% $&��#&��
�
�

��	

������
+�����	���

��$$�	(��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�/� �-$� )$($"#'+$& � -$�$*�� '$�+�  $)� �-�""� *$� 2#++$&2$)� *$!#�$�  -$� $%'��� �#&� #!�  -�$$�
�$����!�#+� -$�)� $�#!� -���'$�+����#&/�
�
���������#�2#+'"��,� -�
$2 �#&�9��0����+$&)$)4�#!� -$��#,&��&)��#1& ���5"�&&�&.�
2 �
�99�/�
�

�
�/� �$!#�$� �&�� 2#&� �12 �#&� 2#++$&2$��� ��+'"$�� #!�  -$� !�2�&.� +� $���"��  #� *$� 1�$)� �&�  -$�

$% $�&�"�2#&� �12 �#&�#!� -���)$($"#'+$& ��-�""�*$��1*+�  $)� #��&)��''�#($)��&�,�� �&.�*��

Page 32



 -$� �#2�"� 5"�&&�&.� 
1 -#�� �/� �-$� �''�#($)� +� $���"�� �-�""�  -$&� *$� 1�$)� �&�  -$�
2#&� �12 �#&�#!� -$�)$($"#'+$& /�
�
������?��#�$&�1�$����� ��!�2 #����''$���&2$� #� -$�)$($"#'+$& ��&� -$��& $�$� ��#!�(��1�"�
�+$&� ���&)� #�2#+'"��,� -�5#"�2���
���#!� -$�:����"��&� �����$($"#'+$& �5"�&/�
�

�
�/� �$!#�$� -$�)$($"#'+$& �-$�$*��'$�+�  $)����*�#1.- ��& #�1�$� -$� ,#�!��� �!"##����)$�

,�&)#,��#&� -$�$�� �$"$(� �#&�!�2�&.�=�
"�� �������($��-�""�*$�!�%$)��-1 ��&)�#*�21�$"��
."�@$)�,� -�!�#� $)�."�����&)��-�""�*$��$ ��&$)�����12-� -$�$�! $�/�

���������&� -$��& $�$� ��#!��$��)$& ��"��+$&� ���&)� #�'�$($& �#($�"##6�&.�-�(�&.��$.��)� #�
'#"�2���
���#!� -$�:����"��&� �����$($"#'+$& �5"�&�

�
�

�/� �-$�)$($"#'+$& �-$�$*��'$�+�  $)��-�""�*$�2����$)�#1 ��&��22#�)�&2$�,� -� -$��''�#($)�
'"�&���$2$�($)�*�� -$�"#2�"�'"�&&�&.��1 -#�� ��#&����$*�1���������/�
�

���������#�� -$��(#�)�&2$�#!�)#1* ��&)� #�)$!�&$� -$�'$�+����#&/�
�
0�������/	�����	���	

�������
�
�
#�����	

�����7'��� �8��*�������9��)����
.:$��'�+���������������������)��*������

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
������������
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ��!��"���#��$�
��

%��&����
�

�
'	����	��� 	
��
�������������
��������
���	������������� �!��"�
��	"	����� ���#
�����$������
��$���%&�����
�""�������� #'�� �������
��(��������#��
���
��������  �������
��(��������#��
���)�*�
���
�
�����������

�
(���	&���	"$��������������#����������������������������)�$������*+�,�
�
�
-�)��	"
���������-��������	���
 �����%��
�

Agenda Item 8

Page 35



�
���������%���	�$��
�++'����'���&,�-����#
�����$������
��$���%&�����(�

���*��%����������#��
���(�

�

��%&�����-�
.������."���'��'�����
�
��

��$����
�"���������	��������	��������	���
����)����
��+����"�����"��
��/��0���0����
��

��	���#��1�� �����#�����+�2��#�
��$����33��#�
���������0
2������
�$�#�
������

����
(�����������
���4���5�����0�3��3��
�������������
����
�#�����#
����
�

����
�6��
�

��
�*���$�(��
��0�

���
��3��
�������3�����
�
����
���2������#��/���$��*������������	�#���	�*3��0����7���
��0���#����
����
$���#�#���3��8��06��
�
	�"��)�����"��
����#
����$���#
��#������/�#���9���$$�#����������3��
�
������/�����:�;�����25�#
������25�#
�
����
#����
����$���#�#���3��8��06�
�
����#
����$�)�(����*���������#�����������
�����0�*��
�9��/����*��
�������

���/�����:�;����
�25�#
���6�
�
<�����������#������/�#��-��
�������#�**��
��(�

���0�����
��%������0���0���
���������(�
���
��33��6��
�
-�����	�.���	

������
�

/���0�1�
�
/1/

�'�����'�00203���  2��//�
�
���33��#�
�����������3��
����$��*�.�����1�����
������/���3*��
�+���6�
�
20�
�-4��2�0�

�
��3��3�������/���3*��
����$���

�����#
�����$�
(�������
��������
���
�������0
��=��!��������(���6�

�
�
20�2�'/��1�-/5/'�� /0��

�
���33��#�
������
��#�*3���������������$�
�����
�����0�(�

�����#�*3��>��$�2������0�������$���
�����
�����3��3��������

�� �����%��
6����+�+���#�� %���3��*�
����/���3*��
����

�� �����%��
������
(
����/�����3�#����#��#�*�
��#���#���2����*���
��
�������

����(�����2�����
��*�
��/�������*���
��
2��/��
����$��
����
��0��*�
��������������0�6��

�
��"�
������+������0�+���#��<��*�(��8�9"++<:�(
�#
���3��#���

��$��*���"�
������+���#�����++ ���
�3���(
�#
���+�+���#�� %��(���$���������
������0�������(�2������0��������33��3���
����/���3*��
��
2�
������/���3*��
��$�3��/���������/���3�����
���#���2��
���
����������>#�3
�������25�#
�
��

����
2���0����0���
����*3�#
����

���3��������$�

�� �����%��
�����

��3��3�����$���#�����0������(�

����
�


���

���>��
��0���/���3*��
6�

�2�/��0-��4

�40-203��

������0
����!���������#�
���(�

���

�� �����%��
�2�
����3����*����
���*�����3��$��*���������
�����
���
�������������2����
����
�����0����$�#�6�
�
�
����������/����
���$�2������0����#�
���(�

���

��/�#���
��������$�(
�#
�/��������
�������?������
�33�����#�6��
�
�
��3��3��������
��(�����2����#�
���
��

�����

�(��
��$�

���>��
��0����0����
�����2��#8�2���
�
�����
��������
�����

�����

����2���������$�

����
�6�
�
�
����������*����2��0���(�2������0���#�
���
��

�����

��$�

����
��������
(���
����������
��������
�
�33���
�6��
�����
��$�

����
�����*�����3��$�
����
�����0������#
��������������$�#���3��8��0�����
�>
�������
���0�6����
�
�##����
��

����
�����0������/���	
��
��������
��

�����

��$�

����
�6��
�
�

Page 36



��'2�6���0�/7��
�
����������	
����
����
�
�
����
�������#�
���(�

���������������0��
������ �����%��
����

��.��������+6����/���3*��
�(�

���


�������������25�#
�
����+�+���#�� %�6����+�+���#������4����@�����������������������/��
6�
�
�
���33��#�
������
�����(�

���

�����������������
�(�����

��*�3�(�

�+���#��)	����$�

����0������
�3�
�����
��
�0��9���:��

�������0�(�

�����+���#�����+@����<������)	�����������/��
�
��

���
�33��#�
���6��
�� �/���*��
���
�����
���2����
��������25�#
�
��

����
#�*���$�#�����
�
�������
�
��
�0�#���/����*��
���������*��
6����(�/��������(������*����3��
��$�

���
�
�
������/���3*��
�
3������
���$��*�������/�8��6��
�
���������
��������
���������
��������

���
�
�
��"�
������+������0�+���#��<��*�(��8�9"++<:�*�8����
�#�����

�
�

��3��3�����$�

��3������0�
���
�*����
��#��
��2�
��
��

���#
��/�*��
��$����
����2�����/���3*��
6�+���#�������3���0��3
���&�
��
��A�
�8��������(
����#���
�
�
��

�� �/���*��
=��/��(��$�(
�
�

���*��������3��#
�#�6���#
����B�,�
C��33��
��0���+���3�������������#���*�=��@���7�����0� ��������0�=�����A�C+��
�#
��0� �����%��
�
)���=�����3��
�#�����������/��
6���

�

��'2�6���0�2-/
��2�0��

�
��3��3�����2������0������
����
�������33��3���
����/���3*��
������+�+���#�� %���(
�#
�*�8����
�
#�����

�
�/�����3�#����#��#�*�
��#���*��
��>��
��$��33��/������
��2��#���������6��<����(��0�

��
��2*��������$�

����33��#�
�����

��"++<�(�����
����#������>>>����#
�����6���
�����3��#���$��*���
"�
������+������0�+���#�� �����#����#�����0�++ ����3���(
�#
���+�+���#��++ ��(���2����6�.
����


��"++<��
������0�����

��#���
��#
�����$�����(�2������0�������33��3���
����/���3*��
�
����/���3*��
��3��/���������/���3�����
���#���2��
���
����������>#�3
�����������

��
��*���$�"++<�
3���0��3
�&A����25�#
�
��

����2���0����0���
����*3�#
����

���3��������$�

�� �����%��
�����

��
3��3�����$���#�����0������(�

����
�

���

���>��
��0���/���3*��
6�

�������
����
��

����

��.�������*3���*��
�)��������+��*������
����9���A:��33��/���2��

��	���#���
9	���#�����"�/�*2������A���
�*������$���:����*�
������#��������
�������

����
��*���
�����$�3������0�
�33��#�
������
�(������#�
���
��
$��������/����2����*3���*��
�����������/����2��������
�����3��*�����
���(��
�.�������3��
�#�������������(���6��
���
������#�**������

�
������>��
��0��*3���*��
���������
(��
�.�����������
����������

�
�����
��������
����
�����2������
�$����9��

������$����
�����0�3��3������
������3��
��$�*�>��������#
�*��:6����#��#�*3��
�����$�

���
�������$��

����*3���*��
���
���
�/��
#�*��$��(��������������������(��������

�������/������*�
����*3���*��
������#�����
����/����2��6�

"�
�������
�
��
�#��������
�(�.������������8���

����

�(���
�3��$��*��0���#�����

���
��$���

��
�*3���*��
���*�����$�

������>��$����
�3�����3��/�
��������6�.������
���

����(��
�5�2������
����
���
���

��)�/��3����	�
����0����(�

�D@�5�2��3��������������
��������0��$�#��
�����0��2�
�����

�����#���
���������

��0��(

��$� �����E����������6�

�
���33��#��
�
�����2*�

����/����#���(
�#
��
�
���

�
�����#������(���-2������*3������#�����
���
�*3�����0��&�3��3���(��
���
��*�/����
�������$�

����(����
���(
�#
�(��������2���

�*�
���*3������
$��

������3��3��6���
���33��#��
�
�����2*�

�������

���$��*���C ������
�*2=�$���#
����(
�#
�
����#�
���

�
�

��2��������������8��0�
������#�
����
�������0������
�������#�������*3���*��
�
���&�
�
�$$6��

�
����/���3*��
���
�����3��/���������/���3�������������
�2���
��������
�������������

��3��3�����
2������0�����*�������#�*3�������
��

������������0������
�����2������0�6�)�#�
�����5�#��
�
��

��0�2���
�����$������$�

�����0���2������0�����

����
���

��3��3��������
��������
���
����/�����
��*���$��#�����
��#�
��������/�������*3�#
�����(�����
�/������33��#��2����*3�#
����

���3��������$�

�� �����%��
6�
�
��3��3�����
�*2���#������0������
��3��
��#���
��

���*3���������$���
����
���������8��0�2������0��$���
*�����0��#��
����'���������
���6�������#
�

��3��3�������/���3*��
��������
��33����
����*�0��

��
/�������*���
�����$�

�� �����%��
�2��/��
����$��
����
��0��*�
��������������0�������(�������
�
�/����
*�
��������0���
����*3�#
����

���3��������$�

�� �����%��
�

���

���>��
��0���/���3*��
6F�

���

����/���3*��
����$�����(������
����������

��#��
�����$�����(��*3���*��
���/���3*��
��33�����

Page 37



��������+�+���#������4�������@�������������*�������/��
�������������������2���(6�

�
���/�
�0�/��0-�� /02�6�2��4/���
�
��3��3������������
������
��������##�3
�2���������$��*���
���
�/�������/������$$�#
����

��
�3���
������$����0
2�����0���������#�*3��*����

��$�
������/���3*��
��$���������

��/�#���
��$���
�*3���*��
�����

�������6���
����
�������������3����*����
��������
����������
��������

������
�����$�

(����(������
��������
�������
����*���
��0�����
����������
������
��*6�
�
�
����#����������

�
�

����
��0���#������������0���$�

���#
�*������$�����
��$�#
������
����$���

��
 �����%��
���#�
���������
�����*�*2����2��*������
���33��/��

���#
�*����#����
����#���2��
�*3�����
����#����

���>
������*�
������6��
�
�/��
��2�0�-2���0�/��
��3���
�������
��#��������
��33������

������
��#����������������
����3��3��
����(����2���$$�#
���2��

��
3��3�������/���3*��
6�
�
%23%��6��
�112��2 �'2���2�0��
��
��$�#
�����##�������3��/�����
��

����
������

����������7��
���$$��
���
�3��8��0�3��/����6��
����(����
2�������
��*��
�
��

���*���
���$�

������6�<����(��0�#�����
�
����(�

�

������#
����$���#
��#���
���/�#���-����$$�#�����0�*��
���/��������
����#����������

�
�

��3��3������������
�0�����
��
��$$�#����
�>#�����$�

�
�(
�#
�#���2���##�**���
���2��

���>��
��0�
�0
(�����
(��8�����(�������
������
����

��*�
��
�0
(�����$�
�6�
�
	�#���3��8��0��
�

����
��#���2����#�����/�����3������0�#����
����
��*��
�

��
��*���$���+�+���#��
����6��
�
/052
�0 /0��'��4���20�82'2�6�2��4/��
�
�������������0�
�/����/����*��
��'���
����2���
�������������
��0�
��

����3��3�����6��
�
%/�'�%�2��4/��
�
�������������0�
�/��
���

��*3��#�
���������
��0�
��

����33��#�
���6��
�
��0�'4�2�0�
�
��3��3�������/���3*��
�#�����3��/������#��������*3���*��
��33��
���
������(�����
��3��*3��/��


���33�����#���$���#�*3��>��$�2������0��

�
��������������������$��������
�����3��3����������
3��/���������/���3�����
��(�

���

�� �����%��
6��
����#����������

�
�

����(�����2�����
��*�

��
�33�����#���$�

�� �����%��
����

���3��
�#�����#�������
��

���*���
���$��##�3������$�����2��
3��3��
���6��	����7���
����

���33��#�
����#�����2���33��/���(�

���

��
��*���$�

��"�
������+������0�
<��*�(��8������+���#�����+@����<������)	���������+�+���#���� %�����4����@���������6��
�
��

��$�	��-�����	���
��/��0���0�����
��

������/������*���
���$�

����33��#�
����

����#������
��0���
�+������0�+��*�������

���2����
�8���
�/��0���0�����
��

������/��
�+���#��������+��3���������

��.���������
����
��/���3*��
�+����9���3
���<�2����������:�������������/��
�*�
������#��������
�������#�����0�
��
������������0������3���#����/�#�6�������#
��0�

�����#������

��)�#���+������0���

���
��
���
#����������

��$����(��0B-�
�
�
����#����������

�
�

��3��3�����
����/���3�
(����(������
��������
�����

�� �����%��
�(�

���

��
�>��
��0������
�������
�
���
�������0
��=��!���������
����33��3���
����/���3*��
���������##�3
�2������

��*���$��
����
��0��*�
���������������0������+���#��������$�

����+6���
����

���$������#�**������$���
�33��/�����25�#
�
��#����
����6�
�
�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��""�	)��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
�6� �
�� ��/���3*��
� 
���2�� 3��*�

��� �
���� 2�� #�**��#��� 2�$���� 

�� �>3���
���� �$� 

����

Page 38



������$��*�

����
���$�

���3��*������6�
�
�����������#�*3���(�

���#
����A��9����*�����:��$�

����(������	���
���+������0��#
�
�AA�6�
�

�
�6� %�$��������#���
��#
����#�**��#������*3�����$�

��$�#��0'���$��0'(����(�*�
�������
��2��

��������

���>
������#���
��#
�����$�

�����/���3*��
��
����2����2*�

���
�������33��/������
(��
��0�2��

��)�#���+������0���

���
�6��
���33��/���*�
��������
����

���2������� ���

��
#���
��#
�����$�

����/���3*��
6�
�
������B���������������
��$�#
�����33�����#��
��

����/���3*��
����

����
����
���$�/������
�*���
������
��#�*3���(�

�+���#�� %���$�

��.���������
������/���3*��
�+���6�
�

�
,6� "��3��
� �$� 

�� ��/���3*��
� �
���� 2�� 2���0

� ��
�� ���� ��
��� �3�#�� ���� $�#���
���� $��� #�#���

3��8��0� �$� �� 
�3������ ��� �� ��#�
���� 3��/������� ��2*�

��� 
�� ���� �0����� ���(��
��0� 2�� 

��
)�#��� +������0� ��

���
�� 
�/�� 2���� 3��/����� ���� 

���� $�#���
���� �
���� 2�� 3��*����
���
��
������

����$
��6�
�
������B����

����
����
���$�
�0
(�����$�
������
���##����(�

�+���#����������

�����

��
.���������
������/���3*��
�+�����
�

�

�6� �
����/���3*��
�
���2��3��*�

����
����2��#���������
�����##�����#��(�

�

���33��/���
3�����������33��
��0���#�*��
����#��/���2��

����#���3������0���

���
������A�<�2�������
������������
������$����(�B�,@�������/���9��
�����6�&6����:G�,@�������/�%�9��
���
��6�&6����:�H�,@���,���/���9��
�����6�&6����:6�
�
��������<���

���/�����#���$����2
�����
����$����

��3��*������6�

�
�
'�����	

�����8$��� �9����������:��:��+�
/;"��$�-���������������������<���������
�

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
������������
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ����!�"���	��
��

#	$��%������ �	���
�

�
&	����	��� 	��
��
����������������������������
��	'	����� ����������� �!�"��#�$�#��%"�������  ����"�&��&�"''�$��������� �"&�

��(!�)�
�''�������� �$�����!�
�������� *("'�"&#���!"#&�
�'(�"�&!�����
�
(����������

�
)���	*���	'$��������������+�������������������������(,�-�$������.��/�
�
�
0�-��	'
���������0��������	���

Agenda Item 9

Page 41



��&!"����&����!"#&�+("��'"&�!��$���
,$" �$"'����!"��&�"�'��$���
�
���������#���	�$��

�&��
�
(,

��$����
�'���������	��������	��,�����	���
����-����
�
��,��
�
���-�

�
��."&#�$�#�$�����������(&�"'/!�+("��&����&�,(0'"�"���1�$��22'"���"�&!��1".��'����$!��1�&��"1"���"�&�%�$��
!�&������������(2"�$!��1���3�"&"&#�2$�2�$�"�!)���
"���
��"���%�!��'!���"!2'����)���������" ���1�%$"�"&#�
��"!�$�2�$����03���"�&!�1$� �
�)�4��&��
�)���
��&'������������0��&�$���".����&�����1�''�%"&#�
#$�(&�!5�
�
�)����$��"!��'$������&��6"!�"&#���(0'��#�$�#���&���������$�!"����1�����0("'�"&#��&������2$�2�!�'�����
'�$#�7�
�)�����2'�&!�!��%�����0("'�"&#����0����&!"��$�0'�� �$�����&���#�$�#���&���22��$!� �$���!���
!�2�$�����%�''"&#7�
8)�����2$�2�!�'���!����0����&!"��$����!���!�2�$�����%�''"&#��&�� �9�!�(2��&��!"6����1�����1'��$�
!2�����1����� �"&���(!�7�
�)�����!�$(��($�����!�&���$�'������������6"!�"&#���(!���$�1"��"&�%"�������!�$����!��&�7�
:)������22�!"���!"����1�����$����"!�����&!�$.��"�&��$����!!��"�����%"�����������'��".�$2��'�+�'1�
��($!�7�
	)�����#�$��&���!�&���0��&�#".�&��22$�.�'��!���!�2�$����0("'�"&#�2'��7�
�)�����1�������1�����0("'�"&#�!��%!���#�$�#�����$�0(�����$��"!�'"."&#�����  ����"�&�0��"&��"�7�
;)����$��"!�&���!(11"�"�&��'�&��1�$��&��"&<1"''"&#��&�������6"!�"&#�����  ����"�&�"!�'�$#���&�(#�7�
4)�-��"!���&��$&"&#������%�$9���!�2$�#$�!!����&�!"���%"���(��2'�&&"&#���&!�&�7�
��)����$��"!��'!����!(##�!�"�&������"����('��0��(!����!��&��11"���%�"���%�('��0��"&�22$�2$"���)�
�
�����$!��1�!(22�$��1$� �
�)	���&��
�)	��������'!��0��&�$���".����&�����1�''�%"&#�#$�(&�!5�
�
�)�
���03���"�&!��������2$�2�!�'7�
�)�����2$�2�!�'�"!�!"�(������&���!(0!��&�"�'�!"����&��%"''���.��&���"!��$&"0'���11�����&��&��%����1�����
2$�2�$�"�!�&��$�����!"��7�
8)�����!"���"!�!"�(�����"&��&��$����1�!" "'�$�'�$#��2$�2�$�"�!��&���22��$!����0�������&'���&��"&�����
."�"&"���%"���&��#�$�#�7�
�)�-�� ����'!���$�����"&!($�&���2$�0'� !�"1���$!��$��&���9�2��"&�#�$�#�!)�
�
��

=����-�

�
���'�9����&!�$.��"�&��$�����  "�����<��03�������������2$�2�!�'��&�����#$�(&�!������"���11���".�'��
�$����!���&�%�2$�2�$����(!�!�"&�22$�2$"���� ���$"�'!��&��"!��(���1����$����$�%"���������&!�$.��"�&�
�$����&��!($$�(&�"&#�2$�2�$�"�!)�
�
0�����	�1���	

������
�

"�(���2�
�
"2"

�&�����&���3�4���  3��""�
��(&�"''�$���'��$�>(�!�����������"!��22'"���"�&�0��$� �.���1$� ���'�#��"�&��&����&!"��$���0������
,'�&&"&#���  "�����1�''�%"&#�$�2$�!�&���"�&!������!�$���".���1$� �'���'�$�!"��&�!����������2$�2�!�'�
!��('��0����&!"��$����!�������������%�''"&#��&��"!��(���1����$����$�%"��������$"#"&�'�2$�2�$����&��
!($$�(&�"&#���&!�$.��"�&��$��)�
�
3��
�05��3����
����2$�2�!�'�"!�1�$������$���"�&��1�������������� �!�"��#�$�#��%"�������  ����"�&��&�"''�$���������
 �"&���(!�)�
�
�
3��3�&"��2�0"6"&�� "����
����2$"&�"2'���1�������.�'�2 �&��"!�����2��0'��!(03�������,�'"�"�!��
����&�������1�?"$$�'/!�=&"��$��
��.�'�2 �&��,'�&��&��
,+��)�
�
(3�"���0�(5

�5�03�4(��

Page 42



����!"����� 2$"!�!��&����'1��1���'�$#�����������2$�2�$���%�"���"!��1��&���$'���$�!��&���$�1�!�!��'�)�
�"!��$"��''���"��%�('���22��$������"��%�('����.��0��&��&��2$�2�$���0(����!�!"&���0��&��"."����"&�����%�)�
������!"#&��1�����2$�2�$���"&�'(��!���#�0'��1���($���&��1$�&����$ �$!��$��"&��#$�'���������.�$�''�
��!"#&��&���$����$��"&'��"�!� �!��!�$"9"&#�."!(�'�1���($�)������22'"���"�&�2$�2�$���'"�!��&�������#���1�
�������'!��$".����&!�$.��"�&��$����%�"���2$�2�$�"�!��&�����!�(���!"����1�
��&'���������$��%"��"&)�
���$��"!���0�(&��$��%�''��&��1�&�"&#��$�(&������2�$" ���$��1�����!"�������22$�6" ���'���);� ��$�!)�
�
��&3�7�����"8��
,�'"�"�!��
����&�������1�?"$$�'/!�=&"��$����.�'�2 �&��,'�&���&��
,+����$���"$���'��$�'�.�&��"&���"!�
"&!��&��)�����#�&�$�'�2$"&�"2'��!����(��"&�,�'"����
����&�������%�"����$��$�"��$�����"&�
,+�����$��
������6��&!"�&!��1��&����2��!��('����9������(&���1�������&��6���1�����2$�2�$�����&��"&���"!���!��"�!�
2$�6" "������������&!�$.��"�&��$��)�,$�2�!�'!�!��('��$�1'�����������$����$��!��'�����!"#&��&�� ���$"�'!�
�1������$"#"&�'�2$�2�$��)�����!"@���&��!��'���1�$�!('�"&#��6��&!"�&!�!��('��&����.�$<�� "&��������
�6"!�"&#��%�''"&#��&��#�$�#�!�!��('����.�����$".�%����1����'��!��:� ��$�!��'��$��1������"#�%��)�
�
���"�
���"���0�� "�3�7�3((5"(��
�����$"#"&�'�2'�&!�!(0 "�����2$�2�!��������������#�$�#�� ��!($"&#�	)8� ��$�!�"&���"#����&��	)��
 ��$�!�"&�%"���)�������!"#&�"&��$2�$�����1$�&���&��$��$���$ �$!�%�"���%�!���&!"��$����������
(&&���!!�$��0('9���������22��$�&����1�����#�$�#�)�����#�$�#���22��$!��!���&����!������" �&!"�&!�
�1������(0'��#�$�#���'���(#��"&��$&�''���%����"$�!��1�����#$�(&��1'��$��$��2�$�"�"�&����1��!�'"."&#�!2���)�
?�"'!����"!�"!�&����&�"!!(��"&���$ !��1���%�����2$�2�!�'�"!��!!�!!���������.�$�''���!"#&��&��0('9��1�����
2$�2�!���#�$�#��%�!���&!"��$����6��!!".�)����$�1�$��� �&����2'�&!�%�$��$�>(�!�����&������
��"#����1�����#�$�#����!�0��&�$��(�������:):� ��$�!��&������1$�&����$ �$���!�0��&�$� �.��)�����
$�."!���!��� ��"!���&!"��$���1�$�!" 2'�$��&�����!�&����22��$������ 2����%"���������!���%�''"&#)�����
1���2$"&���1�����#�$�#��$� �"&!�����!� ���&������$��$���$ �$���!�0��&�$���"&���0(����"!����!�&���
1�����&��&�"#�0�($"&#�2$�2�$�"�!��������$��$����$�1�$��"!�&�����&!"��$������$�!('��"&��.�$'��9"&#�"&���"!�
�"$���"�&)�
�
��&��$&!�%�$��$�"!���"&�����$�2$�!�&���"�&!�$���".������������2$�2�!�'��22��$����!���!�2�$����
�%�''"&#)�-��"!�&���(&��  �&����1"&��#$�&&���&&�6�!��&�����"�"�&�'�'"."&#�����  ����"�&����������
1$� ����� �"&�2$�2�$��)�����2$�2�!�'�"!�&���2$�!�&�����!���&�%��%�''"&#��&��!��('��&���0��
��&!"��$����!�!(������%�.�$���!("��0'����&�"�"�&���!�0��&�!(##�!��������.�"���&����(0���&�����
�&!($���������"!����!�&�����22�&)����$��"!�&��"&��&�"�&����!�2�$��������#�$�#����&��!($$�(&�"&#�'�&���
�11��!��&�"&��2�&��&��0("'�"&#�2'����&��2'�&&"&#�2�$ "!!"�&�%�('��0��$�>("$���1�$���"!�"&��&����!�)�
����2($2�!���1�����#�$�#��"!����2$�."������"�"�&�'�'"."&#�!2�����&��!��$�#��1�$������22'"��&�/!�1� "'���
"&�"��&��'���������&3�� �&���1������%�''"&#��(!����&����"!�"!�����2��0'��"&�2'�&&"&#���$ !)�����
$�."!���#�$�#��"!�&�����&!"��$�������.�$<�� "&���������6"!�"&#��%�''"&#��&��"!���2�0'���1�$� �"&"&#�
!(0�$�"&���)�-��"!��'!��&�����&!"��$���(&$��!�&�0'��"&���"#���0��$"&#�"&� "&���������!" "'�$�!�$(��($��
��('��0��0("'���������"#����1��� ��$�!�(&��$�2�$ "�������.�'�2 �&�)�-��"!�&�����&!"��$�������11��������
!���"&#��1�������&!�$.��"�&��$����&����&���!"'��0������  �������"&�����2'��)�
�
?�"'!��%�$9!�������  �&�����&�!"���%��&���!"���."!"��%�!� �������"!�%�!��&'��(2����!'�0�'�.�'��&��
%�('����.��0��&���$$"����(����������22'"��&�/!��%&�$"!9)�
�
����2$�2�$���!"�!��(�!"����1�������&!�$.��"�&��$����0(��"  ��"���'����3���&�����"����&���!�!(�����!�
����2���&�"�'�����11����"�!�!���"&#)�������!��2$�2�$���"!���'�$#��������������$'���$�!��&���$�1��!��'��
2$�2�$��)������ �&����2'�&!�2$�2�!����!" 2'����!"#&�%�"���"!���&!"��$������0��"&�9��2"&#�%"�������
�6"!�"&#��%�''"&#���&������.�"����$ ����������3�"&"&#���&!�$.��"�&��$��)��
�
("��
��3���03(����"(�

�2�$��"�&��"!��&��!����&����22'��"&���"!�"&!��&�����!�&��$�!"��&�"�'�2$�2�$�"�!�%"''�0���11������0������
2$�2�!�����.�'�2 �&�)�
�
#34#��7��
�223��3 �&3���3��(�
���$���$��&���"#�%���" 2'"���"�&!�$�'��"&#������"!�2$�2�!�')�
�
"�63
�� "���&�(5(��3��93&3�7�3((5"(�
���$���$��&���&."$�& �&��'A!(!��"&�0"'"���"!!(�!�$�'��"&#�������!��2$�2�!�'!)��
�
�

Page 43



#"�&�#�3((5"(�
���$���$��&�����'���" 2'"���"�&!�$�'��"&#������"!��22'"���"�&)��
�
����&5(3����
����2$�2�!�'�"!�&�����&!"��$��������.������$ 1('�."!(�'�" 2�����&�����!�$����!��&���$����$����1$� �����
���$����$��1������$"#"&�'��%�''"&#)�����2$�2�!�'�"!�&�����&!"��$�������11��������!���"&#��1�����
��&!�$.��"�&��$����$�!($$�(&�"&#��$�����&���� 2'"�!�%"���,�'"�"�!��
����������&��
,+��)�
�
(,

��$�	��0�����	���
��."&#�$�#�$�!��������"&�"."�(�'� �$"�!��1���"!��22'"���"�&��������"!"�&����#$�&��,'�&&"&#�,�$ "!!"�&�
��!�0��&���9�&���."&#�$�#�$�!��������$�'�.�&��,�'"�"�!��&��,$�2�!�'!�"&�����?"$$�'�=&"��$��
��.�'�2 �&��,'�&�B���2����C�0$(�$������D��&���''�$�'�.�&�� ���$"�'���&!"��$��"�&!�"&�'(�"&#�
&��"�&�'��&��$�#"�&�'�2�'"�����."��)�-&�$����"&#���"!����"!"�&���������'�,'�&&"&#��(���$"�����!�
��&!"��$�������1�''�%"&#5<�
�
����2$�2�!�'�"!�&�����&!"��$��������.������$ 1('�."!(�'�" 2�����&�����!�$����!��&���$����$����1$� �����
���$����$��1������$"#"&�'��%�''"&#)�����2$�2�!�'�"!�&�����&!"��$�������11��������!���"&#��1�����
��&!�$.��"�&��$����$�!($$�(&�"&#��$������ 2'"�!�%"���,�'"�"�!��
���������&��
,+��)�
�
�

��	

������
0�����	���

��''�	-��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
�)� ���� ��.�'�2 �&�� ��$�0�� 2�$ "����� !��''� 0�� ��  �&���� 0�1�$�� ���� �62"$��"�&� �1� ��$���

���$!�1$� �����������1���"!�2�$ "!!"�&)�
�
������������� 2'��%"���
���"�&�4��B�!�� �&���D��1�������%&��&����(&�$��,'�&&"&#�����
�44�)�

�
�)� ������.�'�2 �&����$�0���22$�.���!��''�0��(!���!�'�'��1�$�2($2�!�!�"&�"��&��'��������

���(2��"�&��&���&3�� �&���&������6"!�"&#��%�''"&#��!��&��$�!"��&�"�'�(&"���&��!��''�&���0��
(!����!���!�2�$����(&"���1�����  ����"�&)�
�
��������-&�����"&��$�!�!��1�$�!"��&�"�'�� �&"����&�����2$�.�&�������!��0'"!� �&���1���
!�2�$����$�!"��&�"�'�(&"�)�

�
8)� ������.�'�2 �&����$�0���22$�.���!��''�0����$$"����(��"&�����$��&���%"�����������"'!�

!��%&��&�����2'�&!�$���".���0����������'�,'�&&"&#��(���$"����&��	A��A����)�
�
��������C�$������.�"��&����1���(0�)�

�
�)� ������.�'�2 �&����$�0��2�$ "�����!��''�0����$$"����(��"&�����$��&���%"��������22$�.���

2'�&!�$���".���0������'���'�2'�&&"&#��(���$"����&��&��'"!�����!�1�''�%!5�*���B������
C�0$(�$������D�E�*�����.�*�B������C�0$(�$������D)�
�
��������C�$������.�"��&����1���(0���&�������1"&������2�$ "!!"�&)�

�
�
&�����	

�����9$��� �/������������������
":'��$�0���������������������.���������
�

Page 44



����������	

������
������������
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

��� ��!���"��#�
��

$�"����	��
�

�
%	����	��� 	
���
��������������������������	����������������

 � �!�	�!�
��	!	����� 	
�����"�#����$����#�%����������$&��
����'&"��#����������"����%��(��)*�

�+,-�.���%��
���/#�
���0�#"1�0&#�����"&���"�-��&�'�����
�������$���
���1�'�"����%��
�
#"���,�

�!!�������� 2#�������������#���������%��
��������  ��'� �������"
#��"���
�
�����������

�
&���	'���	!#��������������"����������������������������(�#������)*�+�
�

Agenda Item 10

Page 45



,�(��	!
������������	����	������!	��������
��"����#�����
����-�����#���
3�#-��#������#'���#��������
�"
����3���#�%�4#��'�
�
���������-���	�#��
�335�65�778*�9��:����#����$�"������1�����
���
������#�"���������1#�%�������
#'���''#�#�����)��
���"�������'�"��#�%���'�$���'�#%
�#�%�9������
�'��85��5�6�
�
�
��

��#����
�!���������	��������	��������	���
����(����
��3����!	�	��!��
��
#�%���%��'�����
����&�"#�;���&#'��"�����3&0�#"#���$�������#"��#�������#%
0�&�����#$#"��#�����������
/����#��&�'�����6��'<�#�#�%��������#������'����#������#"�����"��'�����
���#��,�����
���#-���$�/�#�#�%��
#��
��������/�������������#����
�
��0������"�#
�'�$��-=��
�
	
���""&�#����$�6�������
#�������',�	
���0<�"�#���"���0���&--��#��'����$����/�=�
�
�,�	
���""&�#���+&���#�����
���������$��
�����'�0������������%�-�����/#�
�&���������"���#'����#���
��'����������/#�
�&���&0�#"�"���&����#���������"��'�-�-0���'�0���,�
�
�,�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
���/
���
��"���#'������&�"#���$$#"���$�#�#�%��/#�
���%��'�����
������������"���$�
�
��'����0��/�����
�����'��/������'��
��"����%�,�
�
8,	
���""&�#���+&���#����/
���&0�#"������$��&-��/��������&��'����������$��-��
����
�����'�'������#���
����&0-#��#����$��
������#"��#�����'��%�#����#�����
��#��&���$�/
���
��'����/���'�����/#�
�&�'���
'���%���'���/����
�
�,�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
���'#$$#"&����#���0��#�#�%����#-���#����$��
��"���&����#������"������#�������
��'����
$����
�����'>�
�
),�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
��������#�&��0���"
��$���&���0���
��"�&�"#����'�#���'&����$�"������������"���
#��

��&�0���������/#�
�
#����#"��#�1�,�
�
7,�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
���"��"������
����
��'�
����-����0�#�%��
���������$���/#'���'�
����-�������
$&��
������'�/#�
#���
������,�
�
6,�	
���""&�#�����������
�����'�
����-����&�'����
����"#�"&-����"���/#������&���#���
��������$����

#����#"����'-��1�#���
���#��/#�����"#�"����
��%������'%����'����������#��$��-��
����
���#"�����"1�
�
*,�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
���
#��"��"�����
����
��&����$��������-����/#�
#���
���������$��
�����'�
�%���-���,�
�
?,�	
���""&�#���/#�
������-�1���
��3����#�%���--#������/�����
���#��
�����
����#-��������<&'%-����
���-�1�����/
���
��"���#'������
����#-��������������/#�
�
#����#"�
��&��@��#$��#-���$����
#"��#���
��
$#��'��$�������@������&�����'�#���#-������"��$���$&�&���%������#��������/#�%�$���'�-��$����"��#����0&#���
&������,�	
���""&�#���%���������������
���
��#��"&����������1#�%������������+&������������#��#�%��$��
��
�#���/#�
���%�#�
����#��%�,��
�
��,�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
���
#��$&��
���"��"�����
���������#������&���#����$���&'�����'&�����$&��
���
'�
����-������'��
��#�"�����'��$�
�
#"&�������$$#",�
�
���A�
��3����#�%�������
��#"������%��������:������"��"�����0�&���
��#-��"���$����#�"������#����&'����
�&-0��������&0�#"�������������'���������#���
����
���'���$����#��&��'&��������#�"������#����&'����
�&-0������'��
�������&�������&0�#"����������,�4�"#�#�#������'����0��#-���
�',�
�
��!�B�	�	��!��
�#��"�����$�	�"
�#"������
#"���(	��$$#"���'�	����������#����#
#�#��.�C�����0<�"�#����&0<�"��"��'#�#����
�
3��#"����"
#��"�&�����#�#����9�!���0<�"�#����&0<�"�����"��'#�#����

Page 46



�
4#�����'����"&�����
#"��9�����'��'�"�--�����/#�
���%��'����� &#�'#�%���%&���#������'�/������&����,��
�
,�����	����	

������
�

.���/�0�
�
.0.

�%�����%�//1/2�����1��..��
	
������#"��#���#��'�$#��'������<�����
����-������'�����&"
�#����+&#��'����0��"���#'���'�0���
��
3����#�%���--#�����&�'����
�����
#�#�����$��
����&�"#�;�������
�'��"
�-���$�����%��#���$���
�����-#�#�%�3����#�%�����#"��#���,�
�
1/�
�,3��1�/�
	
���������'�'�
����-����#��$����
�����"�#���$����
�����"�#����$����#�%����������$&��
����'&"��#���
�������"����%��(��)*�+&����-�����.���%��
���/#�
���0�#"1�0&#�����"&���"�-��&�'�����
�������$������1�'�
"����%��
�
#"���,��
�
�
1/�1�%.��0�,.4.%���./��
	
��'�
����-����#����'�����&���$��-�2#�����;�&�#�������
����-����3�������#"������9����'�$���!�/�
��"����#�����4�"#�#�#�������
���
�����������������#����#�'������'��&�'�����������$�"#�#��,���
�
�1�.��/,��3

�3/,1/2��
	
���#���#��"&����������������%�����'��������"���'�0��/�����
���:#��#�%�%����
�&�����'��
����
���#"��
���"1,�
�
	
�����������&-0����$��������&��#�%�����%��
�����
/�������
������
�/�����$��
���#������/�����������%�
�
����&�
����0�&�'����/
#"
�"&���������"��������0&$$���0��/�����
����
���#"�����"1���'��
���#����$��
��
'�
����-���,�
�
���A�
��3����#�%�������
��#"������%���#�������
��������$��
���#�����'��
����#������:#��#�%�"������1�����
��
/���,�
�
	
��������"&���������/�������1�0#�����"���'�����
������
�������$��
���#���/
#"
�����"&��������&��'�0��
�
��"����%�,�
�
��%1�5���/�.6��

	
�����������������"�����#�%����������$&��
����'&"��#����������"����%��$�����/#�
#���
��"&��#��%���$��
��
�
����������������,�	
#��#������"���'�����
��B�#�������
����-����3����3����������������D���'�$���
��/���"����#�����4�"#�#�#��E�#���
����&�"#�E���'����'�B�#�������
����-����3����(4�0�&��������.���'�
����&"
�#���&0<�"�����3�����������,�

3��������������������
����
���
�����������������#���������0�#�
�'�-�<����������$�"#�#����
������
#'���
$�����/#'�����%���$������#�%��"�#
#�#�����'�$���������
���"�-���#�#��,��

2
#����
���������'�'�
����-����#����'�����&���$��-�3�������������$��
��B�3���
���������'�&���$���
�'&"��#��������#�%������������'���#�&���"���0��"���#'���'�"�-���#0���/#�
��
���:#��#�%�&����$��
���#����
/
#"
�"����""����'������$�
�&��0���-����#���"���#'����#���/
���'����-#�#�%��
������#"��#��,�

	
��!��#�����3����#�%�3��#"��4��-�/��1�(!334.�#�����������
������'��������/#�
#������%���
�6���
��F�
�:#��#�%���������"������������'���"����#�����0&#�'#�%����'����'��#�"�&'#�%�����#�%�$#��'����
�&�'�����0��
0&#������&�����=�
�
G����������-����
���0����&�'����1���/
#"
�
���"��������
�/���
����������"���0&#�'#�%��������'����
0���&���&�������+&#��-����F����
�
G��
����������&��#�%�$��-��
���������'�'�
����-����/�&�'�0�������"�'�0���+&#
���������0������
���
#�#���#�����-���$�+&���#�����'�+&��#���#�����&#��0�����"��#��F����
�
G��
��'�
����-����#��$�����������#
�����������'���"����#��������
#�#�����
�����'��$���/
#"
�"�������
�&�/�#%
��
������,�
�
����
#��#�����"���
���
����������������������/
����#������"���'������-�<����������$�"#�#���/#�
#���
��
B�#�������
����-����3�����
�/�
����
�����'�#��+&���#���
�������0����&��'����"#$#"�����$���������$�����

Page 47



�&-0����$������,��
�

2#�
#���
���������'�<&��#$#"��#����$��������������#���������H������'����������#��#���#-������"����
����#����
"���#�&������'���������"���&�%��'����'���
��"�����-������$��
��"�-���:��#�����-���$��
���&-0����$�
����������
#'�'�$�����'��
��+&��#����$��
������
#�#��,�

�
!��������-����
���0�����&0-#���'�0���
������#"������'������������#
�����
#�#����$���������"��
���
0�����������',�2#����� ���&%
���&�"#��
�'�#'���#$#�'������%��--���$���
��"�-��������&�������
��
B�3�����"��#���&�'���3�����������,���/�
�����
���#���#��"&��������&�'��&��'�0���
���
���������
���������'�/
#�����
�����������#������$&����#���""��'��"��/#�
��
����"������#"���0<�"�#
�����
���'&"��#���
$�"#�#����������'������%����&��������
���#�����#-���$����
#'#�%����������'���#�&����"�#
#��,�	
����/�
"����%��0&#�'#�%�/#������0���2#�������������#���������%�;����&'����������&'���""&���#�������&'#�����'�
�����,�	
��"&�����������1�0#��������'���$$���$�"#�#�#���$�����������"#��"����'��
����/�$�"#�#���/#���"������
�����%���$�"#�#������#-���
���$$�������
���#���������%�
��#�%��
���:#��#�%��'&"��#����$������������
���
���
�#���"����#�%�%����������"
#�%���'����$$����"������/�������%�-�$�"#�#�#����"�������'�1���1������%��
��'��������"
��%#�%���'��
�/���$�"#�#�#��,��

�
����""��'��"��/#�
��
��!334��
��'�
����-����#��"���#'���'����"�-����/#�
���#����
�����$�����%���
�
6���"����#�%������������#
���������(�'&"��#��.����
#�#�����'��
���$����/
#�����
��������������'�
�����
�
���#���#����'�����&���$��-��
��'�
����-�������������"��#�����
��
��-�#��"��������&�/�#%
�'�0����
���
"���#'����#������'�#���
���$����'��-�'��""����0���#���
#��#�����"�,�
�
���.�
�/�.��/,���./1�5�1��3.���
	
������������0�#�%�"���#'���'�����������$���/#'������%��--���$�/��1���
���#�
��
���
��
��$&�0#�
-������'���-�'���#�%��$��
��"����%����:#��#�%�0&#�'#�%��������/���3��1����'�	/��
��I&����
��'��
����'�
����-��������
���
������������������ �00#�%���,�	
���#���#��"&��������&��'���'�
����"���'�$������������'���#�&����&���������'�#��������#����������%�������%�����'�����,�	
������������
/�&�'����1����#����'&"������'&"��#�����&��,���/�
����
���'&"��#�����$�"#�#����������'�#��"����"��'�
/#�
��
��#����'�'�&���0�#�%�D�""&���#�������&'#�����'������E,�	
������#"������������
����
�����
#�#���#��
"&��������0�#�%�-���/#�
#����-��������""�--�'��#���/#�
#���������1�0#�������
���'<�"����������$�

��'�����'#�%,�	
������������/�&�'����1����0�#�%��
�-���%��
���#�������%����&������0&#���$�"#�#������
/
��������������0�����&�'���&�#�#��'���0�#���������'�%������#��,��
�
	
���������'�0&#�'#�%�#�����%�����#�%���������,�	
���"�����$�0&#�'#�%��/#�
#���
��
#"#�#���#��%���������
"�-����0�������
����������'�/#�
���-#:��$��#�%������������'��/���������0&#�'#�%��"
���"���#J#�%��
��
#--�'#��������,����/���������%���
�&����#���/#�
#��"��������:#-#�������
���������'�0&#�'#�%�/#�
���
�&-0����$���
����#�%����������0&#�'#�%���#��#�%�0����',���/�&�'�"���#'����
���"�����������#����#���
#��
"����:�,���
�
	
��'�
����-���������������#��/����/#�
#���
��"����:���$��
��/#'��������#�����-���$�0��
�&�����'�
�
��#"���$��-,��	
��0&#�'#�%��""&�#��������%��������$��
���:#��#�%�%�����'��������������#����&$$#"#����
���'�/#�
#����'����&�'�������&�����%��������'�"���'�$������'���"��������/��1��$�%�������'����#���
"#�"&���#�����&���,�	
��#�"�������#����$������%��������"���+&����$��-��������$��
��"#�"&���#������"��0&��
#���$&�"�#����#���"�&�'�0����
��"�'�#$��
����/�����"������#�1�/#�
��
��"������1�����,������������
������&��
���
�������'����#�����'�
�
#"&����"��$�#"���0��"�������'�$#��'����'�"���'��#��'���&����'#��"�#�%�&�����
����
��-�#��������"����'��
��$�"&���$��"�#
#��,��
�
	
��"������1#�%���-�#���&�"
��%�'�#�����-���$��
���������
#�#�����#J����'���"��#���0&���
������#"��#���
'����#�"�&'���
��$��-��#����$�����"���'�'#��0��'����"����'�-����"�"������1#�%,��#
����
��&����$��
��
"������1�#��������#1�������#�"��������������&����$��
��'�
����-��������-���#���'��0�
�������'����#���
�#�1�0��/�����
#����'��
��0&#�'#�%�������"��/�&�'����&�����"�������#'���#$#�'�"����#�%�/
#"
�"�&�'�0��
���#����"
#�
�'��
���&%
���"
��%��#���&�$�"#�%,�	
��"�"������1#�%�
���0����'��#%��'�������#���%����
"�-��������$��
���
������
��'5��$�����'�"��#�%��"
�-����'�
���0����#�"��������'�/#�
#���
��
����#�#�%�/��������
��!���
�2�������
��#��,��
�
	
���
������'��#%���$��
��0&#�'#�%�#���#-������'�
���0�������%����'����-#��'�0���
��$&�"�#�����
��+&#��-������$��
�����"���/#�
#�,�	
��������"���:���'���0�
���
�����$�#�����'����<�"���$��/��'��$�
�
��-�#��0&#�'#�%��#���#��"����#�%���-����
#�&���$�"�����#��,�	
�����������$�-����#����$����
���:���#����$�

Page 48



�
��0&#�'#�%�#��"����-������,���'��1�0�&��$�"#�%�0�#"1�#���������'�$����
��-�#��0&#�'#�%�/#�
��
��
������"��$���&���0�#�%����%����%��J�'���'�$��-�'�/#�
�"&���#��/���#�%�"��''#�%�0�#�%�&��'�$���$���&����
�&"
�����
��������"����'�"���&��'�����������
#'#�%���"�������,��
�
	
���""&�#����$�6�������
#�������'�
����0<�"��'�����
���"
�-�,�	
���0<�"�#���"���0���&--��#��'����
$����/��/#�
��
����"��������#�%��&�
��#��E����������������"
=�
�
�,�	
���""&�#���+&���#�����
���������$��
�����'�0������������%�-�����/#�
�&���������"���#'����#���
��'����������/#�
�&���&0�#"�"���&����#���������"��'�-�-0���'�0���,�
�
	
#��#����-������$����
���#��"�����$���/�����@�����������%�-����@�����-����#�������
��'����-#���#���
�$��
�������#�%�����#"��#����#�"��#��#�������������#�%�#��&�,��
�
�,�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
���/
���
��"���#'������&�"#���$$#"���$�#�#�%��/#�
���%��'�����
������������"���$�
�
��'����0��/�����
�����'��/������'��
��"����%�,�
�
	
#��#����-������$����
���#��"�����$���/�����@�����������%�-����@�����-����#�������
��'����-#���#���
�$��
�������#�%�����#"��#����#�"��#��#�������������#�%�#��&�,��
�
8,	
���""&�#���+&���#����/
���&0�#"������$��&-��/��������&��'����������$��-��
����
�����'�'������#���
����&0-#��#����$��
������#"��#�����'��%�#����#�����
��#��&���$�/
���
��'����/���'�����/#�
�&�'���
'���%���'���/���>�
�
	
#��#����-������$����
���#��"�����$���/�����@�����������%�-����@�����-����#�������
��'����-#���#���
�$��
�������#�%�����#"��#����#�"��#��#�������������#�%�#��&�,��
�
�,�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
���'#$$#"&����#���0��#�#�%����#-���#����$��
��"���&����#������"������#�������
��'����
$����
�����'>�
�
	
#��#����-������$����
���#��"�����$���/�����@�����������%�-����@�����-����#�������
��'����-#���#���
�$��
�������#�%�����#"��#����#�"��#��#�������������#�%�#��&�,��
),�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
��������#�&��0���"
��$���&���0���
��"�&�"#����'�#���'&����$�"������������"���
#��

��&�0���������/#�
�
#����#"��#�1�,�
�
�!��
��-�&�'&��
��-�#����
#��%�'�$��-��
���������'�'�
����-����������-����������$��
���#����
�
7,�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
���"��"������
����
��'�
����-����0�#�%��
���������$���/#'���'�
����-�������
$&��
������'�/#�
#���
������,�
�
	
����"���3����#�%��&�
��#���
������'����/#�
��
������#"��#�������&0-#���'��/
#"
�'��������#�'#"����
�
����
����/�&�'�0������$&��
���'�
����-��������"#���'�/#�
��
#������#"&������������,�
�
6,�	
���""&�#�����������
�����'�
����-����&�'����
����"#�"&-����"���/#������&���#���
��������$����

#����#"����'-��1�#���
���#��/#�����"#�"����
��%������'%����'����������#��$��-��
����
���#"�����"1�
�
	
���#���'���������$$�"���
������#�%��$����#���'�0&#�'#�%���'�#������/#�
#����"�����
��#�������,�2
#�����
��
'�
����-����/#������&���#������/�'�
����-������"���'�0��/�����
���:#��#�%�%���
�&�����'��
��
��
���#"�����"1��#��
���0��������#�#
����'��#%��'����������������#�������
���&���&�'#�%�0&#�'#�%����'�#��
�
���$��������"���#'���'�������&���#������'
�����#-��"��&�����
��"
���"�����$��
����������
�
�����
�'
�����#-��"��&�����
������
�&��,�	
���"
�-��/#������0����
��"���#�&�'�&����$��
���#���$����������
�'&"��#�����'�/#����"�������'��/�����
���:#��#�%�$�"#�#�#����$$���'�����
���������"�����,�
�
*,�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
���
#��"��"�����
����
��&����$��������-����/#�
#���
���������$��
�����'�
�%���-���,�
�
	
#��#����-������$����
���#��"�����$���/�����@�����������%�-����@�����-����#�������
��'����-#���#���
�$��
�������#�%�����#"��#����#�"��#��#�������������#�%�#��&�,��
�
?,�	
���""&�#���/#�
������-�1���
��3����#�%���--#������/������
���#��
�����
����#-��������
<&'%�-�������-�1�����/
���
��"���#'������
����#-��������������/#�
�
#����#"�
��&��@��#$��#-���$�

Page 49



���
#"��#���
��$#��'��$�������@������&�����'�#���#-������"��$���$&�&���%������#��������/#�%�$���'�-��$�
���"��#����0&#���&������,�	
���""&�#���%���������������
���
��#��"&����������1#�%������������+&������
������#��#�%��$��
���#���/#�
���%�#�
����#��%�,��
�
��,�	
���""&�#���
#%
�#%
���
#��$&��
���"��"�����
���������#������&���#����$���&'�����'&�����$&��
���
'�
����-������'��
��#�"�����'��$�
�
#"&�������$$#",�
�
	
��
#%
/���"��"������/#���0���''�����'�0���/���'��
��������#���$���$&�&���'�
����-����#��������
�����#�%�-�����,�
�
���A�
��3����#�%�������
��#"������%��������:������"��"�����0�&���
��#-��"���$����#�"������#����&'����
�&-0��������&0�#"�������������'���������#���
����
���'���$����#��&��'&��������#�"������#����&'����
�&-0������'��
�������&�������&0�#"����������,�4�"#�#�#������'����0��#-���
�',�
�
���"�����
���
����
���'���$����/#�
���%��'������:#��#�%�����������$�"#�#�#���#���''#�#������
�/�
���������
���/#���'����/#�
����#�$�&:��$���/���&'�����#��������-����#��������#�%�"���#'����#��,��
�
�.��
��1�/�,1���/�.��
�������#���'#����"���'������������#���
#��#�����"������������#'���#����������#���/#���0���$$�"��'�0���
��
�������'�'�
����-���,�
�
-12-��5��
�001��1��%1���1�/��
	
���#��"�����$�	�"
�#"������
#"���9�	��$$#"�����%�-�����#
#�#���
���0����"���&���'���'�
������
�0<�"�#�������
���"
�-�,�K�
#"&�����""��������
��'�
����-����/#���0��%�#��'��
��&%
��
���:#��#�%�

�
#"&�����""������'�"������1�$����
���������"�����,����$�"#�#����$��
#���#J����'�&���"�����#������
���#-���'����%�����������#%�#$#"�����-�&����$��''#�#��������$$#"�-�
�-����,����#�����#-���'��
������
�''#�#������*�
�
#"���-�
�-�����#���
��0&�#����-���#�%����1�
�&����'�����''#�#�����
�
#"���
-�
�-�����#���
��0&�#�����
��#�%����1�
�&��/�&�'�0��%�������',�
�
!�����"#$#"�"������1#�%����
#�#���#�����
#'�'�$����
��$�"#�#����
�/�
����
����#���#%�#$#"����������"���"#���
/#�
#���
���������"������"������1��
���/#���0��&�#�#��'�'&�#�%��
��'���#-��#����������
#��/#�
��
���
���
�������������,��
��#�%��"�#
#�������
��"����%��#���:��"��'����0����/,�	
����"�--��'�'�-�:#-&-�
���1#�%����
#�#���$�����$�"#�#����$��
#���#J����'����&���/�&�'�0��6����"���#���""��'��"��/#�
��
��
"�&�"#�E���&����-�������3����#�%���"&-�����3��,�
�
�&0<�"�����"��'#�#������
��������������$$#"����
#%
/�����$������������/
���
������#"��#����
�&�'�����
���"��',�
�
./41
�/�./��%��3���1/�$1%1�5�1��3.��
	
������������'
�������
#���-�����5�&���#��0#�#���#��&��������#�%�����
�������������,��
�
-.�%�-�1��3.��
	
������������'
�����
����
�#-��#"��#���������#�%�����
#������#"��#��,��
�
��/�%3�1�/��
2
#����
���������'�'�
����-����#����'�����&���$��-�3�������������$��
��B�3���
���������'�&���$���
�'&"��#��������#�%������������'���#�&���"���0��"���#'���'�'#��"����"�-���#0���/#�
��
���:#��#�%�&����$�
�
���#��,����
#�%���1���������
���-����#���$�"����#����"���#'����#���#��#��"���#'���'��
����
��������$��
#��
�����#
�����-����������$�%�����#��"��������&�/�#%
�'�0����
���$�"������
���/#���0���$#���
���#��,�	
��
���������#���
���$����'��-�'��""����0���#���
#��#�����"����'�#����"�--��'�'�$��������
��,�
�
��

��#�	��,�����	���
��
#�%���%��'������
��#�'#
#'&���-��#����$��
#������#"��#����
��'�"#�#������%�����3����#�%�3��-#��#���

���0������1���
�
#�%���%��'������
������
����3��#"#�����'�3���������#���
��2#�����B�#�����
��
����-����3����(�'����'�4�0�&��������.���'���������
����-����#���"���#'����#����#�"�&'#�%�
���#�������'���%#��������#"���'
#"�,�������"
#�%��
#��'�"#�#����
����"���3����#�%��&�
��#���
���
"���#'���'��
��$����/#�%=9�
�
2
#����
���������'�'�
����-����#����'�����&���$��-�3�������������$��
��B�3���
���������'�&���$���
�'&"��#��������#�%��#�������������������'���#�&���"���0��"���#'���'����'#��"����"�-���#0���/#�
���
��

Page 50



�:#��#�%�&����$��
���#������������������#
���������(�'&"��#��.����
#�#��,��	
����#������
#'��"�����
�&%%�����
���#���/#���0����+&#��'�$���������
���$&�&��������#�%��&�����,���
#�%���1���������
���-����#���
$�"�����#����"���#'����#���#��#��"���#'���'��
����
��������$��
#�������#
�����-����������$�%�����#��"�������
�&�/�#%
�'�0����
���$�"������
���/#������
#'����������#
��0���$#���$����
��"�--&�#��,�	
�����������#��
�
���$����'��-�'��""����0���#���
#��#�����"����'�#����"�--��'�'�$��������
��,�
�
�

��	

������
,�����	���

��!!�	(��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�
�,� 	
�� '�
����-���� 
���0�� ���-#���'� �
���� 0�� "�--��"�'� 0�$���� �
�� �:�#���#��� �$� �
����

������$��-��
��'�����$��
#�����-#��#��,�
�
��������	��"�-����/#�
���"�#���?��(����-��'�'.��$��
��	�/����'���&�����3����#�%��"��
�??�,�
�

�
�,�  �$��������"�����&"�#���"�--��"������-������$��
��$�"#�%5���$#�%5/#�'�/�-����#�������0��

&��'�#���
���:�������"�����&"�#����$��
#��'�
����-�����
����0���&0-#���'������'������
�'�#��
/�#�#�%�0���
����"���3����#�%��&�
��#��,�	
�������
�'�-����#�����
�����
���0��&��'�#���
��
"�����&"�#����$��
��'�
����-���,�
�
������=�	�����&��������#�$�"�������������"������
��'�
����-����#���
��#����������$�
#�&���
�-��#��,�
�

�
8,� ��	��
���3������
�&�'�0���&0-#���'������'������
�'�#��/�#�#�%�0���
����"��������#�%�

�&�
��#���/#�
#��7�-���
���$��""&���#��,�	
�����
#�#�����$��
��	��
���3�����
����0��
#-���-����'���'��������'�#���""��'��"��/#�
��
�����%��--��"����#��'��
���#��$������
���%��������������$��
��'�
����-����#���""&�#�'���'��
��������0��
��#�'���
����
����
��&%
�
�%���-����/#�
��
����"��������#�%��&�
��#��,�4����
���
�#'��"���$�'�&0����&"
���������
����
#�"�&'�=�
�

�� �""��������
���#���0�����$$��
#�#�������'�'��#
��#����
�� ��$��-��#�������:#��#�%��������������
#"�������
���#�����'����$$����
�����������F��
�� 	��
���3������#�"#�����#�"�&'#�%�-���&����������-������'�$�"#�#�����-����

�&���#��0������������F��
�� ����#��#"����%����$���-�'����
#$��������#�F��
�� �'���#$#"��#����$���	��
���3����"�9��'#��������'��
������0�#�
-�����$������
��������

�����#�%�%��&�F��
�� ����&������'�����&�"������"��#���������-�����
��	��
���3���F���'��
�� ��"
��#�-��$���-��#���#�%���'���
#�/#�%��
��	��
���3�����#�"�&'#�%��
��

�&0-#��#����$�������&�����
#�/���'��"�#������������
����"��������#�%��&�
��#��,�
�
��������	�����-�����
��&����$�-�����&���#��0���$��-���$����������,�
�

�
�,� ��
����-�����
��������"�--��"��&��#�����"
�-��$����
�����
#�#����$�"�"������1#�%�
���

0�����&0-#���'������'��%���'�#��/�#�#�%�0���
����"��������#�%��&�
��#��,��	
��"�"������1#�%�
$�"#�#����
����0�����"��'�#���""��'��"��/#�
��
�������
�'�'���#�����#�������
���""&���#����$�
�
��'�
����-����
���0�������
�'���'�����#��'�����&"
��
����$���,�
�
��������	�����-�����
��&����$�-�����&���#��0���$��-���$����������,�	
#��"��'#�#���#��
#-����'�
�
#�%���%��'�������#"��	����(��+&#��-�����$�����"���3��1#�%.��$��
��2#�����
B�#�������
����-����3���,�

�
),� 3�#�������
��"�--��"�-�����$�'�
����-����'���#����$�������"&�#���-���&����#�"�&'#�%�

Page 51



0�&�'���������-������
����0���&0-#���'������'��%���'�#��/�#�#�%�/#�
��
����"���3����#�%�
�&�
��#��,�	
�������
�'��"
�-���
����0��#-���-����'�#��$&�����'�����#��'�����&"
�
�
����$���,�
�
������������
��#���������$���"&���0�����#%�,��

�
7,� 	
��'�
����-�����&�
��#��'�0���
#�����-#��#����
��������0�%#��&��#���
����"��������#�%�

�&�
��#���
��������
�'�#��/�#�#�%�'���#����$F�9�
�

#.� ���
#"#�%������%�-�����#�"�&'#�%����&#��0����""������&���$�����$&���"����"�#���

�
#"������'�#�"�&'#�%�'���#����$�
�/��
#��/#���0��"��������'���'�-���%�',�

�
	
���""&���#����$��
��'�
����-�����
��������0�%#��&��#���
����/��1��
�
��0����"�-�����'�
#���""��'��"��/#�
��
����"��������#�%��&�
��#�#��������
�����'�
�
��0����"���#$#�'�#��/�#�#�%�
���"�-������0��������0�
��$��$��
����"��������#�%��&�
��#�����'�����#��'�����&"
��
����$���,�
�
������������
��#���������$�
#%
/�����'���'����#�����$���,��
�

�
6,� 	
��'�
����-����
���0�����-#���'��
����0��"���#�'��&��#���""��'��"��/#�
��
�������
�'�

��������"�#
�'�0���
����"��������#�%��&�
��#���������4�0�&�����������'��#���'����$����/�=�
�
��9�88����9��7�3���(�)�4� ���.�
��9�88����9��)�3���(�)�4� ���.�
��9�88����9��8�3���(�)�4� ���.�
��9�88���79����3���(�)�4� ���.�
��9�88���?9����3���(�7�4� ���.�
��9�88����9����3���(���4� ���.�
��9�88���69��)�3���(�)�4� ���.�
��9�88���69��7�3���(���4� ���.�
��9�88���*9����3���(�)�A�!���.�
�
��������4����
���
�#'��"���$�'�&0����'����'�$#����
�����-#��#��,�
�

*,� 	
��'�
����-����
���0�������
�'��
����0��&��'������$&��
����'&"��#����������"����%����'�
$��������
����&������(#�"�&'#�%�������
����&������#������������$��
���"
�'&�������
��	�/��
@���&�����3����#�%�(B����������.���'����?*6�����#���������
#�#����+&#
����������
���������
#����������&�����#����&-������
�1#�%���'���9���"�#�%��
�����'���/#�
����/#�
�&��
-�'#$#"��#��.,�
�
������=��&������
�������#"��'�����#"��#����#�����'�#��������#���
#��/#�
��'<�#�#�%�&�����#��#��
"���#'���'�#-��������������&��������
���&������
��/#������-#���'�0������������$��
��
�"
�'&�������
��	�/��@���&�����3����#�%�(B����������.���'����?*6�#������/�'�/#�
�&��
$#����
�
#�%�
�'��
�����-#��#����$��
����"��������#�%��&�
��#��,�

�
�
0�������/	�����	���	

�������
�
�
%�����	

�����$#��� �7��8���������8+�8)�
.9!��#�,���������������������+��7������
�

Page 52



����������	

������
����������	
��
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

����� ���!��	"�
��

#	"��$��������	���
�

�
%	����	��� ���
��������������������������
���
��	&	����� ������ !� "���#�!$%��#� ����������&��!#� !��'�( %��� !� "��&�#��!$�

'������'�$���$�#��!'������� !� "���!�)�' *+%��$���$�,--.��  (��
�����)�%%�)����$���� /�!�!$��!�)�"� !��/ ����0��/%���(�!�1���!'�
�!#��%%��� !� "���"��#�2"%  �������"���!$�+�%� !�3��

�&&�������� ��������!��� ���
�������� ���4��� ���
�
 ����������

�
'���	(���	&"��������������)������������������������� *�+�"������,-�.�

Agenda Item 11

Page 53



/�+��	&
���������/��������	���

��!#�����!'���#�$!�5*�'�%�!�#������
4��(���%����#�'�!���%������
�
���������#���	�"��
�
�44,	
,	67	
�2���( %�#���&�#��!$�$���$���!'���������!�)�$���$���!'�$���#�2��//� 8�'�2�
�	,

,�		
�
�
�44,	6,	�9�6�2���( %�#���&�#��!$�$���$���!'���������!�)�$���$���!'�$���#�0��!�)�%� "��&�#��!$�
/��(�##� !��44,	
,	67	
1�2��//� 8�'�2�
�,	
,�		��
�
 *

��"����
�&���������	��������	��*�����	���
����+����
�
��4�����
�
:����
��8�!$���$��'�� ������ *!��%;#�5*�'�!��� !�4*+%������" ���//%����� !#����%�����#� "�! ��"����� !�)����
#�!��� � ��*/���#����!��$�+ *��!$�/� /�����#��!'��!��''��� !��������� �����)�#�'�#/%���'3��#�����#*%��
�) � +<���� !#���8��+��!������8�'��"� (�
	��!'�
�����!%���� �'3���/��#�!���� !#���!�+��
#*((���#�'��#=�
�� 
���/� / #�'�+�%� !��������!$� 8��%  >�!$�� ������$��'�!#�
�� � ##� "�/��8����
�� ��$!�"���!�%����'*���������#�'�!���%��(�!�����
�� ?!2!��$�+ *�%��
�� -�%� !��) *%'���#*%���!�����% ##� "���%��$��+���)�!' )�������#��!��(/ ���!���%�(�!���!�#��/�!$�����

�����������!'��//����!��� "������&�#��!$�� *#��
�� 4� / #�'�--.������'�#���+�'��#����  (�)������#�� !"*#�!$��!'�� !���'��� ���
�
@*������ +<���� !#�)���������8�'�"� (����� ��*/���#����
	����!%���� �'��!'�
�����!%���� �'��)�����
���#�'�� !���!#���%���!$�� �����/� / #�'�+�%� !�� 8��%  >�!$�!��$�+ *��!$�/� /�����#3�
�
�''��� !�%%���� *!��%% ��A �!���%����#���B*�#��'����#��//%����� !�+����( 8�'�"� (�'�%�$��� !��!'�
� !#�'���'�+������4%�!!�!$�� ((������" %% )�!$���/��#�!���� !#������#������8�'�"� (�% ��%���#�'�!�#�
�!���%��� !�� �����/� / #�'�+�%� !��)����������� !#�'���) *%'� 8��%  >�������/� /�����#��!'��#��!���#�%"�
 *�� "�����������)��������+*�%'�!$��!'������" ���#� *%'�+������'�+������"*%%�4%�!!�!$�� ((�����3�
�
����?�
�
:����

�����!$#�5�/�� !#��8��� !������2������'����������$���$��#� *%'�+���!�>��/�!$�)��������#������#��!��
 "�-��� !�� �'������/� / #�'�+�%� !��) *%'��//����� �+��*!#�(/���������!'� *�� "�����������)����
�����&�#��!$�/� /�����)�����) *%'�%��'�� �% ##� "�/��8���� "�
	����!%���� �'3�� !���!�)�#��%# ����#�'�
�!���%��� !�� �����"� !���&��!#� !��� )�8������)�#�! ��'���������#��&��!#� !�) *%'�! ����8���!��
#�$!�"���!���(/���� !������ !#��8��� !�����3�
�
� !#��8��� !�0:!���!�%1�2����#�'�! � +<���� !�#*+<����� �� !'��� !#�
�
������ �� "�
���!���%����8���#�0
��""����!'�
��!#/ ����� !���8�#� !1�2����#�'�! � +<���� !#�
�
/�����	�0���	

������
�

1� ���2�
�
121

�%�����%���!�3�����!��11�
� *!��%% ��A �!���%����#���B*�#��'����#��//%����� !�+����( 8�'�"� (�'�%�$��� !��!'�� !#�'���'�+��
����4%�!!�!$�� ((������" %% )�!$���/��#�!���� !#������#������8�'�"� (�% ��%���#�'�!�#��!���%��� !�� �
����/� / #�'�+�%� !��)����������� !#�'���) *%'� 8��%  >�������/� /�����#��!'��#��!���#�%"� *�� "�
����������)��������+*�%'�!$��!'������" ���#� *%'�+������'�+������"*%%�4%�!!�!$�� ((�����3�
�
!��
�/4��!���

���/� / #�%�#��>#�/%�!!�!$�/��(�##� !�" ������������ !� "���#�!$%��#� ����������&��!#� !��'�( %��� !�
 "��&�#��!$�'������'�$���$�#��!'������� !� "���!�)�' *+%��$���$�,--.��  (�������)�%%�)����$����
 /�!�!$��!�)�"� !��/ ����0��/%���(�!�1��!'��!#��%%��� !� "���"��#�2"%  �������"���!$�+�%� !�3��(�!'�'�
/%�!#���8��+��!������8�'3�
����  "� "�����/� / #�'�$���$����#�! )�+��!���'*��'��!����$����!'�

Page 54



�����8�#���( ���#��%% )�/�������!��''��� !����������)�%%��!'�$���� /�!�!$���#�+��!��(�!'�'��!'�! )�
��#���( ���;#�(/%�"��';��//����!��3��������$��'#�� �����/� / #�'�+�%� !������������#��%���!'����$���
 "����#�/� / #�%���(��!#�����#�(���#�)����)�#� ��$�!�%%��#*+(����'��� )�8�������(������%� "�
� !#��*��� !���#�+��!��(�!'�'�# ����#�/���� "�����'�8�% /(�!��) *%'�+��� !#��*���'�"� (���(+���
�!'������&�#��!$�+���)�!' )�) *%'���(��!3�
�
�
!��!�%1��2�/151%���1���
:!�/��!��/%������/� / #�%��#�� !#�'���'�����/��+%���#*+<����� ���%�8�!��/ %����#�� !���!�'�)����!�
�����%;#�?!��������8�% /(�!��4%�!3��
�
 !�1���/� 4

�4�/!�3 �
�����!%���� �'�#��#�)����!�������!$#�5�/�� !#��8��� !�����������+*�%'�!$���#�%"��#���%��$��'������'�
C��� ���!�')�%%�!$� *#��������#��!�����/� ��##� "�+��!$���"*�+�#��'3�
�

���/� /������#�#���'� !���%��$��/% ��)��������"� !��$��'�!�(��#*��!$��//� &�(���%��
��(����#��!�
%�!$����!'����������(��#*��!$��	�(����#3�
���/� /������#�#����!�'�� �����"� !��)����8��� *#�#��*++����
�!'����������+ *!'����#�����#����!�'�+��+���>�)�%%#��!'������#����!�!$3�
����&�#��!$������+ *!'����
� !#�#�#� "��"%����  "�$���$�#�)������%( #��$�8�#��!�;�!'*#����%;�"��%�� �����������!'�+���>�)�%%�
#����!�!$3�
�

���������#�8���%��&�(/%�#� "�8��� *#�'������'�$���$�#��!'�+���>�)�%%�#����!�!$�)����!����������
)�����" �(#�����#������#��!�� "�-��� !�� �'3��
�

���������%�8��� !�/� <���#��//� &�(���%��
��(����#�+�� !'�����������%�8��� !� "�
	2
�����!%���
� �'3��''��� !�%%������������'������'� *�+*�%'#�#���'��!����������$��'�!� "�
	����!%���� �'��)�����
/� <�����% !$#�'������! ������#���!�+ *!'���3�
�
��%!�6�����17��

����//%����� !�/� /������#�% ����'�)����!�%�!'�'�#�$!���'��#�4��(���%����#�'�!���%�������!'�
���
��!$#�5�/�� !#��8��� !�������!������%D#�?!��������8�% /(�!��4%�!���!'�����/� /�����"�%%#�*!'�������
*#���%�##��9��#�����#���')�%%�!$�� *#�3�����2���8�% /(�!���""����!$�� !#��8��� !�����#����

�E�
� *#���&��!#� !#��!'��45

�E�� *#���&��!#� !#�����'�����%����%�8�!���!����#��!#��!��3�
�

������� !�%�4%�!!�!$�4 %����@��(�) �>�'��%#�)����/��#��8�!$��!'��!��!��!$�������#� ����
�!8�� !(�!�3�
�����(� "����#�/ %�����!���%��� !�� �������$���#������������#� �����!8�� !(�!���!'���#�
������$���##��#�#� *%'�+��� !#��8�'��!'��!< ��'�" ������B*�%���� "�%�"�������+��!$�� ����#��!'�"*�*���
$�!����� !#3�
�
?�4�4 %��������� !#�'��#�)��!�$��!��!$�� !#�!�������#/����%���$��'�)�%%�+��$�8�!�� �(�����#� "�
'����%�'�'�#�$!���#/����%%��)����!�����(��!�"� !��$�#��!'�/� (�!�!���%�8��� !#3�.*�%�����!'���/�� "�
(������%#�/� / #�'�#� *%'�+��*#�'�)����!�� !#��*��� !3�
�
?�4�4 %������

�� !#�'��#�� *#���&��!#� !#�#� *%'�+��'�#�$!�'��!�#*�����)����#�� ����8��! �
#�$!�"���!�%���'8��#���""���� !������//����!��� "����� ��$�!�%�/� /�����������(�!����#� "�!��$�+ *��!$�
/� /�����#��/�����*%��%����� *$�� 8��%  >�!$�� ���!��'8��#���""���� !�����������!�$�!���%3��45

F�
� *#���&��!#� !#����#��#���#*// ���!$�' �*(�!���!���%��� !�� ���

3�
�
���1�
���1���/���1�!�6�!  41 ��

���'�#�$!� "�����$���$���#� ��$�!�%%��/� / #�'�)�#�� !#�'���'�� �+��*!����/��+%���!�+ ���#��%���!'�
'�#�$!3�:��)�#�$��!'��!�#��%���!'� �!�����!�'����%�)�����) *%'���8��%��'�� �������!$��!��%��!�
�//����!���� �����#������#��!�� "�-��� !�� �'3���!�� "�����$���$�#��% !$����#�#������� "�� �'���8��
+��!�#���)����!�����+ *!'����)�%%��!'��!� �/ �����"%����  "#3�
����&�#��!$�$���$��$�!���%%��" %% )#����#�
'�#�$!�/����'�!���!'��#��! ""�!#�8���!����(#� "�#��%��+*��� )�8�����#���8�#*�%�'������� !��#�����#� "��!�
�!�//� /������'�#�$!��!'�(������%�"�!�#�3�
�

���$���$���  "���#�! )�+��!���'*��'���!����#���#/�����) � /�� !#���8��+��!�/� / #�'��!��(�!'�'�
/%�!#����9	��!'����'�$����/����3�C�#*�%%����������#���%���%��'�""���!���+��)��!������) � /�� !#��� )�8���
 /�� !��������9	�'�$����/������#�����/��"����'�'�#�$!3�
������$��� "�����/� / #�'�$���$��) *%'�#��%%�
(��#*���# (���36�(����#����������$��#��/ �!���� )�8�������#������#��!���#�(�&�'��!'��!� !#�#��!��
)��������!$�� "�8����'�$���$�#3�:���#�� !#�'���'�����������%������ !�� ������  "���#�#�$!�"���!�%����'*��'�

Page 55



���� 8���%%�#��%�� "�����$���$���)�������#�! )��''��##�'����� ��$�!�%�� !���!#3�
��� 8���%%�'�#�$!�
��#��%# �+��!���8��)�'��!'�#�(/%�"��'3�
���'����%�!$��!�%*'�!$�����)� *$����� !�'�� ����8�����%�!$#�0 !�
$���$���!'�)�%%1��!'����� �!�������(!�����8���%%�+��!���( 8�'�� ��!#*������������$���$���//���#�
( ���#*+ �'�!�����!'�' �#�! ���//����*!'*%��/� (�!�!��)����!����#�/�����*%���#������� "�-��� !�� �'3�

���/� / #�'�(������%#������%# �� !#�'���'�����/��+%��)���������%�8��� !�"���!$�-��� !�� �'�"���'�
�!�#�!'#� !���!'���(+���$���$��'  �#3��%�� *$���!! ����'��#�#*��� !�����'��)�!$�����#�� !#�'���'�
���# !�+%��� ��(/ #��/%�!!�!$�� !'��� !#�� �� !�� %�����B*�%���� "�����(������%#3��8���%%�� ��$�!�%�
�##*�#�� !���!�!$����#�/���� "�����'�8�% /(�!������� !#�'���'�� ���8��+��!��''��##�'��!'�! )�
� (/%��#�)������%�8�!��� *!��%�/ %����#3�
�

��������+�%� !����#��%# �+��!��(�!'�'3�:��)�#�� !#�'���'����������+���)�!' )�/%���'���>���
"���*��� "�����������%�8��� !� "������&�#��!$�/� /�����������" ���'*��� ����#�����#�! )�� �+�������!�'��#�
/���� "�����/� / #�%3�
���'�#�$!� "�����+�%� !����#�! )�+��!��(�!'�'��!'������ !��(/ �����$%�##�
+�%*#���'�������)�#� *�� "�>��/�!$�)��������#��%���!'����������� "������&�#��!$�/� /�������#�! )�+��!�
��( 8�'��!'���/%���'�)������( ����//� /�����%��'����%�'���(+���+�%*#���'�3��+<���� !#���8��+��!�
�����8�'��!���%��� !�� �����/� / #�'�+�%� !�� 8��%  >�!$����������$��'�!#� "�!��$�+ *��!$�/� /�����#3�
� )�8��������#�� !#�'���'�������#�����������%�8��� !� "������!%���� �'��%���'��/� <���#��//� &�(���%��

��(����#�+�� !'�����!��$�+ *��!$�/� /�����#�������%�8��� !#�����(��!����������/� / #�'�+�%� !��
) *%'� 8��%  >��#���%"�)���' )!����������$��'�!#3�:"���� !'��� !�)����� �+���������'�� ��!�� '*�����

3��(�������$��"� #��'�$%�##�#����!�!$� !��������#�'�#� "�����+�%� !�����������%�8�%� "� 8��%  >�!$�
) *%'�+��(�!�(�%3�
����" �����!���%��� !�� �����#*+(����'��(�!'(�!�#��!'�����#����!�!$�� !'��� !����
�#�� !#�'���'������� !���!#����#�'�' �! ��)����!������"*#�%� !������//%����� !3���� !'��� !�) *%'�+��
�(/ #�'�� ���B*������( ���'����%�'�'��)�!$� "����#������2������#��%�� "�
F�	���%���%��'����%�!$�����
/� "�%�,'�(�!#� !#��!'�"�!�#�� "�����+�%� !���!'�+�%*#���'�3��
�

���/� / #�'�#�!$%��#� ����������&��!#� !�) *%'�! ��+��/� (�!�!��� �����#������#��!�� "�-��� !�� �'�
�#�����/� / #�'�$���$����+���>�)�%%�) *%'�"*%%��#����!����#�/���� "�����'�8�% /(�!�3�:!����(#� "����#�
�&��!#� !#�#��%�������#�� !#�'���'�����/��+%���!'�#� *%'���8��(�!�(�%��(/����� ������(�!����#� "�����
!��$�+ *��!$�/� /������6����!%���� �'�'*��� �����������%�8��� !� "����#�/� /�����#*""����!�%��#����!�!$�
����(�< ����� "�����/� / #�%3��''��� !�%%��������&�#��!$��) 2#� ����������%�(�!�� "������//%����� !�
/� /�����) *%'�"*%%��#����!�����/� / #�'�������&��!#� !�"� (����� ��*/���#����
	����!%���� �'3�
�8���%%������������&��!#� !��#�� !#�'���'�����/��+%�3�:���#�! ��8�#�+%���!���%��� !�� �����#�����#��!�� ��
� !#��8��� !�������!'������" �����#�! �8�#*�%��(/���3�:���#�� )�8���� !#�'���'�� �+�� "��!�����/��+%��
'�#�$!��������%���#�)�%%�� ������&�#��!$�/� /����3��
��

���"� !��/ �����#�� !#�'���'�����/��+%�3�
�����%��� !#��/�)��������(��!�')�%%�!$��#���%���%���)>)��'�
�!'�� *%'���8��+��!��(/� 8�'�+*�����#��%�(�!�� "�����) �>#���#�+��!�� (/%���'��!'�����#�! ��
� !#�'���'�� ���#*%���!��!���(/����#�$!�"���!���! *$��� �<*#��"���!" ���(�!������ !3��
��

���/� / #�%#�' �! ����#*%���!��!��'����(�!��%��(/���� !�����8�#*�%��(�!���� "������ !#��8��� !������
 ���������������*��%��!��$����� "������&�#��!$�/� /������!'������" �����8��! � +<���� !�� �����/� / #�%#�
#*+<����� �� !'��� !#3�
�
�8���%%������/� / #�'�'�8�% /(�!���#�����/��+%���!�'�#�$!����(#��!'�#� *%'�! ���""�������� ��*/���#�
 "�!��$�+ *��!$�/� /�����#������'�#�$!� "������ *#�� ���������������� "���������3�
�
 1��
��!���/! ����1 �
��/����� !�'�#��!��#�' �! ���//%���!����#��!#��!�����#�! ���#�'�!���%�/� /�����#�)�%%�+���""����'�+������
/� / #�'�'�8�% /(�!�3�
�
#!3#��6��
�22!��!��%!���!�� �

���������! ���$�)����(/%����� !#���%���!$�� ����#�/� / #�%3�
�
1�5!
���1���%� 4 ��!��8!%!�6�!  41 �

���������! ��!8�� !(�!��%,#*#���!�+�%�����##*�#���%���!$�� ����#��/� / #�%#3��
�
#1�%�#�!  41 �

���������! ����%����(/%����� !#���%���!$�� ����#��//%����� !3��
�
�

Page 56



����%4 !�����

���/� / #�%��#�! ��� !#�'���'�� ���8�������("*%�8�#*�%��(/���� !���#�#*�� *!'�!$#��� �������!$#�5�/�
� !#��8��� !������ ���!��'8��#���(/����� ������(�!����#���������� ��*/���#� "�!��$�+ *��!$�
/� /�����#��&/����� ��!< �3�
��� 8���%%�'�8�% /(�!��� (/%��#�)���������!'���

� "������%;#�?!������
��8�% /(�!��4%�!��!'��45

�" ��� *#���&��!#� !#��!'��#������" ���� !#�'���'�����/��+%�3�
�
 *

��"�	��/�����	���
��8�!$���$��'#�� ������!'�8�'*�%�(����#� "����#��//%����� !�����'���#� !�� �$��!��4%�!!�!$�4��(�##� !�
��#�+��!���>�!���8�!$���$��'#�� �������%�8�!��4 %����#��!'�4� / #�%#��!����������%�?!������
��8�% /(�!��4%�!�0�' /��'�@�+�*�����			1��!'��%%���%�8�!��(������%�� !#�'����� !#��!�%*'�!$�
!��� !�%��!'���$� !�%�/ %�����'8���3�:!�������!$����#�'���#� !������ ��%�4%�!!�!$��*�� �������#�
� !#�'���'�����" %% )�!$F2�

���/� / #�%��#�! ��� !#�'���'�� ���8�������("*%�8�#*�%��(/���� !���#�#*�� *!'�!$#��� �������!$#�5�/�
� !#��8��� !������ ���!��'8��#���(/����� ������(�!����#���������� ��*/���#� "�!��$�+ *��!$�
/� /�����#��&/����� ��!< �3�
��� 8���%%�'�8�% /(�!��� (/%��#�)���������!'���

� "������%;#�?!������
��8�% /(�!��4%�!��!'��45

�" ��� *#���&��!#� !#��!'��#������" ���� !#�'���'�����/��+%�3�
�

��	

������
/�����	���

��&&�	+��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�


3� 
��� '�8�% /(�!�� ����+�� /��(����'� #��%%� +�� � ((�!��'� +�" ��� ���� �&/����� !�  "� ������
����#�"� (�����'���� "����#�/��(�##� !3�
�
��������
 �� (/%��)��������� !�7
�0�#��(�!'�'1� "�����
 )!��!'�� *!����4%�!!�!$�����

77	3�

�
�3� 
���'�8�% /(�!������+��/��(����'�#��%%�+��+*�%���!���� �'�!���)����'����%#�#� )!� !�

/%�!#�#*+(����'�� ��!'������8�'�+������� ��%�4%�!!�!$��*�� �����'���'�
7����/��%��	
�3�
�

���	���@ �������8 �'�!��� "�' *+��

�
93� 
���'������'�$���$��#��%%�+��+*�%���!���� �'�!���)����'����%#�#� )!��#�;�/�� !��;� !�

�(�!'�'�/%�!������8�'�+������� ��%�4%�!!�!$��*�� �����'���'�
7����/��%��	
�3�
�
��������@ �������8 �'�!��� "�' *+��

�
�3� 
��������+�%� !��#��%%�+��+*�%���!���� �'�!���)����'����%#�#� )!� !��(�!'�'�/%�!�

�����8�'�+������� ��%�4%�!!�!$��*�� �����'���'�
7����/��%��	
�3��
�
��������@ �������8 �'�!��� "�' *+���

�
G3� 
���(������%�*#�'�)����!������&���!�%�"�!�#�� "�����+�%� !��#��%%�+����(+����!'�#��%%�+��

#���!�'�)������#*���+%��� % *��� �+���$���'��!�)����!$�)��������� ��%�4%�!!�!$��*�� ������!�
��� �'�!���)����'����%#�#� )!� !��(�!'�'�/%�!������8�'�+������� ��%�4%�!!�!$��*�� �����
 !�
7����/��%��	
�3�
�
��������@ �������8 �'�!��� "�' *+���!'�� ��!#*�����#���#"��� ���" �(� "�'�8�% /(�!��

�
63� 4�� ��� �����+�%� !��#�"��#��*#�����
3��(�������$��"� #��'�$%�##�#����!�!$� ���% #����(+���

+ ��'�#����!�!$�#��%%�+��������'��% !$�����! ������#���!'�)�#��#�'�� "�����/%��" �(������
"���!$�� )��'#�6����!%���� �'��!'�
	����!%���� �'3�
�
��������
 �/� ����������(�!����#� "�!��$�+ *��!$���#�'�!���%�/� /�����#�

�
�3� -�" �������'�8�% /(�!��� ((�!��#���'����%�'�'��)�!$������#��%�� "�
F�	��#� )�!$�����

'�(�!#� !#��!'�"�!�#�� "�����+�%� !���!'�+�%*#���'��#��%%�+��#*+(����'�� ��!'��//� 8�'��!�
)����!$�+������� ��%�4%�!!�!$��*�� ����3�
���+�%� !���!'�+�%*#���'��#��%%�+���(/%�(�!��'�
�!���� �'�!���)���������//� 8�'�'����%���!'������!�'��#�#*���������"���3�

Page 57



�
��������:!������!����#�#� "���!$#�5�/�� !#��8��� !�������!'�� ��!#*�����#���#"��� ���" �(�
 "�'�8�% /(�!���

�
�3� 
���'�8�% /(�!������+��/��(����'�#��%%�+��������'� *���!���� �'�!���)���������//� 8�'�

/%�!#������8�'�+������% ��%�/%�!!�!$��*�� ����� !�
7��/��%���	
��0�#��(�!'�'13�
�
��������@ �������8 �'�!��� "�' *+���!'�� �'�"�!������/��(�##� !3�

�
�
�
�
%�����	

�����8"��� �.��9�������-����99�
1:&��"�/���������������������;��9������

Page 58



����������	

������
������������
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ������ �!	������
��

����"#�����
�����$����

�
%	����	��� 	
��
�����������������	����������	����������
��	&	����� �� � !�"��#��$�� %�&!�� %�'��"�%� 
��$�
�&'�&��'�'��"�� �&!��% ��" $�

�$
'
������
�
�$�(� �)� 

���
�'*��'��!��!������ 
����
�$���!��% ��
!&�� ��+�

�&&�������� �� %�	������	�"'��
� �
�
�����������

�
'���	$���	&#��������������"����������������������������(�#������)*��

Agenda Item 12

Page 59



!�(��	&
���������!��������	�������	��������

��

��
'����!
"���
�'�	����
,�������'��
,���
���-�
�
���������+���	�#��
�
� ��'���
�$�#
!� ����
�
��

��#����
�&���������	��������	��������	���
����(����
�
���������	�.����
��/
�$���$��"�� ��#��� &��
'�,&
"����� ���&0'
�
���% ��	��'
���
 �!���1�� �
%
���
 �!�2����!����� �
�"3 
�
�$��� ����
�!+��	�!
���� �
���2�!��'! �"
!�'���"+�	���#���

�� %�2�
�
�$��#
!���� �����4&�'
%�
�$�
���
�
 �� %� 03���
 ��� ���
�
�$�!
$���&��!�%� 
�5��!��������# &!�# '"!�#�!�0��������
/�"���"����
!�������� 03���
 �!�#�/��0��������
/�"�%� 
���,����(� ��""��!!*��56������-���-���-7�8��
'2 ��#�
��
/���5���59�������5��75��#��!2 ��#�� �"���"�-7�����!0��� �"�'
!�
�$��#��% '' 2
�$�$� &�"!:�
�+� 

����� �� �2
'"'
%��
�+� � 
!��
5+� 
�����!��
�����%%
��
�+� ���;
�$��� 0'�
!��
-+� ' !!� %��$�
�&'�&��'�'��"�
7+� $��"����!����� �� �� &����!
"��
1+� ��
$#0 &�
�$�# �!�!<!��&�
���
6+� ����!!�
�
����������
�
�#����'�����!� %�!&�� ���#�/��0����!&0

���"+��
�
����=>�	�.���:�
�#���
���� �� %����#�
��'����/
��!�(���%%
��?�����!� ����
 ���
/
!
 �*:�� � 03���
 ���
�#���
���� �� %�>�2�����?�	!!�������$�
����(� ''&�
 ��� ��� '��
/
!
 �*:���!��
��
/��� �"
�
 �!��
�
!�����	�,���	

������
�

-���.�/�
�
-/-

�%�����%�..0.1���  0��--�
	�4&�'
%�
�$����
�
 �� %� 03���
 ��#�!�0��������
/�"� ���#��$� &�"!� %����;
�$������!!���"�
�����!�"�
���%%
��
���#��!2 ��#�� �"+��
�
0.�
�!2��0�.�
�#���� � !�'�
!�% �����#��$�� %�&!��%� 
��$�
�&'�&��'�'��"�� �" $����
�
�$�(� ��� 

���
�'*+��
�
�
0.�0�%-��/�!-3-%�� -.��
��/
�$���$��"�� ��
���'@!�=���� '
������-���"�� �!
"��
�$�� '
���,�����#��"�/�' �
����
!�
�������0'��
����
��
�'���!�
��
!�������� ��
����&!��2
�#
���#��,�������'�+��
�
�0�-��.!��2

�2.!0.1��
�#���� � !�'�
!�% ��� �)� 

���
�'�" $����
�
�$� �����
���� %� ����,�������'��'��"+��#��'��"�
!�� �
�#������� %������7���6���"�-��8��
'2 ��#���
/����"�
!�����!!�"�/
������A
!�
�$�%��
�����;� %%�
�#��!2 ��#�� �"��"3������� ��&
0���59��#��!2 ��#+�
�
�#��!
���
�!�'%�
!�,�������'���0&���#��'��"�" �!�0 &�"���!
"���
�'��� ����
�!�� ��#��! &�#)��!�����
0 &�"��������" 

����'���&
0����7�8��
'2 ��#���
/�+����
�
��%0�4���.�-5��

,���,&
"�'
��!�% ����/�' �
����
���#��,�������'��� '
���

�
�#
���#��,�������'���#����
!���$�����'����!&
��
 ���$�
�!��
����� ��
����"�/�' �
������"�!&�#�
"�/�' �
����2
''�� ��0������ /�"��A�����
��/����!���
�'��
��&
!�����!+��'���
�$����

!!
 ��2
''�� ��

Page 60



0��$�����"�% ��"�/�' �
����
���#��,�������'��&�'�!!�
��
!�% ���#���&�� !�!� %:�
�
(
*��$�
�&'�&�����"�% ��!���B�
�
(

*��!!���
�'�%��
'
�
�!�% �� &�"  ��!� �����"� &�"  ���������
 ���% ����
����
�!����"�% �� �#���&!�!� %�
'��"�2#
�#����!��/���#�� �����!!� %��#��,�������'����"�" �� ��� �%'
���2
�#��#���&�� !�!� %�
��'&"
�$�
'��"�2
�#
��
�B�
�
(


*��#��'


��"��A���!
 ����'�����
 �� �����'���
���� %��A
!�
�$�"2�''
�$!��!&03����� �� '
���,�����"�
� '
���,�-B�
�
(
/*��#��'


��"�
�%
''
�$�
���A
!�
�$�/
''�$�!��!&03����� �� '
���,�7��
��'&"
�$�'


��"��%% �"�0'��# &!
�$�
!&03����� �' ��'�� 

&�
������"!B�
�
(/*��#��'


��"�
�%
''
�$� ����"�/�' �
���� %�
�3 ���A
!�
�$�"�/�' ��"�!
��!�
"���
%
�"�&�"����� � !�'�
,�9B�
�
�&�#����� ��
����"�/�' �
����!#�''�� ��"�
�$���#��/
!&�'��
��
�
�!� %��#��,�������'��0��/
��&�� %�
�!�
!
�
�$��
����
�'!� ��"�!
$�+�

�

���-�� �)��!
"���
�'�=!�!�
����

��
'����!
"���
�'�	���!�� '
���

�
�#
���#����

��
'����!
"���
�'�	���!��!�"�%
��"� ���#���� � !�'!�������� � !�'!�% ��!
�'')!��'��
0&
'��"�/�' �
������"��#��$�!� %�&!��% ��� �)��!
"���
�'�&!�!�2
''� �'��0�����

���"�2#�����#��
�� � !�'�2
''�� �:�
�
(
*�0�� %�!&�#�!��'���!�� �0��
����� ��
����� �!&�� &�"
�$�"�/�' �
���B�
�
(

*���!&'��
����"���

����'��#��$��
���#���#�������� %��#������B���"��
�
(


*���&!���&
!������ ���
$#0 &�
�$�&!�!������
�&'��'��
����!����� %�� 
!����"�"
!�&�0������ �)!������
���;
�$���"�"�'
/��
�!�0��/�#
�'�+�
�
�� � !�'!�!# &'"�
�;���"�4&������ /
!
 ��% �� %%)!�������������;
�$�!���"��"!���"�!��/
�
�$�
��4&
��
���!+�

�
���-�
�.�-��.!�� -.0�4�0��2-���
�#���� � !�'�
!�� �&!���#��'��"�% �����
�
�$�" $!���!�!&�#��#���� � !�"�&!��" �!�� ��#��
��#��
 �����!!� %��#��,�������'�+��#��
�
��� �!
"����
 ��
!��#��� ����
�'�

����� %��#��&!��� ��#��
��
$#0 &�
�$���!
"���
�'�&!�!+��#�����'
�����#�!�!&0

���"�"���
'!�� �� �%
�
��#����#���&
0��� %�" $!�
��"�%��4&����� %����
�
�$�2 &'"�0����!��
���"�� :���" $!��������

����2
���"&�
�$���� �"���� �C�
"���
���'����"� ����"&�
�$������&�"���� ��&�"������'��0��2����9�
���"�-�
+��
�
� �����!�#�/��0������
!�"�2
�#���$��"!�� �� 
!������%%
����"�����!!+��#����!��
��
/��� �"
�
 �!�2
�#�
��$��"!�� �" $����
�
�$�2 &'"���"&����#��� ����
�'�% ���&
!������ ���!
"���
�'��� ����
�!���"�;�����#��
�&
0��� %�" $!�0�
�$����
��"�� ���

�

&
+��#����
!�����A
!�
�$�����!!�$������"�����;��#���'��"!�&��
� ��#���
���� %�'��"���"�� �#
$#2���!�%����� �����!�#�/��0������
!�"+��
�
�
�#���$��"!�� �����!!� /���'��"���#
!�
!����
/
'�
������2#
�#�� �����!��#��'��"� 2���!<&!��!��!�
!��#��
!�%���� %� �#�����

�'!�!&�#��!�# �!�!� ����
$#0 &�
�$��' �!+��
�
	'�# &$#��#��'��"�
!�2
�#
���#��,�������'������

���"�"�/�' �
�����
$#�!�����
������2
�#���$��"!�� �
0 &�"���������
�����#���% �����%���������0��� �!��&���"�2
�# &���'���
�$����

!!
 ����#��" $��$
'
���
���
�
�$�!��&��&��!������ ��� �0�����
������%���&��!��#���2 &'"�� �!�
�&���"�/�' �
�������"�2
''�0��
0� &$#�� ��� ��#��!
���"&�
�$����
�
�$+��
�
�#��&!��
�!�'%��!����
���� %�'��"�2
�#
���#��,�������'��" �!�� ��#��
��#�� �����!!� ���#�� 03���
/�!�
!��� &��� ��� ������#��,�������'����#��� �"
�
 �!��� � !�"�
�����
!� %���!��
��
�$��#��&!�� %��#��'��"�
����� �!
"���"�� ���"&�������#��
%&'��&
!������ ��A
!�
�$���
$#0 &�
�$��� ����
�!+��#���% ����#��

Page 61



�� � !�"�!�#�
��
!��������0'��#�/
�$���$��"�� ��
���'@!�=���� '
�
�!�,�����"����-+��
�
�-��
��0�.�!0���.�-��
�������
 ��"
!�����!�" �� �����'��
���#
!�
�!�����+��
�
+01+��4��
�//0��0 �%0���0�.��
�#��������� �#
$#2���

�'
���
 �!���'��
�$�� ��#
!��� � !�'+�
�
-.30
�. -.��%��2���0.�60%0�4�0��2-��
�#���� � !�'�
!�% ���#��&!�� %�'��"��!�" $����
�
�$���#��'��"�
!�"�!
$����"�,�������'���#���0 &�"!�
��!
"���
�'��� ����
�!��!�!&�#�# &�!���"��&
0��!� %�" $!������ �0����!��
���"�! ��!�� ��� �#��
�
�
��
�
�!� %���
$#0 &�
�$�&!�!+��
�
��.�%2�0�.���
�#���� � !�"�&!��" �!�� ��#��
��#�� �����!!� %��#��,�������'����"�2
''�� ����&!�����&��������0'��
'�/�'� %��&
!������ ��#���A
!�
�$���
$#0 &�
�$�&!�!+�	!�!&�#��#���� � !�"�!�#�
��
!��������0'��
��
�#
!�' ���
 �+�
�
��

��#�	��!�����	���
��/
�$���$��"!�� ��#��
�"
/
"&�'�
��
�!� %��#
!����'
���
 ���#��"��
!
 ��� �$������'���
�$����

!!
 ��
#�!�0������;���#�/
�$���$��"!�� ��#����'�/����� '
�
�!���"��� � !�'!�
���#���
���'�=�
�����
��/�' �
�����'���(	" ���"�C�0�&��������*���"��''���'�/����
����
�'�� �!
"����
 �!�
��'&"
�$�
���
 ��'���"���$
 ��'�� '
����"/
��+�.������#
�$��#
!�"��
!
 ���#��> ��'��'���
�$�	&�# �
���#�!�
� �!
"���"��#��% '' 2
�$:)�
�#��&!��
!��������0'��#�/
�$���$��"�� ��
���'@!�=���� '
�
�!�,�����"����-+��
�

��	

������
!�����	���

��&&�	(��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�+� �#�� "�/�' �
���� #���0�� ���

���"� !#�''� 0�� � 

����"� 0�% ��� �#�� �A�
���
 ��  %� �#����
����!�%� 
��#��"���� %��#
!����

!!
 �+�
�
��������� �� 
�'��2
�#�����
 ��9��(�!��
��"�"*� %��#��� 2����"�� &������'���
�$�	���
�99�+�

�
�+� �#��&!�� %��#��'��"�% ��" $����
�
�$��&�� !�!�!#�''�0����!��
���"�� ���"��!�0��2�����#��

# &�!� %��9+�����"��1+���� �"���� �C�
"�����"���"���0��2�����#��# &�!� %��9+�����"�
�1+������&�"���� ��&�"��+��
�
����������/
�$���$��"�� ��#���
��
�
�!� %��A
!�
�$���
$#0 &�
�$�&!�!���"��
���'@!�=���
� '
������-+��

�
5+� �#����!#�''�0��� �
 ����#����2 �" $!�0�
�$����
��"� ���#�����'
���
 ��!
���������� ����

��

"&�
�$��#��# &�!� %��9+�����"��1+��+��
�
����������/
�$���$��"�� ��#���
��
�
�!� %��A
!�
�$���
$#0 &�
�$�&!�!���"��
���'@!�=���
� '
������-+��

�
�+� �#��"�/�' �
����#���0�����

���"�!#�''�0������
�"� &��
����� �"�����2
�#��#������ /�"�

�'��!�����
/�"�0���#��' ��'��'���
�$��&�# �
��� ��1�����#������+�
�
��������C ���#���/ 
"����� %�" &0����"�� �"�%
����#�����

!!
 �+�

�
�
�
%�����	

�����6#��� �*��7������
-8&��#�!������������������������9������

Page 62



����������	

������
������������
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 �� �
!���	��
��

�����"��#$�����
��!������	��
�

�
%	����	��� 	
��
�����
���	��������������������	��
��	&	����� ��� �!��" �!!�!
��"" �#����!�$�
�%�&���!'�
�#���!��$�$�
�����
(���)��*���

�"�
�+�!�'�)��(��''�#������#�
�"�
,�!
���!��%	&���!�)�(�� �(#�
��
$�#� ����)��(��''�#������#�
�"�
,�!
-�

�&&�������� ��

� �.�
�!�
'(�"�/�+�'�
�������� 0�
(��!
� ���''�#����'�
�
'����������

�
(���	)���	&$��������������#�������������������������'!�*�$������+,���

Agenda Item 13

Page 63



�
-�*��	&
���������-��������	����
.
�+�
� ����'���!��� ��
���
1
*�!��
��!'"�#��
�
���������.���	�$��
�22�3�4546�7��
�#���!��$����)��'��
����$$�#��*�� ��!
�7��""
�8���#�!�����!�  ���53��3�22��
�1�3����3��46��7���!'�
�#���!��$��6��)�7*����"�
�+�!�'��!������(
��7*���(��'�'�)��(��''�#������
"�
,�!
��!����!�)�(�� �(#�
��$�#� ����)��(��''�#������#�
�"�
,�!
�7����(�
�)!�
���3��3��9�5�7�.
��
�!���$�#����!��$���+� ����!�7�.
��
��""
�8� �
�:��
�����3�93�����
�..3��3�966��7��(�!
���$��'���$�
�'���!��� ��##�++������!�����$$�#���##�++������!�$�
� �#� �
��+�!�"�
"�'�'�7��""
�8���#�!�����!�  ���63��3�����
�
'!

��$����
�&���������	��������	��!�����	���
����*����
�
��.����0�����0���
�!��##�
��!#��)��(��(�����!#� ;'������!#���!�.�* �#����$�
��"" �#����!'������ ����
'��$�!���$�#����!�
)�
��'�!�������<��!�!
�"
�"�
���'��!��$�8�������0���#�'�)�
����'" ����-���'��(�'��"
�"�'� '�#�!'�������
��<�
���8� �"+�!����.
�''�0���#��)�'�� '����'" ������!��(����

� �� �*���!��(��)��,�#�++�!#�!
�
�6�(���
#(�����-�����(����+���$�)
���!
����9��!��8���� � ����
'���7+�� '��
��!7 �!��#�++�!�'��$�

�"
�'�!�����!�(�8��*��!�
�#��8����!��*<�#���!�����(��"
�"�'�����8� �"+�!�-��(��"��!�'��$�
�""�'����!�#�!�*��'�++�
�'����'=�
�

�-� �(��(��
(���$��(����8� �"+�!��>�$��
�'��
��'3��+�)�� ��*������(�
(��)�� ��!���*���!�,��"�!
�
)��(��(��'�����!��)�� ����+�!�����(���
��?�

�-� �(��(��
(���$��(��"
�"�'�����8� �"+�!���!�#�+"�
�'�!�����(��*�� ��!
'��(���"
�8���' ��
�##�"�����(��'���?�

5-� @�''��$�

��!�'"�#�?�
�-� @�''��$��
��'?�
A-� @�''��$��#� �
�#� �(�*����?�
9-� �+"�#�'����*����8�
'���?��
4-� ��!#�
!��(���" �!'�$�
��(��
���!���!��$��
��'��
���!���:����?�
6-� ��!#�
!�����(��'#� ���$��(��"
�"�'� ?�
2-� ��!#�
!�����(����!'����"
�"�'��?�
��-� ��!#�
!�����(�� ������"
�"�'��?�
��-� ��!#�
!�����(����'�
!�"
�"�'��?��
��-� ��!#�
!�����(���+"�#������(�� �!�'#�"�?�
�5-� /�
()���'�$����#�!#�
!'�>��!�#�!<�!#���!�)��(��(��� ����!��
�#�!'�
�#���!���(��)��
(���$��
�$$�#�

)�  �+�,���(���
����!'�$���"�
��#� �
 ��$�
�'#(�� #(� �
�!?�
��-� �
�$$�#��+"�#�'�����(��<�!#���!��$�	
��
�������)��(���!
��!�����?�
�A-� �
�$$�#��+"�#������(��<�!#���!��$�	
��
��������!���

�'�� ������?�
�9-� �(��"�
,�!
�"
�8�'��!�$�
��(��$ ��'��'��!���:������!��)�  ��+"�#���(��'�

��!��!
�'�
���'��!��

*�'�!�''�'��"�
���!
��!��(�'��'�
���'?��
�4-� .�  ����!�$
�+��!#
��'����
�$$�#?��
�6-� ��
�"�
,�!
�"
�8�'��!��'��B#�''�8���"�
��#� �
 ��
�8�!��B�'��!
�"
�8�'��!��#
�''��(��
���?�
�2-� �
�$$�#�#�!
�'���!�#�!#�
!'�>��!�#�!<�!#���!�)��(��(��� ����!��
�#�!'�
�#���!���!��
�8�!��(��

!�+*�
��$�"���'�
��!�#
�''�!
'�"
�"�'����)(�#(�)�� ��#��'��*�#, �
'?�
��-� �(�
���'�!��"�
,�!
�$�
�+���
�*�,�'��
��(����'�* ��?�
��-� @�''��$�"
�8�#����� �#� �
�'���!�'?�
��-� �8�
 ��,�!
���� �#� �
�'���!�'?�
�5-� �8�
'(���)�!
��$� �#� �
�'���!�'?�
��-� �8�
*��
�!#����� �#� �
�'���!�'?�
�A-� �!#
��'���!��'����� �#� �
�'���!�'?��
�9-� @�''��$�"
�"�
���8� ��?��
�4-� @�''��$�8��)'?�

Page 64



�6-� ��!'�
�#���!��+"�#�'?�
�2-� �(���B��!�����"�!�!
�(��
'�"
�"�'���$�
��(��(�� �(�#�!�
���
���!�##�"��* ���!���
�'���!��� �

�
��?��
5�-� ��!#�
!����(�8�!
���� �$����<�#�!������$$�
��* ��(��'�!
��!��'?�
5�-� .���!��� �$�
�!��'����
�'"�''��!��8�!�� �'+�$
�+�"
�* �+�$�+� ��'?�
5�-� ��!#�
!����(�)� �#� �'#(�� '�)�� ���##�++�������(��"���!��� ��!#
��'���!�"�"� '?�
55-� ��!#�
!�����(��$���
���$��(���B�'��!
��.��##�++������!��!��(����!#��
'����!���(���$$�#���!�

 ��'�
��"
�8�'��!�)��(�!��(���#�+" �B?�
5�-� �(��(��'�!
�'(�� ��*��$�
�� ��
 ��
�'���!�'�%'(� ��
����##�++������!&?�
5A-� �(���
����'�'�*<�#������(�����!#� C'�(��'�!
�
�'�
��!��"� �#�?�
59-� �(�
���'�!��!����$�
��(��(��'�!
�"
�"�'���>��(�
���'��!��
(�8�#�!��(��'�!
�� 
�����

�8�� �* �?�
54-� �(�
���'�!��!����$�
���!�)�(�� �(�#�!�
��>��(����!#��
'��#�� ��*��+���
!�'����
��B��!����

�!'�������!���(�
���'���!�)��.�.
�#��#�������'�*��
!������?�
56-� ��#(� �
�!C'�" ����
���'(�� ��*��"
�8������!'����?�
52-� �(��'����'(�� ��*�� �$���!��8� �"��?�
��-� �(��#�!'� �����!�"
�#�''�(�'�*��!�"��
-�

�
�!��������!�����(���!��8���� �
�"
�'�!�����!'��$��""�'����!�
�#��8����+� ��" ��#�"��'��$���!�+*�
��$�
 ����
'��
�#�++�!��' �"'�(�8��*��!�'�*+�����=�

�� 6�'�
!����*<�#���!'��!��(��

��!�'��(��=��(��$���"
�!���!��(��
(���$���8� �"+�!��)�� ��*��
�!#
��'����!�##�"��* �?��(���!#
��'���!��
�$$�#�)�� ��"���(�
��"
�''�
���!� �#� ��!$
�'�
�#��
��
)��(��''�#������(�
()���'�$�����!��"�  ����!��+"�#�'?��!'�$$�#��!��"�
,�!
�"
�8�'��!�$�
��(��
"
�"�'���$ ��'?��(��(�� �(�#�!�
��+�8��)�� �� ��8���(��#�!#��
'���!��
7��� �'�����!�?��(��'����
'(�� ��*���'���$�
�� ��
 ���##�++������!-�

�� �5�'�
!����*<�#���!'��!��(��

��!�'��$=� �''��$��
��'���!�?��(��'#� ���$���8� �"+�!��*��!
�����
+�#(�$�
��(��'���-�

�� 5�'�
!����*<�#���!'��!��(��

��!�'��$=��
�$$�#�
�!�
����!?�'#� ����!�?��8�
*��
�!#�-�
�� ���'�
!����*<�#���!'��!��(��

��!�'��$=� �������!����!'���?�(��
(�?��(��"
�"�'� '�*��!
�

�B#�''�8��$�
���'+�  �'������!�?��(��!�������"
���#���
��'-�
�
��:�� �$��!
�"������!��$��""�'����!�� �'��!
�'�
!���
�'�$
�+�5A�(��'�(� �'�(�'�*��!�
�#��8����
��'�!
�
�(��$�  �)�!
�#�!#�
!'=�

�-� @�''��$�!���
� � �
(��D���/�� �*�!,����
+�!�'��
��!E?�
�-� �8�
 ��,�!
�D���/�� �*�!,����
+�!�'��
��!E?�
5-� �8�
*��
�!#�����'�

��!��!
�*�� ��!
'��"�
��#� �
 ���  ����/��'�?�
�-� �!#
��'����
�'"�''�
�',��(
��
(��(���'���$�/�� �*�!,C'�$���"��(��'���'(�
�#��?�
A-� ��!
�
����"���'�
��!'��+�

�!
��!����(��
����$
�+��(��*�#,�
�����$�/�� �*�!,��)(�
���(�
��

�'�!��$���"��(-�
�
��
(���!��!��8���� � ����
'��$�#�++�!��%
��(�
��(�!��!�'�""�
���
��*<�#���!&�(�8��*��!�
�#��8����
#�++�!��!
��'�$�  �)'=�

�-� �(��"
�"�'� ��'�*����
��(�!��(���
�
�!� �" �!?�
�-� �  �#�!#�
!'�
�
�
��!
��(��'�$�����$��(��
�����8����(��� ��$���"��('���
��'�!���*��!
�$�  ��?��(��

'�F���$��(��"
�<�#���!���(��$ ��'�!�����

���!
�$�+� ��'��""��
����(�8��*��!���,�!��!����##��!�?�
5-� ��#�!�����!�'(�� ��*��$�
���

� �.�
�!�
'(�"�/�+�'����"
�8������"���'�
��!�#
�''�!
�����(��

<�!#���!��$�	
��
������3�

�'�� ������?�
�-� .���'�
��!�#
�''�!
'�'(�� ��*��"
�8������!�	
��
��������!���!��

�'�� ������?�
A-� ��)����$���"��(�'(�� ��*��"
�8�����$
�+��(����"��$�	
��
�������� �!
��(��*�#,��$��(��

*�� ��!
'?�
9-� �����!���"��()��'�'(�� ��*���'�)�����'�"�''�* �?�
4-� �(��'"�#��'(�� ��*��*����
� �!,����!����"���'�
��!�
����'�>��(�
���'�!��#
�''�!
�����(��

��!#��
'��'���?�
6-� �(��$ ��'�!�������*��'(�� ����$
�+�"�''�
'�*�?�

Page 65



2-� . ���"
�8�'��!�'(�� ��*���!# ����?�
��-� �����" �!��!
�'(�� ��*���!# ����?�
��-� ��
�"�
,'�'(�� ��*��'#
��!���$
�+��(��$���"��('-�

�
�!�'�""�
���$��(��"
�"�'�����8� �"+�!������!��8���� �
�"
�'�!�����!'�(�8��*��!�
�#��8���� �'��!
��(��
$�  �)�!
�

��!�'�%'�++�
�'��&=�

�-� �(�� �8� ��$���8� �"+�!���'�!�)��""
�"
��������'�*'��!��� ��+"
�8�+�!���8�
��(��$�
'��
�"" �#����!?�

�-� �"�!�

��!�'"�#��)�� ��*��"
�'�
8�����!# ���!
���'�$��#�# �!
�
�����$�
�#(� �
�!����'#(�� ?�
5-� �
��'�)�� ��!�)�*��
����!��?�
�-� @�''�"�
,�!
��'�!�)�"
�"�'���$�
��(��(�� �(�#�!�
�?�
A-� �(���'���$���*
�)!$�� ��'����'(�� ��*��'�""�
���?�
9-� �(��*�� ��!
�#�!�*��+�
��'�'���!�* ���(�!�"
�8���'��!�'?�
4-� G�*�#
�����!�$�
� �#� �"��" ����
�!
�#�!'�
�#���!?�
6-� ��������(��'��*�#,�"
�"�'���$
�+��(��
������(��(��
(���$��(��*�� ��!
'�)�� ��*��
���#���

#�+"�
��������(�
��B�'��!
�*�� ��!
'?�
2-� �(���.'�"
�8������(�
(�'��!��
���$�#�
���!����'�
8��*����
�)�
,�!
�#�!�����!'-�

�
��"������!��$�'�""�
��� �'��!
�'�
!���
�'�$
�+��6A�(��'�(� �'�(�'�*��!�
�#��8�����B"
�''�!
�'�""�
��
$�
��(��"
�8�'��!��$�'�#�� �(��'�!
��!����!�)�(�� �(�#�!�
�-�
�
�6��#�"��'��$��� ����
��$�'�""�
��(�8��*��!�'�*+�������#�  �#����*����

� �.
�+�
����
���
�'��%��'��
��
*��/�� �(���!�
�&-��(�� ����
'�"
�7������(��'�*+�''��!��$��(��" �!!�!
��"" �#����!��*�������'�
�!��#�����)�
���!�
�'"�!'�����"
�7�"" �#����!�#�!'� �����!��!��
��,�!�*���(��/�� �(���!�
�C'�"����!��


��"��'�!
��(��" �!'�'�*'�:��!� ��'�*+����������(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���-��(�� ����
'��B"
�''�
'�""�
���!��(��$�  �)�!
�

��!�'=�

�-� �(��#�!'���
�* ��!����$�
��$$�
��* ��(��'�!
��!���(��'(�
��
���$� �!���8�� �* �?�
�-� �(��(�
(�'��!��
�'��$���'�
!�"
�"�'���$�
��(����8� �"+�!�?�
5-� �(��#�

�!��"��
�#�!�����!��$��(��(�� �(�#�!�
���!���(���*'�!#���$�� ��
!���8�'�$�
���!�)��!��

'����* ��*�� ��!
��!���'����
*�-�
�
��
�"
�'�!�����!�(�'�*��!�
�#��8���$
�+��'��'�(�
��#H���%�.&����� �!�!
��(�����'����
*��
�'���!�'�
(�8��
��'���#�!#�
!'�)��(�(�
��*�����(���+"�#���(��"
�"�'�����8� �"+�!��)�� ��(�8���)��(� �''��$�


��!�'"�#���!���!#
��'����
�$$�#��'�)�  ��'��(�� �''��$��+�!����$�
�
�'���!�'��!��8�'���
'-��'��#H���
(�'�
�:��'�����(����(��8��)'��B"
�''����!�(�
� ����
��
��+����,!�)!�����(����+*�
'��$�. �!!�!
�
��++������"
��
�����(��
���#�'��!�+�,�!
�"
�#�''-��
�
��0�1@�����0��
��
�#��
��$���
�!�
����!��/��'�!
��!��. �!!�!
�%/��'�!
���
���
����8�'��!&�7��(��"
�"�'� '�)�� ��
�7
"
�8�����$$�
��* ��(��'�!
��!���'�����(���"
�8���' ��'�""�
����'�#�� �(��'�!
���#(��8�!
������$�
�
��'���!�* ��/�+�'�@�8� �5��!��@�$���+��/�+�'�)(�
��"�''�* �-��(�
���'���!�������!��$�����!��(��
��
���
�#�/��'�!
���
,����''�''+�!��%�/��&�$�
��!��������!� �4����!��'��$��$$�
��* ��(��'�!
��!��(��
������
� ��
���%������2&���$�)(�#(��6��)�� ��!�������*���)�7*��
��+-��(�
���'���!��������+"
�8��
�(��(��'�!
��$$�
��!��(���
��-��
�
��
'��'����.� �#���
#(���#��
� �@���'�!�1!���>�����'�
!������
�+���''�''+�!��%����&�)�'�
�!��
��,�!�*����
'��'����.� �#�C'��
#(���#��
� �@���'�!��$$�#�
�%�@�&��!��(���"" �#�!�C'�*�(� $��)(�#(�
'�������
�#�++�!�����!'��(���)�� ���!'�
���(����8� �"+�!��#�� ��+�����(��"
�!#�" �'��$���#�
��	��
��'�
!�%�	�&-��(��
�#�++�!�����!'��!# ������!�"�
��#� �
���(��!����$�
=�'�#�
��*��!��
���
���+�!��
����""
�"
�����(��
(�'��(�
���!��'�$�� �!�'#�"�!
��!���B��
!� � �
(��!
?������ �����'�
!�)�
,�$�
�#�
�
�!��#�# ��"�
,�!
?��""
�"
�����'��!��
�'��$�
 �F�!
��!��'�#�
����$����
�'�$�
�)�!��)��!�����
'?�
���H�"
�8�'��!�����!�
�!#�'?�$����
�'�%*�  �
�'��" �!��
'��
�'�+� �
&����"
�8�!����8�(�# ��$
�+�
����#,�!
��(��(�� �(�#�!�
��*�� ��!
�$�*
�#-�
�
��
�#��
��$�@�)��/���!���''�����!�
�+�!��%.�  ����!���!�
� ���8�'��!&�>�!���*<�#���!-��
�
��
�#��
��$���#(!�#� ���
8�#�'�%�
�$$�#��!���
�!'"�
�����!���8�'��!&�>�!���*<�#���!��'�*<�#�����

Page 66



#�!�����!'��!���(��
�:��
�+�!��$�
���'��9�@�
� ��

��+�!�-���$�
������
�#��
C'���++�!�'-��
�
��
'��'������# �!
���+"��
!�7��(����8� �"+�!�����'�!����""��
�����!#�
"�
����'�#�
���!��
!� �
#�8�
���#�# ��'��
�
���'�
�:��
���*�� �#� �" �!!�!
���#�+�!�'�%�.��&-�.
�"�
��(��
(��!���'����*��

�8�!����#�# ��"�
,�!
��!��(�'���)!�#�!�
�� �#����!-�
�
1!�����1�� ����'�>�!���*<�#���!��"
�8������(����(��'�����'��
��!���*�������� �'�"�
����'�'��+��)��(��! ��
$�� �'�)�
�
��#�!!�#�����!����(��$�� �'�)�
-���
$�#��)���
�+�����'#(�

���!����(��"�* �#�'�
$�#��
)���
�'�)�
�
��'�'��+��*��������+�B�+�+���'#(�

��
�����$�5�� 3'-��!��##�''�'�
�"�+�'��*��
+��!���!�������(��"�* �#�'�)�
��#
�''��(��'�����)���(���+-��
�
-�����	�/���	

�������
�

0�'���1�
�
010

�%�����%���2�3���  2��00�
�(���"" �#����!�'��,'�"�
+�''��!�$�
��(���
�#���!��$��6��)�  �!
'��!����(�� �(�#�
��$�#� �����)(�#(��'�
��$�!����'���<�
���8� �"+�!���!���'��(�
�$�
��
�:��
������*��#�!'���
���*���(��. �!!�!
���++������
�!��
��(�����!#� ;'����"�����#(�+���$��� �
����!�$�
�����
+�!�!
�. �!!�!
��"" �#����!'-��!��������!��
��:�� �$��!
�"������!��$��""�'����!�(�'�*��!�
�#��8���� �'��!
�'�
!���
�'�$
�+�5A�(��'�(� �'-�
�
2��
�-���2���
�(��"
�"�'� �'��,'�" �!!�!
�"�
+�''��!�$�
��6��)�7*��
��+��"�
�+�!�'��!����!�)�(�� �(�#�
��
$�#� ���-�����'��!���� �!��" �!!�!
��"" �#����!��)��(��  �+����
'�
�'�
8��-��(������� '��$��(��"
�"�'� �>�
 �������'#� ����""��
�!#����##�''��

�!
�+�!�'��!�� �!�'#�"�!
��
��!���"�
���$��(��'�*+������
�"" �#����!��!��#�!!���*��#�!'���
�������(�'�'��
�-���'�
8��������
'��"" �#����!'�)�� ��!�������*��
'�*+����������� ���
����������

����(������� ��$��(����8� �"+�!�-�����(��#�

�!����� �!��'��
���
#�!'���
����!�+�'��$�#�'��!��(���'���!���+��!���$���8� �"+�!��"
�"�'��-��
�
�(����)!��!�����!�
��. �!!�!
�%��!�
� ���8� �"+�!��.
�#���
�&��
��
�
�:��
�'��(���"" �#����!����
�!# �����!��!��#���8�� ��������!��#���8���##�''�"��!�'���!��'#� ��"�
�+���
'�%�!��#���!
��(���""�
��!��
 �)�
� �+��'�$�
�(��
(���)���(��!�� �!
�(��$���#(�*�� ��!
�)��(�!��(��'����*��!��
�&-��
�
�(��'�*+�������!��#���8�� ������'(�)'��(��"
�"�'����"�
�+�!�'�)��(�!��)����7'��
���*�� ��!
'�������
+�B�+�+�(��
(���$���+���##�+"�!����*���6�#�
�"�
,�!
�'"�#�'-��(��*�� ��!
'��!��#�
�"�
,�!
�
)�� ��*�� �#���������(��!�
�(7��'���!����'���$��(��'�����*
��� ���!��(���
���"
�8���' ���##�"����*��
'(� ��
���(��'�!
��!��'-��(��'���(�
!�"�
���$��(��'����)�� ��'�""�
����"
�+�
��(�� �(�#�
��#�!�
����!���
'�!
 ��57'��
���*�� ��!
���
��!������+�B�+�+�(��
(���$���+-�
��
�
2��2�%0��1�-040%�� 0���
�(��"
�"�'���
�'���!��� ���8� �"+�!��)�� ����,��" �#���!��(��'�����$���"
�8���'��)�7'��
���

�'���!��� ���8� �"+�!���(���(���A5��!��'��)��(�!���.
�+�
� ����'���!��� ��
�����<�#�!�������'����
*��
��)!���!�
�-�����.� �#��@����"
�8���'�$�
�(��'�!
���8� �"+�!��������
�''�*�

��
'�����$$�
��*� ����
�!�����+�������!��$���� �#� �!���'��'�""�
����*���(�����!#� C'��!��
�+�. �!!�!
�.� �#��I0�)�/��'�!
�
��8� �"+�!�C�)(�#(�'��'�����#
���
���$�
�#�!'���
�!
�
�'���!��� �'#(�+�'����'����
�
�!�
����!�"
��
����
�
��'��!���'����

� -��'��(��'#(�+��)�� ��"
�8�����$$�
��* ��(��'�!
��
�'���!��� �"�
���$��(��"
�"�'� �
�'���(�
�$�
����##�"��* ���!�"
�!#�" ���'�*<�#�����1�.�.� �#��'�/���I�
���
���$�
�0�)�/��'�!
�
��8� �"+�!�C��/�����I�$$�
��* ��/��'�!
C����A��!����4��!�
� ����!�����
��'��!�� �!�'#�"�!
-��
�
�(��(�� �(�#�!�
��"
�"�'� �)�� ���!#
��#(��!� �!����'�
!�����$�
�"
���#���!��'�1
*�!��
��!'"�#��
�!��
�1�.�"� �#��'������������!�����-��(��"
�"�'�����8� �"+�!���!��(��1
*�!��
��!'"�#���'�
!���!�
+�  ��"�
+�������! �''�� ��
!���8��"
�8�'��!��$��:��8� �!��#�++�!����*�!�$����'�+�����8�� �* �-���
�� �!�'#�"���)� ,)���� �!
'�����

�'�� �������)�� ��*��
����!����!���(�'�"�
���$��(��'#(�+��
)�� ����(�
)�'��*���""
�"
�������<�#�!������(����)!���!�
�-�
�
'2�0���-�'�

���-2�3'�
�(���"" �#����!�'�����'��!��
����$��!�� ���!
� �!���'���*� �)��(�� �8� ��$��

�'�� ��������)(�#(�
�!# ���'���'�
�"��$�1
*�!��
��!'"�#���)(�#(��'�#�

�!� ��'��������!$�
+�  ���)��(�)�!��!
�"��('��(
��
(�
��!�+*�
��$�+���
���
��'-��(��"��()��'�'�"" �+�!���(��"���'�
��!�$���)�����<�#�!������

�'�� ��
�������!���(���
����#�'��'��� �!��
�"�
,�
�8�!
��$$7
�����##�''�*��$�����(
��
(��(���
*�!��
����!���'�
�!��
����$�8�'�� ��+�!�����!��(����
���$��(����'����
*����)!�#�!�
�-��(����'��
!�"�
���!��$��(��'����
)�'�"
�8���' ����8� �"���)��(�A5�(��'�!
��!��'���!���'�#�

�!� ��$�!#����$$�)��(�#�!'�
�#���!�

Page 67



(��
��!
��$�  �)�!
��(����+� ����!��!��
��,�!-��
�
�(��'�

��!��!
'��
��+�B����!��'���!��*�� ��!
���'�
!-�����(��!�
�(��� �!
�	
��
���������

�'�� ��
������!����!
��!��������
��"
���+�!�!� ���)�7'��
���
�'���!��� ��'�'���
������!� ��!���'�
!��!��
 �������'����!�'(�
����

�#�'-�����(��)�'���(�
���
�� �

�
�*�� ��!
'�>�	���!����
���'���+���
!�$��
7
'��
���'(� ��
����##�++������!���8� �"+�!���)(� '���(��+�!�#�"� ���!#��
'���'��$�'�+� �
�'#� ���!�
"�
�'��'�""�
��!
��(���B�'��!
�/�� �(���!�
��"
�+�'�'��!��@�#� ����(�
���� ��'�
��$�!#���!'-�	���!�
���
���!���(����!#��
'���
��'�"�
�����*����"�* �#�#�
�"�
,����'����
*��J�
��������!��!����*�'�
��
!�!
��
����!��'��"-�����(����'���(�
���
����'�
��'��$�'(� ��
����##�++������!���8� �"+�!�'��'���
����!��
8� '��"��(��'�����$���(�  '����)(�#(�
�'�'��"�$
�+��(���"" �#����!�'���-��(��!��
�'���$�)(�#(�
)�� ��*��0��� ��/�  ��!���  ����/��'�-�@�'� �������(��'���(�
!��!���$��(��'�����(�
���
��#�++�
#�� �
�'�'���!# ���!
���"��
� �$�  �!
�'�����!���!���(���� �"(�!���B#(�!
��*�� ��!
'-�
�
��%2�5�����06��
�(��0����!� �. �!!�!
�.� �#��J
�+�)�
,�%0..J&��"�* �'(����!���
#(��������'���+���
�� �
#�!'���
����!��!��(������
+�!����!��$�" �!!�!
��"" �#����!'-��(��"�
"�'���$��(��" �!!�!
�'�'��+��'����
#�!�
�*��������(���#(��8�+�!���$�'�'���!�* ����8� �"+�!�-�.�
�

�"('��6������2���,�!��'���)(� ��
#�!'��������(����8�
!+�!�'�8��)��$�)(���'�'���!�* ����8� �"+�!���!��!
 �!��+��!'��!�"
�#��#���!��
�(�
���'�!�)���"
�'�+"���!��!�$�8��
��$�'�'���!�* ����8� �"+�!���)(�#(�'(�� ��*���""
�8���)��(����
�� ����! �''��(����8�
'���+"�#�'��$����!
�'�����)��
(��(��*�!�$��'-����#���!'�9�I�� �8�
�!
��������
�(��#���$�/�
(�K�� ����/�+�'��4�I��:��
�!
��������'�
!C��!��6�I.
�+���!
�/�� �(����++�!����'C�
�
��"�
��#� �
 ��
� �8�!�-�
�
�(��0�
�(���'���$��!
 �!��. �!���
��!� ��"���� ���
���
����������%���&��'�
� �8�!����!# ���!
�
"� �#��'���J��7��"���� �.
��
����'����J��>���
� ��
��'��@��7���
��!� �/��'�!
�.
�8�'��!��@����>�
@�8�
"�� ��������
��!�.
��
����'��!��@����7��(����+��!�!
���
� �.�
�'��$�@�8�
"�� ��������
��!-��
����� �#� � �8� ���(�����!#� C'����"�����!��
�+�. �!!�!
�.� �#��$�
�0�)�/��'�!
���8� �"+�!���1�.�
"� �#��'�1�0���/����/�����������������������A����4����2��!��������!����"" �+�!��
��
. �!!�!
���#�+�!�'��.���>���'�
!�$�
��� $���!���!���J �����8� �"+�!���!���.����>�.�
,�!
�
���!��
�'���
��
� �8�!�-��
1
*�!��
��!'"�#��
�(��"
�"�'�����8� �"+�!��)�� ���!#
��#(��"�!��!��B�'��!
� �!�'#�"���)� ,)���� �!
��(��)�'��
!�
*��!��
������(���"" �#����!�'�����)(�#(��'�"
���#�����'�1
*�!��
��!'"�#���!��
�1�.�.
�"�'� �
���3�66--��
�
��#���!�6��"�
�

�"(�4���$��(��0..J��!��#���'��(����B�'��!
��"�!�'"�#���!�� �!��'(�� ��!���*��*�� ��
�!��! �''��!��''�''+�!��(�'�*��!��!��
��,�!�)(�#(�(�'�# ��
 ��'(�)!��(���"�!�'"�#���*�� ��!
'��
�
 �!�����*��'�
" �'����
�:��
�+�!�'?��
��(�� �''�
�'� ��!
�$
�+��(��"
�"�'�����8� �"+�!��)�� ��*��

�" �#���*��*����
�"
�8�'��!��!���
+'��$�:��!������!��:�� �����!���'����* �� �#����!-��
�
.� �#�������I�(��.
���#���!��$�1
*�!��
��!'"�#�C�'����'��(����(�� �#� �" �!!�!
����(�
����)�  �

�
� �����(��'�"" ���!����'�
�*����!��$��##�''�* ��"�* �#��"�!�'"�#���!����(�
� �!��)��(��+�!����8� ���
*��"
���#��!
���!��)�
,��$��"�!�'"�#�'�)(�#(��
��# �'�����)(�
��"��" �� �8��� �#�����)��(�!���
#�+$�
��* ��)� ,�!
���'��!#��$
�+��(��
�(�+�'���!��)(�#(�"
�8����$�
���
�!
���$�
�#
�����!� �
�""�
��!����'�)��(�!���#(��
����$��(��	�
��
(-�.� �#������I�(��.
���#���!��$�1
*�!��
��!'"�#�C�
'����'��(�����8� �"+�!��$�
�"�
"�'�'���(�
��(�!�" ����
�#
�����!��!�����
�'+��
��(��
�7�'���$��B�'��!
�
*�� ��!
'�)�  �!���*��"�
+�������!� �!����'�
!������'�1
*�!��
��!'"�#���! �''�� ��
!���8��"
�8�'��!�
�$��:��8� �!��#�++�!����*�!�$����'�+�����8�� �* �-�
�
�(���"" �#�!��(�'�"���$�
)�
����!�+*�
��$��

�+�!�'��(����(���#�!'���
�'�""�
���(��"
�"�'���
��8� �"+�!�=��
�
�(�
���
���� �+�����!�+*�
��$�'���'�)��(�"���!��� �$�
��(����8� �"+�!���$���/�� �(���
����!�
���!��
�(����(���"" �#����!�'����)�'�I:�� �����8� �C�+�#(�*����
�" �#����(�!��(����(�
�'���'�#�!'���
���'�#(��'�
�
�!
��/�  �J�
+���
�!
������
��
���+�!��. �!�����#��
��������!���
�!
���������"�
��#� �
 ��)��(�

�
�
������(��'�'���!�*� �����!��#�!!�#��8�����$��(��'���?��
��

� ��	�C'��"�!�'"�#���''�''+�!��#�!# ������(�����'����
*���!���(�
'��'��!�(�8��'�+���$��(��
(�
(�'�� �8� '��$��"�!�'"�#��"
�8�'��!�%"�
������"�"� ����!&�)��(�!���

� ?�
H�
���'�
�"�
�'��!# ���!
�"�* �#�#�!'� �����!�$���*�#,����!��$���(�� �+������!'��$��(��#�

�!��/�� �(�
��!�
��*�� ��!
����+�����(��
�:��
�+�!�'�'�������*���(��0/���!����(�
���8�
!+�!���
�!#��'?��(��

Page 68



!�
���8���+"�#���!��(��:�� �����$�"����!��#�
���(���#�!�*����+�!�'��
�������(����!#��
'�?��!���(��
�B��!���$��(��)�
,'�
�:��
������*
�!
��(����'�
!��!��$�*
�#��$��(���B�'��!
�/�� �(���!�
���"����#�

�!��

�:��
���'��!��
�'=-�
�(���B�'��!
�*�� ��!
����'�!���#�+" ��)��(��#��'��#�
�:��
�+�!�'��#�+"
�+�'�!
�"����!��
#�!$���!��� ���?�
�(��'�F���$�'"�#�'�
�!��
'� �

��"�
�'��$��(��*�� ��!
��!�'�* �?�
�(���##�++������!��(���#�!�*���'����'�!�)��8�
#
�)���?�
�(��*�� ��!
��$$�#�'��(��"
�#��#�'��*� �������#�+" ��)��(���
��K�� ������++�''��!�'��!��
�'���'�)�  �
�'���(�
�0/�������!#��'�#(��'��!��!$�#���!�#�!�
� -�
�(�
���'���!����$�
��$$�
��* ��
�!����(��'�!
��!���'����
*���
�8�!��(�� �#,��$�*�� ��!
��!�
�#�!�����
'-�
�
�(�� ���'���8���!#���!��(����

� ��"�!��"�#���''�''+�!��'(�)'��(�
���'��!��8�
�  �'�
" �'��$�


��!'"�#���!��(��)���
���'����
*�3/�� �,���
���*����(�
���'���'(�
�$�  ��$��+�!����

��!'"�#��)(�#(�
�'�"
�8�����$�
�#��'� �
�#
�����!��!����'�(���#�8� ��-��(��1
*�!��
��!'"�#������(�'�"�
��#� �
�'����
#�

�!� ��"
�8���'���" ��'�!��
�#
�����!� � �!,�
��� �!
���+��!�
����$
�!��
��*��)��!��(����

� �����
�!����(�
�'�
8�#�'�)��(�!��(����)!--��0�8�
�(� �''���(��"
�"�'� ��)(�#(�)�� ���!#
��#(��!�'�+���$�
�(�'��
����!# ���'���#�++��+�!�����
����!��!���+"
�8���(�'�� �!,�
�'���!# ���!
��(���!(�!#�+�!���$�
�(��"��()��'�)��(�!��(��

��!'"�#����(��"
�8�'��!��$�"���'�
��!�$���)��'�� �!
��

�'�� ��������!��
"���'�
��!�#
�''�!
��#
�''��

�'�� ������-��(�� �!�'#�"�!
�"
�"�'���)�� ���!# ����
�" �#�+�!��
�
���" �!��!
�)��(�!��(��'���-���'+�  ��
����$��+�!�����"�!�'"�#���)(�#(�)�� ��*��+��!���!���*���(��
�"" �#�!���)�� ��� '��*��"
�8���������(��
��
��$��(��"
�"�'���/�� �(���!�
���'���*�$$�
����'(� ��
���
�##�++������!��
��'�*���!�-��
�
�!��(�'��!'��!#����(�
�$�
�������'�#�!'���
����!�*� �!#����7�(�8�!
�
�
�
�������(��"
�"�'� ����
����!��!��
�!(�!#���(�� �

�
�"
�"�
���!��$��(���B�'��!
��"�!�'"�#�����'�$�!#���!��'���" ��'�!�� �!�'#�"���'�
�"�
)��(� �!,�
�'�*��)��!��(��'�

��!��!
�
�'���!��� ��
��������'����
*����)!���!�
���!���(��
��������
�(����

� �����)�� ��!���*����'"
�"�
���!��� ���$$�#������!�)(�#(�#�'���(���*<�#��8�'��$��>�)�� ��*��
*
��� ���!� �!��)��(��(����+'��$��(��0..J��!��1�.�.� �#��'������������!������)�� ��!���*��
�!�� ���!��
+�!��-�
/��'�!
�0����
�(����
��!� ��"���� ���
���
���!��
�.� �#��@�����'��,'�����!'�
���(���(��'�!
�"
�8�'��!��!���'��
��
*��+���'����!��$���� �#� �!�����!�����
�''�'�*�

��
'�����$$�
��*� ���-���'��(��'#(�+��$�
��6��!��'�
�$�
�'���!��� ��##�++������!�)�� ��
�" �#��A5��!��'�"
�8���' �� �#������!��(��'�����!��
�#�!� ��
��+� �'(�����(���"" �#����!�#�+" ��'�)��(�#
���
��!�%�&��$��!��
�+�. �!!�!
�.� �#��I0�)�/��'�!
�
��8� �"+�!�C��)(�#(�"�
+��'��!��$�
��!��
�" �#�+�!���)�  �!
'�%�
� �''&-��
�(���"" �#����!�(�'�*��!�+����*������
�'��
�����#�� �@�!� �
���!���'����"
�8�������L��$$�
��* ��
�##�++������!-��(����
�#��
��$���
�!�
����!��/��'�!
��!��. �!!�!
�%/��'�!
���
���
����8�'��!&�
(�'�#�!$�
+����(����(��"
�"�'� �)�� ��+�����!����!��$����!����$�
��$$�
��* ��(��'�!
��!���(��!���
��
�$��##�++������!�"
�"�'��-��(����8� �"+�!��)�� ��"
�8��������"���!��$�
+��$��##�++������!��!�
�!��##�''�* �� �#����!��(���)�� ��
� ����)�  �����B�'��!
� �!���'�'-�����'��(�
�$�
��#�!'���
����(����(��
"
�"�'� �)�� ���''�'���!��(��
�
�!�
����!��$��(��'�����!��)�� ��!���(�
+��(��#(�
�#��
��$��(��
'�

��!��!
��
��-��
�
���0�
���0���-�� 0�2�5�2''�0'��
����� '��$��(��"
�"�'� �>� �������'#� ����""��
�!#����##�''��

�!
�+�!�'���!�� �!�'#�"�!
���
��!���
"�
���$��(��'�*+�������"" �#����!���!��#�!!���*��#�!'���
�������(�'�'��
�-��(���+��!���$���8� �"+�!��
�'��(�)�8�
��"�
���$��(����� �!��#�!'���
����!���!���!��#���8��" �!'�+�'��*��#�!'���
��-��
�
�#� ���@�������!����'�
!�
�(�� �������!����'�
!��$��(����8� �"+�!���)(�#(��
��
�'�
8���+����
'��+�'��'���'$���(��#
���
���
#�!���!����!�1�.�.� �#��/��=��
���
���$�
�0�)�/��'�!
���8� �"+�!��� �!
�)��(������"" �+�!��
��
. �!!�!
���#�+�!���.��-���'�
!�!
�$�
��� $���!���!���J �����8� �"+�!��M���!8�
'��!'���!��/��A=�
0�!7��'���!��� ���8� �"+�!���!�.
�+�
� ����'���!��� ��
��'���!��(����(��"
�"�'� ��!�
�!�
� ���
+'�
+�'��
� ����)�  ������<�#�!��"
�"�
���'��!��!���
�'� ���!������
�+�!�� �#(�!
���!��(���
��-��(��
�!��#���8��" �!'�'�*+������)��(��(���"" �#����!�#�!$�
+��(����(����8� �"+�!��)�� ���!�
���#����  �
�
*�� ��!
'��(�!��(��'����"
�8���' ��'�""�
���-�
�
�(��'���(�
!��!���$��(��'�����'�+�
��#�++�
#�� ��!�#(�
�#��
���!# ���!
��(��#�!#��
'����(��	��
�� �"(�!���B#(�!
���!��.��
� �J�  �!
�������!�*�� ��!
'-���8�!��(�'���(��"
�"�'���/�� �(���!�
��
)�� ��!������
�+�!��  ���+"�#������(��#(�
�#��
��$���'�'�

��!��!
'-��(� '��
�'���!��� �"
�"�
���'��
���!�

Page 69




� ���8� ��# �'��"
�B�+��������(��'���(���'������0��� ��/�  ���(���
��!�����!��!��'���!
��$��(��"
�"�'���
(�� �(�#�!�
��)�� ���8�����!�����
�+�!�� ��+"�#���!��(�'��'�

��!��!
�"
�"�
���'-�����'�#�!'���
���
�(����(��/�� �(���!�
���'"�#���$��(��"
�"�'� ��'��!��##�
��!#��)��(�1�.�.� �#��/��A��!��(�'�
�
�
�-��
�
�(��"
�"�'���$ �����8� �"+�!��)�� ��*���7'��
����!�(��
(����"������+�B�+�+�(��
(���$���+-��(��
�!��'�)�� ��*��*
��� �� �#������!��(��$���"
�!���$�"
�8���'��)��'��
���
�'���!��� ���8� �"+�!�-��(��
'#� ���$��(��'�

��!��!
��'�'��'�+�B�����!# ���!
�$��
�'��
���*�� ��!
'����	���!����
���!���)�7'��
���
*�� ��!
'�����(��!�
�(��!����'�-�����'�!����(�)�8�
��#�!'���
����(����(��'#� ���$��(��"
�"�'� '�)�� ��*��
�����$�,��"�!
�)��(��(��#(�
�#��
��$��(���
�����'��(��'�����'�'�

��!����*��
���'��!���'���'��!#��$
�+�
�(��

��!��$��(��'�

��!��!
�'�
���'-��(����
�7�$7��)!� �#����!��'�#�!'���
���'����* ��$�
���

����
�
'#� ���!����!'�����$���8� �"+�!���!��)�� ��*��'�'���!�* �� �#������!���
+'��$�"
�B�+�������'�
8�#�'��
 ��'�
��$�#� ����'��!���
�!'"�
�� �!,'-�
�
�(���+"�#���$��(��*�� ��!
'�"
�"�'����!��(��'�

��!��!
�
�'���!��� �"
�"�
���'�)�� ��*��!�
�����*��
�(��'�"�
����!���'��!#�'�"
�"�'����!���(���
��!�����!��$��(��*�� ��!
'-��(��# �'�'��"
�"�
���'��
�����
0��� ��/�  ��)(�#(��'�'�������A+�$
�+��(��"
�"�'���(�� �(�#�!�
����!���!�	
��
����������+�$
�+��(��
# �'�'��"��!������(��$ ���"
�"�'� '����4�	
��
������-��(��'�"�
����!���'��!#�'�)�� ���!'�
��!�� �''��$�
"
�8�#���
���� ��,����'�

��!��!
��'�'���!���
��#�!'���
���#�!�+�����(��
�:��
�+�!�'��$��.����
'�*<�#������(������� �����'�
!��$��(����8� �"+�!�-��(���
��!�����!�'(�)!��!��(���!��#���8�� ������
�!'�
�'��(���"
�!#�"� �� �8����!'�)�� ��!�����
�#� ��$�#���B�'��!
�
�'���!��� �"
�"�
���'-��
�
�(��"
�"�'� ��!# ���'�"
�8�����+�!����'"�#���!���$$�'�
����"�
,�!
��)(�#(�)�� ��'���'$���(��#
���
����$�
1�.�.� �#��/���)��(�!��(�� �+��'��'��* �'(����!���"" �+�!��
��. �!!�!
���#�+�!����%�.��&-��(��
"
�"�'� �(�'�*��!���'�
!������+�����(��"
�!#�" �'��$���#�
��*����'�
!��!����
'��'����.� �#�C'�
�
#(���#��
� �@���'�!��$$�#�
�(�'�
��'���!���*<�#���!�����(��"
�"�'� ��'�*<�#������(���!# �'��!��$�
+��'�
�'����
���#���(��"���!��� �$�
�#
�+�-��""
�"
�����+��'�
�'��!# ���!
� �!�'#�"�!
��*��!��
��
�
���+�!���!�� �
(��!
�#�!�*��'�#�
����(
��
(��""
�"
���� ��)�
����" �!!�!
�#�!�����!'-��
�
@�''��$��
��'�
��!#�
!'�(�8��*��!�
��'�������(��"���!��� �$�
��(�� �''��$��
��'�$
�+��(��'���-��(���"" �#�!��(�'�
'�*+�������!��
*�
�#� ��
� �
�"�
���)(�#(�#�!'���
'��(��:�� �����$��  ��
��'�)��(�!��(��'���-��(��!�+*�
�
�$��
��'��(���)�� ��*�� �'��(�'�*��!�
���#���$
�+��(���"" �#����!�"
�8���' ��'�*+������%�!��
)��(�
�)!�*���(���"" �#�!�&-��(
����
��'=���)(���*��+?���0�
)���+�" ����!�?���
�)�!�)�� ��*�� �'��
'(�� ��" �!!�!
�"�
+�''��!�*��

�!���-��)���$��(���
��'���(��
�)�!��!���(��)(���*��+���
�����!��$����
)��(�!��(���
*�
�#� ��
� �
�"�
���'��$�+�!�+� �8� ����!�� �,� ���������)��(�!�������
'��'��(���(�8����#(�
'�$$�
���"�'����+�
���!���
���!�"��
�#�!�����!-��(����(�
��
�����(��0�
)���+�" ����'����!��$�����'�
*��!
��!�!�
+� �#�!�����!�*����$� �)�:�� �����!���+�!����8� ����'(�)�!
���
 ��'�
!'��$�'�
�''�$
�+��(��
"
�8���'���+� ����!�)�
,'���!# ���!
��8���!#���$�
������'��
*�!#���!���!��!# ������!��!��!��(���
���
'�
�#��
�-��
�
�(��
�+��!��
��$��
��'�)�� ��*��
����!�����!��
����"
���#���!��
��'��!����*�'�#�+��(���$�
�"
���#���!�
�$��
��'�(�8��*��!�'�*+������)��(�!��(����'�
!��!���##�''������+�!�-��!��#���8�� �!�'#�"�!
�
"
�"�'� '��!# ����"
�8�'��!�$�
����!�)��
��'����*��" �!���-�����'��(�
�$�
��#�!'���
����(����(��
"
�"�'� '�#�!��##�
��)��(�1�.�.� �#����4��)��(��(��$�!� ������ '��$��(�� �!�'#�"�!
�"
�'�!�����'�"�
��
�$��(��'�*+�''��!��$�
�'�
8���+����
'-��
�
.
�8�'��!��$��
��!'"�#���!��. ���J�#� ����'�
��!�+*�
��$�
�"
�'�!�����!'�(�8��'��
(���(���!# �'��!��$�" ���"
�8�'��!�)��(�!��(����8� �"+�!���
�$�
�
��" ����
������*��"
�8������'��!�� ��
���8������(����8� �"+�!�-��(��!��
�'��" ���$�#� ����'��
��"
�8�����
����+��
�'��)�������'(��!�.�
,-��1�.�.� �#����9�>��
��!'"�#�����(�!�0�)�J�+� ��/��'�!
�
��8� �"+�!�����'�!����"" �����$ �����8� �"+�!�'��!���(��"
�8�'��!��$�" ����:��"+�!��#�� ��!���
�(�
�$�
��*��
��'�!�* ��*��
�:��
����'(�� ��"�
+�''��!�*��

�!����$�
��(����8� �"+�!�-�
�
'0��
��2���-2'����0'�
�.���'��'������(����! �''����#�!�*����+�!'�
������(���"
�8�#��)�� ��!���*���!�� ���$$�#�����(�*���* ��

��+�)�!��)'���
�#� ��$�#�!
���#(���(�
�'(�� ��*����� ��'�����+��
�'��"�
�-����!�(�*���* ��
��+�
)�!��)'�'(�� ��*����� ��'�����+��
�'�$
�+��!��* �!,�
�* �-��$��(�
���
����$$�
�!#�'��!� �!�� �8� '��
�
)(�
����8� �"+�!����<��!'��(����$���$$�
�!��
��
��(��
(���'�#(��'��(
���'��
�����8� �"+�!����<�#�!��
����)��'��
���"
�"�
������

����
�'�"�
����!�'(�� ��*��"
�8����-�J�
��8�
��+��
����$$�
�!#���!�
��
��
(��
(��%�
�"�
���(�
��$&��(���*�8����'��!#�'�'(�� ��*���!#
��'���*����+��
�'-�

Page 70



�
�(��"
�"�'����)�  �!
'��
����<�#�!������B�'��!
�(��'�'��!��(
���*��!��
��'-��(��
�:��
����!��
$�#��
��'��!#�'��$���+�%*��)��!�(�*���* ��)�!��)'��!�"
�!#�" ��� �8����!'�$�#�!
&��!����+�%*��)��!���
(�*���* ��)�!��)'��!�"
�!#�" ��� �8����!'��!����* �!,�
�* �&���
���#(��8���*��)��!��(���B�'��!
��!��
"
�"�'����)�  �!
'��!���(�
��)�� ��*��!�� �''��$�"
�8�#���
���� ��,����'�

��!��!
��'�'-�
�
.23.��5��
�112��2 �%2���2��'�
�(����
�#��
��$���#(!�#� ���
8�#�'�%�
�$$�#��!���
�!'"�
�����!���8�'��!&�(�'�
��'���!���*<�#���!�����(��
"
�"�'�����8� �"+�!�-�
�
�(���"" �#����!�(�'�*��!��##�+"�!����*�����
�$$�#��''�''+�!��%��&��)(�#(��!��#���'��(����(��/�� �(�
��!�
��)�� ���!# �����A���#��
'C�#�!'� �����!�
��+'�" �'�5�!�
'�'C�#�!'� �����!�
��+'��!���(
���
N��(�
O�#�!'� �����!�
��+'��)��(�.
�+�
����
���
�'��'�
8�#�'-�
�
�(������!��#���'�%���5-�-�&��(����(����8� �"+�!��"
�"�'�'�����"

�����(��$���)����!��(����'��
!�'����
�$��

�'�� ����������5+�)��������*�#�+����'(�
����'�'�#�# ��3�$���)����� �(��
(����+���*��+�
��
��'�
�* ������+"
�8���(��$���"��(��#
�''��(��

�''����
����'���'(�
���
����-���N���#�!O��
�''�!
��'�
"
�"�'����!��

�'�� ���������'� $-���!�����!'��
��'�

�'�������#�!�
� ��(������� ��!����'�
!��$��(�'��
$�#� ����'-�
�
�(�����+��� '��(���+"�#���$��(��"
�"�'� ��!��(����<�#�!��<�!#���!'��!��#�!# ���'��(����(�
���'�
'�$$�#��!��#�"�#����)��(�!��(�'��<�!#���!'-��
�
�(����'�
!��!���##�''������+�!��'�

�'�'�%�!���#���!�4&��(����(��/�� �(���!�
��)�� ���!# �������97
'"�#��#�
�"�
,��##�''���$
�+��

�'�� ������-��(�'��'��""
�B�+��� ���6L��$��(��+�B�+�+��  �)���
�!��
��(�����!#� C'�.�
,�!
����!��
�'��!��.��-�H�'���
'�����(��/�� �(���!�
��)�� ��� '��*���* �����
�'��"�* �#�"�
,�!
��!��(���""�'����'�����$��

�'�� �������%�'��'�#�

�!� ���(��#�'�&��!��#
�''�����(��
'�

�'�������#�!��
�''�!
-��'��(�'�"
�"�'� ��'��''�!���  ����
� �#����!��$��B�'��!
�'�
8�#�'�$
�+��(��
�""�'����'�����$��

�'�� ������������'�!���#�!'���
����(����(�'� �8� ��$�"�
,�!
�"
�8�'��!�)�  �#
������!��
'�
!�$�#�!��(�
()���'�$�����''��'�%'�*<�#������(��"
�8�'��!��$��(�����#�!��
�''�!
&-��
�
�(��'�*+�''��!����'�!���"
�8�����!������� ��*����(�)��(������#� ���!�
���!��.(�
+�#���'����*��
'�
8�#����!����#�!�����!��'��(�
�$�
��"
�"�'������'�#�
��'�#(������ '�$�
��""
�8� �)��(��!��
'�*'�:��!��
�'�
8���+����
'��"" �#����!-�
�
����'�#�!'���
����(����(��"
�8�'��!��$���#�# ��3�$���)���� �!
��(����'��
!�'�����$��

�'�� ��������'�
�''�!��� ��� �!
�)��(������#�!��
�''�!
��'�'�

�'�����!��(������)(�#(�#�!�*��'�#�
���*��'����* ��
)�
����#�!�����!'��!����'��D9��

��+�!�����'�#�
����#�++�����'�+�$�
�$���
��+��!��!�!#���$��(��
���#�!��
�''�!
-�����'�� '��#�!'���
������*���''�!��� ��(�����#�# ��3�$���)����'�"
�8������!��(��
)�'��
!�'�����$��

�'�� �����������#�!!�#���(��!�)����#�!��
�''�!
�)��(��(���B�'��!
����#�!�
�
�''�!
��!��
�!
������-��
�
�(����� �!��"
�"�'� ��!# ���'���' �
(��)���!�!
��$��(���B�'��!
�(�
()������	
��
�����
���!���(��
#�!'�
�#���!��$���'��!��
����
!�!
�(��������(���!���$��(��
������<�#�!�����0��� ��/�  -���(������� '��$�
�(�'��)�
,'�#�!���
��!��*��#�!�
�  ���*��#�!�����!-�
�
�(��"
�"�'� ��!# ���'��(��
���!���!��$��!���'�7)�'��$���"��(��#
�''��(��'����� �!,�!
�	
��
�����
�����
�

�'�� ������-���(������� '��$��(�'�"��(�#�!�� '��*��#�!�
�  ���*��#�!�����!-�
�
�(����
�#��
��$���#(!�#� ���
8�#�'�#�!'���
'��(����(��
�'���!��� �� �+�!���$��(����8� �"+�!��'(�� ��
#�!�
�*������)�
�'��(���"�
���!
�#�'�'��$��(���B�'��!
��#(�� ��
�''�!
�.��
� '�%��.&��!��!
 �'���
�����%'�
8�!
���'����
*��.
�+�
���#(�� &��!���!��
�!
�������%'�
8�!
����	
��
��C'�.
�+�
��
�#(�� &-���(��#�'��$�
��(�'�)�� ��*��P��A��$�
���#(�"��
� ����*��"�����'���#�++�����'�+��(
��
(���
���9��

��+�!��%#� #� ������'�P�A��"�
����
��8�
���$�8�����
�"�
����$�
���#(�"��
� &-��(�'�
#�!�
�*����!��'�#�!'���
���!�#�''�
������!'�
���(����!��#(� �
�!��(���+�8���!����(��!�)�
�'���!��� �
�!��'�#�� ��#�!��!������*�!�$���$
�+��(��"
�8�'��!��$��(�'����.'�D)(����$��(�
���
��!��#(� �
�!Q�>�!���
'�
���(����!���$���
�"� �#��'��#���  ���  �)'��(�+����
�:��
���(�'��!�)��QE-���#�!�
�*����!��$�P9�A���'�

�:��'��������''�'��)��(��(��"
�8�'��!��$���'�$��#
�''�!
�"��!������(��	
��
�������3��

�'�� �������
#
�''
���-��(������ �#�!�
�*����!�$�
��(�'���(
������+'��(
��
(����9�)�� ��*��P64A��-���!��'�!���

Page 71



�B"�!����)��(�!�$�8�����
'��$��(��#�++�!#�+�!���$��(����8� �"+�!��)�� ��*��
���
!�* �-�
�
0�42
�� 0���%�'�'��2��72%2�5�2''�0'��
�(����8� �"+�!���'��!���'�'���!�* �� �#����!�)��(�
�����##�''����"�* �#��
�!'"�
���!�� �#� �$�#� ����'-�
�(���)�  �!
'�)�  �*��*�� ����������$�
���'���!�* ��/�+�'�@�8� �5��@�$���+��/�+�'����!��
���!��)�  �
�#(��8��	�� ��!
�$�
�@�$�����#�
��*����'�
!���!��/��'�!
�K�� �����!��#���
'���� �!���*���(��/�+�'�
�!����++�!����'��
�!#�-�.
�8�'��!�(�'�!��������(�'�'��
���*��!�+����$�
�����'���!�* ���
��!�
��
��'��+�%����&�*���#�!�����!'�#�� ��'�#�
���(��#�!'���
����!��$�������'�)�  ��'��(���!# �'��!��$�

�!�)�* ���!�

���'�
�:��
���*�����-��(��(�� �(�#�
��$�#� �����'�"
�"�'������+����	������
�B#�  �!��'��!��
�-��
�
�(���B�'��!
�'�����'�!����$��!��'�
!�$�#�!��8� ����!���
+'��$�!���
��#�!'�
8����!��
�*����8�
'���-�
�
.0�%�.�2''�0'�
�(�
���
��!����8�
'��(�� �(��+" �#����!'��
�'�!
�$
�+��(����8� �"+�!��"
�"�'���%*���!���(�'���!�

� ����!�����(��"
�8�'��!��$�(�� �(�#�
�&-��
�
����%�'2�����
�(��"
�"�'� �)�� ��"
�8����(�
(�:�� �����$$�
��* ��(��'�!
��!�,��"�!
�)��(��(��#(�
�#��
��$��(��
'�

��!��!
��
��-��(�
��)�� ��*��!�����
�+�!�� �#(�!
���!��(��#(�
�#��
��$��(��'�

��!��!
��
����
�
�!��'�
!�$�#�!�� �''��$��+�!�������'�

��!��!
�
�'���!��� �"
�"�
���'-���*<�#�����#�!�����!'��!����
'�#���!���9� �
� ��

��+�!����(����8� �"+�!���'��##�"��* ��(�8�!
�
�
�
�'�����(��"
�8�'��!'��$��(��
0����!� �. �!!�!
�.� �#��J
�+�)�
,��������!���(�����"����1!���
����8� �"+�!��. �!��!���* ��
"� �#��'�/���>��
���
���$�
�0�)�/��'�!
���8� �"+�!���!���.����/��A�7�0�!���'���!��� �
��8� �"+�!��)��(�!�.
�+�
� ����'���!��� ��
��'��1�0��7���8� �"+�!���!��1
*�!���
�!�
����!��
�����7��(��.
���#���!��$�1
*�!��
��!'"�#�������7��(��.
���#���!��$�1
*�!��
��!'"�#�����A�7�
@�!�'#�"�!
��!��0�)���8� �"+�!���!����4�7��
��'��!��0�)���8� �"+�!�����2�7���:��
�+�!�'�
$�
��$$7��
����.�
,�!
��!���.�����!�������>���:��
�+�!�'�$�
���# ��.�
,�!
-��
�
'!

��$�	��-�����	���
/�8�!
�
�
�
�'�����(���!��8���� �+�
��'��$��(�'��"" �#����!��(����#�'��!����

�!��. �!!�!
�.�
+�''��!�
(�'�*��!���,�!�(�8�!
�
�
�
�'�����(��
� �8�!��.� �#��'��!��.
�"�'� '��!��(����

� �1!���
��
��8� �"+�!��. �!�%���"����J�*
��
������&��!���  �
� �8�!��+���
�� �#�!'���
����!'��!# ���!
�
!����!� ��!��
�
��!� �"� �#�-��!�
��#(�!
��(�'���#�'��!��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
����#�!'���
'��(��=7�
�(��"
�"�'�����8� �"+�!���'��$���!���
���!��'#� ���""
�"
���������(��'����!
-��(�
��)�� ��*��!��
���
�+�!�� �#(�!
���!��(��#(�
�#��
��$��(��'�

��!��!
��
����
�'�
!�$�#�!�� �''��$��+�!�������
'�

��!��!
�
�'���!��� �"
�"�
���'-��(����8� �"+�!���'��##�"��* ��(�8�!
�
�
�
�'�����(��"
�8�'��!'��$�
�(��0����!� �. �!!�!
�.� �#��J
�+�)�
,��������!���(�����"����1!���
����8� �"+�!��. �!��!���* ��
"� �#��'�/���>��
���
���$�
�0�)�/��'�!
���8� �"+�!���/��A�7�0�!���'���!��� ���8� �"+�!��)��(�!�
.
�+�
� ����'���!��� ��
��'��1�0��7���8� �"+�!���!��1
*�!���
�!�
����!�������7��(��.
���#���!�
�$�1
*�!��
��!'"�#�������7��(��.
���#���!��$�1
*�!��
��!'"�#�����A�7�@�!�'#�"�!
��!��0�)�
��8� �"+�!���!����4�7��
��'��!��0�)���8� �"+�!�����2�7���:��
�+�!�'�$�
��$$7��
����.�
,�!
�
�!�������>���:��
�+�!�'�$�
���# ��.�
,�!
-��
�
�
�

��	

������
-�����	���

��&&�	*��'!#8�����	���'����	����9�%����������
����
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�-� �(�� ��8� �"+�!�� (�
�*�� "�
+������ '(�  � *�� #�++�!#��� *�$�
�� �(�� �B"�
����!� �$� �(
���
���
'�$
�+��(��������$��(�'�"�
+�''��!��
��)�����
'�$
�+��(��������$��(���""
�8� ��$��(�� �'��
�$��(��
�'�
8���+����
'��)(�#(�8�
��'��(�� ���
-�
�
�����������#�+" ��)��(���#���!�2��%�'��+�!���&��$��(����)!��!�����!�
��. �!!�!
��#��
�22�-�
�

�

Page 72



�-� ����� '� �$� �(�� 
�'�
8��� +����
'� '��� ���� *� �)� '(�  � *�� '�*+������ ��� �(�� @�#� � . �!!�!
�
���(�
����$�
��""
�8� �)��(�!��(
������
'�$
�+��(��������$��(�'�"�
+�''��!=�
�
%�&� @������
%*&� �#� ��
%#&� �""��
�!#��
%�&� �##�''��!���
%�&� @�!�'#�"�!
�
�
�""
�8� � �$� �  � 
�'�
8��� +����
'� '(�  � *�� �*���!��� $
�+� �(�� @�#� � . �!!�!
� ���(�
���� �!�
)
���!
�*�$�
���!����8� �"+�!���'�#�++�!#����!��'(�  �*��#�

���������'��""
�8��-�
�
������������!�* ���(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
�������#�!�
� ��(����8� �"+�!���!������ ��!�����
#�+" ��)��(���#���!�2�%�'��+�!���&��$��(����)!��!�����!�
��. �!!�!
��#���22�-�
�

�
5-� .
��
�����(���##�"����!��$��(����8� �"+�!���(�
�*���""
�8������'#(�+��$�
��(��"
�8�'��!��$�

�$$�
��* ��(��'�!
����*��"
�8�����'(�  �*��'�*+����������!���

�����!�)
���!
�*���(��@�#� �
. �!!�!
����(�
����%@.�&-��(��'#(�+��'(�  ��!# �����(���##�"�!#��#
���
������*���'����!�
����
+�!�!
��(�����!������$�"
�'"�#��8���!��'�##�''�8���##�"��
��$��(���$$�
��* ��(��'�!
�
�!���(��+��!'�*��)(�#(�'�#(��##�"�!#��#�!�*���!$�
#��-��(���""
�8���'#(�+��'(�  �*��
�+" �+�!�����!�$�  ��!���!�"�
"��������! �''���(�
)�'���

�����!�)
���!
�)��(��(��@.�-��
�
������=�J�
��(���8����!#���$����*���!�����#�+" ��)��(��(��"
�8�'��!'��$��(��0..J�������
�!���(���!��
�+�. �!!�!
�.� �#��$�
�0�)�/��'�!
���8� �"+�!�-�

�
�

�-� ����� '��$��  �$�!#�!
��)�  '��
���)��'��!��+��!'��$��!# �'�
��'(�  �*��'�*+����������!��
�""
�8���*���(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
����*�$�
���(����8� �"+�!��(�
�*���""
�8����'�
#�+" ������!���(��)�
,�'(�  �*��#�

��������"
��
�����##�"����!���!��##�
��!#��)��(��(��
����� '�'���""
�8�����!��
����!����'�'�#(��(�
��$��
-��
�
������=��!��(���!��
�'�'��$�
�'���!��� ��+�!�����!������!'�
����'���'$�#��
���""��
�!#�����
�(����8� �"+�!���(�8�!
�
�
�
�����1�.�.� �#��'�/����!��/��A-��

�
A-� 0�� "�
�� �$� �(�� ��8� �"+�!�� '(�  � *�� *
��
(�� �!��� �'�� �!�� � '"�#�� �!�� $�#� ����'� $�
� #�# ��

"�
,�!
� �$� �� ��"�� �!�� �!� ��  �#����!� "
�8���' �� '�*+������ ��� �!�� �

���� �!� )
���!
� *�� �(��
@�#� � . �!!�!
� ���(�
���� (�8�� *��!� "
�8����� �!�� �(�'�� $�#� ����'� '(�  � *�� "�
+�!�!� ��

����!����(�
��$��
-�
�
������=� �!� �(�� �!��
�'�'� �$� (�
()��� '�$���� �!�� ��� �##�
�� )��(� .� �#�� ����� �$� �(����

� �
1!���
����8� �"+�!��. �!-��
�

�
9-� ��8� �"+�!��'(�  �!���#�++�!#���!�� ������ '��$�)�
,'����"
�8���������#�!��
�''�!
��!�

�

�'�� �������(�8��*��!�'�*+����������!���

�����!�)
���!
�*���(��@�#� �. �!!�!
�
���(�
���-��J�
'���##�"����!��$��(����8� �"+�!��'(�  �!���#�++�!#���!�� �)�
,'�(�8��*��!�
#�+" ������!��##�
��!#��)��(��(���

��������� '������(��'���'$�#���!��$��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
�
���(�
���-��
�
������=��!��(���!��
�'�'��$�(�
()����!��"���'�
��!�'�$�����(�8�!
�
�
�
�����1�.�.� �#��
��2-��

�
4-� 0��)�
,'��
���8� �"+�!��'(�  ���,��" �#���!�� �������� ������(��������+�!��$�
��(��

"
���#���!��$��(��
����!����
��'�%'�#���!�4��	�A2654���(���
���.
���#���!�. �!&�(�'�*��!�
�

�����!�)
���!
�)��(��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���-��(����8� �"+�!��'(�  �*���+" �+�!����
�!��##�
��!#��)��(��(���""
�8���+��(���'����+�!�-�J�
��(���8����!#���$����*����(��
+��(���'����+�!��'(�  ��!# ���=�

Page 73



�
�?���'#(��� ���$��
���)�
,'�$�
��  ��(��
����!����
��'��!�"�
�

�"('�%�&��!��%*&��*�8���
'"�#�$��!
�"
�!�!
��!����(�
�
�+���� ��
�"
�8�!����8��)�
,��)(��(�
�$�
�"(�'�� �
�#� ��
(�F�
���*���+�!�����'�(���#��
��"�
����!� �
��'�!'-���  ��
���)�
,'�'(�  �*��#�

���������!�
�##�
��!#��)��(�	�5226���262����#�++�!�����!'�$�
��
���)�
,-���
�
	?��(������� '��!��"�'����!'�%'(�)!��!��(��" �!����"�
�

�"(�%�&��*�8�&��$��(���
��!��
.
���#���!�R�!�'�%'�#���!�2-5��$�	�A654&-�
�
�?��(������� '��!��"�'����!'��$��(���
���.
���#���!�	�

��
'�%'�#���!�2-���$�	�A654&��
���!��$����'�"�
��� ��)(�
��
�:��
���$�
���$$�
�!��"(�'�'��$�#�!'�
�#���!�)�
,�%�-
-�
��+� ����!��#�!'�
�#���!��(�
�� �!�'#�"�!
&-��(���
���.
���#���!�	�

��
'�+�'��*���
�#����
"
��
������#(�#�!'�
�#���!�"(�'��#�++�!#�!
��!��
�+��!��!�" �#����!���!��+�
���$�
��(��
��
����!��$��(���"(�'�-��0��)�
,'�'(�  ���,��" �#���!��(��!�B��"(�'���!�� ��(���
���
.
���#���!�	�

��
'��
��
�"�'����!���$�
��(���"(�'�-�
�
�?��(������� '��!��"�'����!'�%'(�)!��!��(��" �!����"�
�

�"(�%�&��*�8�&��$��(����!'�
�#���!�
�B# �'��!�R�!�'�%'�#���!�2��$�	�A654&-�
�
�?��(������� '��!��"�'����!'�%'(�)!��!��(��" �!����"�
�

�"(�%�&��*�8�&��$��(���!��


��!��
'�
8�#��
�!'�%'�#���!��-4��$�	�A654&-��
�
J?��(������� '��$��!��#(�!
�'��!� �8� '��
��(��"�'����!��$��!��"
�"�'����B#�8����!'�)��(�!�A�
+��
�'��$��(�������.
���#���!��
���%"�
�-�A-�-���$�	�A654&��$��!��
����!����
�����!# ���!
�
�(�'���!�!��
(*��
�!
��
�!��
*��

��!�-�
�
�?��(������� '��$��!��'"�#�� ��!
�!��
�!
�
�:��
�������##�++�������(��"
���#���!��$�

����!����
��'�%'�#���!����$�	�A654&��%�-
-��!�#�!!�#���!�)��(�$��!�����!'��*
��
�!
��)���
�
$����
�'��'�
$�#�!
&�
�
/?��(������� '��$��(��)�
,�!
�+��(��'����*���+" �����$�
��(���!'��  ����!��$��
�8�'��!��
"��('�)��(�!��(���.�'��$�
����!����
��'��!��##�
��!#��)��(��(��"
�!#�" �'��$�S0�7��
S�
#�!'�
�#���!-�
�
�?��(������� '��$��(��)�
,�!
�+��(��'����*���+" �����)��(�
�
�
������(���##�''�$�
��!���'��
�$�(��8��� �

�����$$�#� �����+�!���8
��" �!��%�!# ���!
�#
�!�'��!���(��
� ���'���
��
�!
�
+�#(�!�
���#�!#
����"�+"'��"� �!
�
�
'����#&��!�'���-�
�
G?��(������� '��$��(��)�
,�!
�+��(��'����*���+" �����)��(�
�
�
�����'���� �
�'��#'��!��
'��
�
����!# ���!
��!��  �)�!#��$�
�' �"�'��)���
�#��
'�'��!���!# �'�
�'��)��(�"�
��#� �
�

�
�
�����

��!��#�+"�#���!��!��"(�����B�#���-�
�
�?��(������� '��$��(��+��(������*���+" �����$�
��(��'�����!�!
���'���!��
�+�8� ��$�'����
#�*�!'�)��(�!��!���.��%"�
�-�2-�-5��$�	�A654&-�
�
@?��(������� '��$��
���"
���#���!�+��'�
�'�$�
��(��(�
�� �!�'#�"�!
�"(�'��%'�#���!'��5��!��
����$�	�A654&-�
�
�?��(����+�!
��$��(��8�
���'�"(�'�'��$��(��)�
,'��
���8� �"+�!���!��(��#�!��B���$��(���
���
"
���#���!�+��'�
�'-�
�
������=�����!'�
���(����(���
��'��
��!�����+�
�����
�!
��(��"�
�����$�#�!'�
�#���!���'�
�(���
�"
�'�!���!��+"�
��!��8�'�� ��+�!����)(�#(��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
����#�!'���
'�
'(�� ��*��'�*'��!���  ��+��!���!����!��,�"���!�
����#�!�����!��(�8�!
�
�
�
�����1�.�
.� �#����A-�

�
6-� 0����8� �"+�!��'(�  �#�++�!#���!�� ������ '��$��(��"
�"�'���+��'�
�'����*��

�!#�
"�
�����)��(�!��(��*�� ��!
'�����#(��8����L��$��(��"
���#�����!�

��
�:��
�+�!�'��$�
�(��'����$
�+�
�!�)�* ��'��
#�'�(�8��*��!�'�*+����������!���

�����!�)
���!
�*���(��@�#� �
. �!!�!
����(�
������! �''����(�'�"
�8���' ��*��!���+�!'�
�����*���(���"" �#�!���(�8�!
�

Page 74




�
�
������(����"���$���8� �"+�!���!8� 8����!����'���'�
!���(����(�'��'�!���$��'�* ���
�8��* �-�
�(����8� �"+�!��'(�  �*���+" �+�!�����!��##�
��!#��)��(��(���""
�8�������� '��!��
�"�
������'�'�#(��(�
��$��
-��
�
���������!��(���!��
�'�'��$�+�!�+�'�!
��(����+�!��$�
��!�

��$
�+�!�!7
�!�)�* ��'��
#�'�
�!��##�
��!#��)��(�����.� �#�����6-�

�
2-� ��8� �"+�!��'(�  �!���#�++�!#���!�� ������ '��$�)�
,'����)���!��(���B�'��!
�$���)�������-��

+��
�'�� �!
��(����'��'�����$��

�'�� �������$
�+�	
��
�����������(��'���(�
!+�'��
�B��!���$��(��'����(�8��*��!�'�*+����������!���

�����!�)
���!
�*���(��@�#� �. �!!�!
�
���(�
���-��J�
'���##�"����!��$��(����8� �"+�!��'(�  �!���#�++�!#���!�� ��(�'��)�
,'�(�8��
*��!�#�+" ������!��##�
��!#��)��(��(���

��������� '������(��'���'$�#���!��$��(��@�#� �
. �!!�!
����(�
���-�
�
������=��!��(���!��
�'�'��$�(�
()����!��"���'�
��!�'�$���-�
�

�
��-� ��8� �"+�!��'(�  �!���#�++�!#���!�� ������ '��$�)�
,'����"
�8������'(�
���#�# ��3�$���"��(�

� �!
��(�� �!���$��(���B�'��!
�$���"��(��!��(��

�''����
�������(����'���$��

�'�� �������
$
�+�	
��
�����������(��'���(�
!+�'���B��!���$��(��'����(�8��*��!�'�*+����������!��
�""
�8����!�)
���!
�*���(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���-��J�
��(���8����!#���$����*����(��
����� '�(�
�*��'�*+������'(�  ��!# ������+��!��!�!#��'#(��� �-��.
��
����$�
'���##�"����!�
�(��)�
,'�'(�  �*��#�+" ������!��##�
��!#��)��(��(��)
����!��""
�8� �����(��'���'$�#���!��$�
�(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
�����!��'(�  �*��
����!����'�'�#(��(�
��$��
��!��+��!���!����!�
�##�
��!#��)��(��(���""
�8���+��!��!�!#��'#(��� �-�
�
������=��!��(���!��
�'�'��$�"���'�
��!��!��(�
()���'�$���-�
�

�
��-� ��8� �"+�!��'(�  �!���#�++�!#���!�� ������ '��$�)�
,'����"
�8������$���"��(� �!,�!
�

�

�'�� ��������!��	
��
�������(�8��*��!�'�*+����������!���""
�8����!�)
���!
�*���(��
@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���-��J�
��(���8����!#���$����*����(������� '�(�
�*��'�*+������'(�  �
�!# ������+��!��!�!#��'#(��� �-�.
��
����$�
'���##�"����!��(��)�
,'�'(�  �*��#�+" ������!�
�##�
��!#��)��(��(��)
����!��""
�8� �����(��'���'$�#���!��$��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
�����!��
'(�  �*��
����!����'�'�#(��(�
��$��
��!��+��!���!����!��##�
��!#��)��(��(���""
�8���
+��!��!�!#��'#(��� �-�
�
������=��!��(���!��
�'�'��$�(�
()����!��"���'�
��!�'�$���-�

�
��-� ��8� �"+�!��'(�  �!���#�++�!#���!�� ������ '��$�)�
,'����"
�8������'(�
���#�# ��3�$���)���

� �!
��(��)�'��'�����$��

�'�� �������$
�+��(���*�8��+�!���!������#�!��
�''�!
����
�
�!
����������#�!��
�''�!
�(�8��*��!�'�*+����������!���

�����!�)
���!
�*���(��@�#� �
. �!!�!
����(�
���-��J�
'���##�"����!��$��(����8� �"+�!��'(�  �!���#�++�!#���!�� ��(�'��
)�
,'�(�8��*��!�#�+" ���������(��'���'$�#���!��$��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���-�
�
������=��!��(���!��
�'�'��$�(�
()����!��"���'�
��!�'�$���-��

�
�5-� ��8� �"+�!��'(�  �!���#�++�!#���!�� ������ '��$�)�
,'����)���!�	
��
�����
���!��"
�8����

����
!�!
�(���������'�'���(�
!+�'���B��!��(�8��*��!�'�*+����������!���

�����!�)
���!
�*��
�(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���-��J�
'���##�"����!��$��(����8� �"+�!��'(�  �!���#�++�!#��
�!�� ��(�'��)�
,'�(�8��*��!�#�+" ���������(��'���'$�#���!��$��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���-�
�
������=��!��(���!��
�'�'��$�(�
()����!��"���'�
��!�'�$���-�

�
��-� ��8� �"+�!��'(�  �!���#�++�!#���!�� ������ '��$���
�
�+��$�
�'�
8�#�!
��!���� �8�
��'�$�
�

�(��/�� �(���
��J�#� ����(�8��*��!�'�*+����������!���

�����!�)
���!
�*���(��@�#� �
. �!!�!
����(�
���-���(���""
�8�������� '�'(�  �*���+" �+�!�����"�!�$�
'���##�"����!��$�
�(��'�����!��'(�  �*��
����!����'�'�#(��(�
��$��
-�J�
��(���8����!#���$����*����  ��� �8�
��'�
�!��'�
8�#�!
�'(�  ��! ����,��" �#��*��)��!��(��(��
'��$��4-����!����-�����!�������
����
���-��!���!���'��!��	�!,�/� ����'���� �8�
��'��!��'�
8�#�!
�'(�  ��! ����,��" �#��

Page 75



*��)��!��(��(��
'��$��2-����!���4-��-�
�
������=��!��(���!��
�'�'��$�(�
()����!��"���'�
��!�'�$������!��(�8�!
�
�
�
������(��
�+�!����'��$���<��!�!
�
�'���!�'��!��##�
��!#��)��(�1�.�.� �#��'�/����!��/��A-��
�

�
�A-� �(��$�  �)�!
��#��8����'�+�'��!���*��#�

���������!��
��!��#�
#�+'��!#�'=�

����0��$�
�'�'(�  �*�� ���)��(�!����+��
�'��$��(��!��
�'��"��!���$��(��#�!�"���$��!��
����!���
�
��-�
*���0��)�
,'�'(�  �"
�#�����!�� ��(���""
�"
������
���.
���#���!�	�

��
'��
���!�" �#���)��(�
�(���B#�"���!��$��!���� ��
���)�
,'-�
#���0���:��"+�!���'�
!�
���$�!#�!
���
���"
���#���!�*�

��
'��+���
�� '��#�+"�!�!�'��
8�(�# �'��
�'�
�#��
�'��'(�  �*������#(�������
�'�""�
����*����
����!����
��-�
����0��+�B�!
��$�#�+�!���
��'���$���(�
�+���
�� '��
�'�*'��!#�'�'(�  ���,��" �#��)��(�!���
�.����
�# �'���!��
(�������.���(���'��"�
���
���'" �#�+�!���$��(�'��+���
�� '��
�
'�*'��!#�'�#�� ��#��'���(�!�����!��
����.��
����0��� ��
����!'��
�8�
�����!'�����(���""
�8���)�
,'��
��
���"
���#���!�'#(�+�'�'(�  �*��
#�

��������)��(�����(��"
��
�)
����!��""
�8� ��$��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���-�
�
������=�����!'�
���(����(���
��'��
��!�����+�
�����
�!
��(��"�
�����$�#�!'�
�#���!���'�
�(���
�"
�'�!���!��+"�
��!��8�'�� ��+�!����)(�#(��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
����#�!'���
'�
'(�� ��*��'�*'��!���  ��+��!���!����!��,�"���!�
����#�!�����!��(�8�!
�
�
�
�����1�.�
.� �#����A-�

�
�9-� �  ��B#�8����!'�)��(�!��(��#
�)!�'"
���'��$��B�'��!
��
��'��'���������!��
��$$�'�����'(�  �*��

�!��
��,�!�+�!��  ��*��(�!��)��(��(���'���$�(�!����� '��!���! ���"�!��(��"
��
�)
����!�
�""
�8� ��$��(�� �#� ����(�
����'(�  ��(���'���$���+�#(�!�#� ���

�
�*��"�
+������)��(�!��(��
#
�)!�'"
���'��$��
��'-���8�
�!#���$��
���
���'��'����*���8�������!���!��
�!��
#�
#�+'��!#�'�'(�  �
���'��$������+���
��A++��
�

����
�*��
�+�8����'�8�
����
�
��+�
��-�
�
������=�����!'�
���(����(���
��'��
��!�����+�
�����
�!
��(��"�
�����$�#�!'�
�#���!���'�
�(���
�"
�'�!���!��+"�
��!��8�'�� ��+�!����)(�#(��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
����#�!'���
'�
'(�� ��*��'�*'��!���  ��+��!���!����!��,�"���!�
����#�!�����!��(�8�!
�
�
�
�����1�.�
.� �#����A-�

�
�4-� ��J�  ��
�8� �. �!�'(�  �*��'�*+����������!���""
�8����!�)
���!
�*���(��@�#� �. �!!�!
�

���(�
����)��(�!�9�+�!�('��$��##�"����!��$��(����8� �"+�!��(�
�*���""
�8��-��(��
"
�8�'��!'��$��(���
�8� �. �!�'(�  �*���+" �+�!�����!���"�
������!��##�
��!#��)��(��(��
"
�

�++���!��'(�  �!���*��8�
������(�
��(�!��(
��
(��

��+�!��)��(��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
�
���(�
���-�J�
��(���8����!#���$����*�����
�8� �" �!�'(�� ���!# �����*���'(�  �!���*�� �+�����
��=�
�

�� ��#�++��+�!������(��"
�!#�"� '���� �!����!��(���
�$��J
�+�)�
,��
�8� �. �!?�
�� �!��#(�!
�'�����(���B�'��!
��
�!'"�
��'�
8�#�'�����(��'���?�
�� ��'� �'��$��(���!���� �'��$$��
�8� �'�
8��?�
�� ����� '��$�8�'���
��
�8� �"����
!'?�
�� ��8�'�����

��'�$�
�+��� �'(�$���
�'" ���*�'����"�!��(���
�8� �'�
8��?�
�� ���!��$�#����!��$����
�8� �. �!�#�7�
��!���
?�
�� �!��#���!�" �!��$�+��'�
�'�)��(�����+�'#� ��$�
��+" �+�!�����!?�
�� ����� ��$�+��'�
�'��!��
�'��
#���  �#����!����"
�+�����(���
�8� �. �!?��!��
�� ��#(�!�'+'�$�
�+�!���
�!
�%)(�#(��!# ����+����'(�
���!���B�#��!�+*�
'��$�'��$$&�

�!��
�8��)�!
��(���
�8� �. �!���!# ���!
��(��'�*+�''��!��$��!��!!�� �
�8��)��!��
�#���!�" �!�����(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���-�

�
������������!'�
����'�'���!�* ��$�
+��$���8� �"+�!���(
��
(��(���!#��
�
�+�!���$�
�##�''������#(��#���$�+��!'��$��
�!'"�
������(��'�����!�����#�+" ��)��(�1�.�"� �#����2-�
�

�

Page 76



�6-� �(����8� �"+�!��(�
�*��"�
+������'(�  �!���*��#�++�!#����!�� �'�#(���+���'�������+�$�
�
+��'�
�!
� �!�� �8� '�(�'�*��!�'�*+����������!���

�����!�)
���!
�*���(��@�#� �. �!!�!
�
���(�
���-�J�  ������ '��$��B�'��!
��!��"
�"�'���

��!�� �8� '��!��"
�"�'���$�!�'(���$ ��
�
 �8� '�'(�  �*����,�!�$
�+��(�������+��!��)��('��!��!
��!��'�#(������ �'(�)!��!�"
�8���' ��
'�*+������" �!'-��(����8� �"+�!��'(�  �*��#�

���������!��##�
��!#��)��(��(���""
�8���
����� '��!��
����!����'�'�#(��(�
��$��
-�
�
������������!'�
����'���'$�#��
���""��
�!#���!���(����(����8� �"+�!���'�'�*<�#�������
+�!�+�+�
�',��$�$ ����!
-�
�

�
�2-� �(����8� �"+�!��(�
�*��"�
+������'(�  �!���*��#�++�!#����!�� �'�#(���+���'���'#(�+��

$�
��(��+�!�
�+�!���$��8�
 �!��$ �)�$
�+�'�
#(�

�!
��$��(��'���;'�'�
$�#��)���
��
��!�
��
'�'��+��'�'�*+����������!���""
�8����!�)
���!
�*���(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���-��(��
'#(�+��'(�  ��!# ��������� '��$��(��"
�"�'���

��!�� �8� '��!��"
�"�'���$�!�'(���$ ��
�
 �8� '-��(����8� �"+�!��'(�  �*���+" �+�!�����!��##�
��!#��)��(��(���""
�8���'#(�+�-�
�
������=����
���#���(��
�',��$�$ ����!
�����(��"
�"�'�����8� �"+�!���!��$���
���##�"�!�'-�
�
�

�
��-� �(����8� �"+�!��(�
�*��"�
+������'(�  �!���*��#�++�!#����!�� �'�#(���+�'��'���'#(�+��

$�
��(��"
�8�'��!��!���+" �+�!�����!��$���'�
$�#��)���
�
�
� ����!�'�'��+�(�'�*��!�
'�*+�����������!���""
�8����!�)
���!
�*����(�� �#� �" �!!�!
����(�
���-�.
��
�����(��
'�*+�''��!��$��(�'������� '���!��''�''+�!��'(�  �*��#�

���������!����(��"���!��� �$�
�
��'"�'�!
��$�'�
$�#��)���
�*��+��!'��$���'���!�* ���
��!�
����'��+'�%����&��!���(��

�'� �'��$��(���''�''+�!��"
�8���������(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���-��(����8� �"+�!��'(�  �
*���+" �+�!�����!��##�
��!#��)��(��(���""
�8���'#(�+�-�
�
������=����"
�8�!��$ ����!
�*���!'�
�!
��(��'���'$�#��
��'��
�
���$��!����'"�'� ��$�
'�
$�#��)���
�$
�+��(��'�����(�8�!
�
�
�
������(��0����!� �. �!!�!
�.� �#��J
�+�)�
,-�

�
��-� .
��
�����(��#�++�!#�+�!���$���8� �"+�!���""
�8���*���(�'�" �!!�!
�"�
+�''��!��(��

$�  �)�!
�#�+"�!�!�'��$���'#(�+�������� �)��(��(��
�','��''�#������)��(�#�!��+�!����!��$�
�(��'����'(�  �*��'�*+����������!���""
�8�����!�)
���!
�*���(��@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
���=��
�
�&���"
� �+�!�
��
�',��''�''+�!��)(�#(�(�'����!��$���=��
�� �  �"
�8���'��'�'�
�� .���!��� �#�!��+�!�!�'��''�#������)��(��(�'���'�'�
�� ��#�!#�"��� �+��� ��$��(��'�����!��#���!
�'��
#�'��"��()��'��!��
�#�"��
'�
�� .���!���  ���!�##�"��* ��
�',��
�'�!
�$
�+�#�!��+�!����!�����(��'����
�&���'�����!8�'��
����!�'#(�+���*�'����!�%�&����"
�8�����!$�
+����!�$�
�������� ���
�''�''+�!���$��(��
�',�����  �
�#�"��
'��(���+���*���$$�#������!# ���!
��(�'���$$�'����
5&��(��'�����!8�'��
����!�
�'� �'��!���(������� ���
�',��''�''+�!��%�&��!���*�'����!�

�+�������!�+��'�
�'�
�:��
����!��(�)��(����
�����*���!��
��,�!��
�&���8�
�$�#����!�" �!�"
�8���!
������ '��$��(��������(���)�  �*��#�  �#�����!��
��
����
��+�!'�
�����(����(��)�
,'�'��������!�%5&��
��#�+" �����!�����!��$��!
��!��
�:��
�+�!�'�
$�
� �!
7��
+�+�!���
�!
��$�"�  ���!�� �!,�
�'��+��!��!�!#���!���

�!
�+�!�'�$�
�
#�!��!
�!#���#���!-�
�
�!��#(�!
�'�����(�'��#�+"�!�!�'�
�:��
���(���B"
�''�#�!'�!���$��(��@�#� �. �!!�!
�
���(�
���-��(��'#(�+��'(�  �*���+" �+�!�����'��""
�8��-�
�
������������!'�
����'�$��$�
+��$���8� �"+�!���(���"�'�'�!���!�##�"��* ��
�',��$�
"�  ����!��!��##�
��!#��)��(�1�.�.� �#��.�A-�

�
��-� 0��)��('��!��!
��(��'�*+����������� '���!��(�8�!
�
�
�
������(��'�*+��������'�
!�����

�
�+����8�#����(����8� �"+�!�����(�
�'���*���(�'�"�
+�''��!�'(�  �!���*�
�!��!�� ��(��
@�#� �. �!!�!
����(�
����(�'��""
�8����!�)
���!
��(������� '��$�+��'�
�'����*��

Page 77



�!#�
"�
�����$�
��(��"
�8�!���!��$�#
�+�-��(������� �'(�  ��!# �����(��$�  �)�!
�+��'�
�'=�
�

�� ���H�#�+�
�'����*���!'��  �������(��*�� ��!
��!��#�
�"�
,?�
�� ��  �
�'(����
�!
��
�9-�++� �+�!�����
 �F�!
����*���!'��  ������

��!��$ ��
�

8� !�
�* ��)�!��)'?�
�� 	�  �
�'��" �!��
'��
��!�� ��
!���8��$����
������(��$
�!��� �8����!��$��(��(�� �(�

#�!�
��#�"�* ���$�'��""�!
���8�(�#� �
�����#,�����(��*�� ��!
-��
�
�(����8� �"+�!��'(�  �*���+" �+�!�����!��##�
��!#��)��(��(���""
�8�������� '���!��

����!����'�'�#(��(�
��$��
-�
�
���������!��(���!��
�'�'��$�#
�+��"
�8�!���!��(�8�!
�
�
�
������(��0����!� �. �!!�!
�.� �#��
J
�+�)�
,-�
�

�
�5-� �(����8� �"+�!��(�
�*��"�
+������'(�  �*��#�

���������!��##�
��!#��)��(��(���""
�8���

" �!'�
�#��8���*���(�� �#� �" �!!�!
����(�
�����!������
#(������
�
��������J�
��(���8����!#���$����*���!�������$�!���(��"�
+�''��!-�

�
�
1!�������	�����	���	

�������
�

�-� �!��
��
����$� $�  ��(��
�:��
�+�!�'��$�#�!�����!'�)(�
���(���
� �������)�
,'��!��(��"�* �#�
(�
()�������)�  �*��!�#�''�
��$�
��(���"" �#�!������!��
��!����� �
� ��

��+�!��)��(��(��
���!#� ����'�#�
���(��)�
,'��!��
���#���!��46��$��(��/�
()��'��#�-��(���

��+�!��)�� ��
�!# ��������� '��$��(��)�
,'����*��#�

���������!# ���!
��  �!�#�''�
��'�
����$�
!���
����
�$$�#�
'�
!'��
����+�
,�!
'��!���
�$$�#�
�
� ����!��
��
'��!���""
�"
�����#�++�����'�+'�
�!# ���!
�$�
��(��$���
��+��!��!�!#���$��(��!�#�''�
��'�
!� ��:��"+�!������
��5���$����
�������!���''�#���������
������!���
�!
-���"�!��!���"�!��(������� ��$��(��"
�"�'���
���#�!��
�''�!
��!��

�'�� ����������+���*��!�#�''�
�����
� �#�����!��B�'��!
�*�'�'��"-��
�$��(�'�"
�8�'�!�#�''�
����(�'�)�  �*���##�+" �'(����(
��
(��(����46��

��+�!��$�
��(��
�
�''�!
���'� $��'���
�#��)�
,'����#�++�����'�+��
���#�+*�!����!��$�*��(-�	�$�
��$�!� �
�

��+�!���$��(����46���!��"
�"�'���� ��
����!'�����(��(�
()���)�� ��*��'�*<�#�����
�!��"�!��!����$��������������(���B"�!'���$��(���"" �#�!�-�����#���!��46� �
� ��

��+�!��
%�!���(���''�#��������$���������&�#�!���,��'�+����+�����!�
��������!��#�+" �����!���(��
�"" �#�!��'(�� ���  �)�$�
��(�'�)��(�!��(��
���+�'#� �'-�
�

�
%�����	

�����7$��� �:��;�������,��+��9�
0<&��$�-���������������������+��9������
�

Page 78



����������	

������
�������������
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!��"��#���$��%�
��

�������$������
�

�
&	����	��� 	
���
�
����
���
����
�����	����������������

	���	���� ���!�"#��$��
��	#	����� �%�
��&%���'%�&��((�()��&&�������(�*�
��
%�%
%����(��*��
��+�
��������,�()�

�&&�
�����-��
�(��
%�
%�
�&���)
��(.��
%���*��
%���
�������%/�
�##�������� ��
%���
��*�!0���
�������� 1�

���!��(����
�
�����������

�
'���	(���	#%��� ����������$������� ��������������������)�%������*+�,�
�
-�)��	#
������������	����	������#	��������

Agenda Item 14

Page 79



�
���
�����%��.%(������
%��
��
���������()�2�%�.�
�
���������.���	�%��
���3��3����4��%�
��&%���'%�&��((�()��&&�������(�*�
��
%�%
%����(��*��
��+�
��������,�()��&&�
�����
-��
�(��
%�
%�
�&���)
��(.��
%���*��
%���
�������%/�15�����16��73�#3���
�
���3�83�7�����%&���%�%(���*�%9����()�(�
�%
���(�������
%�
%�
��(.�%
%����(��*�(%-�&�
&��%�,�����
(�
�%
���(���.���
��������.����(������:$��!�6�5�5�6�;;0���3��3�8�
�
���#3��3���������%
����(��(.�����()�)��.������*���(.�
�
.�&���)
��(.��
%������%
����(�����%9����()�
��
�&�
��()��
%���(.�
%��'����*�%9�%
(���&����%<��&�%(�����
�)%���(���(%
�������:$��
!�6�5�5�6�;;0��43��3���
�
�
��

��%����
�#���������	��������	��������	���
����)����
�$��$�$6���5�6��
��'�()�
%)�
.�����
%�!��(���=�� ��.�(�%��(���,�������*�
��&&�������(���(%�)
,��
�(���*������(��%��%
��
-%
%�����%.����7���.>��(�()�&
�&%
��%����(.������%�(����%�%
%��%.�����
%����%/�����
%����%��*�-
���()��
���

%&�
���-��
%&
%�%(�����(��
�'%�,%%(�
%�%�'%.�*
����
%�����&�%
���*��4��(.��8���������!
%��%(�/�
�
%
%��,>%����(����(�,%������
��%.����*����-�?���
�
�/��
%�;������(��*��
%�.%'%��&�%(�����7/7��*
����
%�
%�
��*��4���������!
%��%(���(.��(.%
�7��*
���
�8���������!
%��%(�/��
��������(�
�
�����&�������$����*�1�

��=���(���
���%'%��&�%(�����(/��
%��
����%���
���!��(����)��.�(�%���))%�����
����
%�.%'%��&�%(���
���.�,%�����%���������-��/�
�
�/�;�����*��
�'���������
%������*��
��.
%(����()��
%�%<��&�%(�/�
�
#/��
%�.%'%��&�%(��
���
%����%.��(��(��(�%(��*������(��*���%��*��
%�*�%�.�
%�����()��(�(���%��(.�)%(%
���
.����
,�(�%������.%��*���
����
��
�/�
�
�/��
%�����()��*��
%�%<��&�%(�����-��
�(��(��
%���
���������,�%����*���.���-
��-�����*���.�
����
���%���%(��(����(.%
���%(/��
�
7/��
%
%��
%���
%
���
%������,�%��
%���*�
��
%�%<��&�%(���-���*
���(%�)
,��
�()�&
�&%
��%�/�
�
"/�5(�.%<���%���(��������(�-��
�(%�)
,��
�()�
%��.%(���,���
%��&&����(��&
��
������(��
�����(/���
�
!��(�����
��%�
(%��
������%.�*�
��
%��&&�������(����,%����%(������*�.%�%)����(�*�
��
%�*����-�()�

%���(�@��

�/�!0�������-%.��
����(���
�
��%.�.%'%��&�%(�����,%���(��
���%.�-��
����&
��
���(��������(�-��
�
(%�)
,��
�()�
%��.%(����(.�,%*�
%�&��((�()�&%
������(�-����,���(%./�
�/��%�
��%(����'��������&�����*��
%�����'�����
%���(����(%�)
,��
�()�
%��.%(�����&
�&%
��/�

#/�;�����*�&
�'���/�

�/�:���������,�
���'%���(��
�����(/�

7/�;������(��*�����'�����
%����(�
�
������
%�!��(����������$���&������A�
��%
���*�
��
��.
%(B��&����
*�������%��&�����C�,%����%��
%�%.)%��*��
%�����'�����
%�����-��
�(�����%�
%���*��
%�(%�
%���
%��.%(�����
&
�&%
���,��(.�
�/�

�
!��(�����
���;��
��(�
��������
%<�%��%.��
����
%����((�()�!������%%��(.%
���%������%�'����/��
�
!�6��;���5�6��
��
%���
��*��%�
(������%
'��%��A�
�**����(.��
�(�&�
�����(���'����(C�D�(���,>%����(��
�
��
%���
��*�;�-������(��%���
�%���(.����%����(�)%�%(��A$('�
�(�%(�����%���
���'����(C�D�(��
�,>%����(/�
�

Page 80



�(��%.��������%��+�6���,>%����(��
�
�
-�����	����	

������
�

/���0�1�
�
/1/

�&�����&�00203���!!2��//�
�
%��&&�������(�
���,%%(����%(������*�.%�%)��%.�&�-%
��,��!��(�����
��%�
(%�/�!��(�����
��((�
��;��)
��(�
��������
%<�%��%.���!������%%����%�'������
�
20�
�-4��2�0�
�
%�&
�&��������
%�
��&%���'%�&��((�()��&&�������(�*�
��
%�%
%����(��*����
����
��������,�()��&&�
�����
-��
�(��
%�
%�
�&���)
��(.��
%���*��
%���
�������%/�
�
�
20�2�&/��1�-/5/&��!/0��
�
%����%���������%.�-��
�(���&
���
����
%��.%(������
%���(.�����
%
%*�
%����%&��,�%��(�&
�(��&�%���,>%������
&���������7/��
�
�2�/��0-��4

�40-203��
	
���
�
����
���
����
���������&
%.���(�(����()�%����
%����
���������%.�-��
�(���&
���
����
%��.%(�����
�
%�/��
�
�
%���
��������%��,����*
����
%�
��.��(.������

��(.%.�,������-��%'%��
%.)%
�-��%&�
���()����*
����
%�
&�'%�%(���(�	
���
�
������./�
�
�
%��
����
������������%.�-��
�(��
%�
%�
�*�%�.��
%���*��
%���
������-�
.���
%�����
%
(�,��(.�
���*��
%�
���%��(.�����&&
�9����%���"��*
����
%�
%�
�*%(�%��
%���*��
��%�&
�&%
��%�������%.��(���������
!
%��%(�/�
�
�
%
%�����(��
%���*�
�
.���(.�()�����
%�-%����*��
%����%��
��������%.������&���)
��(.���(��..����(�����(�
%9����()�-��.%(��
%��%
�.�
%������.>��%(������
%����%/��
�
��

��(.�()�.-%���()��'�
���(�.%��)(���
��%�,����()��(����
%����%��(����������
�'%��
%�&
%.���(�(����
.%���
%.�.-%���()��-��
���
)%�
%�
�)�
.%(���%&�
��%.�*
����
%����%�,���&&
�9����%������
�)
�����%�
,�
.�*%(��()��(.�
%.)%
�-�/���
�
��&2�6���0�/7��
����������7�+�6�(��%��.%(�������%���(��
���
�����%��.%(������
%������
%�%'�(���(��
����(���(�%/��
�
�
%�&����������%���
���-��
�(��
%��
���
�����%��.%(������
%������.%*�(%.��(��
%��
�&��������&��
&
�&������*�
������+����%�,�����.%'%��&�%(���(.��
�()%���*���%�*�
�(�(+
%��.%(�������%��-�����(���,%�
&%
����%.�-
%
%��
%�&
�&�����-����(��@�
�
A�C�,%��*����
�����%�������,%��(�&&
�&
���%������

��(.�()�.%'%��&�%(�?�
�
A��C�
%������(���.%�
��%(�����
�()%��(��
%��
�
���%
��*��
%��
%�?��(.��
�
A���C�����%�(����(�%����(%�)
,��
�()���%���&�
������
����(�
%�&%����*�(���%��(.�.����
,�(�%���(+��
%%��
&�
��()��(.�.%��'%
�%��,��'%
���%/�
�
�
�&�������
���.����%��.%<���%�&
�'����(�*�
��**+��
%%����
�&�
��()����(.�
.���(.��%
'���()�

%<��
%�%(��/�
�
�
%���(.�
���&
%'�������,%%(�.%��)(��%.������
���������()�2�%�.�-��
�(�1�

��=���(���
���%'%��&�%(��
���(��
�-%'%
��
���&������
���(���,%%(���'%./��
�
�
%�6����(������((�()��������2
��%-�
��&�
��4����������
%�%'�(�/��
�������%�?�
�
�E�$9����()��&%(��&��%���&�
����(.�
%�
%����(���,���.�()���(.���(.���(���.�()�&����()�*�%�.����
���.�(���
,%�,������(��(�%��@�
�

Page 81



8��(����%���%(��
���,%%(��(.%
���%(�-
��
�
�����%�
����
�-(��
%��&%(��&��%��,���.�()���
���(.����
,%���
&�������
%<��
%�%(��?��
�
�
8��
%������
%�����()�*
����
%�&
�&��%.�.%'%��&�%(��-���.�,%�
%&���%.�,��%<��'��%(���
�,%��%
�
&
�'����(��(��%
����*�<��(������(.�<��������(��������,�%��������(?��
�
�
8��
%�.%'%��&�%(�����*�
����%
(���'%��&�
����(.�
%�
%����(���&
�'����(���
%�(%%.��*�
�-
��
���%�
���
���-%�)
��
%�����E/�
�
5�������(��.%
%.��
���-
������
%��(�
�.�����(��*��
%�&����%<��&�%(������%�
(�������.%%�%.������������*�
&�
���*��
%��&�
���*�%�.���
%�.%'%��&�%(�������(��.%
%.����%&��,�%��(.%
�&��(���

%%��*�&�
�)
�&
�4���
������
%&
%�%(����(����%
(���'%�&
�'����(�-
��
�
���,%%(��.%(��*�%.�,���
%���
��������(�%��%(�����*��������
*�
��&�
���(.�
%�
%����(��(.��
%
%*�
%���%�
������-%�)
���
%�����/��
%
%�����������(��.%
%.���**���%(��
&����()�*�%�.��%*��-��
�(��
%���
�����)%��*��
%����%�*�
��&�
���(.�
%�
%����(�����
%��'%
�������%��%���
%��
�/�4
��-��
��&&
�9����%���
��*��
%����%�.%.����%.������
����&����()�*�%�./���
�
���/�
�0�/��0-��!/02�6�2��4/���
�
%�&
�&����������
%�.���(������-��
�(��
%����%��(.�����&&
�9����%���7/7+"��*
����
%�(%�
%���
%��.%(�����
,��(.�
�/��
�
�
%
%�
�'%�,%%(��-���,>%����(��
%�%�'%.�*
����
%�����&�%
���*��4��(.��8���������!
%��%(��-
��
���%.���%���,�����(����
%����%��*��
%�.%'%��&�%(�/��
%
%��,>%����(����(�,%������
��%.����*����-�?���
�
�/��
%�;������(��*��
%�.%'%��&�%(�����7/7��*
����
%�
%�
��*��4���������!
%��%(���(.��(.%
�7��*
���
�8���������!
%��%(�/��
��������(�
�
�����&�������$����*�1�

��=���(���
���%'%��&�%(�����(/��
%��
����%���
���!��(����)��.�(�%���))%�����
����
%�.%'%��&�%(���
���.�,%�����%���������-��/�
�

��������$������(���.�
%�����
%�%'�(���(��
����(���(�%/��
���&������
%���%������
%�
%<��
%�%(��*�
�
.%'%��&%
�����&
�'�.%������,�%��
%���*�
��
��.
%(=��&����-��
�(��
%���������*�&
�&������*�
�(%-�
����()�
.%'%��&�%(�/�5(��(�����%��
%
%����(���%��.����(�%�-��
�(�&��((�()�&������*�
��������%&�
����(�
.����(�%/��

�
�/�;�����*��
�'���������
%������*��
��.
%(����()��
%�%<��&�%(�/�
�
�
%�%<��&�%(������/���
�)
��������
�)
%���&��(�/��
���&
�'�.%������&&�
��()�,%���*�
�
�()�()�-�
%��
-
��
�%9�%(.�,%��-��
%�,%�������-�()��
��.
%(����
�(.�*
����
%�/��
%�-�
%���
%��&&
�9����%���
F������(��%()�
�-
��
����,%��-��
%��%'%���*��
%�,��(.�
��*%(�%�-��
��4��(.��8���������!
%��%(�/����
���
��
%�%<��&�%(�����(���.%%�%.����
%������(��(��������*�&
�'�����
����*��
��.
%(����(.�()��(��
%�*�%�.�
�&&
�9����%���7/7+"��*
����
%�(%�)
,��
�()�&
�&%
��%�/�
�
#/��
%�.%'%��&�%(��
���
%����%.��(��(��(�%(��*������(��*���%��*��
%�*�%�.�
%�����()��(�(���%��(.�)%(%
���
.����
,�(�%������.%��*���
����
��
�/�
�
5�������(��.%
%.��
�������
%����%��*��
%�.%'%��&�%(����������%.�-��
�(��(�%9����()���
����*�%�.��
%
%����
���%������,%����%��%'%���*�(���%��(.�.����
,�(�%���������%.�-��
��
%�*�%�./�5������(�(�-(�-
���*�%
3����
�*���
��������'���%��
�'%��(�
%��%.��(��
%����%��
�-%'%
��
%
%����(��%'�.%(�%������&&�
���
%��������
���
�
%�(%-��
����
��������
%�
%������*��
�������'�����(��..����(��������.������,%��
)�%.��
����
����(�
%��%�
����'����-���.�
�'%�����

%.�%'%(��*��
%�%<��&�%(��.�.�(���%9��������
%
%��
%�(����(.����(�������
%.����
�
%����%�-
��
���������������)%/�
�
�/��
%�����()��*��
%�%<��&�%(�����-��
�(��(��
%���
���������,�%����*���.���-
��-�����*���.�
����
���%���%(��(����(.%
���%(/��
�
����
%���G%��*��
%�.%'%��&�%(�����%�����(���4��9���/F�����.�%��(����
�))%
��
%�
%<��
%�%(��*�
���*���.�

�������%���%(�/�2���.
�������%���%(����
%��(���
%<��
%.��(����%���
����
%��(�%9�%����*���
%���
%��
�
�����%.�-��
�(���*���.�&���(/���-%'%
���(��%.��������%��
�'%�,%%(���(����%.����&�
���*��
%��&&�������(��
��(��������(�&
��%����(.�(���,>%����(�
�'%�,%%(�
%�%�'%./�
�
7/��
%
%��
%���
%
���
%������,�%��
%���*�
��
%�%<��&�%(���-���*
���(%�)
,��
�()�&
�&%
��%�/�

Page 82



�
�
%�
����(���,%
�(.��
%��������(��*��
%���
%�%����(���*�
��
%����((�()��%&�
��%(�������(��.%
/��
%�
.%'%��&�%(���
%
%*�
%���������,%����%��%.��)��(�������
%�%'�(��&�������(�������

%(���������(/�2�(.�()�
�(����%
(���'%��������(����(�����(��.%
%.���&��((�()�����%
/��
�
"/�5(�.%<���%���(��������(�-��
�(%�)
,��
�()�
%��.%(���,���
%��&&����(��&
��
������(��
�����(/���
�
�
������(�����&��((�()�����%
/���
�
����
%�.%'%��&�%(����������%.�-��
�(��(�%9����()���
����*�%�.�-
��
���
%�.����(���(����
%
�&����
%<��&�%(���(���.�()���-��.%(��
%��%
��*���������
�
%�)
���(.�����%����%.���%�������
%�%�����*��
%�
.%'%��&�%(����
%��
����
���������(��.%
%.����,%����%&��,�%��(��%
����*�.%��)(��(.�����%��(.�-����(���

%������(���.%�
��%(�����
�()%��(��
%��
�
���%
��*��
%��
%�/��
�
�
%�
%�)
���.%��)(��(.�����()��(�
%�����(����(%�)
,��
�()�
%��.%(�����&
�&%
��%�������(��.%
%.�
���%&��,�%���������������%.��&&
�9����%���7�+"��*
����
%�(%�
%���
%��.%(�����&
�&%
����(.��
%
%����
��**���%(����
%%(�()��(��
%�-����*��(��&&
�9����%������
�)
�����%�,��
.�*%(�%����&
%'%(���'%
�����()�
�(����
%�
%��.%(�������
����)%/�
�
�
%�(���%��(.�.����
,�(�%���������%.�-��
��
%���
%�%����(�����(��.%
%.����%
������.�**%
%(��*
����
���
)%(%
��%.�,���
���)%(%
��%.�,���
%�%9����()���
����*�%�.��(.�������
��
%�&
�&��%.�.%'%��&�%(�����
.%%�%.����%&��,�%��(��%
����*��
%��
��%
����%�������(�����������7��*�1�

��=���(���
���%'%��&�%(��
���(/�
�
�/��
��2�0�-2���0�/��
5�������(��.%
%.��
����
%��������(��*��
%��
����
�����������**���%(��.����(�%��-���*
���(%�)
,��
�()�

%��.%(���(������
%������(��(���..����(���(���%��.����
,�(�%��
��'%
�����()��
����*��
%�%9����()�*�%�.��(.�
����
%
%*�
%����%&��,�%��(��%
����*��
%��
��%
����%�������(�����������7��*�1�

��=���(���
���%'%��&�%(��
���(/�
�
.23.��6��
�112��2!�&2���2�0��
�
%���
%���
��*��%�
(������%
'��%��+��
�**�����(�)%�%(����'����(�
���(���,>%����(�����
%���
%�%�
��,>%��������(.����(�/��
�
/052
�0!/0��&��4���20�92&2�6�2��4/��
�
%
%��
%�(��$('�
�(�%(���3������(�,����������%��
%����()�����
%�%�&
�&�����/��
�
./�&�.�2��4/��
�
%
%��
%�(��
%���
���&�������(��
%����()�����
����&&�������(/��
�
��0�&4�2�0�
�
%�
%�%(���(��*��
%��
����
��������,�()��&&�
�����-��
�(��
����������(����.%%�%.����%&��,�%�-��
�

%)�
.�����
%��.%(�������%(�����(.��(��%
����*��
%��
��%
����%�������(�����������7��*�1�

��=���(���
��
�%'%��&�%(�����(��(.��
%�6����(������((�()��������2
��%-�
���(.�����
%
%*�
%�
%����%(.%.�*�
�
�&&
�'��/�
�
�
��

��%�	��-�����	���
��'�()�
%)�
.������
%��(.�'�.�����%
�����*��
����&&�������(��
%�.%�����(����)
�(�����((�()��%
������(�

���,%%(����%(�
�'�()�
%)�
.������
%�
%�%'�(��������%���(.��
�&�������(��
%�1�

����(���
��
�%'%��&�%(�����(�A�.�&�%.�2%,
��
������C��(.�����
%�%'�(�����%
������(��.%
����(���(���.�()�
(����(����(.�
%)��(���&�������.'��%/�5(�
%��
�()��
���.%�����(��
%�;��������((�()����
�
����
���
��(��.%
%.��
%�*����-�()@+�
�
%�
%�%(���(��*��
%��
����
��������,�()��&&�
�����-��
�(��
����������(����.%%�%.����%&��,�%�-��
�

%)�
.�����
%��.%(�������%(�����(.��(��%
����*��
%��
��%
����%�������(�����������7��*�1�

��=���(���
��
�%'%��&�%(�����(��(.��
%�6����(������((�()��������2
��%-�
���(.�����
%
%*�
%�
%����%(.%.�*�
�
�&&
�'��/�
�
�
�

Page 83




��	

������
-�����	���

��##�	)��
�

�
�
&�����	

�����9%��� ����:����������*����
/;#��%�-���������������������:��:������
�

Page 84



����������	

������
������������
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

���� �!���"�
��

#����$"�%���&$"�
����'�$"�

�
!	����	��� 	
���
�������
�������������������������������� �!�
��	(	����� ��"��"
����#�"
��#������	
���
���$������%�&���
"��#����
'�(�

)��
������
�(��"�
�%����*��(
�&��"�(
����(�(
�"�
)�"
������������+,
"
�
"��(��*���"��-�+����	%���������������(��.-����(�*���/����"���&��+��
�
&����
�-0�

�((�������� 1�,"
����/�%�����"��22��
�������� �%���!
*
�%%��3�����*
�"���
�
 ����������

�
)���	*���	("��������������$�����������+������������� ,�-�"������./�0�
�

Agenda Item 15

Page 85



1�-��	(
���������1��������	����������	����	���
��
���
%��4�(��"�
�%������
���%�����"���/�%�����"�$
"��
5�������%"�
�
���������2���	�"��
��6�.��(�
�
�"��"
����##
*��)%�*����(��'"���
����#�*���������7	���7��7�8.9�
�
���7.67�:�:9�	%�����'
�"
�&��'
"�����/
(����,��'
�"���(�
��"�%%�,
�(�,���7	��67�97�8.6�
�
���7�87�:�.�����*"
����#����;
%%��
��"�(�"�"����
&���7	��87�<7���8�
�
���7�.7�<.�.���"��"
����#�#������	
���
���$������%�&���
"��#����
'�(�)��
������
�(��"�
�%��
��*��(
�&��"�(
����"���&����(�(
�"�
)�"
������������+����	%�������������3��.-=���"�
%�+����	%������-=�
#
"�����*��"�����(�&���+����	%������-=���"�
%�,���
������
"
(��,���67��7�����
�
�
 ,

��"����
�(���������	��������	��,�����	���
����-����
�
�����$�! � 4�!$�
1�/
�&���&��(�"��"
��	���*
%�5�
(��*�������)%
*
"��#������%
*�"
������:�%�""�����#���"
#
*�"
���,����
���"�"����
&
)���
�&�������"
�����(�",���
"����"
*���,����(
��%���(��������,����������(���(�����,��
���������(0���������;>��%
#�
�&���"
"
����#��<��
&��"�����#����������"��
����
�%(��,�����*�
/�(0��
 
��*��*�����*
"�(��������#�%%�,�?�
�
�0� 2�����#������"�����,
"

��"
���
"��,

*
��##�*"��"
����������*���#�"
���
"����(�"
��&����(�%�/�%�

,
"

��"
���
"��
��

&
���"
������(�%�/�%��%��(
�&�"���/��%���
�&���(�%�����#���
/�*��"��"
��
������
�������,����������(=�

�0� �������(����
�(��"�
�%���"�"���������,��%����(�,
"
�&��������*���"�������(��
��)�=�
90�  ������)���)�*��)���(
�'
(����(�(��(���"
����
����#���)����"
����&
#�������(�����"
��
�)
"�"��#�

�����)
�(��+
�*%�(
�&��"�%���"������,%-��#�'�����(����%%������%�0�
�
	�!$�2 � 4�!$�
 
���
��*"����#�2�,��1����(�����"�����&����"�+1���
�&�3���/
������"�%����"�*"
����
/
�
��-?�!��
�)@�*"
��0�
�
��*"����#� �*
�
*�%�$��/
*���+ ��##
*�����&����"��
/
�
��-?�!���)@�*"
�����)@�*"�"�����
�"��
����(�
#�%%�"��/�%��%�����(�*�*%������
�&�*��(
"
���0�
�������
(��	�*%
�&�	����
&���)@�*"�(����%�*���#���*����*�*%���"���&��#����"�##���(�/
�
"���0�
 
���
���%�$�*
�"����&&��"�(�*��(
"
������%�"
�&�"����%��(�*��
�&��*
������(��%%��(/��"
�
�&��
��%(�
)��/
����"�"����
&�0�
�
1�����	�3���	

������
�
'��
�14��'���
 
�����%
*�"
���
��"����"�
��������#�"
���'
�"
�&�������"�"
���
"���,

*
�
�*%�(���
'�(�)��
������

�(��"�
�%����*��(
�&��"�(
����"���&����(�(
�"�
)�"
������������+,
"
�"��(��*���"��-�+����	%����������
�����(��.-=�/�

*%��

�����(�*���/����"���&��+��
�&����
�-0���
�
 
�����%
*�"
�����
�����#"������"��*"�(���#��*����"����*��(
�&����(���&�"
�"
������%�"
�&�"����"�
%���(�
&�����
���������"�"
���
"�0�
�
�

%��"
��&�����
���
���*����(�"�������"������"��#�"
������
����,�����"
%%����(�#���"
����%���#�
#���
"������
"*
�����
"����(�����*
�"�(�&��(��"�����)�����#�"
����)%
*��"�"
��"
����#�"
���##
*���A��
"��
/
�
"�0�
�
 
��*�����"����%
*�"
���
��#���"
����"��"
����#��
'�(�)��
������
�(��"�
�%����*��(
�&��"�(
����"���&����(�
(
�"�
)�"
��������+,
"
�"��(��*���"��-�+����	%���������������(��.-=�"�&�"
���,
"
�*���/����"���&��+��
�
&����
�-�������"�"
���
"�0� 
�����%
*��"�
���
(��"
#
�(������)����#��*"
/
"
������"
���
"��,

*
�
�*%�(��
������%����"��#�"��(�7��"�
%
�&�
�*%�(
�&?�
�

Page 86



�-�1������"%�"��,

*
�
����
(�"��*����
��������6�6����>��#����"���&��������)%����(�(
�"�
)�"
����#�
#���
"��������#�*"���(�
��"
��B������"���(��������>��"��(��*���"��0��

�
)-�����,���
"*
�����,

*
�
����
(�"��
�/�������>��#������
�,������,����
�����(��"���&�0�
�
*-� B��#���
"����,
�%���%���
��"��)����%�*�"�(�"��"
���
"�0���
�
��#��"
������%
*�"
���
����"�"��)����(��#������9���>��#����
�����(������,

*
�
����"��������)%�����(�
��%%��#���
"����(
��*"�"��"
����)%
*0�
�
�
'��'�!5��%�1565!���5���
�
'�(�)��
������
�(��"�
�%����*��(
�&��"�(
����(�(
�"�
)�"
������������,
"

������	%���������������(�
�.�+
�*%�(
�&���*
%%����"��(��*���"���,
"
���%���"��"
��"��(����%�-�,��%(�)���**��"�)%��
����
�*
�%��
��(���"
��"������#�������%
*
�����<���(���.0� 
����
��������/
�
���
��"
������%
*
���#���*���/���
�"���&�?�
�,�/����"

������
��*���
(���(�*����"
)%��,
"
�"
��
�(��"�
�%������#�"
���
"�0�
�
 
��!�"
���%��%���
�&���%
*��B����,����������
"�*%����"
�"�"
�����������#�"
���%���
�&����"���
��"��
*��"�
)�"��"��"
���*

�/����"��#����"�
��)%��(�/�%�����"0� 
���*����
*��
��
��"�����������##
*
��"�
%��(��#�"
���
&
"�"����
���/�
%�)%��
��"
���
&
"��%�*���"�"
���
&
"�"
���"��������"�&��,"
���(�
���/�"
��0�
��"�
%�(�/�%�����"�+
�*%�(
�&�,���
�����*%�)����(�#�*"������"%�"�*��"���-�
������
��"�,��*��"�������
��(���)@�*"�"������>���"
�%�"��"�,
���)�����#����*���
��%(�)��&
/���"���**���
)%���
"���"
�"�����,�%%�
*����*"�(�"����"�,��*��"�����%��
#���
"�)%��"�,������(&���#�*��"����
"���������"��/�
%�)%�0�
�
 '�5���1� 4

�4�1'�# �
	
���
�������
����������,�����
&
��%%��(�/�%���(�"�����/
(������
����#���"
������#�*"�����#�������
�%�&����(�"
���
"��
��(��
&��"�(��������
���
%��4�(��"�
�%��������(���"
���
���%���
"������/�%�����"�
�%��0�� 
���
"��*����
�����#�
�(��"�
�%���
"����"�)�*��#��������,�����������(���(����"
�%%���*�����(�
)��/�&�"�"
��0�� 
����
�������&�����(�%��(�)�",���0�� 
����
�������5�������%"�"��"
�����"
�+���(����
#��")�%%��
"*
��-0�� 
�����������
(��"
�%�������"
���"��"
�����"��"
��������"�
�������'
��"�%���<���
�,���#����"
����"���*���#�"
���
"����(�<���#����"
��)�
%(
�&0��
�
��!'�7�����58��
�
 
����/�%�����"��%���
�
 
���
"��
��%�*�"�(�,
"

����������(��
&��"�(�#�����
���
%��
�(��"�
�%����������
��"
���
���%����0��
��/�%�����"�,
"

��"

�������
����)@�*"�"��������%
*
�����<��6�3�.0�������%
*
���$1����$18��$1����
5�:�� �8���(� �����%��&�
(��$���������%�����%�/��"0�
�
 
�����%
*�"
����
"��
��,
"

��"
������%����������
�,�����"
������,
"
���%
*��2	����#�"
����&
���%�
$��"
�%�$"��"�&��+�$$-��"

���%��&�,
"
��$$���%
*
���������:����B����(�2	���������%�/��"�"��"

��
���%
*�"
��0� 
��5�/������"�
�"��(��"���)�%
�
��$$����)@�*"�"��"
����"*�����#�*����%"�"
������
$"��"�&
*���/
������"�%����������"0��1�,�/�����$$�,
%%�����
�����"��#�"
���"�"�"����(�/�%�����"�
�%�����"
%�#����%%����/���(0��
�
!�"
���%��%���
�&���%
*��B����,����+!��B-�
�
 
��!�"
���%��%���
�&���%
*��B����,����������
"�*%����"
�"�"
�����������#�"
���%���
�&����"���
��"��
*��"�
)�"��"��"
���*

�/����"��#����"�
��)%��(�/�%�����"0���%
*
���
������&���
���.�"����8�"��������
��,
�%��*���"
"�"��"
��5�/������"A��/
�,��#�,
�"�"

��������
�����*"
*�0� 
���*����
*��
��
��"��
���������##
*
��"�%��(��#�"
���
&
"�"����
���/�
%�)%��
��"
���
&
"��%�*���"�"
���
&
"�"
���"��������"�&��,"
�
��(�
���/�"
��0��
�
��!'�7���� '15
��'�� �
�����#�"
������
����#����
'�(�)��
������
�(��"�
�%����*��(
�&��"�(
����(�(
�"�
)�"
������������,
"

��
����	%���������������(��.���(�/�

*%��

����,

*
�
������#
'�(�����	%�����
���**��"�)%����(�������
��%
*
�����<���(���.0���

%�"�"
����
��������/
�
���#���"
���"���&���#�*���/������(���"
������%
*
����
"
������
��"

�����"
*�%���*����
��*���
(���(�*����"
)%��,
"
�"
��
�(��"�
�%�*
���*"����#�"
���
"�0�
	��(
"
����#���%��(�*��
�&����(����*
#�
�&�"
���'"����%�������#���*���/����"���&������*���
(���(�
��*�������
��"
��
�"����"��
#�/
���%�����
"����(��/�
(��*���#�(��)"0��

Page 87



�
�9:�
�������	���������	���
�
 
����
�*
�%��*��*������%�"���"��"
���'
�"
�&�C1����$"������"%�"C�)�
%(
�&�,
������**��(
�&�"��"
��
���%
*��"��6�6����>�������"����
�����(�#����"���&��������)%����(�(
�"�
)�"
����#�#���
"������(�96��
�>�������"����+��"-�
�����(������"��(��*���"��7�
�,����0�4�#����"
������/
(�(�,
"
�"
�����%
*�"
���

�(
*�"���"
�"������<D�+E60���
�����8-��#�"
��"����/���,���(��
/�(�#����(
��*"���%���"��"
����)%
*��
"
������
�
�&�.D�#����
�"����"���%�����(�..D�#����,
�%���%�0� 
���&��"��"�"���"
�"�����
��
���
��
��"����&
"�#������������(�*%�
�����%���"��"
����)%
*�������*
%%����"��"
����
���*"
/
"
����"�"
���
"����(�
,
%%�)�*����%�,���,
�������,�*�����������(� B��)�*�������"�)%
�
�(0��
�
1�/
�&�/
�
"�(�"
������
������##
*����/
�,�
��"
�"�"
����"�����#���%����*"
/
"
���"��/
�
"
�&����)�����#�
"
����)%
*�&����)����(�"
��*
���*"��
�"
*���#���&���
���"��(��*���"��0����"�
%�(�/�%�����"��
�*%�(
�&�
,���
�����*%�)����(�#�*"������"%�"�*��"�����
������
��"�,��*��"���������(�"
��!��B�+����&���
���-�
��(���"������>���"
�%�"��"�,
���)��"
��2�*�%��%���
�&���"
��
"��
���'��*"�(�"����>�
�����*
�������"��
)��%�*�"�(�
����"�,��*��"��0���"��#�*��"����
"����
��%(���%��)��*���
(���(�
#���
"�)%���
"���������"�
�/�
%�)%��
������"�"
���(&���#�����'
�"
�&�"�,��*��"��0��
�
�%"
��&
� "
�����%
*��"�*���
(����"
�"� "
����"�����#� "
�������"
�������
"��������"
�"���>���"
�%���(�

���*"� ���������"�� ���� ����*������� ��(� 
��������
�"��� �� ��"�
%� ���������"� ��(��� "
�� "����� �#�
#��������"
���%���%
*����$��,�����)�
""�(�,
"
��"����@�(
*�0���(���"
��!��B�����������"��#�
���*"�

�����%��&������(�(�#�����"�
%�#%������*����(�����:����>�������"���0�� 
����>���"
�%����������"�
���

(��"
#
�(� �� %
�"� �#� �%"����"
/�� �
"��� ��� ����
���� 
�� ��(� �����(��
����
��(� 
�*%�(
�&� ���"�� ��
"�� 
��
�
%"������
�*������(�$"�F�
����/����"�+���������(
'�9-0�1�,�/����"
�����%
*��"�*%�
���"
�"���%���"��
"
����)%
*�
��&���
��%����*
%%����"��"
���"
����*"
/
"
����"�	
���
������(�*����"�)��(
/��*�(�#����"
��
��
��,���
������
"�0���
�
!��B����������*��"
�����"��
�(
*�"��"
�"����%
*��"����(�%�*�%��%���
�&���"
��
"
����
��%(�(�����"��"��
#%�'
)
%
"�����
��������*
����#����"���(��*�%�0��1�,�/����"
���/
(��*�����/
(�(�)��"
�����%
*��"�
����"�
*��/
�*
�&� ��(� (���� ��"� �
�,� ,
��� ,
�"� "
��� *%�
�� "�� )��� �� ���%%� +��(� (�*%
�
�&-� (
��*"� ��%���
�%����"� "�� "
�� &�����%� ��)%
*� *��%(� ��"� )�� ��(��"����� #���� �� "�,�� *��"��� %�*�"
��� +��*
� ��� 
��
�
����
��(-�,
"
������&����"�� #���(�%
/���� "�� "�����%�*�� #���� "
����
��,���
��������� 
�� "
�� *����
,
"
��"
���#���
"������"�
%���0���
�
4��%
���,
"
�"
��!��B��������%
*��$1���������"�����"�
����(���
��*��"
��/
"�%
"����(�/
�)
%
"���#�"
��
"�,��*��"���0���"��#�*��"�����"�
%�(�/�%�����"�*��%(���%��)������
""�(���(���������%
*
���$18���(�
$1��� 
#� "
��2�*�%��%���
�&���"
��
"�� 
����"
�#
�(� "
�"� "
��)���#
"����",�
&
� "
��(
��(/��"�&���,
���
�������(� �&�
��"� *�
"��
��� ,

*
� ������ "�� ������� "
�� /
"�%
"�� ��(� /
�)
%
"�� �#� �'
�"
�&� *��"���� 
�� ��"�
��(���
��(�� "���� �**���"� �#� ��&�����"
��� ��(� ��/
������"�%� )���#
"�� ��(� ������� "
�� �����&
A��
��>�
�����"�#���
�(��"�
�%�%��(��������
����
����"����@�(
*�(0�
�
4"�
��*���
(���(�"
�"������/�%��,
"
��"�*��"��%��"�����"�
*"�"
���*"
/
"������
"��"����"��(��*���"���
�����"
�����(����/��"���%���(
��*"�"��"
����)%
*��,��%(���"������*�(��"�"
�"�*��%(�%��(�"��
�����"�
��)%����"�
%�(�/�%�����"�,

*
�,��%(���(���
���"�,��*��"���/
"�%
"����(�/
�)
%
"�0��
�
+9:�5
(�	"
�����	���������	���
�
�����#���
���*����
*��)@�*"
/�����"���"�
��"
����&
���%�$��"
�%�$"��"�&��
��"����������/
�
���#�����
����%���#����%�����"�%��(�"����������*����
*�(�/�%�����"�
����"�*���"��
��(0���$$���%
*���9�
�'��*"���
���%�"��*��"�
)�"��"��������%���#��"�%���"��6�.�
�*"������*�����"
���������
(��$�)���&
���
#���"
�����
�(����:;�����(��
�,��"
�����(�#�������((
"
���%��8��
�*"�����"��)�����/
(�(0�� 
�������%�
"���������"���#����%�����"�%��(�����
���%�
����/���&�(��/���8�
�*"����������������
�*���8.<0� 

��
"������**���"��#�"
����������(�"���&
���#�"
��&�����%��*�����0�� 
�������%����
"��
�&������"�#���
������
�,��"
�"�"
����,����6<0�:�
�*"������#�%��(��/�
%�)%��#������%�����"����0��
�
 
�����%�����"�2��(���(�����
�����"�(����(��"�����)��
�(����(��"�*����%"��"��������/�(�)��
	���*
%���!�/��)������8������"��
�%�*���
(���"
���+
"����8-��#���(�"
�"����%�����"������"��
"
���
����*���"��
��(�)��"
��%�*���#�(�/�%�����"��
"�����(�����
����
�����"��
���%���(���*�����(��"
�"�
�%%��#�"
�����%�����"�%��(�
��"

�������
����"�
��(���(�*���
(���"
���)��&
/���"��
(��"
#�
�&��((
"
���%�
�
"��0�$
�*��"
��*���%�"
����#�"
���"�(������#��"
����
"���#������%�����"������
�/��*����#��,��(�
��

Page 88



���"��
���%0� 
��%�"��"��/
(��*����&&��"��"
�"������&
�#�*������
��"#�%%�
��"
��#�"��������%���#�
���%�����"�%��(���(�
��"������#�#�"����%�*�%��%���
�&���%
*����(�"
��	���*
%A�����#����(���"
���#���
"
��2�*�%���/�%�����"�B����,����	����$"��"�&��
��"�����
�"�"
��%�����#�(��
&��"�(����%�����"�%��(�
"���������%�����"���������%�����������&
�,
(����/
�,��
�,��
"�
�����%��&���/
�)%����(�����%���"��
��>�
�����"�0�� 
���/
(��*��,
%%�)����(�"�(�"��
�#����"
����)%
*�"
����#�"
�����#"�	����$"��"�&��#���
��)�
��
���"��"
��$�*��"�����#�$"�"���,

*
�
���*
�(�%�(�#�����)%
*�*����%"�"
���
����"����"

������0��
�
 
��	
���
����
"��
��
����%�*�"
���,
�������
�"�(�������"�"���,
%%�����
��
��#��*��"�����9���(�"
��
%�"��"������%����
"��
�&������"��
�,��"
�"�"
��������
���##
*
��"�@�)��,
"

���
���%�"�����%���"
��
���
(��"�����%�"
��0� 

���
"����������"�������#�"
��/����#�,�����
)
%
"
���"�����/
(����,����%�����"�
(�/�%�����"�#���"
��*�����
"
���"��"
��,��"��#�"
���:9���"��,��0���
�
 
�����%
*��"�
���
�(
*�"�(�"
��������"�"
���
"��
�/��
�"��(�*�(��*����
*��*"
/
"��
�"������
����"
�"�
,��%(��"
��,
���)��/�*��"���(�
�/��
�(����
&�
#
*��"�
���*"����%�*�%����%�����"�)�����/
(
�&�
�����'
��"�%���6��@�)�0� 
����
���
�,�/�������)����(�,�����
�,�"
��@�)������(
�"�
)�"�(�)�",����
"
��(
##����"�����0�
�
���5�
���5���1���5�'�7�'  45 ��
 
�����%
*�"
���(������"��������������
��
*�%��%"���"
������(������*
�"
����������*���#�"
��
)�
%(
�&������
����%�"
/�%����*
��&�(0�� 
��������"����
(��"
�%�������"��
��<����,�����(������*
�
"
�����������
�������#��/���
�(�,
�&���/��%���
�&����%�����#���
/�*�0�� 
���*�%���#�"
���������(�
�*"
/
"��
����"�*���
(���(�"��
�/����(�"�
���"�%�
���*"�
����%�"
���"��"
�����/
����
�(��"�
�%����0�� 
��
�������%�
����"�*���
(���(�"���
&�
#
*��"%���##�*"�"
������
"��,

*
���
&
)������
��%(��������)%��
�'��*"�"����@��0�
�
�����;>��%
#�
�&���"
"
���,�����*�
/�(�*
"
�&�*��*�������&��(
�&�"
��%�����#�"�����,

*
��*�����(�"
��
�
"�0�����
"��/
�
"�*��#
���(�"
�"������)����#�%��%��(
�"�����
�/��)��������/�(0������
��
���,�����"�
��>�
��(�#���"
������/�%��#�"
��"��������"
���,������"����"�*"�(�)���� ����������/�"
�����(������(����
��*
�"
������/�%�,�����"�
(��"
�����
"��#�"
��2�*�%��%���
�&���"
��
"�0��4"�
��*���
(���(�"
���������%�
,

*
�
�*������"�������'"���
����"��"
��)�
%(
�&��,
%%���"�����%"�
���/��%���
�&����%�����#���
/�*��"��
��
&
)���
�&�������"
����"
��������"��#�,

*
�
��<����"�����,��0��1�,�/�����%��(�*��
�&�*��(
"
���
,��%(�
����/��"
����������*���#�"
�����"
���"�*�������#�"
���
"�0��
�
 5��
��'���1' ����5 �
�)@�*"
����,������*�
/�(���&��(
�&��/��%���
�&�#����"
���
"�0�� 
������������'"����%��%"���"
����
�������(0� 
��������"����
(��"
�%�������"��
��<����,�����(������*
�"
�����������
�������#�
�/���
�(�,
�&���/��%���
�&����%�����#���
/�*�0��
�
2'#2��7��
�%%'��'��!'���'�� �
 
�����������

&
,���
��%
*�"
������%�"
�&�"��"

���������%0�4"�
��*���
(���(��������)%����(���*�������
"��*��(
"
�����"��/�%��%�����(�*�*%������
�&0�
�
5�6'
���5���!� 4 ��'��;'!'�7�'  45 �
 
��!�"
���%��%���
�&���%
*��B����,����������
"�*%����"
�"�"
�����������#�"
���%���
�&����"���
��"��
*��"�
)�"��"��"
���*

�/����"��#����"�
��)%��(�/�%�����"0�����&���
���.�"����8�"�������,
�%��
*���"
"�"��"
��5�/������"��/
�,��#�,
�"����"�
��)%��(�/�%�����"�
����&%��(�������
�����*"
*��#���
"
���%���
�&����"��0��
�
�

%��"
��������)����"����,
"

��"
��/
*
�
"���#�"
���
"��
"�
��*���
(���(�"
�"�"

���
"��
����"�
����

&
%��
�**���
)%��%�*�"
���#�����"�
%
�&����������"��"
��&�����%���)%
*���(���(��"�
������(�*�*%
�"��,��%(�
���(�"��"��/�%��%��&����
��%�"�(����(�
�"�����
�(��"�
�%�*���%�'0� 
���#������"�
%�*��"���������������
%
��%��"��"��/�%�"��"
���
"��)��*��0��

�
 
���
"��
���
��
*�%%��
��%�"�(�#����"
����
��*��"�����#�����%�"
�������
"
����
(���#�"
��
�(��"�
�%�
*���%�'0� 

��
��"����*��%(������"

���������%��%%�"
�������*��(�*
/��"�������"
�&�*������&�0��
�
1�,�/����
"�
��*���
(���(�"
�"�"
���
'�(�)��
����������,
"
���*��(
"
���"�����������%�������"��"
��
"��(����%����"
���"
���"��/
�
"
�&����)�����#�"
��&�����%���)%
*��,��%(�)�������"�
��)%�������#�"

��

�(��"�
�%��
"�0��
�

Page 89



25�!�2�'  45 �
 
�����������
��%"
�
��%
*�"
������%�"
�&�"��"

�����%
*�"
��0��
�
����!4 '�����
�
'�(�)��
�������,
"

������	%���������������.��%��&�,
"
�/�

*%��

�����(�*���/����"���&��#�*
%
"
���
����*���
(���(�"��)������**��"�)%�������#�"
��
�(��"�
�%��
"���"�	
���
�������
���������0�1�,�/����
��*���"��
��(������/�%�,��%(�����
"�<9���>�������"�����#���"�
%����*��
�������"��#�*��"���%�*�"
���
��(�*��%(���"������*�(��"�#���#��"
�����(����(
�&���"�
%����%
*�"
����"��#�%%�,0�� 
������������
��

��������
�
�&�#����"

���������%?�
�
+
-� �
�"
������"��#�"
���
"���
��%(�)����%����(�#����"
���"�"�"�����%���(��
&��"
���#������������(�

�.������"���%%�,���"�
%��������"
��)��
��"
�"�
"�
����"�%
��%��*����#��,��(�#���"
�����%�����"�
���������
""�(�)��������%
*
�����<���(���.0�� 
��#�*"�"
�"��"
���*��#���
�&������
�/��
)�*������"�)%
�
�(��"�"
���
"��,��%(�,�
&
��&�
��"�"

��������
�&0��

�
+

-� �
�"
���"
����"�
%������#�"
���
"��,��%(���(���
����'
�"
�&�*��"���0�!��*��/
�*
�&�

@��"
#
*�"
���
���)������"�#��,��(�"���
�,�,
�������*��"��%%��%�*�"�(��
"���*����"�)���"
%
��(0�
!��B�����&���
�����'��*"���������*���
(���"
���"��)��&
/���"��#%�'
)
%
"���/����*�%����(�
#����"��)�"�,

%��"
�����%
*��"�
�(
*�"���"
�"���%��"��"
��&�����%���)%
*�*����"�)��
(
��&&��&�"�(����*��/
�*
�&��������
���)������"�#��,��(�"���
�,�,
��(
��*"���%���"��"
��
&�����%���)%
*�*��%(���"�)����(��"�����#������"�,��*��"���%�*�"
����,
"
�(�%
/��
�������##���
#����"
����
��,���
���������
��"
��*����,
"
��"
���#���
"������"�
%���0��

�
���������%�)���##
*����"����*"
#��"
����
������"
���&
����%���
�&�*��(
"
���"�����/��"���%���"��/
�
"
�&�
���)�����#�"
��&�����%���)%
*�
���)������@�*"�(�)��"
�����%
*��"�,
��*��"��(��"

���%����"�
��
��*
%%����"��"
����
�*
��%����0��1�,�/�����##
*����*���
(���"
�"�
"�
����*��������#���"
���/�
(��*���#�
(��)"��"���������"
�"�"
��"��(��*���"����*"
/
"�����"
���
"��
����"����(�#��������"�
*"�(���%���"��"
��
&�����%���)%
*�"���/�
(���""
�&������*�(��"�#��������"�
��)%����"�
%���""������#�(�/�%�����"�"��#�%%�,=�
,

*
�*��%(������"��"��"�,��*��"���/�*��*����"�����(���(���
�������@����)@�*"
/���#���"
���%���%
*��
,
"

��"
�������&
������,
�%�0�
�
 ,

��"�	��1�����	���
1�/
�&���&��(��"��"
��
�(
/
(��%����
"���#�"

�����%
*�"
���"
����*�����(�"
���"��&���"��%���
�&�
����
��
�����)@�*"�"��*��(
"
����
���)����"�����
�/
�&���&��(��"��"
����%�/��"���%
*
�����(�
�������%��
��"
���
���%���
"������/�%�����"��%���+�(��"�(�B�)����������-���(��%%���%�/��"���"��
�%�
*���
(���"
����
�*%�(
�&���"
���%���(���&
���%���%
*���(/
*�0�4�����*

�&�"

��(�*
�
���"
��2�*�%�
�%���
�&���"
��
"��
���*���
(���(�"
��#�%%�,
�&?;�
�
 
���������%�*���%
���,
"
���%
*����.��#�"
���(��"�(��
���%���
"������/�%�����"��%�����(�!�"
���%�
�%���
�&���%
*��B����,����+����-0� 
���������%�
��(����(���"�"��
�/������(/�����
���*"����"
��
*
���*"����#�"
��������"
������
"���#�����)�����
(��"
�%�������"
�������"
��/
�)
%
"���#�"
����
���
%��
4�(��"�
�%�����0�
�

��	

������
1�����	���

��((�	-��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�0�  
��(�/�%�����"�
���)������
""�(��
�%%�)��*���
�(���"�
���**��(��*��,
"
�"
�������/�(�
�%������*�
/�(�)��"
��%�*�%��%���
�&���"
��
"������6������������(�%
�"�(����#�%%�,�?�
���7�9��(�"�(��:�B�)����������=����7���(�"�(��9�B�)����������=����7����(�"�(����
%�
���8=����7�:��(�"�(��9���*��)��7���
%����8�����7�<�(�"�(����
%����8=����7�6��(�"�(�
���
%����8�����(�(��*"�)��7!�/��)������8�����7�6��(�"�(����
%����8=����7�.�(�"�(�
���
%����80�
�
��������B���"
���/�
(��*���#�(��)"���(�"��(�#
���"
������
��
��0�
�

�
�0� ������%���#����"
��(�/�%�����"�
���)�������/�(�"��"
�����
��
*�%%��/
�
"
�&�"
���
"���
�%%�

)�� "�� ��������"�"
/����#���"�)%
�
�(�)��
���������(� "�� "
�� "��(����%����(���"� "�� /
�
"
�&�

Page 90



���)�����#�"
��&�����%���)%
*0��
�
������?�B���"
���/�
(��*���#�(��)"��"����
�"�
��"
��*
���*"����#�"
��
�(��"�
�%��������(�
)�*���������%"����"
/��#����"�*��%(�
�/��"
����"��"
�%�"��
����"
��/
"�%
"����(�/
�)
%
"���#�
�'
�"
�&�"�,��*��"����,
"
�"
�������&
��
�/
�&���&��(�"��$�*"
������#�"
��!�"
���%��%���
�&�
��%
*��B����,�������%
*
�����.��$1����$18���(�$1���
��"
���
���%���
"������/�%�����"�
�%�����(���%
*���:�
��"
����&
���%�$��"
�%�$"��"�&�0�
�

�
90�  
��"��(��*���"�������+�-��
�%%���"��'*��(���"�"�%��#��8���>�������"����&�����#%������*��
��

"
�� ����� ����"�"�(� ��� G����,�� �
"*
���G� ��(� ���� �>����� ��"��� &����� #%������*�� 
�� "
��
����� ����"�"�(� ��� H1���� ��"%�"� 2
�
"�(A� ��� �
�,�� ��� "
�� �����/�(� �%��� (��,
�&� ��0�
���7�6����(��
�%%� ��"� )�� %�*�"�(� 
�� �����"
������"� �#� "
�� �
"�0����� �#� "
�� "��(��*���"���
������ �
�%%� ��������"%�� *����� 
#� "
�� ����
�(��� �#� "
���� ��
"�� *����� "�� )�� ���(� #��� "
��
�����)%����"���&����(�(
�"�
)�"
����#��
"*
�����
"�7#���
"���0��
�
��������B���"
���/�
(��*���#�(��)"���(�"����
�"�
��"
��*
���*"����#�"
��
�(��"�
�%�������

�/
�&���&��(�"����%
*����.�
��"
���
���%���
"������/�%�����"��%��0�
�

�
�0� B�%%�(�"�
%���#�"
�����*����(�#�*
%
"
���#���*�*%������
�&�,
"

��"
���
"���
�%%�)����)�
""�(�#���

�����/�%� 
�� ,�
"
�&� )�� "
�� 2�*�%� �%���
�&� ��"
��
"�� ,
"

�� <� ���"
�� �#� "
�� (�"�� �#� "

��
�%���
�&� ����
��
��0�  
�� �����/�(� #�*
%
"
��� �
�%%� )�� 
��"�%%�(� ,
"

�� 9� ���"
�� �#� "
��
,�
""��� �����/�%� #���� "
�� 2�*�%� �%���
�&� ��"
��
"�� ��(� �
�%%� )�� ��������"%�� ��"�
��(�
"
����#"��0�
�
������?�4��"
��
�"����"���#�

&
,�����#�"����(�"���**��(�,
"
���%
*�� ����
��"
��
��"
��
�
���%���
"������/�%�����"��%���������
�

�
<0� �
"

��9����"
���#� "
��(�"���#� "

��(�*
�
���B�%%� ��/�%��%���� #�����*
��**��
����
�%%�)��

��)�
""�(�"����(������/�(�
��,�
"
�&�)��"
��2�*�%��%���
�&���"
��
"�0�� 
�����/
�
�����#�"
��
 ��/�%��%����
�%%�)��
��%����"�(���(������"�(�
���**��(��*��,
"
�"
��"
��"�)%��*��"�
��(�
"
���
�� ��%���� �"
��,
��� �&���(� 
�� ,�
"
�&� ,
"
� "
�� 2�*�%� �%���
�&� ��"
��
"�0� � B��� "
��
�/�
(��*���#�(��)"�"
�� ��/�%��%����
�%%�
�*%�(�?�
�� �**����"��"
���
"��)���"�##=�
�� 4�#����"
�������'
�"
�&�"�������"����/
*���"��"
���
"����(��"�##�"��/�%���""����=�
��  ��/�%��%�����
�*
�%��� 
�*%�(
�&���������� "�������"����(� #�*
%
"�"����������"�
��)%��

"�������"=�
�� ���%
�"
*�"��&�"��#�����(�%��

#"������%
"=�
�� 4(��"
#
*�"
��� �#� ��  ��/�%� �%��� *�;��(
��"��� ��(� "
�� ��"�)%
�
���"� �#� ��  ��/�%� �%���

�"���
�&�&����=�
�� �����������(�������*���%%�*�"
���"�������"��"
�� ��/�%��%��=���(�
�� ��*
��
����#������
"��
�&���(���/
�,
�&�"
�� ��/�%��%����
�*%�(
�&�"
����)�
��
����#�

��������%���/
�,���(��*"
����%���"��"
��2�*�%��%���
�&���"
��
"�0�
�
������?�4��"
��
�"����"���#�

&
,�����#�"�0�
�

�
60� B�%%�(�"�
%���#���%��(�*��
�&��*
����#���"
���'"����%������
��"
�����"
����"�*�������#�"
��

�
"��#���"
�&�"
��1������"%�"�)�
%(
�&�)�",��������,����������(���(�����,�����������(�
�
�%%�)����)�
""�(�#��������/�%�
��,�
"
�&�)��"
��2�*�%��%���
�&���"
��
"��,
"

��<����"
���#�
"
��(�"���#�"

���%���
�&�����
��
��0� 
��%��(�*��
�&��*
�����
�%%�(�"�
%�"
�����
"
�����
���*
�����(�
�
&
"���#��'
�"
�&���(��������(�"�������
��)����(�
�(&���%��"
�&���(��%%�
�'
�"
�&���(��������(�&�����(���(�
��(����#�*�(���������(������"
�����"���%�����������(�
#��"����0�
�
B�%%�,
�&�,�
""��������/�%�#����"
��2�*�%��%���
�&���"
��
"����%%�%��(�*��
�&�,������
�%%�
)��*���
�(���"�,
"

��"
��#
��"��%��"
�&��������
���**��(��*��,
"
�"
�������/�(��*
�����

Page 91



,

*
��
�%%�)����
�"�
��(������*
�"
����#"�����(�����"���������%��"
�&��,

*
�����
����/�(��(
�����)�*�������
���%��(���&�(��#�(
�����(�,
"

�������
�(��#�:��������#"���"
��
(�"���#��%��"
�&��
�%%�)�����%�*�(�
��"
��#�%%�,
�&��%��"
�&�������0�
�
�������� �������������"
�#�*"�����"��(��(��#���������*���#�"
��(�/�%�����"�
��"
��

�"����"���#�"
��/
���%�����
"
����#�"
���������(�
�/
�&���&��(�"����%
*��5�:�+2��(�*��
�&�
��(�!�,���/�%�����"-���(���%
*����6�+��/
������"�%�	�
"��
��#���!�,����%�����"�
��/�%�����"-��#�"
���
���%���
"������/�%�����"��%��0�
�

�
.0�  
��*���/�����(�/�

*%���"���&���
�%%���%��)��%�*�"�(�,
"

��"
���������
�,�����"
��

�����/�(��%���(��,
�&���0����0�9����(�����"
������"��#�"
���
"�0��B���"
���/�
(��*���#�
(��)"��"
��*���/����"���&��������
�%%�
�/����&�����#%�������*���#����&���"���"
����9<��
�>�������"���0���
�
��������B���"
���/�
(��*���#�(��)"���(�)�*���������%"����"
/��#����"�*��%(�
�/��"
��
��"��"
�%�"��
����"
������
"���#����
(��"
�%�������"
��0� 

�����)%���"
��%�*�%��%���
�&�
��"
��
"��"��*���
(���"
��
��%
*�"
�����#��"
���#����"�����,
���"
�������)����"�#��,��(�

�/
�&���&��(�"����
"������/�%�����"��%�����%
*
��0�
�

�
80�  
��(�/�%�����"�
���)������
""�(��
�%%�)��*���
�(���"�
���**��(��*��,
"
�"
�������/�(�

�%������*�
/�(�)��"
��%�*�%��%���
�&���"
��
"������6������������(�%
�"�(����#�%%�,�?�
���7�9��+(�"�(��:0��0����-=����7���+(�"�(��90��0����-=����7����+(�"�(����
%����8-=�
���7�:��+(�"�(����
%����8-=����7�<�+(�"�(����
%����8-=����7�6��+(�"�(����
%����8-=�
���7�6��+(�"�(���0��0���8-�3����7�.�+(�"�(����
%����8-0�
�
��������B���"
���/�
(��*���#�(��)"���(�"��(�#
���"
������
��
��0�

�
�
!�����	

�����;"��� �<��=�+�����=��0�+��
5>(��"�1��������������������+���/�+����

Page 92



����������	

������
������������
�

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ������ �!	������
��

�����	��

�
"	����	��� 	
����
�������
���������������������
��	#	����� ��������� !�����"����"�!��!��#����� ��$��%�" !&�!�� '��( �)�!�� ��
�##�������� �!�*!�%�&�+�!� ��
�������� ��
�
�
�����������

�
$���	%���	#&��������������'����������������������������(�&������)*�+�

�
�
!�(��	#
���������!��������	�������	��������

Agenda Item 16

Page 93



�!�&�!��������"�������
!���
�����
��*���
�
���������,���	�&��
� �,!�)� -��,��������%��� !�.�
�
��

��&����
�#���������	��������	��������	���
����(����
���������
�/����
��)����!���!"�� ��%��� -�(���*-�"��(�� ���-0��(����' !�
,,��(��� ����1�� ��'�(��� ���
$�!�������� ��"2 ������,! ,�!����.��
������� ��(��$������ �"��,����".�
���%����&�� '�
$!�������%���!�, !��� � 02�(�� ���%�)��0����!�(��)�".��
�
����3��
�/����
� ���!�4-�!�"��
�
!�����	�-���	

������
�

.���/�0�
�
.0.

�"�����"�//1/2���  1��..�
�%���,,��(��� ������-0&����"�0����
�
!(%���(�����"��-!)�� !�����,�!���!���"��!(%���(�� '�$%�(%�������
���(��"���&0�!� '��%��� -�(��.�
�
1/�
�!3��1�/�
�%��,! , �������' !������������ !�����"����"�!��!��#����� �����$�����������!��� ���� ��%��!  '�$%�(%�
��(�-"���'! �����"�!��!�" !&�!�����$�����������0���'! ����#����� ���0 )������#���������������� !���
'! ����#����� �.��
�
�
1/�1�".��0�!.4."�� ./��
�%��,! , �������' !�����!��� �����"��#����� ���� ���"$�������$%�(%�����((�,��0������,!��(�,��.��
�
�1�.��/!��3

�3/!1/2��
�%��,! ,�!��������"���(%�"�0-���� $����� ����!�����)������!���,� �������0�(5�'! &��%��! �"���"�$��%���
��!���!��!���!"���� �%�!��%����%��"$�����������-&0�!�	6��%������%0 -!����,! ,�!������!������"���(%�"�
% -���.��
�
��"1�5���/�.6��

������ -����#����� ����

�! , �����' !�% -����#����� ���$����0��,�!&����"��-02�(��� ������%��' �� $����(!���!���0�����( &,���"�
$��%7�
�
8�9��%���(���� '��%���#����� ��0������,,! ,!������ ��%����:�� '��%��,� ���� ��" &���������%���#�������
0-��"������"�� ��� ��#�����)������ �0��-�����%0 -!����,�!��(-��!�!���!"�0�����%�"�� ��%���''�(�� �����%��
� ���"��%�� -��  5�'! &�����%0 -!�;�%�0���0���!  &����"�� ��� ��!!����"����� �!��-�����������'�(����
 )�!�  5���� '�����%0 -!����!���"�������,! ,�!��.�
�
8��9��%��&���!�����&��(%���� !�( &,��&��������% ��� '��%���#�������0-��"���<�
�
8���9�"������'���-!����-(%����������������������)�����"�!  '�' !&���"������&��(%���� !�( &,��&�������
�% ��� '��%���#�������0-��"���<�
�
8�)9�" !&�!�$��" $���'�-��"��0�����!���!�(��"�� ��%��!��!� '��%��"$���������"�� ��,! 2�(������0 )���%��
!�"����� !� ((-,������%��'-���$�"�%� '��%��!  '<�
�
8)9�'����!  '��0�����!���!�(��"�� ��%��!��!� !���"�� '��%��"$���������"� �����((�,��0��� ����������� !���
�#����� ��<�
�
8)�9�$%�!���%��!��!��#����� �������������� !��� ���%��,�!���0 -�"�!����"��%���#�������"$���������&�=
"���(%�"���%��,! , ��"��#����� ��,! 2�(�����&�#�&-&� '�
.��&��!���'! &��%��&����'�(�� '��%��

Page 94



�#�������% -���<�
�
8)��9�$%�!���%��!��!��#����� ������$ ��� !�����"��%���#�������% -�����&�="���(%�"���%��,! , ��"�
�#����� ���������0�(5�����������.6�&��!���'! &��%��,�!���0 -�"�!�<�
�
8)���9�� ��) �"��%���''�(�� '�>��!!�(���?��$%�!���$ ��� !�����"���#����� ����!���""�"�� ��%����"��� '���&�=
"���(%�"�% -���� '���&���!�������$��%���( ���������0-��"�����������"��! -�"���)�����%��'�!���'�  !� '����$ �
�� !�����"���#����� ���% -�"�0������0�(5�����������.6�&��!���'! &��%��( && ��0 -�"�!�<� !����������
�.��&��!��'! &��%��'! ������)��� ����"��.��&��!��'! &��%��( && ��0 -�"�!�<� !�����������.��&��!���
'! &��%��'! ������)��� �<�
�
8�#9���������� !����#����� ��� ����!!�(�"�"$����������� $��������"�4-�����!��� '��&�������,�(��� �0��
!������".�

���.�
�/�.��/!�� ./1�5�1��3.���
�%��,! , �������! "-(�����)�����(( && "��� ��$��%����%��!  '��,�(��$��%�" !&�!�$��" $��#����� ����
�%��!  '�%���%������ �!�&�����%����&�����	&���%��'! ������)��� ���������!�"�� ��#���"��0 )���%���������
�� !���'! ����#����� ����"�(!�������'! ���,! 2�(�������0��.��
�
� ��%��!��!���"���"���%�!���������������� !����#����� ��,! , ��"���%��!��!��#����� ��,! 2�(��� -�$�!"�
6&���"����'���������#�������" ������� ��%��!��!� '��%��% -�����%��!��!��#����� ������ ��%��� !�%�!��!�
( !��!���"��%����"���#����� ������ (���"�� ��%��� -�%������'�(������"�����)��� �.���
�
�%��!�& "������� '��%��"$�����������((�,��0��������!&�� '�)��-����&,�(����%��!��-������"$����������
���!�(��)����"�$ -�"�� ��" &�������%������%0 -!����,! ,�!����.��%��(%������� ��%��"$�������(!�������
& !��-��0���,! ,�!���$��% -��%�)������� )�!0��!�����&,�(�� �� ��%��,� �� !��%������%0 -!����
,! ,�!����.��%��!����� ��%�,��%��"$�������%���$��%��%������%0 -!����% -������"��%��,� �����"�������'�� �
0���#���"�"�����%���$�����%��,! , ��"�" !&�!��#����� ������ �!������ -��  5���"�" �� �����! "-(����
%�!&'-����)��� '� )�!�  5���.��
�
�.��
��1�/�!1���/�.��
�%��,! , ������(�-"����%�����! "-(�� �� '�$��" $��� ��%��'�!���'�  !�0 �%�'! �����"�!��!����)��� �����%��
����!'�(��"�����(��� ��%��!��!����6�&���"�
	&�� ��%��'! �����%��,! ,�!�����'�(�����%��0-���� $����
�-&0�!�	
��!���$ =�� !���"$�������.��%��,! , ��"�����!��� ���&�����%����,�!��� ��"�����(������� -��
����-,,��&����!�����������*-�"��(����*��� '���&�%�0���0���$��" $�� �%�0���0���$��" $.��
�
,12,��5��
�001��1 �"1���1�/��
�%�!���!��� �%��%$����&,��(��� ���!��������� ��%���,! , ���.�
�
./41
�/ ./��"��3���1/�71"1�5�1��3.��
�%�!���!��� ���)�! �&�����@�-������0���������-���!��������� ��%����,! , ����.��
�
��/�"3�1�/���
�%�� )�!����!�& "������� '��%��"$�����������,,! ,!����������!&�� '��,,��!��(����"��(������%��
�#����� ����!���((�,��0���%�)����!���!"�� �3���� ��(���������"���*��.��
�
��

��&�	��!�����	���
��)����!���!"��� ��%����"�)�"-���&�!���� '��%����,,��(��� ���%��"�(��� ��� ��!���������������!&���� ��
%���0������5���%�)����!���!"��� ��%��!���)����� ��(������"��! , ���������%��A�!!���3����!��
��)�� ,&���������8
" ,��"�B�0!-�!������9���"�����!���)����&���!����( ���"�!��� �����(�-"����
���� ������"�!��� ����, ��(���")�(�.�/��!��(%�����%���"�(��� ���%��� (������������
-�% !����%���
( ���"�!�"��%��' �� $���7=�
�%���(������"��,,��!��(�� '��%���#����� �������((�,��0��������!&�� '��&,�(�� �� ��%������%0 -!����
,! ,�!�������"��%��(%�!�(��!� '��%���!�����5������� ��(( -���A�!!��;��3���� ��(���������"���� (����"�
��*��.��
�

��	

������
!�����	���

��##�	(��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

Page 95



�.� �%�� "�)�� ,&���� %�!�0�� ,�!&����"� �%���� 0�� ( &&��(�"� 0�' !�� �%�� �#,�!��� ��  '� �%!���
���!��'! &��%��"���� '��%���,�!&���� �.�
�
��������� �( &,���$��%���(�� ��1��8����&��"�"9� '��%��� $����"�� -��!�����������
(��
�11�.�

�

�.� �%��"�)�� ,&����%�!�0��,�!&����"��%����0��(�!!��"� -������(( !"��(��$��%��%���,,! )�"�
,�����!�(��)�"�0���%��� (���,���������-�% !���� ���C�B�0!-�!���������"������"����' �� $�7�
�6D����D���8"���"��	.��.����9<��6D����D���8"���"��	.��.����9�E��6D����D�
�8"���"�
�	.��.����9�
�
��������B !��%���) �"��(�� '�" -0����"�� �"�'�����%��,�!&���� �.�

�
�
"�����	

�����7&��� �+��8�������)��9�89�
.:#��&�!���������������������+��8������
�

Page 96



����������	

������
������������
��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ����������
��
��

!�������
�

�
!	����	��� �	��
��
����

�������
�������������
��	"	����� ���������� �����!�" �� ��#��������

�
�""�������� � ���$���� !����
�������� ��
�
�
#����������

�
$���	%���	"&��������������'�������������������������#(�)�&������*+���

�
�

Agenda Item 17

Page 97



,�)��	"
���������,��������	���
% �&� ��������!�������
 ���
�
���������-���	�&��
'(� �������� ���)����*��������(���� ��+� ��(���* �*� ��,�
�
#(

��&����
�"���������	��������	��(�����	���
����)����
�
��%����-'
'�
-��
��)���� ��� !�����(����.�/����.�!��/�����%.0��/����+� �
**��/��������	�����+�/�������1� ����������
�!2�������* �*� ����,��
����������/��1��������!��*����!,�'(� ��1�������/�&&���� �/��)�!�+ �&��(��
�//.*�� ��+��3��� ��1�����!�����������(����(���(�)������02�/���������(��* �*����,�
�
�
-�4�'
'�
-��
�� �/�� ��+�'�/(��/����� )�/���5' �++�/���!�' ���*� ���������)�����6�7�-���02�/�����
�
4����!�4��������� �8.����!��(��������+� &���)��0������/(�!��!)�������(���**��/�����0�.��% �)������1� ��
' ���+� ,�
�
,�����	�.���	

������
�

/�#���0�
�
/0/

�!�����!���1�2���  1��//�
'(���**��/����������.0&����!�0����
�
 /(���/�����!��. )��� �����*� ��� ���!�� /(���/���+�1(�/(�������
���/��!���&0� ��+��(����.�/��,�
�
1��
�,3��1���
'(���**��/���������+� ��(��� �/������+���������7��� �����!�" �� ��#�������,�
�
�
1��1�!/��0�,/4/!�� /���
'(��* ��/�*����+�����#�������������!1�������1��(�����% �&� ��������!�������
 ������/����!� �!����0��
�//�*��0�����.02�/����� ���)����*���/���.�!������,�
�
#1�/���,�#3

�3�,1�2#�
'(��* �*� ���������� �����1�7��� �����&�7!���/(�!�* �*� �����/���!�1��(�����% �&� ��������!�������

 ��,�
�
��!1�5�����/6��
'(��* �*���������.02�/�������  ��9��4���� ����)���*&����%����%���/������:���.����#��������,�
�
���/�
���/���,�� /�1�5�1##3/#��
'(��* �*� ���(����1��* ��/�*������)�������7�����+�/������ ��1�����!����!��(����(� �+�/������1� !��
�(��2.�/������+��� ��1�����!���!��.��� �������!,�'(��* �*���!��#��������1����0����/���!�����(��
�(� !" �� ����)������* �2�/������.��+ �&�1(�������++�/��)������$��/(���� �����1� !������#�������!���/(�!�
�� ������������(��0�.�!� ��1��(��(���!2�������* �*� ��,�'(����!2�������* �*� ���(�������&��� ��&����
�.� ���� �1(�/(��**�� �����0��+� ���.������� ��&,��������(� �+� ��/����!� �!��(����(��* �*���!��#��������
* �2�/������������(��0�.�!� ��1��������(�)������!)� ����&*�/������(���* �*� ��,�����!!��������(���&*�/��
����(���!2�������* �*� ���1����0��&���&�������(��1�����+��(��* �*���!��#��������1���������0������(����
(��(� ��(����(���#�������0�.�!� ��1���,�
�
'(��* �*�����1����0��)���0�������(���� �����/�����0.��������������&��������/������!�1�������� �����0�����
$��*����1��(��(��!��������!�/(� �/�� ��+��(��� �������!1������,�
�

)� �����������/����!� �!��(����(��* �*�����1��������(� &��(���**�� ��/���+��(��� �������!1���������(��
/(� �/�� ��+��(���� �����/����� ��(���&���������+�����(0�. ���� ���!�������* �*� �������!��(��* �*�����
�(� �+� ��/�&*�����1��(�%���/��������+���  ��9��4���� ����)���*&����%���,�
�
#/��
��1���,1#����/#�
'(��* �*��������+� ������������� ����#�����������!�����./(��(���!�*��!���*� ������!�����/���� ������
 ���)��������(���������/��7�0�.�!� ��� ���&����1�.�!��/ �����(��!�)���*&�����* �)�������������+�
* �)�/��� ��.����$����.��,�'(� ��� ������!2�������* �*� �����1(�/(�1�.�!�+�/���(��* �*���!�

Page 98



!�)���*&���,��
�
-12-��5��
�001��1 �!1���1��#�
'(� ��� �����(��(1����&*��/������� ������������(���* �*����,�
�
/�41
�� /���!�#3#��1��71!1�5�1##3/#�
'(� ��� �������)� ��&�����"�.������0���������.��� ������������(����* �*�����,��
�
-/�!�-�1##3/#�
'(� ��� �����(����(��&*��/������� ������������(����**��/�����,��
�
����!3#1���
������/����!� �!��(����(��* �*�����1��������(� &��(���**�� ��/���+��(��� �������!1���������(��/(� �/�� �
�+��(���� �����/����� ��(���&���������+�����(0�. ���� ���!�������* �*� �������!��(��* �*������(� �+� ��
/�&*�����1��(�%���/��������+���  ��9��4���� ����)���*&����%���,�
�
#(

��&�	��,�����	���
��)���� ��� !������(����!�)�!.���&� �����+��(����**��/�������(��!�/���������� ����%��������%� &�������
(���0������$���(�)���� ��� !������(�� ���)����%���/������!�% �*����������(����  ���4���� ��
��)���*&����%����5
!�*��!�;�0 .� ������6���!����� ���)����&��� ����/����!� ���������/�.!����
�����������!� ��������*���/���!)�/�,���� ��/(�����(���!�/�������(����/���%��������
.�(� ����(���
/����!� �!��(��+����1���:7�
'(��* �*�����1��������(� &��(���**�� ��/���+��(��� �������!1���������(��/(� �/�� ��+��(���� �����/����
� ��(���&���������+�����(0�. ���� ���!�������* �*� �������!��(��* �*������(� �+� ��/�&*�����1��(�
%���/��������+���  ��9��4���� ����)���*&����%���,�
�
�

��	

������
,�����	���

��""�	)��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�,� '(�� !�)���*&���� (� �0�� *� &����!� �(���� 0�� /�&&��/�!� 0�+� �� �(�� �#*� ������ �+� �( ���
��� ��+ �&��(��!�����+��(���*� &������,�
�

���	�:�'��/�&*���1��(���/�����<��5����&��!�!6��+��(��'�1����!���.�� ��%��������
/��
�<<�,�

�
�,� '(�� �#�� ���� +����(��� �+� �(�� !�)���*&���� (� �0�� *� &����!� �(���� &��/(� �(���� �+� �(��

�#�������0.��!�������&��� �����/���. ���������0��!������!���#�. �,��
�

���	�:�'�����. ���������+�/�� ���**�� ��/������(��!�)���*&��������(������ ������+�)��.���
�&��������!����/�&*���1��(�%���/��������+��(����  ���4���� ����)���*&����%���,�

�
�,� '(��!�)���*&����(� �0��*� &����!��(����0��/�  ��!��.������//� !��/��1��(��(���** �)�!�

*����� �/��)�!�0���(����/���*���������.�(� ������������ /(��������!������!����+����1�:�
�3=����=���5!���!���,��,����6�
�
��������;� ��(���)��!��/���+�!�.0����!����!�+�����(��*� &������,�

�
�
�
0(�������	�����	���	

�������
�

�,� '(���**��/��������!)���!��(����(��* �*���!�!�)���*&����&���+����1��(����(�� �8.� �!�
�//������ �*��+���*.0��/���1� ���!�����!)���!����/����/��>.��!�������� ����������� ��������,�

�
!�����	

�����7&��� ����8����������*�8��
/9"��&�,���������������������:��8������

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
������������

��

���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	 �!����
�
�

"����#���$�
��

�����	��
�

�
%	����	��� ���	
�
	�
�	�	
����
	�����	
��
������������
��	&	����� ���������� ��� �� ��!"��#"���$��!�#�!���!"�#!�� !������� ��#�!��%#�&�

 ��'�"� (� ��) �*#�#�!��'���+�!"�*�&#+��� ��++�����!"�" #*���!"�
�#!,������ �����#�"#!,�����&���#"��

�&&�������� � ����!#�(�&�-�!�)��&��
�������� ����
�
�����������

�
'���	(���	&$���!����������)�������!������������������ �*�$������+����
�
�

Agenda Item 18

Page 101



,�*��	&
���������,��������	���
� #(� #���	��#"�!�#���� ���
�
���������-���	�$��
���.��.���/0�1����������� ��� �� ��!"��#"���$��!�#�!���!"�#!�� !������� ��#�!��%#�&�' �!�� ��'�
"� (� ���%#�&" �%!��.�2.�����
�
� 

��$����
�&���������	��������	�� �����	���
����*����
�
	
�	
�
�����
���
��*#!,� �,� "�����&�����!+#�3��-�#"�!+��'� �����#+#����!����!!#!,��))�#+��#�!�������!��#'#+��#�!��%� ��
��!������"4�#!#!,�) �)� �#����!"����#���!��#+��%���"#�)����"�!�� ��&���#��5��& �������� ��&�*�����!�
 �+�#*�"�' �(��&���++�)#� ���'�/��!"����	��� *�# �	��"��!"����������)&�!��	��"���4�+�#!,�����&��
) �)�����"������6��((� #��"78�
�
�5� �&���$��!�#�!��"��!��� ��)�+���&��� ��!�, �#!��'��&�� ��"��!"�%���"�&� (��&���� ����+�!��
�5� �+�����!"�(���#!,��'��&���$��!�#�!�#��#!�)) �) #����
25� 
*� �&�"�%#!,��!"�������'��#,&��
�5� 
*� ���9#!,��'�) #*�����(�!#���� ���
:5� ��� �"��#,!��&���#��!���#!9��)#!,�%#�&��&��+&� �+�� ��'��&��� ���
05� �#�����"#''� �!+������&��) �*#������%#�&" �%!��))�#+��#�!�
�
�
��;�����
���
;!#��"�;�#�#�#���&�*��!����4�+�#�!�����&��) �)����5�
�
,�����	�.���	

������
�

/���0�1�
�
/1/

�%�����%�00203���""2�//�
�&���))�#+��#�!�#�����(#���"��������� +&#��+����!"��� *��� �����)� �!� ��!"�� +&#��+���'�%&#+&�#���!�
���+��"���(�� ��'��&�����!+#��
�
20�
�,4��2�0�
�&��) �)�����#��'� ����%�1��� ��� �� ��$��!�#�!��!"��#"���$��!�#�!��%#�&� ��'�"� (� ������� ��#�!��'�
' �!��" #*�%����' �!��)� +&��!"�#!+��"������#!,������ �����#�"#!,���#�"#!,���+���"�����&���#"���'��&��
&����5��&��) �)�����#���� ����(#��#�!��'���) �*#������%#�&" �%!�)��!!#!,��))�#+��#�!5��&#��) �)�����
&������!��(�!"�"���� �"�+���&���+�����'��&���%����� ��� �� ��$��!�#�!��!"�' �!��"� (� �%#!"�%�5�
�
�
20�2�%/��1�,/5/%��"/0��
�&��) #!+#)����'��$��!"#!,��&��) �)� ���#���++�)������&�*#!,� �,� "�������#+�������������
$��!�#�!��
�
�2�/��0,��4

�40,203��
�&��) �)� ���#��"���+&�"�����#!��� �%��'�"���+&�"�&�������&���"#''� �#!��#<���!"�"��#,!����(��&�*��
���!�) �*#�������$��!"�"5��&��)�����#<���� ���#(#�� �������''� "�"�%#�&� ����#*�����#<����� �� �,� "�!�5���
�&���$#��#!,�&�����&�������������&��' �!��%#�&��!�#!��, ���,� �,���%#�&�*�&#+��� ��++�����!����&��' �!��
" #*�%��5������������
�
��%2�6���0�/7��
�&��) �)�����#���������"��,�#!������#+�������������
$��!�#�!��%&� ��#����������&����&���+�����'��&��
�$��!�#�!��&���"�����)) �) #��������&���#<���'��&��)�����!���"�(#!�����&���$#��#!,���#�"#!,��!"�!������
����$��!�#*���������!!�#,&��� ����)� �#+��� � �,� "���#!,�&�"�����&���''�+���!��#,&������!"��&��������9�
' �(�!�#,&��� �3�&��#������ ��(���!"�!����  �!,�"���� ������#!��#,!#'#+�!���*� ���9#!,��'�!�#,&��� #!,�
 ��#"�!�#���) �)� ��5��=&� ��"� (� �%#!"�%��� ��) �)���"���&�����&���"���� ��� #+��"�����&�� �� ��
�++�)��%&� ���&���� ����'���� ��#!��&��� ��5�
�
���/�
�0�/��0,��"/02�6�2��4/���
�&��) �)���"��%�1��� ��� �� ��$��!�#�!�&������!� �"�+�"�#!��+����+�()� �"�����&��) �*#������
%#�&" �%!��))�#+��#�!�����&��'# ���'��� ����(�!��#��!�%�����#!�' �(���+&��#"���'��&��&������!"��&� ��
� ��!��%#!"�%����+���"��!��&���#"�����*��#�!�5�������+&��&� ��%#������(#!#(���#()�+���!��&���(�!#���
�'��&��!�#,&��� ����+���"�����#�&� ��#"��#!��� (���'��*� �&�"�%#!,�� ��*� ���9#!,5��&���%�1��� ����#"��
�$��!�#�!�%#��������+���"���(�� ���%���' �(��&���#"�����!"� ��%#�&��2�	��� *�# �	��"��� �&���&� ��

Page 102



� ��!��&��#������'# ���'��� �%#!"�%��) �)���"��&���%#��� ������#!��*� ���9#!,5���&���#!,������ �����#�"#!,�
%#��������+���"��"4�+�!������&�����!"� ��%#�&�/�	��� *�# �	��"��!"��$��!"����(�����&����!,�&��'��&��
&�����#!����&��,� "�!�� �������&�� �� 5������&����#�"#!,�#���#!,������ �����&� ��%#������!��"�� #(�!����
#()�+������&���(�!#����'��&���++�)#� ���'�/�	��� *�# �	��"5���&��) �)����� �������#!��&��&�����
�$��!"#!,��+ �����&��(�4� #����'��&��%#"�&��'��&��)��������%#!,�'� ���(�� ������!���#"�5���&#��#���#(#�� �
����&��� #�!���#�!��'�&������#!��&��#((�"#����� ����&���&�*����������!��$��!"�"������9���)��&��
(�4� #����'��&��)���5�
�
�&��) �)�����#!+��"����� �� �"� (� ��!"��%��' �!��"� (� �%#!"�%������#+���������������&���"� (� �
%#!"�%���&���"���� ��� #+��"�����&�� �� 5����%�*� ��) �)������'� �' �!��"� (� ��&�*�����!�����%�"�
%&� ���&���� ����'���� ��#!��&��� ��5���!��&#��+�����' �!��"� (� ���$#������!,��&#��)� ���'�	��� *�# �
	��"��!"�#!��&���"4�+�!���� ����5�������+&��#��%���"�����! ����!�������� �'�����&��) �)��������#��
#!+��"���' �!��"� (� ��%&� ���&���� ����'���� ��#!��&���� �����+�!�5�
�

�4�+�#�!��&�*�����!� �+�#*�"�����#!,��&����&��) �)���"��$��!�#�!��%���"�&� (��&���� �����+�!���!"�
�&���"��!��� ��)�+���&��� ��!�, �#!��'��&�� ��"5����������"����*����&��&���������!,��&#�� �%��!"�
�))��#����&�� ��"�&�*�����!��$��!"�"��!"��&#��) �)�����#��!����#,!#'#+�!����"#''� �!��� ������'�9��)#!,�
%#�&��&��+&� �+�� ��'��&���� �����+�!�5���#9�%#�����&���+�����!"�(���#!,�#��!�����+&��&���%���"� ������
#!��!��&� (�#!��� (���'��*� �&�"�%#!,5��
�4�+�#�!��#!+��"���&��#������'��*� ���9#!,���&� ��� ��!��
&��#������ ��(�%#!"�%��) �)���"�#!��&���#"�����*��#�!����� ������#!��*� ���9#!,��'��&��&�������#�&� �
�#"���!"���+�!"#�#�!�#��) �)���"�����!�� ���&����&����%#!"�%��%#���������+� ����,��<�"5���&��
) �)���"� �� �%#!"�%���#!+��"#!,��&�� �� �"� (� �%#���!���#!+ ������&���*� ���9#!,��'�) #*�����(�!#���
�)�+����)�+#�����%&�!�+�()� �"�����&���$#��#!,� �� �%#!"�%�5��!��""#�#�!��&� ��#����"#���!+���'��:�
(�� �������&��&�������+���"�#((�"#����������&�� �� ��!�������)&�!��	��"5��&����4�+�#�!���������&���
�&��) �)�����#����)�� �"��#,!��&���#��!���#!9��)#!,�%#�&��&��+&� �+�� ��'��&��� ��5��&��"��#,!��'��&��
�$��!�#�!�#����)#+����'��#(#�� ��$��!�#�!��#!��&��� ����!"�#��!���+�!�#"� �"������������'�9��)#!,�%#�&�
�&��+&� �+�� ��'��&��� ��5�
�
�/��
��2�0�,2���0�/��
�&��) �)�����%#��� ������#!�'# ���'��� � �� �%#!"�%��#!+��"#!,��� ��'�"� (� �%#!"�%5��&���%�1��� ��� �� �
�$��!�#�!�%#���) �4�+����(�� ���#!����&��,� "�!.)��#��� ����!"�%#��������"#���!+���'��:�(�� ���' �(��&��
&����������&�� �� �#!�������)&�!��	��"5�
�
-23-��6��
�112��2"�%2���2�0��
�&� ��� ��!��&#,&%���#()�#+��#�!�� ����#!,�����&#��) �)����5�
�
/052
�0"/0��%��4���20�#2%2�6�2��4/��
�&� ��� ��!���!*# �!(�!���.�����#!��#�#���#������ ����#!,�����&����) �)�����5��
�
-/�%�-�2��4/��
�&� ��� ��!��&����&�#()�#+��#�!�� ����#!,�����&#���))�#+��#�!5��
�
��0�%4�2�0��
���#��+�!�#"� �"��&����&��) �)������++� "��%#�&����#+�������������
$��!�#�!�����#��%#���!��� ������#!�
�!��&� (�����&���(�!#�#����'��&���++�)#� ���'��&���"4�+�!��&������#!��� (���'��*� ���9#!,��!"�
�*� �&�"�%#!,5���&��"��#,!��!"��+�����'��&��) �)�����#���#(#�� �����$#��#!,��$��!�#�!��#!��&��
#((�"#����� ����!"�%#���!�����������'�9��)#!,�%#�&��&��+&� �+�� ��'��&��� ��5�> �!��"� (� �%#!"�%��
� ����'���� ��%#�&#!��&��*#+#!#����!"������+&��&��) �)���"�' �!��"� (� ��� ��+�!�#"� �"��++�)�����5��
�&��) �)�����#���&� �'� �� �+�((�!"�"�'� ��)) �*��5�
�
� 

��$�	��,�����	���
��*#!,� �,� "������&��#!"#*#"����(� #����'��&#���))�#+��#�!��&��"�+#�#�!����, �!�����!!#!,��� (#��#�!�
&������!���9�!�&�*#!,� �,� "������&�� ���*�!�����#+#����!"�� �)������#!��&��=#  ���;!#�� ��
��*���)(�!�����!�6�"�)��"�>�� �� ������7��!"����� ���*�!��(��� #���+�!�#"� ��#�!��#!+��"#!,�
!��#�!����!"� �,#�!���)��#+���"*#+�5��!� ��+&#!,��&#��"�+#�#�!��&����+������!!#!,����&� #���&���
+�!�#"� �"��&��'����%#!,81�
�
���#��+�!�#"� �"��&����&��) �)������++� "��%#�&����#+�������������
$��!�#�!�����#��%#���!��� ������#!�
�!��&� (�����&���(�!#�#����'��&���++�)#� ���'��&���"4�+�!��&������#!��� (���'��*� ���9#!,��!"�
�*� �&�"�%#!,5���&��"��#,!��!"��+�����'��&��) �)�����#���#(#�� �����$#��#!,��$��!�#�!��#!��&��

Page 103



#((�"#����� ����!"�%#���!�����������'�9��)#!,�%#�&��&��+&� �+�� ��'��&��� ��5��> �!��"� (� �%#!"�%��
� ����'���� ��%#�&#!��&��*#+#!#����!"������+&��&��) �)���"�' �!��"� (� ��� ��+�!�#"� �"��++�)�����5��
�
�

��	

������
,�����	���

��&&�	*��
�

�

��	

�������	�����	�������
���	����
�

�5� �&�� "�*���)(�!�� &� ���� )� (#���"� �&���� ��� +�((�!+�"� ��'� �� �&�� �$)# ��#�!� �'� �& ���
��� ��' �(��&��"�����'��&#��)� (#��#�!5�
�
�����������+�()���%#�&���+�#�!�/��6����(�!"�"7��'��&����%!��!"����!� �����!!#!,��+��
�//�5�
�

�
�5� ?�'� �� �!�� +�!�� �+�#�!� +�((�!+���� ��()���� �'� �&�� '�+#!,� (��� #���� ��� ��� ���"� #!� �&��

�$�� !���+�!�� �+�#�!��'��&#��"�*���)(�!���&����������(#���"�����!"��)) �*�"�#!�% #�#!,����
�&�� ��+��� ���!!#!,� ���&� #��5� �&�� �)) �*�"� (��� #���� �&���� �&�!� ��� ���"� #!� �&��
+�!�� �+�#�!��'��&��"�*���)(�!�5�
�
������8�����!�� �������#�'�+�� ���))�� �!+������&��"�*���)(�!��#!��&��#!�� ������'�*#�����
�(�!#����!"����+�()���%#�&����#+��������'��&��=#  ���;!#�� ����*���)(�!�����!5�
�

�
25� ?�'� ���&��"�*���)(�!��&� ����)� (#���"�#��� ��,&��#!������������&��'# ���'��� �%#!"�%��#!�

���&��#"�����*��#�!��'�+#!,�/��!"��2�	��� *�# �	��"��&�������'#$�"��&����!"����+� ����
,��<�"�%#�&�' ����"�,������!"��&������� ���#!�"������+&��&� ��'�� 5�

�����������) �*�!���*� ���9#!,�#!��&��#!�� ������'� ��#"�!�#����(�!#���&�*#!,� �,� "����
���#+��������'��&��=#  ���;!#�� ����*���)(�!�����!�

�
�

�5� �&��"�*���)(�!��&� ����)� (#���"��&�������+�  #�"�����#!��++� "�!+��%#�&��&���)) �*�"�
)��!�� �+�#*�"�����&����+���)��!!#!,����&� #����!��@��� +&�������!"��#���"����'����%�8�
�0�A����A���6"���"���5��5����7�B��0�A����A���6"���"���5��5����7�
�
��������>� ��&���*�#"�!+���'�"������!"����"�'#!���&��)� (#��#�!5�

�
�
�
%�����	

�����#$��� ����8�������9�����9�
/:&��$�,������������������������8������

Page 104



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
567897:85:'#$0'5978;7:85:

.#+#'.#+/<'5;78;7:85:

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%$&'( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<?@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:2,:,=*4A<5.

B!C","+-../.0,D5.4*+<-.E7,F<9

A,*#+%,$< G.*419,F-.9H,D!==,F!IJH,6KLF!MJ

!2,),-#"< NA1,121E</5.,5>,O?,->>529-P+1,A5314,<501<A12,Q/<A,-445E/-<19,Q5284R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%$''@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?'#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,SVSSLWD6JC6V=J

:2,:,=*4A<5.

!=JJS!,!CCKDV!NJCR

A,*#+%,$< &O,D!=FNKI,=K!;H,KXNKIH,D6'?,YIZ

!2,),-#"< DA-.01,5>,*41,>253,9Q1++/.0,A5*41,<5,&,41+>,E5.<-/.19,>+-<4,-.9,?.5R,P19W4/<4,/.,255>,4T-E1,Q/<A,
.1Q,952312,Q/.95Q,<5,4/91,1+1U-</5.R,[,*./<4,/.,<5<-+R,=1-2,D5.412U-<527,<5,+5Q12,025*.9,>+552,
>+-<R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$$#%$'@& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S253P525*0A ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%Y#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

D2-/0,)54<12,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< $,"+-.<-</5.,S*4/.144,"-28H,CN!;VG:,=K!;H,S=K:SK=KG\6H,D6O?,&=I

!2,),-#"< D5.4<2*E</5.,5>,.1Q,?,4<5217,S$]-^,5>>/E1,P*/+9/.0,>52,*41,P7,652.12,;5Q.17R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$$#%$[%& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' "1.4P7,-.9,NA/.0Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<$(#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,C,:EV+257

A,*#+%,$< NA1,F/+-E4H,''?,"JICSL,=K!;H,N6VI\`!FFH,D6O$,Y"6

!2,),-#"< V.4<-++-</5.,5>,-,O3,a,%R(3,4/0.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%%$@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F/4E-29 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?&#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,C,F-E17

!.921Q,C3/<A,!2EA/<1E<4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< `528,4A5T,<5,<A1,21-2,5>,&&,G=:CKI,=K!;H,FVCD!=;H,D6'[,@FJ

!2,),-#"< DA-.01,5>,*41,5>,Q5284A5T,P*/+9/.0,/.<5,-,?,P192553,9Q1++/.0,*./<H,9135+/</5.,5>,-9b5/./.0,
Q5284A5T,>52,T2/U-<1,0-291.R

!#&/'5',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Agenda Item 19

Page 105



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%%?& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' D+-<<12P2/901 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?'#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,B,:E:-A5.

C,I,!3127,!2EA/<1E<*2-+,C12U/E14

A,*#+%,$< S2/34<-01,:-.52H,S=V:CN!\J,=K!;H,S=V:CN!\JH,D6O&,O6)

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,1a<1.4/5.,Q/<A/.,E5*2<7-29,<5,>523,?.5R,P1925534,e,21+5E-</5.,5>,95524R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%%&( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 614Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?%#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,=/EA-29,)54<12

:24,B,:E:-A5.

=/EA-294,;14/0.

A,*#+%,$< '&,CJ!S!IM,=K!;H,6JC`!FFH,D6O%,'CI

!2,),-#"< \25*.9,>+552,1a<1.4/5.4,Q/<A,21T+-E131.<,255>,<5,>523,>/24<,>+552,-EE53359-</5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%%[O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S253P525*0A ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?%#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

A,*#+%,$< "+5<4,$&YW$'&,e,$'@H,F-.9,5>>,I1Q,DA14<12,=5-9,#,61481<A,`-7

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,21T+-.,<5,T+5<4,$&YW$'&,e,$'@,5>>,61481<A,`-7,>52,<A1,E5.4<2*E</5.,5>,O,I5,T2/U-<1,
9Q1++/.04,<501<A12,Q/<A,-445E/-<19,T-28/.0,-.9,0-291.,-21-4R,K2/0/.-+,"+-../.0,!TT25U-+,
=1>121.E1,$%#%%'%$

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%%@$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "21.<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?&#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :24,=1b/,\15201

:/44,B,`559

JU1214<,F<9

A,*#+%,$< $@,"!F:`KK;,DFKCJH,"=JINKIH,D6'&,&;=

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,>25.<,T52EA

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%%@& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$O#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,M,J++/5<

\2-.<+17,F5Q1,FF"

A,*#+%,$< S5Q+/.0,D+*PH,:JF=KCJ,!_JIGJH,6KLF!MJH,D6'@,&SG

!2,),-#"< V.4<-++-</5.,5>,>+559+/0A<4,-<,1a/4</.0,D25Q.,\211.,S5Q+/.0,\211.

!#&/':',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 106



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%%@[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S1P/.0<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,F+579,S*<+12

:/44,B,`559

A,*#+%,$< $$,C6!FF:!=C6,DFKCJH,6V\6J=,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,?Z=

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,<Q5W4<5217,4/91,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%%@( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' D+-*0A<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,C,F-E17

A,*#+%,$< S/94<5.,!U1.*1,"2/3-27,CEAH,NKFFJ:!D6J,=K!;H,DF!G\6NKIH,D6'$,%;Z

!2,),-#"< Ja<1.4/5.,5>,4EA55+,T+-7025*.9,]E52.12,S/94<5.,!U1.*1#N5++13-EA1,=5-9^,-.9,>1.E/.0R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%%Y? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Ka<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$(#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,C,F-E17

DA-2<Q1++,"25b1E<,:-.-0131.<

A,*#+%,$< G./<,?,6531,S-20-/.4H,&O%,`KK;D6G=D6,=K!;H,"=JINKIH,D6'?,("\

!2,),-#"< _-2/-</5.,5>,E5.9/</5.,O,5>,-TT25U19,T+-../.0,-TT+/E-</5.,!""#%O#%O[OY,<5,U-27,A5*24,5>,5T1./.0,
%(c%%,A5*24,W,?%c%%,A5*24,:5.9-7,<5,C-<*29-7,-.9,$%c%%,A5*24,W,$Oc%%,A5*24,C*.9-74,-.9,S-.8,
65+/9-74R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$%? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' `14<,M/2P7,-.9,
NA*24<-4<5.

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,!,!3/28A-+/+/

:2,:,=*4A<5.

"`J,;14/0.

A,*#+%,$< $&,LK=M,!_JIGJH,`JCN,MV=SLH,D6'(,&BJ

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,4/91,1a<1.4/5.H,/.E+*9/.0,21WE5.>/0*2-</5.,5>,255>,]>*2<A12,-31.919,T+-.4,21E/1U19,
$&R%&R$?^R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$?#%%$%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' S253P525*0A ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?&#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:2,:,D2558

"-995E8,B5A.45.,"-2<.124A/T

A,*#+%,$< C*.+/0A<,_/4/5.H,?&,MVI\,\JK=\JC,;=V_JH,"K=N,CGIFV\6NH,D6O?,[;X

!2,),-#"< O.5R,Q-7>/.9/.0,T-.1+4,<A25*0A5*<,<A1,_/++-01R,?.5R,T54<12,1.E-4131.<4H,&.5R,4*2>-E1,35*.<19,
4/0.4H,?.5R,>+-0T5+14H,'.5R,4*2>-E1,35*.<19,-+*3/./*3,+1<<12,4/0.-01,-.9,P1.EA,41-</.0,-<,"52<,
C*.+/0A<,:*41*3H,?&,M/.0,\15201f4,;2/U1H,"52<,C*.+/0A<R

!#&/'H',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 107



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< F;"#$?#%%$$? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<C#20<' D+-<<12P2/901 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F-Q>*+,G41./*%-%,$<?O#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,","A/+T5<<4

:/44,B,`559

!=M6VP*/+9,F<9

A,*#+%,$< ?Y,CN,!I;=J`C,=K!;H,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,&;)

!2,),-#"< ;135+/</5.,5>,1a/4</.0,0+-g19,255>,*</+/<7,2553,<5,21-2,5>,T25T12<7H,-.9,121E</5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4<5217,
1a<1.4/5.,<5,21-2,5>,T25T12<7R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$$O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' GT<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$(#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,=5P12<4

:/44,C,:EV+257

G+<2-41-+

A,*#+%,$< &[,6J!N6,;=V_JH,G"NKIH,D6'Y,OFJ

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,21-2,E5.412U-<527

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$?' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 614Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< `/<A92-Q../*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,F,6-E81<<

:4,D,S1227

"21E/4/5.,"+-.4

A,*#+%,$< 6*.<124,J.9H,)!==,6!FF,=K!;H,6JC`!FFH,D6O%,'C;

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,4/.0+1,4<5217,1a<1.4/5.4,<5,<A1,21-2,5>,<A1,T25T12<7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$?[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S253P525*0A ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$%#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,S/++,C5QE25><

:24,B,:E:-A5.

"+-<<,`A/<1,"-2<.124A/T

A,*#+%,$< &@,D=K)N,F!IJH,S=K:SK=KG\6H,D6O?,?;!

!2,),-#"< =1-2,-.9,4/91,1a<1.4/5.4,<5,&@,D25><,F-.1H,J21E</5.,5>,A-P/<-P+1,0-291.,2553,-.9,9135+/</5.,5>,
1a/4</.0,0-2-01

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$&[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S1P/.0<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?&#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,;,;1.45.

:/44,B,`559

D5++/.4,!2EA/<1E<*21

A,*#+%,$< ?O,S!=FK`,!_JIGJH,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,@FX

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,1a<1.4/5.,<5,1a/4</.0,9Q1++/.0

!#&/'9',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 108



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$'& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F/4E-29 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,M,6-22/45.

:2,I,`/++/-34

`/22-+,S525*0A,D5*.E/+

A,*#+%,$< \254U1.52,S-++2553H,\=KC_JIK=,CN=JJNH,FVCD!=;

!2,),-#"< J21E<,.1Q,?R'3,>1.E/.0,<5,41E*21,-.9,1.E+541,E533*./<7,025*T,0-291.,-21-,<5,21-2,5>,P-++2553H,
/.4<-++-</5.,5>,.5.,T123-.1.<,T+-.<124,/.<12.-++7,-.9,.1Q,E-2,T-28/.0,P-7,3-28/.04,<5,4*225*.9/.0,
-21-

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$[' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?%#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,!92/-.,:12E12

:/44,C,:EV+257

A,*#+%,$< ,?,NA1,=5QH,:!=MJN,CN=JJNH,6KLF!MJH,D6'@,&SS

!2,),-#"< DA-.01,5>,*41,<5,TA74/5<A12-T7,-.9,-445E/-<19,A1-+<AE-21#P1-*<7,T213/414

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< FSD#$?#%%$[[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

F/4<19,S*/+9/.0,D5.41.<

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$(#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :24,B5-..-,M/.04<5.,;-U/14

:24,B,:-+T-4

A,*#+%,$< F114,-.9,"-2<.124,C5+/E/<524H,'?W'[,6!:VFNKI,CZG!=JH,SV=MJI6J!;H,D6'$,[!=

!2,),-#"< N2-.4T-21.E/14,4A5Q/.0,F114,C5+/E/<524,FF",/.,-++,025*.9,>+552,Q/.95Q4,](,Q/.95Q4^

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$[@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' J-4<A-3 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?[#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :24,6-7+17,)/.10-.

:/44,B,`559

A,*#+%,$< &@,=J;D!=,;=V_JH,J!CN6!:H,D6O?,(6J

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$O% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C1-E53P1 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?O#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,C<1U1,D-2+/+1,]41E21<-27^

:24,C,F-E17

:2,S2/-.,L-<14

A,*#+%,$< "-28>/1+9,D2/E81<,D+*PH,D1.<2-+,"-28H,FVCD!=;,=K!;H,FVCD!=;H,D6'',%SC

!2,),-#"< =1-2,1a<1.4/5.,<5,1a/4</.0,E2/E81<,E+*P,<5,T25U/91,8/<EA1.,>-E/+/</14

!#&/';',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 109



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$O$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' :521<5.,`14<,-.9,
C-*0A-++,:-44/1

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$O#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,65Q+-.9

:2,:,=*4A<5.

G+<2-41-+

A,*#+%,$< $',=!MJ,6JLH,:K=JNKIH,D6'O,OJG

!2,),-#"< `A/<1,G"_E,E5.412U-<527,<5,21-2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$O? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' D+-*0A<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?'#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,"1<12,DA2/4</-.

:24,C,F-E17

!P-E*4,;14/0.

A,*#+%,$< F/.91.H,IKDNK=G:,=K!;H,IKDNK=G:H,D6'&,YG\

!2,),-#"< ;52312,Q/.95Q4,<5,>25.<,-.9,21-2,<5,T25U/91,P192553,1a<1.4/5.,/.,1a/4</.0,255>,-.9,.1Q,
T52EA#1.<2-.E1,>1-<*21,Q/<A,>/24<W>+552,P-7,Q/.95Q,-.9,1a<12.-+,-+<12-</5.4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$O' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' \21-4P7,)2-.8P7,-.9,
V2P7

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,CA-.0,F/-.,`*

:/44,M,J++/5<

A,*#+%,$< D253Q1++4,=14<-*2-.<H,$Y,N6VI\`!FF,=K!;H,V=SLH,D6O$,&G!

!2,),-#"< DA-.01,5>,*41,>253,214<-*2-.<,<5,A5<,>559,<-81,-Q-7,]=1+5E-</5.,5>,1a/4</.0,P*4/.144,-<,?(S,
NA/.0Q-++,=5-9^

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$O[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S253P525*0A ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$%#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

650-.,;2-Q/.0,CA5T,F<9

A,*#+%,$< ?$,N6J,=!MJH,S=K:SK=KG\6H,D6O?,@!J

!2,),-#"< I1Q,P*.0-+5Q,Q/<A,-EE144,<5,A/0AQ-7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$O( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?[#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,C,F-E17

C<7+14,-.9,`559

A,*#+%,$< :522/45.4H,;JJ,F!IJH,`JCN,MV=SLH,D6'(,%Z!

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,0211.,4<11+,314A,>1.E/.0,]=!F,O%%[^,-25*.9,1a/4</.0,4<521,E-.5T7,-21-,<5,T25U/91,
1a<12.-+,0-291.,E1.<21

!#&/'6',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 110



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$@% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' :521<5.,`14<,-.9,
C-*0A-++,:-44/1

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?[#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,CMVNN

:2,:,=*4A<5.

V3-0/.1,;14/0.,C<*9/5

A,*#+%,$< Y&,\V=N=JFF,=K!;H,G"NKIH,D6'Y,'F\

!2,),-#"< D5.U124/5.,5>,1a/4</.0,0-2-01,<5,8/<EA1.R,I1Q,E5.412U-<527,<5,21-2R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$@& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "21.<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,e,:24,I5+-.

:24,B,:E:-A5.

`-++-E1,!2EA/<1E<*21

A,*#+%,$< @Y,`!NJ="!=M,=K!;H,"=JINKIH,D6'&,%=N

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,<Q5,4<5217,4/91,1a<1.4/5.,T25U/9/.0,4/<</.0,2553,-.9,*</+/<7,2553,<5,025*.9,>+552,-.9,
-99/</5.-+,P192553,Q/<A,1.W4*/<1,<5,>/24<,>+552R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< KGN#$?#%%$@[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

K*<+/.1,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4P7,-.9,NA/.0Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?O#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

`/22-+,D5*.E/+

A,*#+%,$< CT52<4,"-U/+/5.H,!225Q1,D5*.<27,"-28H,!==K`J,"!=M,=K!;H,`KK;D6G=D6H,D6'Y,[FI

!2,),-#"< =1T+-E131.<,>55<P-++,T-U/+/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$($ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' I1Q,S2/0A<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,C,:EV+257

NA1,S*/+9/.0,;14/0.,C<*9/5

A,*#+%,$< &',J!=FCNKI,=K!;H,FVCD!=;H,D6'[,[;L

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$(? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4P7,-.9,NA/.0Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,"A/++/T4

:24,B,:E:-A5.

A,*#+%,$< K-8A*24<H,??@,"JICSL,=K!;H,"JICSLH,D6O$,[G!

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,0-2-01,<5,<A1,4/91,5>,<A1,1a/4</.0,9Q1++/.0R

!#&/'I',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 111



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "21.<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:4,D,S1227

=/EA-294,;14/0.

A,*#+%,$< DA14<.*<,=55>/.0,D5,F<9H,$[,"=JINKI,`!LH,"=JINKIH,D6'&,&;G

!2,),-#"< I1Q,Q-21A5*41

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$(' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' I1Q,S2/0A<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%Y#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,"A/+,D5.4<-P+1

:24,B,:-+T-4

A,*#+%,$< @,SJ=MJFJL,;=V_JH,IJ`,S=V\6NKIH,D6'[,$6I

!2,),-#"< F5><,E5.U124/5.,Q/<A,21-2,952312

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$([ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 614Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%&#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,F*81,C1735*2

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< 'Y,;JF!_K=,=K!;H,6JC`!FFH,D6O%,'==

!2,),-#"< N-81,95Q.,e,21P*/+9,1a/4</.0,0-2-01H,213591+,e,1a<1.9,1a/4</.0,P*.0-+5Q,255>,<5,T25U/91,
-99/</5.-+,P1925534,-.9,+5*.01,-<,>/24<,>+552,+1U1+

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$?#%%$(( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?%#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

K310-,C/0.4

A,*#+%,$< !49-H,???,\=!I\J,=K!;H,SV=MJI6J!;

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,$,>-4E/-,4/0.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$Y% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S1P/.0<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$%#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,\2-A-3,D*2</4

:24,B,:E:-A5.

;1U-T+-.,F<9

A,*#+%,$< `559,J.9H,$O,CN!IFJL,!_JIGJH,6V\6J=,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,[Z)

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,91<-EA19,0-2-01,-<,>25.<,5>,9Q1++/.0,A5*41R

!#&/'J',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 112



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$Y$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "21.<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :4,K,6/++

:4,D,S1227

A,*#+%,$< $Y[,"=JINKI,;JFF,=K!;H,"=JINKIH,D6'&,&S=

!2,),-#"< =1<1.</5.,5>,-,P5*.9-27,>1.E1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$Y? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' J-4<A-3 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?%#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,:/EA-1+,:521<5.

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

`A1-<,,J9Q-294,e,!445E/-<14

A,*#+%,$< $@(,"FL:L!=;,!_JIGJH,J!CN6!:H,D6O?,(J6

!2,),-#"< Ja<1.4/5.,<5,1a/4</.0,9Q1++/.0,A5*41,-.9,T25U/4/5.,5>,T/<EA19,255>,<5,21T+-E1,1a/4</.0,>+-<,255>

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$Y@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' `14<,M/2P7,-.9,
NA*24<-4<5.

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,S2/-.,S55<A

:2,:,=*4A<5.

D,`,B5.14

A,*#+%,$< O,:!;JFJL,DFKCJH,`JCN,MV=SLH,D6'(,&F;

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,>25.<,T52EA

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%$YY ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' J-4<A-3 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?'#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :24,!9-345.

:/44,B,`559

',C1-45.4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< Y,JF\!=,!_JIGJH,J!CN6!:H,D6O?,(!h

!2,),-#"< ;5*P+1,0+-g19,QA/<1,*TUE,9Q-2>,Q-++,E5.412U-<527

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?%@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4P7,-.9,NA/.0Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?'#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,B-314,F5Q2/1

:/44,M,J++/5<

S2745.,:E6*0A,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< ',N6VI\`!FF,;=V_JH,V=SLH,D6O$,&X`

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,<Q5,4<5217,4/91,1a<1.4/5.,-.9,4/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,1a<1.4/5.,]!31.919,T+-.^

!#&/'G',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 113



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$?#%%?$% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$O#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,B,:-+T-4

A,*#+%,$< '?W'[,6!:VFNKI,CZG!=JH,SV=MJI6J!;H,D6'$,[!=

!2,),-#"< N2-.4T-2-.E/14,/.,-++,025*.9,>+552,Q/.95Q4,](,Q/.95Q4^

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$?#%%?$? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' 614Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:4,D,S1227

)5*/.,e,S1++,!2EA/<1E<4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< 6CSD,S-.8H,?$,"JICSL,=K!;H,6JC`!FFH,D6O%,@=!

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,>-4E/-,4/0.,E53T2/4/.0,/.9/U/9*-+,/++*3/.-<19,+1<<124,-.9,+505,-.9,/.<12.-++7,/++*3/.-<19,
T25b1E</.0,4/0.R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?$& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 614Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,\19,\/++14T/1

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

A,*#+%,$< "1.,L,D+/.EH,D6JCNJ=,=K!;H,\!LNKIH,D6O%,&=h

!2,),-#"< NQ5,4<5217,21-2,1a<1.4/5.H,T-2<+7,P*/+<,5U12,1a/4</.0,4/.0+1,4<5217,41E</5.,5>,1a/4</.0,9Q1++/.0R,N5,
T25U/91,1.+-2019,8/<EA1.,4T-E1,-<,025*.9,>+552,+1U1+,-.9,<Q5,-99/</5.-+,P1925534,-<,>/24<,>+552,
+1U1+R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?$' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Ka<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :24,61+1.,F-3P

:24,C,;-7

D5.97,F5><A5*41,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< ?,=!N6:K=J,=K!;H,KXNKIH,D6'&,?6)

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,4/.0+1,4<5217,>25.<H,4/91,-.9,21-2,1a<1.4/5.4,<5,1a/4</.0,P*.0-+5QR,D5.U124/5.,5>,
1a/4</.0,0-2-01,/.<5,P21-8>-4<,2553,-+5.0,Q/<A,-445E/-<19,1a<12.-+,Q5284

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?$[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,e,:24,`/++/-34

:24,C,;-7

&;R\,914/0.,F<9

A,*#+%,$< O(,SV=MJI6J!;,=K!;H,:JKFCH,D6'@,%F!

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,8/<EA1.,1a<1.4/5.

!#&/'58',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 114



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?$O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4P7,-.9,NA/.0Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< `/<A92-Q../*%-%,$<%&#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

S2745.,:E6*0A,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< 6-U-.,D-21H,?%?,"JICSL,=K!;H,6JC`!FFH,D6O%,@=B

!2,),-#"< DA-.01,5>,*41,<5,!?,-.9,A/T,<5,0-P+1,+5><,E5.U124/5.,-.9,21-2,952312

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?$@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' \21-4P7,)2-.8P7,-.9,
V2P7

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,!.921Q,DA-23+17

:24,C,F-E17

:2,C79.17,DA-23+17

A,*#+%,$< [,MVIFKCC,=K!;H,\=J!CSLH,D6'Y,&"C

!2,),-#"< NQ5,4<5217,4/91#21-2,1a<1.4/5.,Q/<A,>25.<,T52EA

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< FSD#$?#%%?$Y ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

F/4<19,S*/+9/.0,D5.41.<

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?[#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,N,"/E8*T

:24,B,:-+T-4

SRLR!R,F<9,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< )+-<,$W,&H,'(W[%,!=\LFJ,CN=JJNH,SV=MJI6J!;H,D6'$,O!)

!2,),-#"< =1T+-E131.<,5>,1a/4</.0,Q/.95Q4,Q/<A,.1Q,<21-<19,4Q,4+/3+/0A<,95*P+1,0+-g19H,4T2/.0,+5-919,
4+/9/.0,4-4A,Q/.95Q4R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%??% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?'#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

S5.9,S27-.,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< `/22-+,:1<,D5++101H,NQ1+U1,Z*-74,D-3T*4H,C6K=J,=K!;H,SV=MJI6J!;H,D6'$,$J"

!2,),-#"< V.4<-++-</5.,5>,O,I5R,.1Q,Q/.95Q4,-<,>/24<,>+552,+1U1+,-.9,@I5R,.1Q,95319,255>,+/0A<4R,=135U-+,5>,
1a/4</.0,3-/.,1.<2-.E1,4Q/.0,95524,<5,P1,21T+-E19,Q/<A,.1Q,21U5+U/.0,3-/.,1.<2-.E1,95524R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%??O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C1-E53P1 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?&#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,M,J++/5<

.1T<*.1,Q/.95Q4

A,*#+%,$< `/22-+,)1++5Q4A/T,DA-2/<7,CA5TH,$O%,"KGFNKI,=K!;H,"KGFNKIH,D6'','Sh

!2,),-#"< DA-.01,5>,*41,5>,025*.9,>+552,<5,-,$,P192553,>+-<,-.9,-+<12-</5.4,<5,>25.<,1+1U-</5.

!#&/'55',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 115



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%??@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' I1Q,S2/0A<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?O#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,C,:EV+257

S*/+9/.0,;14/0.,C5+*</5.4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< _-E-.<,K>>/E1H,?'Y,=!MJ,F!IJH,IJ`,S=V\6NKIH,D6'[,[;B

!2,),-#"< DA-.01,5>,*41,5>,1a/4</.0,<5T,>+552,]41E5.9,>+552^,>+-<,/.<5,E53312E/-+,*41,/.,E5..1E</5.,Q/<A,<A1,
P1-*<7,4-+5.,P1+5QR

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?&% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 614Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$Y#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,M1Q+17

:24,B,:E:-A5.

G+<2-41-+

A,*#+%,$< &',CJ!S!IM,=K!;H,6JC`!FFH,D6O%,'C`

!2,),-#"< `A/<1,G"_D,E5.412U-<527,<5,>25.<,1+1U-</5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?&$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' F1-45Q1,-.9,:521<5.,
J-4<

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,"-*+,C<1Q-2<

:/44,C,:EV+257

:2,!,=,)+-.-0-.

A,*#+%,$< @[,G"NKI,=K!;H,:K=JNKIH,D6'O,%C\

!2,),-#"< ;135+/</5.,5>,1a/4</.0,4/.0+1,4<5217,8/<EA1.,1a<1.4/5.,-.9,121E</5.,5>,?,4<5217,4/91,1a<1.4/5.,Q/<A,
0-2-01,]P*/+<,/.^,-.9,4/.0+1,4<5217,8/<EA1.,1a<1.4/5.,<5,21-2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?&? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S1P/.0<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< N5<-+,C12U/E14H,MVI\C,=K!;H,6V\6J=,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,("h

!2,),-#"< N5,-31.9,5T1./.0,A5*24,5>,<A1,4<521,<5,%OR%%W?&R%%,A5*2,<2-9/.0,:5.9-7WC*.9-7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?&' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4P7,-.9,NA/.0Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<$(#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,:,=/+17

:/44,M,J++/5<

S*/+9/.0,;14/0.,C5+*</5.4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< $%,DK=IJFVGC,;=V_JH,V=SLH,D6O$,Y"=

!2,),-#"< D5.412U-<527,<5,21-2,5>,T25T12<7

!#&/'5:',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 116



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?&[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<&%#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,C,;-7

)-+E5.12,DA14<12,6-++,F<9

A,*#+%,$< M/.04,\-T,D5*2<,65<1+H,_!FJINV!,=K!;H,6KLF!MJH,D6'@,?!I

!2,),-#"< F5Q,E5+*3.,+/0A</.0,T25T54-+,<5,A5<1+,E-2,T-28

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?&O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' :521<5.,`14<,-.9,
C-*0A-++,:-44/1

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?&#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,M,65+314

:/44,M,J++/5<

S*/+9/.0,;14/0.,C5+*</5.4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< [,6!=_JCN,F!IJH,:K=JNKIH,D6'O,@G)

!2,),-#"< )/24<,>+552,1a<1.4/5.,5U12,1a/4</.0,0-2-01,<5,0-P+1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?&@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Ka<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?'#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,`,"/12E7

:24,C,F-E17

S2745.,:E6*0A,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< $[,6G\6JC,F!IJH,KXNKIH,D6'&,[NG

!2,),-#"< NQ5,4<5217,4/91,1a<1.4/5.H,-+<12-</5.4,<5,1a/4</.0,1+1U-</5.4,-.9,255>,-.9,/.<12.-+,-+<12-</5.4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?&( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S253P525*0A ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

C87+/.1,"25T12<7,C5+*</5.4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< G./<,$,CMV;;!`,=K!;H,S=K:SK=KG\6H,D6O?,&=S

!2,),-#"< "25U/4/5.,5>,&.5R,.1Q,Q/.95Q4,<5,A/0A,+1U1+H,Q/<A/.,1a/4</.0,E+-99/.0,<5,-.,/.9*4<2/-+,P*4/.144,*./<

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?&Y ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' `14<,M/2P7,-.9,
NA*24<-4<5.

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?%#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< "25>,B,!9-34

:/44,C,:EV+257

D,`,B5.14

A,*#+%,$< $O,SKGI;!=L,=K!;H,IJ`NKIH,D6'(,$F)

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,4/91,952312,1a<1.4/5.,-.9,4/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,1a<1.4/5.

!#&/'5H',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 117



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< FSD#$?#%%?'% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

F/4<19,S*/+9/.0,D5.41.<

C#20<' Ka<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?O#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :24,C,!g*29/-

:24,B,:-+T-4

D5++/.4,!2EA/<1E<*21

A,*#+%,$< ?,=KCFVI,=K!;H,KXNKIH,D6'&,[N!

!2,),-#"< D5.U124/5.,5>,1a/4</.0,P-4131.<,<5,A-P/<-P+1,2553,/.E+*9/.0,-+<12-</5.4,<5,1a/4</.0,P-4131.<,
-EE144H,21/.<259*E</5.,5>,+/0A<,Q1++4,-.9,>523-</5.,5>,1a<12.-+,4<-/2,>52,31-.4,5>,14E-T1R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?'$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' D+-<<12P2/901 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?[#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,D,`-+4A

:24,B,:E:-A5.

C,L-<14,;14/0.,C12U/E14

A,*#+%,$< @,\VFSJ=N,DFKCJH,C"VN!FH,D6O&,Y!)

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,M/<EA1.,Ja<1.4/5.,<5,<A1,=1-2,5>,<A1,"25T12<7R,:-<12/-+,EA-.014,<5,<A1,>25.<,1+1U-</5.R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?'& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' `-++-417 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,;-U1,"/++/.0

:/44,M,J++/5<

CA1TA129:7124,FF"

A,*#+%,$< $?,6VFF!:,=K!;H,`!FF!CJL,_VFF!\JH,D6'[,(FJ

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,21-2#4/91,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?'[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S/94<5.,-.9,C<,B-314 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?%#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,C-2Q-<,M-8-P-4A

:24,C,F-E17

!gg*22/,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< I52<A4/91,!*<5,D1.<21H,;GMJ,CN=JJNH,SV=MJI6J!;H,D6'$,(S=

!2,),-#"< =1<254T1E</U1,-TT+/E-</5.,>52,-,EA-.01,5>,*41,>253,-,<-a/W2-.8,<5,-,E-2,Q-4A,E53312E/-+,
5T12-</5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?'@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?[#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< ;2,`,;*..1

:24,C,F-E17

"`J,;14/0.

A,*#+%,$< O,N6J,=KL!FH,6KLF!MJH,D6'@,$6C

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,>/24<W>+552,4/91,1a<1.4/5.

!#&/'59',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 118



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?'( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?[#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,B,:-+T-4

"-<1245.,:-E-*+-7,e,KQ1.4

A,*#+%,$< B5++17,-.9,D5H,[%,6!:VFNKI,CN=JJNH,SV=MJI6J!;H,D6'$,[!J

!2,),-#"< S-4131.<,-.9,025*.9,>+552,21-2,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< FSD#$?#%%?'Y ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

F/4<19,S*/+9/.0,D5.41.<

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?[#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,B,:-+T-4

"-<1245.,:-E-*+-7,e,KQ1.4

A,*#+%,$< B5++17,-.9,D5H,[%,6!:VFNKI,CN=JJNH,SV=MJI6J!;H,D6'$,[!J

!2,),-#"< S-4131.<,-.9,025*.9,>+552,21-2,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?[% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' `14<,M/2P7,-.9,
NA*24<-4<5.

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,!+-.,6/<EA35*0A

:/44,M,J++/5<

A,*#+%,$< ?&,6VI;J=NKI,;=V_JH,IJ`NKIH,D6'(,(SI

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,1a<1.4/5.,-<,>25.<

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?[@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' D+-<<12P2/901 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,e,:24,6-+4<1-9

:4,D,S1227

IR=5P/.45.,;14/0.,F<9

A,*#+%,$< ?%,!FVCN!V=,;=V_JH,S=K:SK=KG\6H,D6O&,%F6

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,e,4/91,E5.412U-<527

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?[( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' `-++-417 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<?'#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,\*7

:/44,M,J++/5<

IR=5P/.45.,;14/0.,F<9

A,*#+%,$< &',\=K_J,=K!;H,`!FF!CJL,_VFF!\JH,D6'[,&6Z

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,E5.412U-<527

!#&/'5;',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 119



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?[Y ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 614Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$(#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :24,D5+1<<1,D+-TA-3W;/E81.45.

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

CT2/.0,!2EA/<1E<4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< C5../.0H,O',S=V:CN!\J,=K!;H,S!=ICNKIH,D6O%,$X\

!2,),-#"< I1Q,!EE144,-.9,92/U1Q-7

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?O$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' \21-4P7,)2-.8P7,-.9,
V2P7

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%(#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,B5A.,N2*13-.

:/44,C,:EV+257

A,*#+%,$< $(,MV=M`!LH,\=J!CSLH,D6'Y,?I;

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4<5217,1a<1.4/5.,<5,21-2,5>,A5*41

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?O? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?[#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :4,F14+17,Z*/..

:/44,C,:EV+257

D+/>>,J++/5<

A,*#+%,$< $$,MVI\C,!_JIGJH,:JKFCH,D6'@,%I6

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,1a<1.4/5.,Q/<A,</+14,T/<EA19,255>,<5,T25U/91,8/<EA1.#9/./.0,2553,
]=14*P3/44/5.,5>,T21U/5*4+7,21>*419,-TT+/E-</5.^

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?O' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' D+-*0A<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$(#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :24,=,`-<45.

:/44,M,J++/5<

!P-E*4,;14/0.

A,*#+%,$< $,!C6SG=NKI,!_JIGJH,KXNKIH,D6'&,(NB

!2,),-#"< ;135+/</5.,5>,1a/4</.0,0-2-01,-.9,121E</5.,5>,4/.0+1,4<5217,4/91#21-2,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?OO ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' \21-4P7,)2-.8P7,-.9,
V2P7

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?&#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,M,J++/5<

`/22-+,S525*0A,D5*.E/+

A,*#+%,$< V2P7,F/P2-27H,N6G=CN!CNKI,=K!;H,V=SLH,D6O$,%6!

!2,),-#"< V.4<-++,.1Q,T/<EA19,255>,5.,<5,1a/4</.0,>+-<,255>,<5,<A1,+/P2-27

!#&/'56',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 120



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?O@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S1P/.0<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,=->>1

:/44,B,`559

C.558,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< &',N6K=INKI,=K!;H,6V\6J=,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,["N

!2,),-#"< ;135+/</5.,5>,1a/4</.0,P2/E8WP*/+<,0-2-01,-.9,-445E/-<19,5*<P*/+9/.0,+/.819,<5,91<-EA19,9Q1++/.0,
A5*41,-.9,121E</5.,5>,.1Q,4/.0+1,4<5217,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$?#%%?O( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?'#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,M,J++/5<

C<7+14,-.9,`559,F<9

A,*#+%,$< :522/45.4H,;JJ,F!IJH,`JCN,MV=SLH,D6'(,%Z!

!2,),-#"< J.<2-.E1,>-4E/-,4/0.4,-.9,A-.0/.0,-9U12</4131.<4,Q/<A/.,<A1,0-291.,E1.<21,4T-E1R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$?#%%?OY ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' GT<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,C,:EV+257

:-E1,F<9

A,*#+%,$< !49-,C*T124<521H,`KK;D6G=D6,=K!;H,`KK;D6G=D6H,D6'Y,[Bh

!2,),-#"< V.4<-++-</5.,5>,P-..12,4/0.4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?@% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 614Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:4,D,S1227

A,*#+%,$< `/.972/901H,[(,;JJ,"!=M,=K!;H,\!LNKIH,D6O%,&=!

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,<Q5,4<5217,21-2,1a<1.4/5.H,>25.<,952312,Q/.95Q4,-.9,>25.<,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?@$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S253P525*0A ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

`/22-+,D5*.E/+

A,*#+%,$< \25U1,C<211<,"2/3-27,CEA55+H,\=K_J,CN=JJNH,IJ`,)J==LH,D6O?,[S!

!2,),-#"< Ja<12.-+,E-.5T7,-9b-E1.<,4EA55+,P*/+9/.0R

!#&/'5I',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 121



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?@? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< `/<A92-Q../*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,;,D-U-.-0A

:/44,B,`559

S*/+9/.0,;14/0.,C5+*</5.4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< '(,D6G=D6,CN=JJNH,SV=MJI6J!;H,D6'$,[JZ

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?@[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S1P/.0<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$(#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

D5<1>/1+9,V.<12/524,F<9

A,*#+%,$< $$,S=K!;`!LH,6V\6J=,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,[I;

!2,),-#"< DA-.01,5>,G41,>253,!$,]CA5T4^,<5,;$,J9*E-</5.-+

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< FSD#$?#%%?(% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

F/4<19,S*/+9/.0,D5.41.<

C#20<' S253P525*0A ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,B,:-+T-4

"-995E8,B5A.45.,"-2<.124A/T

A,*#+%,$< Y?,\=JJI;!FJ,=K!;H,"K=N,CGIFV\6NH,D6O?,'XJ

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,2135U-+,5>,/.<12.-+,025*.9,>+552,Q-++,41T-2-</.0,<A1,8/<EA1.,-.9,9/./.0,2553

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< FSD#$?#%%?($ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

F/4<19,S*/+9/.0,D5.41.<

C#20<' "1.4P7,-.9,NA/.0Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,),;1-.

:24,B,:-+T-4

;5.-+9,V.4-++,!445E/-<14,F<9

A,*#+%,$< "JICSL,6!FFH,[,"JICSL,6!FF,F!IJH,"JICSLH,D6O$,OX=

!2,),-#"< N-8/.0,95Q.,213-/.4,5>,>52312,9121+/E<,5*<P*/+9/.0,/.,<A1,025*.94,5>,-,+/4<19,P*/9/.0,]"1.4P7,
6-++^,-.9,21E5.4<2*E</5.,5.,4-31,>55<T2/.<,<5,-31.919,914/0.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?(? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S1P/.0<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :/44,C,6/++

:/44,B,`559

\,)+5Q12,V.4<-++-</5.4

A,*#+%,$< ?Y,!D=J_VFFJ,=K!;H,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,?6X

!2,),-#"< C/91,-.9,21-2,025*.9,>+552,1a<1.4/5.

!#&/'5J',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 122



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?([ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<$'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,C,:EV+257

3EA*0A,4<5TT-29,-2EA/<1E<*21

A,*#+%,$< 6/+P21,D5*2<,=14/91.</-+,6531H,?,S!=NKI,=K!;H,6KLF!MJ

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,1a<1.4/5.,<5,T52EA,-21-,>52,214/91.<4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?(@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' \21-4P7,)2-.8P7,-.9,
V2P7

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,e,:24,\/<</.4

:/44,C,:EV+257

NA1,M1.1>/E8,B5.14,"-2<.124A/T,F<9

A,*#+%,$< '%,C!I;L,F!IJH,V=SLH,D6O$,%6;

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,<Q5,4<5217,21-2,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?Y& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' Ka<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$%#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,B,:-+T-4

SRLR!R,F<9,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< ?,!F)=J;,=K!;H,KXNKI

!2,),-#"< =1T+-E131.<,5>,1a/4</.0,</3P12,Q/.95Q4,Q/<A,.1Q,95*P+1,0+-g19,*TUE,Q/.95Q4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< FSD#$?#%%?Y' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

F/4<19,S*/+9/.0,D5.41.<

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,B,:-+T-4

SRLR!R,F<9,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< ?$,DFV)NKI,=K!;H,N=!I:J=JH,D6'$,?C)

!2,),-#"< =1T+-E131.<,5>,1a/4</.0,Q/.95Q4,Q/<A,.1Q,<21-<19,4Q,4+/3+/0A<19,95*P+1,0+-g19H,4T2/.0,+5-919,
4+/9/.0,4-4A,Q/.95Q4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?YO ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$%#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,B,:-+T-4

SRLR!R,F<9,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< '&,DFV)NKI,=K!;H,N=!I:J=JH,D6'$,?C)

!2,),-#"< 21T+-E131.<,5>,1a/4</.0,Q/.95Q4,Q/<A,.1Q,<21-<19,4Q,4+/3+/0A<,95*P+1,0+-g19,4T2/.0,+5-919,4+/9/.0,
4-4A,Q/.95Q4

!#&/'5G',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 123



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%?Y@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$%#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,B,:-+T-4

SRLR!R,F<9,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< &Y,DFV)NKI,=K!;H,N=!I:J=JH,D6'$,?C)

!2,),-#"< =1T+-E131.<,5>,1a/4</.0,Q/.95Q4,Q/<A,.1Q,<21-<19,4Q,4+/3+/0A<,95*P+1,0+-g19,4T2/.0,+5-919,
4+/9/.0,4-4A,Q/.95Q4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&%? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' C1-E53P1 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%&#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,C<1TA1.,:-<A/145.

:/44,M,J++/5<

D,`,B5.14

A,*#+%,$< "2/.E1,!+>219,65<1+H,D6G=D6,=K!;H,CJ!DK:SJH,D6'',OBS

!2,),-#"< J21E<,>/24<,-.9,41E5.9,>+552,1a<1.4/5.,<5,>523,<Q5,>+-<4,-P5U1,1a/4</.0,4/.0+1,4<5217,4<52-01,
P*/+9/.0,-.9,1a<12.-+,-+<12-</5.4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' `14<,M/2P7,-.9,
NA*24<-4<5.

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?&#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,"1<12,6-g5.

:/44,M,J++/5<

I-4A,S*/+9/.04,D5.4*+<-.<4,F/3/<19

A,*#+%,$< ?&,FG;FK`,;=V_JH,`JCN,MV=SLH,D6'(,&B\

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,-.9,4/91,1a<1.4/5.R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$?#%%&%[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' F/4E-29 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,C,F-E17

6-<<21++,;C,K.1,!2EA/<1E<4,FF"

A,*#+%,$< _-E-.<,S*/+9/.0H,$W&,FVCD!=;,_VFF!\JH,FVCD!=;H,D6'[,'B\

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,>-4E/-,4/0.H,T25b1E</.0,4/0.,-.9,/.<12.-+,Q/.95Q,4/0.-01

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&$$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%&#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,"A/++/T,;-P.12

:24,C,F-E17

A,*#+%,$< $?,C!I;V`!LH,:JKFCH,D6'@,O!B

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,-.9,4/91,1a<1.4/5.

!#&/':8',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 124



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&$? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4P7,-.9,NA/.0Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?O#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

&%[,:-.-0131.<,C12U/E14

A,*#+%,$< N5<-+,"1<25+H,"JICSL,=K!;H,N6VI\`!FFH,D6O$,@GS

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,>523-</5.,5>,.1Q,5T1.,b1<,Q-4A,>-E/+/<7,Q/<A,92-/.19,E5.E21<1,T-9,-.9,4/+<,<2-T,Q/<A,
E+-9919,4E211.,<5,21-2H,4/<19,5.,1a/4</.0,T1<25+,>/++/.0,4<-</5.R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&$& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' J-4<A-3 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?O#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:4,D,S1227

`/+9,D53312E/-+,"25T12<7

A,*#+%,$< $&%,!FF"K=N,=K!;H,S=K:SK=KG\6H,D6O?,OSS

!2,),-#"< DA-.01,5>,*41,5>,T+*3P124,-.9,P-<A2553,312EA-.<,<5,+1<</.0,-01.<,-.9,>/.-.E/-+,412U/E14,
E53T-.7R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !IN#$?#%%&$O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!TT25U-+,5>,N1+1E533*./E-</5.4,";

C#20<' "21.<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

I\C,C5+*</5.4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< "-U131.<,>25.</.0,[,"=JINKI,F!IJH,"=JINKIH,D6'?,(F!

!2,),-#"< V.4<-++-</5.,5>,$,a,;CF!:,1i*/T31.<,E-P/.1<

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !IN#$?#%%&$@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!TT25U-+,5>,N1+1E533*./E-</5.4,";

C#20<' "21.<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$(#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

I\C,C5+*</5.4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< "-U131.<,.52<A,5>,&,\KF),FVIMC,=K!;,>25.</.0,"21.<5.,F-.1H,"=JINKIH,D6'?,(FI

!2,),-#"< V.4<-++-</5.,5>,$,a,;CF!:,1i*/T31.<,E-P/.1<

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$?#%%&$( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%&#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,M,J++/5<

C/0.,CT1E/-+/4<4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< \211.,F5901,65<1+H,?,CN!IFJL,=K!;H,6KLF!MJH,D6'@,$6`

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,?.5R,+505,4/0.4H,/.9/U/9*-+,+1<<124H,$.5R,95*P+1,4/919,T-.1+,-.9,$.5R,95*P+1,4/919,
T/E<52/-+,T-.1+

!#&/':5',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 125



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&$Y ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%&#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,C,F-E17

`/22-+,S525*0A,D5*.E/+

A,*#+%,$< `14<,M/2P7,\2-33-2,CEA55+,)52,\/2+4H,\=!6!:,=K!;H,`JCN,MV=SLH,D6'(,[;I

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,E5.4<2*E</5.,5>,-,T-2<,0+-g19,4/.0+1,4<5217,-<2/*3,Q/<A/.,-.,1a/4</.0,E5*2<7-29,-P*<<19,<5,
<A1,1a/4</.0,P*/+9/.0,5.,&,4/914R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&?& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' J-4<A-3 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%&#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,"-*+,:E\5Q-.

:4,D,S1227

A,*#+%,$< @[,CGN6J=F!I;,;=V_JH,J!CN6!:H,D6O?,(;L

!2,),-#"< "25T5419,<Q5W4<5217,4/91,1a<1.4/5.,-.9,025*.9,>+552,-+<12-</5.4,<5,T25U/91,*</+/<7,2553H,8/<EA1.,
-.9,`D,D+5-82553,5.,<A1,025*.9,>+552,-.9,<Q5,>/24<,>+552,P1925534R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&?' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 614Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<?O#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,!.921Q,D-/.

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

`JV\6N:!I,e,SGFFJI,FN;

A,*#+%,$< &O,D!=KF,;=V_JH,S!=ICNKIH,D6O%,?N!

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4<5217,4/91,-.9,21-2,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&?[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' D+-*0A<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%&#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,C,:EV+257

JU5+U1,;14/0.,F/3/<19

A,*#+%,$< D5W5T,`1+E531H,$%W$?,G"NKI,=K!;H,DF!G\6NKIH,D6'$,%;)

!2,),-#"< V.4<-++-</5.,5>,-,.1Q,5*<9552,E5.91.412,4/<19,-<,<A1,21-2,5>,<A1,D5W5T12-</U1,4<521,Q/<A/.,<A1,E5*2<,
7-29R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&?@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' I1Q,S2/0A<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,e,:24,B5.14

:/44,C,:EV+257

',C1-45.4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< ?&,:KFLIJGX,;=V_JH,IJ`,S=V\6NKIH,D6'[,$BC

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,21-2,1a<1.4/5.

!#&/'::',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 126



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&?( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S1P/.0<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,:-2</.,:522/4

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

C,I,!3127,!2EA/<1E<*2-+,C12U/E14

A,*#+%,$< $$,!CDKN,;=V_JH,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,?Z"

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,e,<Q5,4<5217,4/91,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&?Y ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:4,D,S1227

6-<<21++,;C,K.1,!2EA/<1E<4,FF"

A,*#+%,$< G./<,&H,`/22-+,"5/.<H,$&?,DF!G\6NKI,=K!;H,SV=MJI6J!;H,D6'$,OJL

!2,),-#"< I1Q,1a<2-E<,U1.</+-</5.,474<13H,.1Q,1a<1.-+,E53T2144524,]-/2,E5.9/</5./.0,-.9,E5+9,2553^,-.9,-,
.1Q,9552,/.,<A1,4/91,1+1U-</5.R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$?#%%&&% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:4,D,S1227

6-<<21++,;C,K.1,!2EA/<1E<4,FF"

A,*#+%,$< G./<,&H,`/22-+,"5/.<H,$&?,DF!G\6NKI,=K!;H,SV=MJI6J!;H,D6'$,OJL

!2,),-#"< )-4E/-,C/0.H,F505,P5a,4/0.,-.9,/.<12.-+,Q/.95Q,4/0.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !IN#$?#%%&O? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!TT25U-+,5>,N1+1E533*./E-</5.4,";

C#20<' :521<5.,`14<,-.9,
C-*0A-++,:-44/1

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<$@#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

:5.5,D5.4*+<-.<4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< C5*<A,5.,02-44,/4+-.9,>-E/.0,$Y'W$YO,C-*0A-++,:-44/1,=5-9,C-*0A-++,:-44/1,`/22-+,D6'Y,'F;

!2,),-#"< V.4<-++-</5.,5>,-,9*-+,*412,U59-,>5.1,-.9,<1+1>5./E-,A*<EA/.45.,1.0/.112/.0,b*T/<12,($$J,4<211<,
T5+1,2-9/5,P-41,4<-</5.R,NA121,Q/++,-+45,P1,$.5R,1i*/T31.<,E-P/.1<,-.9,$.5R,1+1E<2/E-+,31<12,T/++-2

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&OO ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' \21-4P7,)2-.8P7,-.9,
V2P7

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%(#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,"1<12,F1Q/4

:/44,C,:EV+257

A,*#+%,$< NA1,S-2.H,$(,:VFF,F!IJH,\=J!CSLH,D6'Y,&II

!2,),-#"< D-2T52<,-<<-EA19,<5,1a/4</.0,95*P+1,0-2-01

!#&/':H',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 127



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&O@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' J-4<A-3 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%(#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,:-28,\5*+9

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

I1U/++1,"/E8-29

A,*#+%,$< Y,JIIJ=;!FJ,!_JIGJH,J!CN6!:H,D6O?,Y;N

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,21-2,1a<1.4/5.,-.9,0-2-01,E5.U124/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&@' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' D+-<<12P2/901 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,C/35.,`/<A124

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

I1/+,S2-/<AQ-/<1,!2EA/<1E<

A,*#+%,$< $O,K=CNKI,D=JCDJINH,C"VN!FH,D6O&,YIh

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,4/91,1a<1.4/5.RD5.U124/5.,5>,1a/4</.0,0-2-01R,I1Q,P-7,Q/.95Q4,<5,+5*.01,-.9,
E5.U12<19,0-2-01R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&@[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4P7,-.9,NA/.0Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%Y#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,e,:24,J9Q-294

:/44,C,:EV+257

NA1,M1.1>/E8,B5.14,"-2<.124A/T,F<9

A,*#+%,$< @@,N6VI\`!FF,=K!;,J!CNH,V=SLH,D6O$,&Gh

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,-,4/.0+1,4<5217,4/91#21-2,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&@( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' =5E8,)1227 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%Y#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

=194*.,;1U1+5T31.<4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< V35,D-2,`-4AH,D!:"SJFNK`I,=K!;H,N=!I:J=JH,D6'$,Y6"

!2,),-#"< "123/44/5.,/4,45*0A<,>52,EA-.01,5>,*41,5>,<A1,1a/4</.0,P*/+9/.0,>253,4*/,01.12/4,]E-2,Q-4A^,<5,
P*4/.144,*41,]S$#S?#S(^,<5,-++5Q,>52,T5<1.</-+,-+<12.-</U1,P*4/.144,*414R,NA/4,T25T5419,EA-.01,5>,
*41,/4,<5,-TT+7,<5,<A1,P*/+9/.0,5.+7,-.9,.5<,<A1,213-/.912,5>,<A1,4/<1R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&@Y ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' D+-<<12P2/901 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<$$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,"1<12,:E\*/0-.

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

A,*#+%,$< ?[,;KJC,:J!;K`,=K!;H,S=K:SK=KG\6H,D6O&,%JS

!2,),-#"< ?,C<5217,4/91,1a<1.4/5.,<5,A5*41R

!#&/':9',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 128



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&(% ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' `14<,M/2P7,-.9,
NA*24<-4<5.

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,e,:24,\,:-2</.

:24,C,F-E17

!.921Q,C3/<A,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< `/.9Q-29H,C6K=J,=K!;H,D!F;LH,D6'(,?BF

!2,),-#"< =14*P3/44/5.,/.,214T1E<,5>,9135+/</5.,5>,1a/4</.0,0-2-01,-.9,*</+/<7,-21-,-.9,/.<259*E</5.,5>,.1Q,
<Q5,4<5217,1a<1.4/5.H,5T1.,E5+5..-919,+500/-H,215291219,1.<2-.E1,T52EA,-.9,-445E/-<19,
255>#952312,-+<12-</5.4R,]E*221.<,-TT25U-+,!""#$$#%$$@&^

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&($ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' `14<,M/2P7,-.9,
NA*24<-4<5.

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%Y#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :4,"-<2/E/-,B-00-29

:24,C,F-E17

:2,"1<12,N-7+52

A,*#+%,$< $&,)!V=)VJF;,;=V_JH,IJ`NKIH,D6'(,YL)

!2,),-#"< \25*.9,>+552,1a<1.4/5.,<5,T25U/91,T52EAH,4A5Q12,2553,-.9,<5/+1<

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&(? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' D+-<<12P2/901 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,:-28,J-0+14

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< ?&,N6J,"VIJCH,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,Y)6

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,4<5217,1a<1.4/5.,<5,21-2,5>,P*.0-+5QH,E5.U124/5.,5>,/.<12.-+,0-2-01,-.9,121E</5.,5>,-,
91<-EA19,0-2-01

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&(& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "21.<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,DA2/4,:-0+-*9/.

:24,B,:E:-A5.

B,NA15P-+9

A,*#+%,$< $%@,;G=FJL,;=V_JH,"=JINKIH,D6'&,&S\

!2,),-#"< ;135+/</5.,5>,0-2-01,-.9,T25T5419,0-P+1,4/.0+1,4<5217,1a<1.4/5.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&(O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 614Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< ;2,:,`/++/-34

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

I1/+,S2-/<AQ-/<1,!2EA/<1E<

A,*#+%,$< N-.0+1Q559H,(,!IN6KILC,`!LH,\!LNKIH,D6O%,%S"

!2,),-#"< ?,4<5217,4/91,1a<1.4/5.,Q/<A,2553,/.,255>,4T-E1

!#&/':;',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 129



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&(@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,B,:-+T-4

SRLR!R,F<9,!2EA/<1E<4

A,*#+%,$< ?$,DFV)NKI,=K!;H,N=!I:J=JH,D6'$,?C)

!2,),-#"< =1T+-E131.<,5>,1a/4</.0,Q/.95Q4,Q/<A,.1Q,<21-<19,4Q,4+/3+/0A<,95*P+1,0+-g19,4T2/.0,+5-919,
4+/9/.0,4-4A,Q/.95Q4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&Y& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S253P525*0A ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,"-*+,\2/>>/<A4

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

A,*#+%,$< :E;5.-+94H,`JFNKI,=K!;H,S=K:SK=KG\6H,D6O?,&"I

!2,),-#"< N5,1a<1.9,5T1./.0,A5*24,>253,<A1,E*221.<,T123/<<19,%[R%%W3/9./0A<,41U1.,9-74,-,Q118,<5,?',
A5*24,5T1./.0H&,9-74,T12,Q118,]<A*2#>2/#4-<^H,Q/<A,5.+7,92/U1,<A2*,5T1.,?'A5*24H,<A1,/.4/91,
214<-*2-.<,Q5*+9,5.+7,5T1.,%OR%%W?&R%%,A5*24,-.9,E-2,T-28,E+5419,P1<Q11.,?&R%%W%OR%%A5*24

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%&Y( ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S1P/.0<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$%#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,M1/<A,6-2<A-2.

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

;1U-T+-.,F<9

A,*#+%,$< $(!,S=K!;`!LH,6V\6J=,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,[I6

!2,),-#"< N5,*41,U-E-.<,025*.9,>+552,4A5T,-4,-,E->1#E5>>11,4A5T,]Q/<A/.,E+-44,!&^,S1<Q11.,<A1,A5*24,5>,
%(R%%W$@%%,:5.9-7,<5,)2/9-7H,%YR%%W$OR%%,C-<*29-7H,-.9,$%R%%W$'R%%,C*.9-7R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$?#%%&YY ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' I1Q,S2/0A<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,C,F-E17

V.4/0./-,C/0.4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< \211.1,M/.0H,:-2/.1,"5/.<H,:!=VIJ,"=K:JI!;JH,IJ`,S=V\6NKI

!2,),-#"< I1Q,"*P,C/0.4

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%'%$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 657+-81,-.9,:15+4 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$%#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,C,:EV+257

:,C*2U17,DA-2<1219,C*2U17524

A,*#+%,$< O@,`JCNSKG=IJ,=K!;H,`JCN,MV=SLH,D6'(,';6

!2,),-#"< C/.0+1,C<5217,Ja<1.4/5.

!#&/':6',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 130



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%'%' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S253P525*0A ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$%#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

=194*.,;1U1+5T31.<4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< S",C12U/E1,C<-</5.H,@'Y,IJ`,D6JCNJ=,=K!;H,S=K:SK=KG\6H,D6O?,&"S

!2,),-#"< _-2/-</5.,5>,D5.9/</5.,?,5>,!""#%(#O&YO,W,G./<,?,4A-++,5.+7,P1,*419,>52,<A1,4<52-01H,9/4<2/P*</5.,
-.9,4-+1,5>,</+1H,</+1,T259*E<4,-.9,>+552,E5U12/.04,<5,<A1,<2-91,-.9,01.12-+,T*P+/Ej,-4,
8/<EA1.#P-<A2553,4A5Q2553j,4A5Q2553,>52,<A1,9/4T+-7,-.9,4-+1,5>,>*2./<*21,-.9,-445E/-<19,
T259*E<4j,S$H,S?H,52,S(,*414,5>,<A1,CEA19*+1,<5,<A1,N5Q.,-.9,D5*.<27,"+-../.0,]G41,D+-4414^,
K2912,$Y(@k

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !;_#$?#%%'%[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

!9U12</4131.<,D5.41.<

C#20<' S/281.A1-9,-.9,
N2-.3121

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$%#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

JU5+U1025*T,F<9

A,*#+%,$< D5W5T12-</U1H,'[W'@,D6G=D6,=K!;H,N=!I:J=JH,D6'?,[F;

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,$a,1a<12.-++7,/++*3/.-<19,P7,5U12A1-9,<A25*0A,+/0A</.0,>-E/-,4/0.,-.9,$a,/.<12.-++7,
/++*3/.-<19,"25b1E</5.,4/0.

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%'%O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' `14<,M/2P7,-.9,
NA*24<-4<5.

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%Y#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :24,=54/1,N21-4*212

:24,C,F-E17

655+1,N1EA./E-+,C5+*</5.4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< !PP17,D5<<-01H,$%',\=!I\J,=K!;H,`JCN,MV=SLH,D6'(,'J6

!2,),-#"< J21E</5.,5>,<Q5W4<5217,-.9,4/.0+1W4<5217,1a<1.4/5.4H,1a<1.4/5.,5>,1a/4</.0,9523124,-.9,EA-.014,<5,
<A1,1a<12/52,3-<12/-+4R

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%'%@ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' \21-4P7,)2-.8P7,-.9,
V2P7

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$'#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,I/E8,KfS2/1.

:24,C,F-E17

N53,S1..1<<,;14/0.

A,*#+%,$< @,)J=I;!FJ,!_JIGJH,)=!IMSLH,D6'(,$II

!2,),-#"< ;135+/</5.,5>,1a/4</.0,E5.E21<1,T21>-P2/E-<19,0-2-01,-.9,121E</5.,5>,-,4/.0+1W4<5217,4/91#21-2,
1a<1.4/5.,-.9,T52EA

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%'$$ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' "1.4P7,-.9,NA/.0Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<%Y#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

;B,D5581,e,D5,F<9

A,*#+%,$< 6-24-.<,C12U/E14,-.9,I1Q<5.,C74<134,F<9H,&?$,"JICSL,=K!;H,"JICSLH,D6O$,YI;

!2,),-#"< V.4<-++-</5.,5>,.1Q,4A5T,>25.<

!#&/':I',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 131



())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%'$? ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' S1P/.0<5. ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,!.921Q,M122

:/44,B,`559

A,*#+%,$< ',C6!FF:!=C6,DFKCJH,6V\6J=,SJSVI\NKIH,D6O&,?Z=

!2,),-#"< NQ5,4<5217,1a<1.4/5.,-<,4/91

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !IN#$?#%%'$' ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,!TT25U-+,5>,N1+1E533*./E-</5.4,";

C#20<' F1-45Q1,-.9,:521<5.,
J-4<

;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< =1>*41./*%-%,$<?[#%'#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:2,M,CT/+4P*27

:5.5,D5.4*+<-.<4,F<9

A,*#+%,$< CA1++,"1<25+,C<-</5.H,$[@,6KLF!MJ,=K!;H,:K=JNKIH,D6'O,Y"h

!2,),-#"< V.4<-++-</5.,5>,-,9*-+,*412,DG,"A54E5,:M&,4<211<,T5+1,2-9/5,P-41,4<-</5.,3-4<H,$,I5R,4A-219,2-9/5,
1i*/T31.<,E-P/.1<,-.9,$,I5R,1+1E<2/E-+,31<21,.1a<,<5,<A1,T5+1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%'&[ ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' J-4<A-3 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$%#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :2,B5A.,)/..17

:24,B,:E:-A5.

6R"RC,F<9

A,*#+%,$< $,=JI)=J`,!_JIGJH,J!CN6!:H,D6O?,(;`

!2,),-#"< D5.412U-<527,<5,<A1,4/91

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< !""#$?#%%''O ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

)*++,"+-../.0,"123/44/5.

C#20<' 614Q-++ ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< !TT25U1./*%-%,$<$$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< :24,:,B57.14

:/44,!,:E;5*0-++

A,*#+%,$< DA2/4<5TA124,M/<EA1.Q-21H,?[O,NJFJ\=!"6,=K!;H,6JC`!FFH,D6O%,@C\

!2,),-#"< DA-.01,5>,*41,>253,!$,21<-/+,<5,!&,=14<-*2-.<#D->1

())"%*#+%,$'=,>< ;J:#$?#%%'O& ())"%*#+%,$'?@)/<

./*%-%,$'A/B/"<

"2/52,I5</>/E-</5.,5>,;135+/</5.

C#20<' S/94<5.,-.9,C<,B-314 ;1+10-<19

./*%-%,$'.#+/< "2/52,-TT25U-+,/4,.5<,21i*/219./*%-%,$<%$#%[#?%$?

D#-/'EFF%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

:24,C,F-E17

`/22-+,S525*0A,D5*.E/+

A,*#+%,$< '$W[[,]5994^,=*.9+1,C<211<H,$&',W?[(,]1U1.4^,F-/29,C<211<H,NA1,I-225Q0-<1,D1.<21H,[',:/+.12,
C<211<,-.9,$YW&@,]5994^,:/+.12,C<211<,S/281.A1-9,`/22-+H,D6'$,(Jh

!2,),-#"< ;135+/</5.,5>,'$W[[,]5994^,=*.9+1,C<211<H,$&'W?[(,]1U1.4^,F-/29,C<211<H,I-225Q0-<1,D1.<21,[',
:/+.12,C<211<,-.9,$YW&@,]5994^,:/+.12,C<211<

!#&/':J',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 132



?,+#"'=KLM/2',F'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0<'598

N5<-+,"12,

!TT25U1 $?@

F-Q>*+,G41 $

"2/52,-TT25U-+,/4,.5<,21i*/219 $

=1>*41 (

`/<A92-Q. &

=1T52<,N5<-+ $'%

NKLL#2@',F'0#+#

!#&/':G',F':G6cdN1EAC12Ud;D;-<-dD274<-+,=1T52<4d;D,=1T52<4d;1+10-<19,;1E/4/5.4,>52,E533/<<11,-01.9-R2T<

Page 133



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'())*#"+',*-%.*.
/*01**$'2345647527'#$.'2645847527

,#0#',#0*9'2845847527

("":1*.

())"%-#0%:$';:<9 !""#$%#%%&'' =#>.9'

,*-%+%:$'?*@*"9

()*+,-./0123!""())"%-#0%:$'AB)*9

C:D$-%"',*-%+%:$9 4)567)C#+*'EFF%-*>9 8.77+9+:;;.21 <);)/=1)>

())"%-#$09 8-7+?+@)-A=3 (&*$09

B;=1+$C+$+D!8EFGH(+4H!<C+(:I+,4E@DGH(C+?DJ'+&K:?:-#0%:$9

4)1)31.23+25+);)L=1)>+>)MN.3/+.3+-)=-+/=->)3!>:):+#"9

!""#IJOP'#!#$$#P$QOJ&%())*#"'G*F<9 ())*#"'AB)*9 !RR)=;+=/=.371+-)567=;

!;;2*)>())*#"',*-%+%:$9 %O#%'#P%$P,*-%+%:$',#0*9

())"%-#0%:$';:<9 !""#$$#%$$S' =#>.9'

,*-%+%:$'?*@*"9

@-)=7TU+B-=3NTU+=3>+
E-TU

!""())"%-#0%:$'AB)*9

C:D$-%"',*-%+%:$9 4)567)C#+*'EFF%-*>9 8.77+9+:;;.21 <);)/=1)>

())"%-#$09 8-7+V67=3+D2RN.37 (&*$09

I22>M21)C+DEFF+,!49+4H!<C+E4,WC+?DJS+$(F?:-#0%:$9

:-)M1.23+25+=+7.>)+)X1)37.23!>:):+#"9

IJOP'#<#$P#P$YPO'%())*#"'G*F<9 ())*#"'AB)*9 !RR)=;+=/=.371+-)567=;

!;;2*)>())*#"',*-%+%:$9 %J#%'#P%$P,*-%+%:$',#0*9

,%+H%++*.

())"%-#0%:$';:<9 !<Z#$$#%$$O$ =#>.9'

,*-%+%:$'?*@*"9

:=710=A!<Z())"%-#0%:$'AB)*9

C:D$-%"',*-%+%:$9 4)567)C#+*'EFF%-*>9 8-+(+I.;;.=A7 <);)/=1)>

())"%-#$09 !RR;.=3M)+:XR-)77+F1> (&*$09 8=110)*7+[+@22>A=3

P\J+:!VGD!8+ZEFF!@:+4H!<C+:!VGD!8C+?DQP+%,K?:-#0%:$9

:-)M1.23+25+7./3+12+7.>)+25+R-)A.7)7!>:):+#"9

IJOP'#D#$P#P$QSO$P())*#"'G*F<9 ())*#"'AB)*9 !RR)=;+=/=.371+-)567=;

<.7A.77)>())*#"',*-%+%:$9 %P#%'#P%$P,*-%+%:$',#0*9

!#&*'2':F'7D]^G)M0V)-L^<?<=1=^?-U71=;+4)R2-17^"-.3M.R=;+H55.M)-7^P$_<?!"":!FV+<)M.>)>_-R1

Agenda Item 20

Page 135



!"#$$%$&'())*#"+',*-%.*.
/*01**$'2345647527'#$.'2645847527

,#0#',#0*9'2845847527

())"%-#0%:$';:<9 !""#$$#%$JYQ =#>.9'

,*-%+%:$'?*@*"9

D)7*=;;!""())"%-#0%:$'AB)*9

C:D$-%"',*-%+%:$9 4)567)C#+*'EFF%-*>9 8.77+!+8M<26/=;; <);)/=1)>

())"%-#$09 8-+4.M0=->+B.);>.3/ (&*$09 ?V+";=33.3/+:352-M)A)31+V2;61.237

Z=;;)U5.);>C+O$+"E":4V+F!(:C+D:VI!FFC+?DQ%+&D`?:-#0%:$9

G2+-)R;=M)+=3>+.3M-)=7)+10)+0)./01+25+10)+)X.71.3/+*22>)3+/=1)7+12+Q51+.3+0)./01_+G2+=>>+=+5)3M)+
12+10)+)X.71.3/+*=;;+=1+10)+5-231+25+10)+R-2R)-1U+72+10=1+T210+M2AT.3)>+)a6=;+Q+51+.3+0)./01_+G2+
.AR-2L)+10)+)X.71.3/+7.>)+5)3M)+b=+A.X16-)+25+2L)-/-2*3+70-6T7C+5)-37+=3>+=3+2;>+R=.;.3/+5)3M)c+
*0.M0+-637+R=-=;;);+12+".R)-7+?;27)+12+=+Q51+*22>+R=3);+5)3M)_

!>:):+#"9

IJOP'#<#$P#P$YPQ'P())*#"'G*F<9 ())*#"'AB)*9 !RR)=;+=/=.371+-)567=;

<.7A.77)>())*#"',*-%+%:$9 $J#%'#P%$P,*-%+%:$',#0*9

I>#$.'A:0#"9'6

G21=;

!;;2*)> 7
85J

<.7A.77)> 7
85J

G21=; 6
255J

!#&*'7':F'7D]^G)M0V)-L^<?<=1=^?-U71=;+4)R2-17^"-.3M.R=;+H55.M)-7^P$_<?!"":!FV+<)M.>)>_-R1

Page 136


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	5 APP/11/01365 - Asda Superstore, WELTON ROAD, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 3PN-  Application to replace an extant approved planning application (08/5084) - Construction of Mezzanine Floor.
	6 APP/12/00047 -  Peel Hey, FRANKBY ROAD, FRANKBY, CH48 1PP -  New exit and driveway.
	7 APP/12/00119 -  5 ALISTAIR DRIVE, BROMBOROUGH, CH63 0LG - A First floor extension to provide bedrooms with a single storey extension to the left elevation. (Resubmission of original application 11/1425)
	8 APP/12/00142 - Chester Road Industrial Units, CHESTER ROAD, GAYTON - Erection of 2 units for B8 use
	9 APP/12/00148 -  64 STANLEY ROAD, HOYLAKE, CH47 1HZ -  Detached domestic garage with accommodation ancillary to the main
	10 APP/12/00221-  The Oval Sports Centre, OLD CHESTER ROAD, HIGHER BEBINGTON - The erection of a single storey further education sports college together with a brick built secure compound to the rear for parked college vehicles
	11 APP/12/00260 - 8 STANLEY ROAD, HOYLAKE, CH47 1HW -  Erection of a single storey rear extension, demolition of existing detached garages and erection of a new double garage/BBQ room, rear wall with gate opening, new front porch (replacement), and installation of a first-floor rear facing balcony.
	12 APP/12/00300 -  CHATSWORTH ROAD, PENSBY -  Proposed change of use of land from agricultural land to use for dog agility training (non-commercial)
	13 OUT/12/00331 - Bridge Court, BRIDGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY - Outline planning application for (A) Construction of forty eight two bed apartments with associated car parking, and (B) A new healthcare facility with associated car parking.
	14 APP/12/00416 -  Brookhurst Primary School, BROOKHURST ROAD, BROMBOROUGH, CH63 0EH - Retrospective planning application for the erection of trim-trail climbing apparatus within the rear playground area of the school site.
	15 APP/11/00461  Champions Business Park, ARROWE BROOK ROAD, UPTON - Retention of the former Champion Spark Plugs site for mixed business, industrial, recording studio and distribution purposes with trade counter) (Use Classes B1, B2 and B8), and caravan storage
	16 APP/12/00251- 63 OSMASTON ROAD, PRENTON, CH42 8LR - Single storey side and rear extension with dormer loft conversion
	17 APP/12/00413 - 48 MARLOWE ROAD, LISCARD, CH44 3DG - Single storey side/rear extension
	18 APP/12/00438 - 11 RESERVOIR ROAD NORTH, PRENTON, CH42 8LT - Double storey rear and side extensions and internal alterations with roof dormers provision of second vehicular access and drive and single storey building to the side
	19 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 16/04/2012 and 14/05/2012
	20 Planning Appeals Decided Between 16/04/2012 and 14/05/2012

